
1 

Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, June 27, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting 

1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation

2) Roll Call

3) Adoption of June 27, 2022 County Commission Agenda

4) Reading and Acceptance of June 1, 2022 Special Called Meeting Minutes & June 6, 2022 Commission
Meeting Minutes

5) General Public Comments

6) Commission Chairman Cullen

A) TVPOA Grant Application for Sewer and Water

7) Loudon County Procurement Director – Susan Huskey

A) Increase Bid Threshold to $ 50,000 and three written quotes, if possible, for purchases
from $ 15,000 up to $ 50,000

8) Commissioner Bill Satterfield

A) Removing PUDS (Planned Unit Developments) from Loudon County zoning

9) Commissioner Van Shaver

A) Consider bitcoin mining moratorium until planning commission determines the appropriate
locations if any for them

B) Ad Hoc Committee for election commission / Ag building addition
(Susan Harrison, John Goddard, Brian Brown and Van Shaver)

C) Consideration of any actions deemed necessary pertaining to the landfill operation contract
extension



2 

10) Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve application / acceptance of $ 25,000 Homeland
Security Grant for FY 2002-2023; no matching funds required

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds
1) County General Fund 101
2) Public Libraries Fund 115
3) Recycling Centers Fund 116
4) Drug Control Fund 122
5) Highway Department Fund 131
6) General Purpose School Fund 141
7) School Federal Projects Fund 142
8) General Capital Projects Fund 171
9) Education Capital Projects Fund 177

C) Distribution of Monthly Repots

11) Commissioner David Meers

1) Bonds & Notaries
Jessica Brown, Stewart Michael Crane, Sally Epperson, Lisa M. Helms, Colleen 
Johnson, Tabbetha Nicole Kennedy, Timothy Neal, April Yorek 

12) Adjourn



3 

Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, June 27, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA  

Budget Adoption Meeting 

1) General Public Comments on FY 2022 - 2023 Budget Adoption

2) Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations for the Various
Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee for the year
beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon County,
Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2022

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations to Non-Profit
Organizations Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2022 and Ending
June 30, 2023

3) Adjournment



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 6, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

1 

(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Agenda 
Adoption 

(4) Minutes 
Approved 

(5) General 
Public 
Comments 

(6) Sale of  
Property – 
Centre 75 Lot 
6A (15 acres) 

(7) ThreeStar 
Annual 
Report 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of June 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Duff opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley,Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver 
(7) 

The following commissioner was absent: Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Adam 
Waller (3) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair was 
present to hand out documents and later left the meeting. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the June 6th, 2022 agenda be adopted. 
Commission Chairman Cullen requested that item # 7 be removed from the agenda 
for the Tellico Village Release and Indemnity Agreement. Commission Shaver made a 
motion to accept the agenda as amended. Commissioner Brewster seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the May 9th, 2022 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the motion 
to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General 
Public Comments. The following people spoke: 

1) Steve Field – Landfill
2) Sarah Thomason – Library
3) Blake Moore – Landfill and Communication
4) Susan E. Gingrich – Republic and Discrimination

Loudon County Economic Development Director – Jack Qualls presented to 
commission for consideration, the sale of Centre 75 Lot 6A (15 acres). Commissioner 
Whitfield made a motion to approve the sale. Commissioner Meers seconded the 
motion.  

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster (7) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (7/0) 

Loudon County Economic Development Director – Jack Qualls presented to 
commission the ThreeStar Annual Report. Commissioner Meers made a motion to 
approve. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 6, 2022 

2 

(8) Boards & 
Committees-
Equalization, 
Loudon 
County 
Library 
Board, Ocoee 
River 
Regional 
Board 

(9) Covid Leave 
Policy 
Extension 
thru 
December 
2022 

(10) EMPG Grant 
$ 3975 from 
EMA 
Operating 
Budget 

(11) Budget 
Amendments 
– Funds
131,141, 142 

(12) Statutory 
Bond – Mike 
Garren / 
Director of 
Schools 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the following Boards and Committees: 

Equalization Board - (Ruth Henderson McQueen, Delmar Davis, 
Patricia Shepherd and Cynthia Fleming / Expiration Date: April 2024) 

Loudon County Library Board – (Kyle Styer – Expiration Date: June  2024, 
Pauline Barbour, Cindy Benefield, Elizabeth Hall, Beth Waldermann, 
Jo Ann Hart – Expiration Date: June 2025, Sandi Jorgensen, Sarah 
Thomason, Carolyn Page – Expiration Date: June 2023) 

Ocoee River Regional Board – (Pauline Barbour and Elizabeth Hall – 
Expiration Date:  June 2023) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Boards and Committees 
appointed by Mayor Bradshaw. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the Covid Leave Policy to extend it for 
another six months. This would cover the dates of July 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the policy for the six-month 
extension. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented for Director of Accounts and Budgets – Tracy 
Blair the following: 

Consideration of recommendation to approve application / acceptance of 
$ 3,975 increase in the EMPG grant; required matching funds from EMA 
operating budget. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the recommendation. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.  

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers (7) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (7/0) 

Consideration of recommendation to approve the amendments in the following 
funds 

1) Highway Department Fund 131
2) General Purpose School Fund 141
3) School Federal Projects Fund 142

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation of all three 
items.  Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.  

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (7) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (7/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented for Director of Accounts and Budgets – Tracy 
Blair the Statutory Bond for the Director of Schools - Mike Garren.  

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the bond. Commissioner 
Shaver seconded the motion. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 6, 2022 

3 

(13) Monthly 
Reports 

(14) Bonds & 
Notaries 

(15) Adjourn 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Whitfield (7) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (7/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw requested that the record reflect the distribution of the following 
reports: 

1) Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for April 18, 2022
2) Summary Financial Statement for May 2022

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following notaries and bonds: 

Mary E. Allen, Kelsey Barnard, Shelecia A. Brewer,         
Jason Conforti,   Deborah K. Farmer, Jessica Fitch,        
Jewel M. Ford, Kelsey Michelle Hall, Devvin Alan Howard, 
Kandyn Leach, Rebecca D. McKee, Angela Mikolajewski,    
Lindsey M. Cobb, Jennifer Renee Russell, Canda Sims,        
Sharon Snodderly,   Beverly Veal, Christi Selvage Williams, 
Lesa F. Williams 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED. 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconds by Commissioner Brewster the June 6th, 2022 County 
Commission Meeting was adjourned at 6:31 pm. 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Clerk 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Wednesday, June 1, 2022 
12:00 Noon 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

1 

(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) General 
Public 
Comments 

(4) Adjournment 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in a 
Special Called Meeting session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 1st day of June, 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at noon. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9) 

The following commissioners were absent: Julia Hurley 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, County Attorney Bob 
Bowman, Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor to General Public Comments to 
those that wished to speak. The following spoke: 

Rich Anklin – Pat Hunter read the concerns and questions that Mr. Anklin 
had for the meeting tonight since he could not attend the meeting.       
EXHIBIT 060122-A 

Pat Hunter – Solid Waste Contract Concerns      EXHIBIT 060122-B 

Pandora Vreeland – Solid Waste Contract 

Steve Field – Contract 

Kevin Stevens – Attorney for Solid Waste Committee – discussion 

Larry Jameson – Member of Solid Waste Committee – discussion 

Tammy Bivens- Member of Solid Waste Committee – discussion 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Waller, the June 1, 2022 Special 
Called Meeting was adjourned at 8:24 pm. 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Clerk 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 27, 2022 

TVPOA Grant Application {or Sewer and Water 



AGREEMENT RELATED TO STATE OF TENNESSEE 

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT PROGRAM 

This Agreement Related to State of Tennessee Water Infrastructure Grant Program 
("Agreement") is made this __ day of , 2022, by and between the Tellico

Village Property Owners Association, Inc., a Tennessee non-profit corporation ("TVPOA") and 
Loudon County, Tennessee ("Loudon County"). 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation ("TDEC") is 

charged with administering the water, wastewater, and stormwater infrastructure component of the 
State of Tennessee's allocation of American Rescue Plan ("ARP") Act funds; and 

WHEREAS, to meet its obligations related to ARP funds, TDEC has established a State 
Water Infrastructure Grant Program (the "Grant Program"); and 

WHEREAS, in administering the Grant Program, TDEC has allocated Grant Program 
funding among counties and cities in the State of Tennessee, which are designated as subrecipients 
("Subrecipients"), with such Grant Project funding to be distributed by Subrecipients to eligible 
Project Owners which operate water or wastewater systems within the territories of the 
Subrecipients; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Grant Program, both public and private water and wastewater 
systems not managed by a city or county are eligible recipients of Grant Program funding; and 

WHEREAS, TVPOA operates a private water and wastewater system in Loudon County 
which serves the approximately I 0,000 residents of Tellico Village and the parties believe it is an 
eligible recipient of funding under the Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, the Grant Program requires that all awarded projects allocate a co-funding 
requirement to the Project Owner before the Project Owner can accept Grant Program funds ("Co
Funding"); and 

WHEREAS, in administering the Grant Program, TDEC requires that Subrecipients 
submit funding applications on behalf of private water and wastewater systems within their 
territories; and 

WHEREAS, TVPOA, as Project Owner, has requested that Loudon County submit an 
application for Grant Program funding on behalf of TVPOA in order for TVPOA to complete 
necessary water and wastewater infrastructure improvements for the benefit of the residents of 
Tellico Village and Loudon County (the "Application"); and 



WHEREAS, Loudon County has agreed to act as a Grant Applicant for TVPOA's eligible 
construction project under the terms and conditions of the TDEC Grant Program and this 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, in consideration of Loudon County's agreement to submit the Application 
for Grant Program funding on behalf of T'VPOA, TVPOA agrees to the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, including to release, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Loudon County from 
any and all liability or financial responsibility associated with the submission of the Application 
or the Grant Program or the eligible project as set forth hereunder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual promises contained 
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Application for Grant Program Funding. TVPOA will assume full responsibility 
for providing to TDEC, in a format required by TDEC, all of the information necessary to apply 
for Grant Program funding including but not limited to a description of and plans, specifications 
and technical information for the construction Project that is the subject of the Grant Program 
application, an explanation of how that Project meets the Grant Program priorities, and a budget 
for the Grant Project, including sources for Co-Funding as required by TDEC. TVPOA will 
provide TDEC all of the information TDEC needs to evaluate the Grant Funding application and 
answer any questions related to the Grant Project and its proposal, construction, operation and 
funding. 

Loudon County will cooperate to provide information it has in its possession that is 
necessary to complete the Application. 

2. Administration of Grant Proceeds. TVPOA will receive and administer all Grant 
Program funds according to the terms, conditions and requirements of TDEC, including but not 
limited to the requirements of the State Water Infrastructure Grant Program. 

a. TVPOA will prepare all requests to TDEC for reimbursements, including 
the documentation required by TDEC. Loudon County will, as may be required by the Grant 
Program, receive TVPOA's request for reimbursement and deliver such request to TDEC for 
processing. Loudon County will deliver to TVPOA any communication it receives from TDEC 
related to responsibilities of TVPOA under the Agreement. 

b. TVPOA will provide and document the Co-Funding required by the Grant 
Program and TDEC. 

c. TVPOA will comply with all federal reporting requirements found at 2 CFR 
Part 200 as well as the Compliance and Reporting Guidance issued by the US Treasury and 
otherwise required by TDEC. 



d. TVPOA will monitor, report, oversee and assure compliance with all 
obligations associated with the Grant Program funds. TVPOA will provide Loudon County with 
copies of all reports provided to TDEC as part of the administration of the Grant Program process. 
Loudon County may, but shall not be obligated to, ask for an explanation of any reports submitted 
to TDEC by TVPOA. Upon such requests, TVPOA will provide Loudon County with a complete 
and prompt response. 

3. Procurement. TVPOA will comply with all State procurement procedures and 
those set forth in the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR Part 200, as applicable. 

4. Construction. TVPOA will itself, or through its contractual relationships, assume 
full responsibility for the construction of the Project, including but not limited to the acquisition 
of applicable federal, state and local permits, development of bidding packages, engagement of a 
qualified construction contractor, development of plans, specifications and other documentation 

necessary for the successful construction of the Project, development and adherence to 
construction schedules in accordance with TDEC Grant Program guidelines, adherence to TDEC 
inspection requirements, compliance with federal and state laws and regulations concerning 
minority business enterprises, equal employment opportunities, and Title VI. 

5. Release of Claims by TVPOA. TVPOA does hereby fully release, remise, acquit 
and forever discharge Loudon County from all liability, financial responsibility, claims, demands, 
causes of action, or damages, either known or unknown, arising by law, by statute, or in equity, in 
any way related to the Application, the Grant Program, any Co-Funding obligation under the Grant 
Program, and any water or wastewater Projects performed by TVPOA with funding from the Grant 
Program. 

6. Indemnification from Claims by TVPOA. To the fullest extent permissible by law, 
TVPOA agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Loudon County from and against any and 
all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, governmental fines or penalties or any other monetary 
claim of any kind, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising or resulting from ( 1) the 
Application; (2) the Grant Program; (3) any Co-Funding obligation under the Grant Program; or 
(4) any water or wastewater Projects performed by TVPOA with funding from the Grant Program. 
This indemnity agreement shall be enforceable regardless of whether or not any such claims, 

damages, losses or expenses are caused in paii by a party indemnified hereunder. 

7. Insurance. TVPOA shall at all times during the life of this Agreement and any 
related Grant Project maintain, and cause of any contractor or subcontractor for the Grant Program 
application and Grant Project to maintain: 

(a) Comprehensive or commercial general liability or umbrella liability 
coverage including insurance covering work under the Grant Project with 
limits at least Two Million Dollars and No Cents ($2,000,000.00) per 
occurrence and Five Million Dollars and No Cents ($5,000,000.00) 
aggregate. 



(b) Worker's Compensation and employer's liability insurance coverage in 
accordance with the requirements of the State of Tennessee. 

(c) Business automobile liability insurance with total limits for bodily injury 
and property damage of not less than One Million Dollars and No Cents 
($1,000,000.00) per accident or occunence. 

Certificates of insurance must be provided by TVPOA prior to submission of the 
application for Grant Program funding. Certificates of insurance for any contractor or 
subcontractor performing work in conjunction with the Grant Program application or Grant Project 
must be provided prior to the commencement of any work by such contractor or subcontractor. 
All insurance coverage to be acquired hereunder shall have no less than a thiriy (30) day notice of 
cancellation, a copy of which shall be delivered to Loudon County. The cancellation of insurance 
coverage required by this part shall constitute a default of its obligations by TVPOA unless 
substitute coverage meeting the requirements of this part is immediately acquired by TVPOA or 
any such contractor or subcontractor. 

8. Reimbursement of Loudon County Expenses. TVPOA shall reimburse Loudon 
County for all expenses incurred by Loudon County in connection with TVPOA's application for 
and/or administration of Grant Program funds and any related Grant Project. Such expenses shall 
include but not be limited to reasonable attorney or other consultant fees and expenses. Loudon 
County shall be responsible to provide TVPOA with written documentation of the expenses for 
which it seeks reimbursement and TVPOA shall pay such reimbursement to Loudon County within 
thirty (30) days after receipt of the reimbursement request. 

9. Obligations of the Paiiies. TVPOA shall be responsible to Loudon County for its 
obligations hereunder regardless of whether TVPOA's application for Grant Program funds is 
awarded by TDEC. Other than to cooperate with TVPOA in its application for Grant Program 
funds, as provided herein, Loudon County will have no obligation to TVPOA if its application is 
declined by TDEC. Loudon County shall have no responsibility or liability in the event TVPOA's 
application fails to qualify under the TDEC Grant Program. 

10. Entire Agreement. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement and 
understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior 

written or oral commitments, arrangements or understandings between the parties with respect 
thereto. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, altered or changed in any respect 
whatsoever, except by further agreement in writing duly executed by the parties hereto. 

11. Severability. If one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall be 
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the invalidity, illegally or unenforceability of the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be effected. 

12. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the 
State of Tennessee. 



13. Notices. All notices hereunder to Loudon County or TVPOA shall be sent as 
follows: 

If to Loudon County: Loudon County, Tennessee 
c/o Mayor Buddy Bradshaw 

lf to TVPOA: 

I 00 River Road, Suite I 06 
Loudon, TN 37774 

Tellico Village Property Owners Association 
112 Chota Center 
Loudon, TN 37774 
Attn: Chief Executive Officer 

Either party may change the address for notice required by this part, by providing the other 
party notice of said change, in writing. Formal notice shall be sent to the physical address above 
by either 

(a) Ce1iified U.S. Mail, Return Receipt Requested; or 

(b) Nationally recognized overnight courier service. 

Notices delivered pursuant to (a) or (b) shall be deemed received on the date of delivered 
by the U.S. Post Office or such overnight courier services, as applicable. 

14. Amendments. No amendment, modification or waiver of any provision of this 
Agreement shall be effective or binding upon the parties unless the same shall be in writing and 
signed by the parties to this Agreement. 

15. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit and be binding 
upon the parties named herein and their respective successors and assigns. Nothing in this 
Agreement, expressed or implied, is intended to confer upon any person other than Loudon County 
and TVPOA any right or remedy under or by reason of this Agreement. 

16. Assignment. Except as provided in this Agreement, neither party shall assign any 
right or obligation under this Agreement without the written agreement of the other party, which 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

17. Specific Enforcement. Each of the parties recognize that breach of the terms of this 
Agreement may give rise to irreparable harm for which money damages would not be an 
appropriate remedy and accordingly agree that, in addition to injunctive relief and all other 
remedies available to the other party, which shall be cumulative, the non-breaching party shall be 
entitled to enforce the terms of this Agreement by decree of specific performance without the 
necessity of proving the inadequacy of money damages as a remedy. 

18. Governmental Tort Liability Act. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as 
a waiver of the Tennessee Governmental Tort Liability Act, as amended, or any other provision of 



federal, state, or local law affording either party protection from or limitation of the t01t or other 
liabilities. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed 
by persons authorized to do so on or as of the day and year first written above. 

TELLICO VILLAGE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Date: ________ ___ _ 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 27, 2022 

Bitcoin Mining Moratorium 





Loudon County Commission Meeting 
/Vfonday, June 2 7, 2022 

Election Commission I Ag Building Addition 



Proposed Storage Addition 
"'2,600 Square Foot 

• Election Commission 

• Ag Department 



Proposed Storage Addition 
"'2,415 Square Foot 

• Election Commission 

• Ag Department 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration of reco111mendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the followingfunds: 

County General Fund I 0 I 



RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GEN ERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Com mission adopted the 2021- 2022 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal yea r: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal G rants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expend itures that  were 

unknown at the time of the original r-Y 2021- 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amend ments in the expense budgets that do not have a d i rect revenue stream wi ll 

be provided for from the avai lab le fund balance; a nd 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit ( if  avai lab le); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021- 2022 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund  bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 10,223,912 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 777,577 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 9,44G,335 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 20,610,298 1,044,405 1,188,999 22,843,702 

Total Available Funds 20,610,298 1,044,405 1,188,999 22,843,702 

Tomi Expenditures & Transfers Out 22,360,571 298,071 156,482 22,815,124 

Effect on Fund Balance (1,750,273) 746,334 1,032,517 28,578 

Ending Fund Balance 7,696,062 746,334 1,032,517 9,474,913 

[SEE ATIACHE D  EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immed i a tely and is sp read upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular sess io n  this 27th day of June 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerf< 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A 
1 

2 f-- Account Number 
3 .. 
5 Revenue -
7 40000 
8 
9 40100 
10  40110 
1 1  40120 
1 2  40125 

- 1 3  40130 
1 4  40140 
15  40150 
16  40163 -DELCA 
17 40163 - DUPOT 
1 8  40163 - GOODS 
1 9  40163 - S PRPL 
20 40163 -MORGN 
21 40163 - OVRLK 
22 40163 - T ATE 
23 40163- V ANHOI ,..---
24 
25 ---------
26 
27 40200 
28 40210 
29 40220 
30 40220 - OCCUP 
31 40250 
32 40260 
33 40270 

c 
General Fund 1 0 1  

6120/2022 13 :08 t--

-----· 
Local Taxes 

L__ 
Coun� Proeer!J'_ Taxes 

I Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collec tions -Bankruptcy 
C lerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Pick-Up Taxes 

Pavment  in Lieu of Tax (DelConca) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Duoon t) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 

Pavment in Lieu of Tax (S oringolace) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 
iayment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 
Payme l'.t in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 
P�ent in Lieu o f  Tax (VanHooseCo) 

Total Countv Prooertv Taxes --

Co1111tv Local Oocion Taxes 
Local OJ'.lion Sales Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Hotel /Motel Tax - VRBO - Occupancy Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 
Li tiga!ion Tax - S J'.ecial Pu !:Eose 
Business Tax 

34 40275 ! I Mix!!_� Drink Tax 
35 
36 Total County Local Option Taxes 
37 

38 --1-- ----·--
39 . I 
40 ·---- - · 
41 

....£. 40300 Statuto,,Q', Local Taxes 
43 40320 Bank Excise Tax --
44 40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 
45 -�__:ta! Statutory Loca�_Taxes 46 
47 

� Total Local Taxes -- --
49 i 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
· County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

I 

, 

I 

I i 

I 

D E 
i 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt i Amds 

-+ I 

11,807,965 
75,000 55,000 
8,668 i (5,668) 

125,000 (50,000 
25,000 

-
- I ! 

15,000 ! 
75,215 

1,000 
293,207 I 

I ! 
12,426,055 (668) 

1,140,000 
440,000 + 15,000 
10,000 I 45,000 

100,000 I 
290,000 
536,400 

29,000 

2,545,400 60,000 

91,766 (17,922 
120,000 I 

-2 1 1 ,766 (17,922) 

15,183,221 1----'!!_L'!JO I 
! 

F G I H 
I 

Approved Proposed -· Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

·-
11,807,965 11,807,965 

130,000 56,000 186,000 
3,000 3 ,000 

75,000 (5,000) 70,000 
25,000 11,000 36,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

15,000 15,000 
75,215 75,215 

1,000 1,000 
293,207 293,207 

0 I 0 
I 

12,425,387 62,000 12,487,387 

---
1,140,000 385,758 1,525,758 

455,000 125,ooo I 580,000 
55,000 55,000 

100,000 0 100,000 ---
290,000 290,000 
536,400 287,300 823,700 
29,000 7,000 36,000 

-· 
2,605,400 805,058 3,4 1 0,458 

--j-
----· 

73,844 73,844 
120,000 120,000 

- -193,844 0 193,844 

15,224,63 1 867,058 ! 16,09 1 ,689 ·-1 ! 

Page 1 



A 181 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c I D I E F I G !.J �_j______ General Fund 101  J A nnrnvPti I Prnnosed ·--�-r I-+ 61201202213:08 2021-2022._ I 2021-2022 I --r..----- I ·-3 I 1 l Org Bgt T Amds Amded Bgt I Amds i 

H 
Proposed 

Amded Budget -----ri -- I I --� 
50 41000 ---4+��.nses and Permits ---=r- �-==-=-+- ---��--+ I 52 41100 I Licenses & Registrations T ·1· __ ---------- : 53 41110, Marr�_Licenses ___ 0 I 0 _________ j_ o _ 54 41120 ;Animal Registration [ 57,000 i I 57,000 --·-· {7,000JL 50,000 
55 41120-TEST TfAnimal Registration-TEST- +--6,59_9 I I 6,500 

- ---- I 6,500 1 
56 411401 !Cable TV Franchise 1 332,000, I 332,000 32,000 364,000 
57 4 I !_iQ:!_Y_ ,_ ! Cable TV Franchise 

_____ : 0 
I : +- of- ---

-
-- � 

O I --1------ _1:t_ Total Licenses _
,_ -- -����:+---_: ___ o t 395,50�-----�-���ooo_L 420,500 

61 41500 . !Permits : . : I ---·--·----- i 62 �101_,BeerPerrnits +-----1.2._00 I L__---1.2.Q_Q__J---------·� 3,500 63 ___ 415201 iBui ldi�!'_::_rmits 1 380,000 ! 220,000 · 600,000 --�o.o.gU__ 670,000 
64 415901 ,Other Permits I 30,000 1 30,000 I 5,000 1 25,000 ------r_r:- , · I :: -- ·--- I !--- Tota l Licenses and Permits i --4 -13-, -50-0 I 220,000 633,500 -----6-5 ,

-0o-o'r-----6-98 -
.
-5-00-1 

67 
-- --- - IT__ ____ 

--------

---------

---

68 Total Licenses :_ind f�its L--. .!Q.2&00 ! 220,000 1,029,000 ----- 90,000- 1 , 1 1 9,000 1 . ! j I I 69 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Cnuntv Cnmmi.�,;inn Jun 27. 2022 Page 2 



A IBI c 
- 1 General Fund 1 0 1  +--:i' � Account Numb +- 6/20/202_2 13:08 

3 � 
70 
71 42000 

.___!±__ --73 ,__ 
74 
75 

� --
77 
78 
79 
BO 
81 
82 
83 
84 42200 

� 
86 ,___ 
87 

� 
89 
90 
91 
92 I--
93 
94 
95 

,___ 96 ,___ 
97 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

-+-i -1---- f Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
I 42100 ; I Circuit Court 

42110\ jFines 
42120; i Officers Costs 
42150 j Jail Fees 
4215 l iJinterpreter Fee 
42180 i I DUI Treatmen t  F ines . 
42190: i Data Entry Fee - Circui t Court 
42191 I �o_m Security Fee 

� ++- Total Circuit Court 
I I -.I[Criminal Court 

42210 \ jFines 
42220 I I O fficers Costs 
42230 !G ame and Fis h Fines 
42240l�on trol F ines 
42250H-58f.ees -
42280 J DUI Treatment Fines 
42290 ! I Data Ent!)' Fee - Criminal Court 
42292l I victims Assistance Assessments 

TT 11 Total Criminal Court · ·1 ' 
, I 

_ _Q _______ : I 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
! 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt I Amds 

i I 
i ! ' 
I O i J._ 
i 0 
I 0 
I 250 

_2,600 
l ,200 

5,000 -
--t--I 9,050 0 

I 
I t- 10.000 I I 

I 20,000 
i I I 2,200 

l ,560 

1,000 
3,450 I 2,000 -

38,210 I i 2,000 I 

I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Propos�d Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ----------1 

I ---
I I 0 -------1-- 0 

0 0 I 0 T 0 
---···-·-

250 250 ---
2,600 ------ 2,600 
l ,200 ---- l ,200 

I 5,000 5,000 
-9,050-r- 0 9,050 

I 10.000 1 -
------

----�- 10,000 
20,000 '---- (6,000) 14,000 I 01 0 

2,200 -----"'-� 2,200 
l,560 ----1------- l,560 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 -
5,450 i 5,450 

40,210 �O) J_ 34,210 

i 
! ------1 
I 

Page 3 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A 181 C D E F G H � j ! General Fund 1 0 1  _J I 
2 

ill_ 6120/2022 13:08 r' 2021-2022 202l-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed - Account Number ---- -
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget � I 

- 98 _ ___J I --+-1·----+-1 -----+-
99 42300 --;;;-d- General Sessions Court [ 1 I 
1 00 423 1 01 ·Fines I 45,000 : 45,000 - ! 45 000 '-- I --,-- . ....!£!. ---· 42320 : Officers Costs : 1 1 3,000 I 1 13,000 (50,0QQ.l�I 63,000 � 423301 !Games and Fish Fines _______ _J 500 I 500 _ 500 
103 423401 !Drug Control Fines ____ _  .L____ I 7,500 ! 7,500 3,000 1 0,500 � 423501 jJail Fees ___ I 5,200 I 5,200 __ I 5,200 
105 423 5 1 1  ! Interpreter Fees + I 0 I O '106 42380i IDUI Treatment Fines t= 1 5,000 l 1 5,000 ·------ 1 5,000 

� 42390 I Data Entry Fee - Gen Sessions Court 1 8,000 I 1 8 ,000 ----- -� 1 8,000 
108 4239 1  !Courtroom Securitv Fee I 00,000 I 00,000 I I 00,000 
109 42392 Victims Assistance Assessments I 1 8,000 6,550 24,550 24,550 
1 1 0  I -+l-----+-----�------l--------1-------�I � - ----------�- Total General Sessions Court -J.. 322,200 

I 
6,550 

I 
328,750 (47,000) 281 ,750 

� __________ u -+-----� !J.400 _ I jJuvenile Court -----1---------+-------+------ -+-----------'---------- I .J..1i __ 424 1 01 !Fines � 1 ,700 t 1 ,700 �- 1 ,700 
1 1 5  42440 Drug Control Fines I ! 0 -j O 
1 1 6  424801 DUI Treatment Fines 1 ! 0 I 0 ...2!Z. ------�-��9bliData Entry Fee - Juvenile Court I 673 I 673 I 673 
1 1s if i I 
1 1 9  ----+-+ Total Juvenile Court ±' . 2,373 I 0 2,373 

-----0 
---

2,373 
120 I i 

- - I ---+-·--------j 121 42500 IChanceryCourt - I i 
122 42520 10fficers Costs 33,000 ! 33,000 (23,000) 1 0,000 � 42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 1 3 ,900 I 1 3 ,900 (8,900)1 5,000 
124 4259 1 1  1 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580 I l I 2,580 , 2,580 '--'-J- , I , � ----+-+- I I --------126 I I -

Total Chancery Court � 49,480 I l 0 49,480 (�.!_,900) j___ 17,580 
127 : ! I I I -1 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r,.. .. nfu ,...,...m mieeil"\n '"" ?7 ?n?? Page 4 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0, 2022 

A C I D E F G H 
1 General Fund 101 i I ·· ' 
2 612012022 13:08 I 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed Account Number 3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget � -----i--1 ·-- --j--------+------ ---+------ -� j_!§OO Other Courts in County I I I � 

·-·-

� 42610 Fines ! 5,000 I I 5,000 I 5,oof 10,000 
130 42640 Drug Control Fines l__ 0 0 . O o -t- --- I --- -----
131 42670 DUI Treatment Fines I 0 I 0 o 
132 -tl--·--::-c:-:-:-t-----.,--+--- --,--,--t---------l--------
133 Total Other Courts in Countv I 5,000 1 0 5,000 5,000 1 0,000 
134 I i 
135 42800 Judicial District Drug Program i --

� __ 42871 Courtroom Securi!}'._f_ee I 0 ·---a 
137 I 1 

138- Total Judicial District Drug Program t 0 I 0 · ----0-�---------- -· 
! - ---------

'140 efl900 - Other Fines Forfeitures & Penalties ! 141--- 42910 Proceeds from Confiscated Property --- · -+-! -----
0
--<1-----+-- ·----

0 
--�-----

0
-

142 42990 I Other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties I 0 0 
- ----

0
-

143 I 144 Total Other Courts I 0 0 0 0 I O '145 I ·- J__I ____ :__ 
146 i _!£_ _Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties I - 426,313 i 8,550 I �34,863 (79,900) - ___ 3_�.2.'i� 
14a i I i 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 5 



A 18 c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

0 1 G H 

� 11 General Fund IOI I _J_ ----
6/20/2022 13:08 

- �21-2022 I 2021-2022 I 
Account Number 

I 
- I . j Org Bgt ___ _ Ainds I 

------+-+---------_-_-_--::_-::_-=._--- - I 

Charoes for Current Services --F ------
43 1 40 �:�;;a=��==------ t 0 11 ------+-- 1 
43 1 90 Other Gene��l Servicescharges_ ]- 35,000 �----3-5-.' -I ' I -----+' I +'--------i--li--- --�'.�:::������ I 35,000 I 0 I 

j . Fees __________ ! 
43350 150J !Copy Fees 0 I 0 I_____ U 
43370 no1 ITelephone Commissions . _ +=- 37,500 , 1 0,000, 47,500 1 4,000 _ _§_!_,500 
433 1801 1vendmg Machme Comm1ss1ons _ 1 

-+- 0 _ ____ O_ 43: 
43: 

1921 !Data Processing Fee - Register 30,000 I . __ 30,000 ______ 30,000 

43395 
1941 I Data Processing Fee - Sheriff ______ I 6,000 i 6,000 6,000 
1951 I Sex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff --l- 3,000 I 3,000 -�-===-�.000 
196j JDataProcessing Fee- County Clerk ___ __J_ . 1 ,000 I ____ , 1 ,000 -----� 199 lj Vehicle Registration Reinstatem��_!'ee -· I 2,000 ! 1 2,000 I 2,000 

43396 
43399 

j_ L__ i I � L_ Total Fees C 79,500 I 11 0,000 ! 89,500 I 14,000 __ __!_0�,,?_QQ__ 
I -+ I I ---+--' -----+---:� To"\ Chug� foe C•mot Smim :

-
--- t. 114,500 I �0,000 I 124,500 I 14,000 L�=���,50� 

174 I i ·--- I I I =t I t-�------� 
H 

175 I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 6 



A 18 
1 
2 Account Number 3 

,_..::_ 176 
177 44000 110 
179 44100 - ·--
180 44 1 1 0 

- 181 44 1 20 
1 82 44 1 30 - -
183 44 1 3 1  
184 44 140 
185 44 1 45 
186 44 160 ,_____ 187 44 1 60-RET-LIF 
188 441 60-RET-MED ,____ 1 89 44 1 60-RET-DEN -
190 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-DEN 
191 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-MED 

- 192 44170 - --
-

1 93 44 1 70 AFT ,_____ _ 1 94 44 1 70 WKCMP 
1 95 44 1 70 MLR 
1 96 44 1 70 HIS ,____ 197 44 1 80 

............... . 1 98 44530 ANIMA 
-1---1 99 44530 GOVDL - --
200 44530 LESSO 
201 44540 - -
202 44560 
203 44570-AED 
204 44570 - ASHL T 
205 44570-A WARE 
206 44570-DIVE 
207 44570 - LADDS 
208 44570-LFSVR 
209 44570-RESER - ·-· 
210 44570-PETSM 
21 1  44570-SRCTR - ---
212 44570-SRCTZ -
. 21 3 44570-FDBOX ·-
214 44990 -21 5 
216 ,_____ 
217 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c D E 
General Ftin d  1 0 1  I 

6/20/2022 13:08 2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

' I 
Other Local Revenues I 
Investments I --
Investment Income 100,000 I Lease/Rentals 2,600 I 
Sale of Materials and Supplies 2,200 1 ,550 
Commissary Sales 23,000 6,000 
Sale of Maps 500 
Sale of Recycled Materials ' I 
Retirees' Insurance Payments -Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 4,065 
Retirees' lnsuranc�!_�ments-Med ical 42,298 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 16,895 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 108 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 2,765 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500 
Misc Refunds - AFT 25 1 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 7,693 1 ,472 I 
Misc Refunds - Medical Loss Ratio Refund 0 82,965 
Misc Refunds - !HS Reimbursement 20 1 8-2021 0 300,000 
Expenditure Credits ---·- 500 I [ Sale of Equipment I 4,005 i 5,860 i Sale of Equipment I Sale of Equ!E_�nt ---==�- 1 0.000 I Sale of Pro e!:!)' I 24,900 I Damages Recovered from Individuals 
Contributions & Gifts - Auto External Defibrillators · o  7,550 
Contributions and Gifts 1 8,700 7,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 5 1 0 I 
Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 0 2,687 -Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 2,000 
Contributions and Gifts: Project Lifesafer I 825 I I Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 4,000 
Contributions and Gifts I 5,000 
Contributions and Gifts 0 · -· -Contributions and Gifts 4,0 1 3 - -Other Local Revenue I 0 

Total Investments I 254,177 440,235 

218 Total Other Local Revenues 254,177 440,23.U -
--

--219 I ! 
-

- - --

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

1 00,000 
2,600 
3,750 
29,000 

500 
0 
0 

4,065 
42,298 
1 6,895 

108 
2,765 
2,500 
25 1 

9,1 65 
82,965 
300,000 

0 
500 

9,865 I 
10 ,000 
24,900 

0 
7,550 
25,700 

5 1 0 
2,687 
2,000 
825 
0 

4,000 
5,000 

0 
4,0 1 3 

0 
694,412 

694,4 12 1 1 ............... 220 -
221 

-- --···-·- ---·--·---·--·- I 
! 

----+-- -----+----

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Comm_ist>ion Jun 27, 2022 

! 

G H 
----Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
--- -·--

---------------
------ -

____ 1_00,QQQ_ 
2,600 

_____ p50 
6,000 35,000 

500 
_____ __Q___ 0 --

- -- --�'� - · 42,298 
16,895 

1 08 ----
-----� ?.�J__ 

2,5QQ__ 
25 1 

------ 9,1 65 82,965 
300,Q.QQ__ 

0 
3.200 I 500 -------- 1 3 ,0� . 

(10,000) 1 0 
2�,�00 

0 
7,550 

- 25,7.QQ_ 
5 1 0  

2,687 
2,000 

I 825 -----·-0 
4,000 

--�QQQ_ 0 
____ i,Q.!l_ 0 

· - ·--·--· --
(800) .Ji?3,61� --(800) ---- ��1�g_ 
* 

·--- ---- -
-

-
·-- - - ·-··-·-·-- ·--

Page 7 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B C D 1E F G H 
. 1 General F_u_n_d_l_O_l _____ 1------+------�l ------+-------4-----·-------
_2_ Account Number �-- -- -· 6/20/2022 IJ:OB 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 

3 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget q 

� '1 1' -----
-
=---... �-- I ;I, �� I I ·- --�:�� -� 

�- -- -=-- : - : - I I +�-==�--�== 3:E_ 45000 Fees Rec��ecifro� County Officials �-----==i=---· -�-�-=--=--=---
228 I I � 455 1 0  County Clerk ==1= 520,oooi 520,000 90,000 

· --610,000 '23cJ 45520 Circuit Court 1 20,000 i 1 ! 1 20,000 3,500 ·----123 ,SOO '231- 45540 General Sessions Cr. Clerk- I 340,000 i- 340,000 40,000 __
___ ... . _JSo,000 

232 45550 Clerk and Master I 85,000J_ , 85,000 -�--B5,0()_Q_ �'-· 45580 Register ·-·· I 500,000 i 500,000 1 5 ,000 ·--�,QQQ_ 
234 45590 Sheriff 1 8,000 ! 1 8,000 1 8,000 : -------�� 1"!:

�=��=---------· ;I 880.000 

I 
880.000 10.000 ------- --�000 

� ----- 1 i:°-�-�ees Received from County Officials 2,463,000 0 2,463,000 2 1 8,500 2,6BT:5QO 
238 i ·--· i _ _L__ __ _,_ ______ _,_ ______ -1---------------

� I _____ 
I , *--·---. 240 ! ��- I i ·----- -·- I i I I � ----===�-

� Total Fees Received Tf�OlE_;�Q_f_f!��-----· ==1 2,463,00d : 0 I 2,463,000 i 218,500 1---=�)�68!,��Q_ 
246 ! i I I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
rn,,nf-11 ,..n m m icc:inn l1rn ?7 ?n?? Page 8 



A c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

2 
3 

Account Number 6/2012022 13 :08 2021 -2022 I 2021-2022 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
I Org Bgt ] Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 

� 46000 1 State of Tennessee -----· 
1 - i +- --- · -=f-------

248 I 1 I -t 
� 

-� 46100 General Government Grants _ I . I ___ _ 
250 461 1 0  Juvenile Services Program I 0,000 I I 0,000 I I 0,000 
251 46140-SRCTR Aging Programs - Sr. Center 1 3 ,528 ! (438) 1 3 ,090 �----· 13�0901 
252 46140-TCAD Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 0 I 0 1 O 253- 46 1 60 State Reappraisal Grant I 0 I ·-------0-254 46 190 PRIM Other General Govt Grant I ( ----- --· ----

�- I 
��- · Total General Government Grants j � 260 46200 Public Sa(etv Grants I 
� 462 10  Law Enforcement Grant I 4 1 ,t 
1262-] 46290-STBLT Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant I 

(438) I 23,090 

� 46290-GHSOG-F2 I Other Public Safety Grants:GHSO FY 202 1 I I . . . _ 12641 46290-GHSOG Othe� Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwv Safety oj 5,000 I - - I 5,000 I 
265 
266 

I I 
Total Public Safety Grants 1 46,600 I 1 ,596 48,196 

I o1 

I 
01 

I I 

267 -- r ----r I "' 46300 Hoa/1h aad Wolfo� G'°"" I I I I I 269 
---- 463 1 0  Health Department Programs I 398,000 I 4J,800 44 1 ,800 

270 

23,090 
·-------

_4 1 ,600 
0 

- 1 ,596 
5,000 

48,196 
' ------

441 ,800 

01 441 ,800 398,000 43,800 441 ,800 -�E . __ --- · 

1 1 �!_�l

.

:ealth and Welfare Grants 

·---·· __ ----
274 46800-46900 Other State Revenues 

Income Tax 
---f-+-B-ee_r_ Tax -- I 20,000 I I 

_ Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees I 9,00Q 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications I 60,000 _ 
State Shared Sports Gaming j 1 0,000 ] 1 6,000 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding _ 1 50,000 I 1 5,000 I - -- ·- - - I _ _  

· 283 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 1 5,000 
284 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 285--46980 - TECH - F20 Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant _ 0 I 2,070 j -·- . _ j 
� --·· 

46990 Other State Revenues 
287 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 400 ·-------

46990-HGUN Other State Revenues ___ 9_00 . __ -·· 46990-PRIM Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 
46990-FANTA Other State Revenues 4 1 6  

291 I ' I 292 - - --------- ! Tot;iOther State Revenues I 367,7 1 6  I 33,070 I · - - · · 

· �:� ��tal State of Tenn1sl�e -�=.==.:-=.==--==-:___ ·-t----835,844T 78,028 ! 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 



A IE c 
1 I General Fund 101 
2 6120/2022 13:08 I-- Account Number 
3 

--=------- I 
295 * 296 >-----
297 >----- I Federal Government 298 47000 I z99 I 
300 47200 I Federal Thro1;gh State ->-------·-

Jcivil Defense Reimbursement 301 47220 >-----·· 
302 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement >-----
303 47220 DOE 2 1  Civil Defense Reimbursement 
304 47230 Disaster Relief >----- Homeland Security Grant . 305 47235 >----------· 

306 -----�7303 I COVID- 19  Grant >-----
307 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
2021-2022 � 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

I I ·- � +--· I 
i -+-i I 

r--- 39,50� 247 
0 1 6,000 

'1 1,000 -
0 1  1 00,000 ' 

I 2,847 I 43,243 I --· !Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) 308 477 10 0 1 >-------· i 309 >-----
310 I i  Total Federal Through Stnte 

2!l · -· -++---------· 
_ 312 >-----
313 >-----
314 .__ 
315  
3 16  >-----
317 

- 11 --- ----31 
I I 

Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
rn11nt11 r.nmmic::c:inn . l11n ?7. ?n22 

- · 

I 
82,743 1 � HJ6,094 

r-

$ 
--I I I : 

I 
, _ _l_ 82,743 I 136,094 

F G H 
Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

·-

+= --

0 0 
39,747 39,747 
1 6,000 1 6,000 

0 0 
1 7,000 1 7,000 

1 00,000 1 00,000 
46,090 I 46,Q2.Q_ 

0 1 0 

2 18,837 I 0 2 18,837 

I 

I 
-
I 

218 ,837 0 218 ,837 

Page 10 



A c 
General Fund 101  

� Account Number 6/20/2022 13:08 
3 

. 319 48000 --:3ZIT ---·----

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D L.___£ I 
2021-2022 2021-2022 

I Org Bgt Amds 

F G 

Approved Proposed 
Amdcd Bgt Amds 

__j_ __ _  I I --t----· I --

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

� 481_90 Other Governments , I � 48 1 10 Prisoner Board I _ 
0 0 � 0 

� 48 1 30 BOE Contributions - BOE to SRO Program 5,000 5,000 i 5,000 I 
324 48 1 30 LOAN! Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter I I 3,282 3,282 I 3,282 � --�8 130 LOANl-F2 l Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter FY2 l I 0 3,282 3,2� ___ .l.2_8±_ �: 326 -·- 4 8 1 30 LEAN! Contributions - Lenoir CJ.!x for Animal Shelter ! 2,500 500 3,000 ! 3,000 

- - -· 48 1 30 SOIL IContributions for PT Soil Technical ___ I 1 8 ,0go 3 ,000 I 2 1,�. I 2 1 ,000 
__ 48 1 40 Contracted Services�ements I ! I 0 I o 

329 48 1 40 LOPLN Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning _ ! ·---· 0 j ___ _____ O_ � 48 1 40 LOPTX Contracted Services/Agreements ·r 23,707 23,707 1 23,707 
331 48 1 40 LEPTX Contracted Services/Agreements d= . _ 0 4,430 4,430 I 4,430 �-- 48 1 40 REAPP Contracted Services/�greements-Munici� _ _  Share of _ _ _ O I 32,68 1 32,68U 32,68 1 
333 I ----cJI 0 I 0 
334 - i - I : �--:-- * - To"[ Ooh" G"'"mn" 2S>OG I 70,882 96,382 1 O I 96,lj 

E =-- ·-·------ . ------=- --�---=:±��:���!��:,:��pt O/T j 
338 48600 Citizen Grouns and Other 

1 I In I 
---- -� 54110-187 --

339 486 1 0-DIVE Donations (Dive Team Resolution) ! 0 i 0 u � ----· 486 1 0  - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) J 5.000 I [20J n I 
· 34 1  486 1 0 SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr I _ IJ,1 . � __ 4�� O SRCTR-F2 I Donations - Sr Cntr - City �f Loudon FY 202 1 I 0 I 343 48990 Other (HIDTA) r - . 344 

�� 24,000 

0 
5,000 

1 1 ,000 
2,000 

24,000 

24,000 42,000 345 j I Total Citizens Groups a��-Other ) 1:..:6:..c,0:..:0:..c:O+! ----=-:..::..c:+----=.?..:..::.::....+------=:..:i:=-1-----=='.....l 
I 3461 ---------· 

347 
348 Total Other Governments and Citizens 

351 
______ I 20,210,298 I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

1 14,382 24,000 138,382 

1 , 188,999 ' 22,406,496 

Page 1 1  



A IB 

� 
3 q 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

G H 

352 49000 . Other Sources ·--------· , , 
353 ---·- 49500 Other Loans Issued ·- I 0 I ·-� ---
354 ---- 49600-TRADE Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) ! 8,250 B,250 8,250 
355 ---·-- 49700 I Insurance Recovery ------·- ------y- 0 I '28,956 -�9S6 1 28,956 
356 -

-
--· - 49800 Transfers ln (From Gen Cap-Projects Fund I 7 I -GSG)[ 400,000 I - 400,000 i 400,000 . ��: ---�------· --

Total Tra-=-fe-rs rn-·- i 400,000 I 37,206 I 437,206 1 - 0 --1 437,206 
359 ----------· - I I I ! 
!:� ---- --- -- i : 1 -· + -----
362 ���-

Revenues and  Transfers In I 20,610,298 I l ,OJ4,405 ! 2 1,654,703 I 1 , 188,999 22,843,702 

,,, - 1 1 -
- ����-�-=$- 1 -· _

_
_ l __ _ __ _  ±---1--

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 ,.. .... . . .... "'" �  ,... .... .,_ _.. ;,..,. ;,,.... ,... ,,, ... ">'7 ?n?., Page 12 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

A IB C I D E F G H 
1 General Fund 10� [ [ I -------+----------+----------..2- Account Number 6/20��22 13:08 _ 2021 -2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ., ' I �--- I l -

368 Total <ieneral Expenditures 

� 
-- ------- ---- ---- · I --------

370 Account Number --- ----------- -----t--------1 371 
m --··

· 50000 General Government 
- ·-·- - - --------t-------+------+-------l--·-------+--------I 

----
-
-

-
-- ------·----+------+------+-------�---------+--------

373 __ ___ _ ___ _ I _ �-- -- 5 1 000 Genera! Administration ------·····-· =F==---· 375 m -·- 5 1 1 00 County Commission ------ -r-------+----
377 

-
I 0 1  County Officials 

------· 
80,2 1 0  l --8-0-,2-l-0-;--------+------8-0-2-1-0

-1 
378 20 I Social Security ___ 4,973 i 4,973 4:973 
379 204 State Retirement 5,382 5,3 82 5 382 3iiD 206 Life lnsurance .. --- 1 , 1 8 1  I (36) 1 , 1 45 1

,
1 45 

381 
----

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
---· 144 (28)1 .. 1 1 6 1 ' 1 1 6  

382 207 Medical Insurance 32,034 1 ,437 I 33,471 33 47 1 '383 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA ·------ 0 11 1 ,755 I .. 1 ,755 1:755 
� ___ 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr H�alth___ 10��� 6,596 73 1 7,327 
385 208 Dental Insurance - - -- - - -- - --·- 2,869 I _!_!_8_� 3 ,687 : 3,687 
. 386 __ . 208-RET-DEN Dental - Retirees ___ 95 I F 85 1 ,036 -�3i_ 
� 2 1 2  Employer Medicare ------------- ------ 1 , 1 63 _ 1 , 1 63 _ 1 , 1 63 
388 308 Consultants i 0 O 

3a9 - · - - - - · ------ 308 Consultants - SITUS ___ __L_ 0 O 
� 320 Dues & Membershi s ______ 1 1 ,600 1 1 ,600 1 1 ,600 
391 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 500 500 "392--- 355 Travel 

. 
2,500 ! 2,500 ... 2,500 

393 399 Other Contracted Services ·---- 2,375 2,375 2ji5 394-�---- 435 Office Supplies ··------·-· 1 00 I 00 I 00 
395 499 Other Supplies and Mate!i.�. 2,200 2,200 2,200 
396 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 6, 1 60 ( 1 85 5,975 5,975 � _ 524 In Service/Staff Development_____ I 1 ,000 ! I 1 ,000 1 ,000 � ____ 709 Data Processing Equi m�_ _ I 0 - 0 
399 7 1 9  Office Equipment , 0 0 
400 I ! ------t---,--.,--,-,..-------t-------t---------+----------l �--- Total County Commission '1 1 65,608 !I 176 1 65,784 731 1 66,5 15  
402 l 403� - -- -·-- I l-----+1------+--------+--- ------

B udget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 13 



A 

� Account Number 
3 

IB c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
---------
6/20/2022 13:08 2021 -2022 2021-2022 

Org Bgt Amds 

F G H 
Proposed Approved I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget I I ----i ---------- ----r------1----------- ·--
---5-12_1_0-H-B-o_ar_d_o_f_E_q_u_al.,.-iz_a_tio_n_._____ ] ' --r --

---1------ 1 9 1  Board and Committee Memb��f��s _ _2!QQ.l____1 ___ l- �-?, J OO 2, 100 
407 355 Travel 500 T- - l. 500 500 1 

_4oa 
-------- -----------------

I . l-------1----------+--------:�� ==-�---- Tota-I 
B
_o_a_r

d
-���_::i:�o:______ 

2
,
60°1 --��---4 2,60E 0 · 2;600� 

41 1  i I I 
412 --·-- 5 1 220 Beer Board 

-·-·- -· ··-· -·-- I : --------+--------+--------------
413 ==----==---· 1 9 1  Board and Committee 1':1�'!!�e_r£�-� 

- - 2.oool:=·=-�--1 ---i·ooo ·2.og[ 
414 201 Social Secunty I I __J ____Q__ O 
415 -==-- 204 State Retirem��-=-=�=---- r--- +- 0 I -�=- 0 
416 ---·-

- 2 1 2 Em lo er Medicare ___ ___ _  --------+----! - -- · ---'- 0 . ______ _9_1 :�; --- ��� 't:v:irt���ices --- ---- --- ---- ----t--- 3,000 : ----1 3,00� -- I 3,00� i 
· 41s 

----- --- - -------- I ! i 
420 ==-- Total Beer Board -·=·�--- · I 5,000 T 0 I 5,000 0 5,000 
421 ______ __· -- ·· ·----· . ---f------ I ___ _ 

422 I ! I I 
423 --=-=-�°7240 Plannin ZA Board (i�L==-=--=t= . ! I 0 -0 
424 1 9 1  Board and Committee Member�!:_e_�----· 6,600 ! _ i 6,600 6,600 
425 __ _ _ __ _  524 In Service/StaffDevel_qp_'.!:l_e_n_!____ _ 600 i i 600 600 

:�� ---
---

- I 1 Total Plannine/BZA B-��;::;J-· - l � , ·of--· 7,200 I 0 I - -- 7,200 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 ,.. _ , , _ .._ .  ,... _ _ _  ;....-.... :.- ... 1 . .... ?7 ?n?? Page 14 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IBI c D E F G H 
1 I General Fund 101  

,:..2_ Account Number 612012022 13:08 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget .. 

428 I I I 429---· 5 1 300 County Mayor J I 
430 I 0 I Countv Official/ Administrative Officer ---,---1-06.,..,-90-2--;-l -----ttr.JT·--,-::=6=------l l-7-,2-1-8-+----------l-----1-1-7-2-1-8 1 
431 140 Salary Supplement - --- i 5, 1 6 1  5, 1 6 1  -------Si6J 
432 1 05 Supervisor/Director Retroactive pay to 4,693 I I 4,693 4 693 

- . ---- County Officials per 1 ' 
� 1 6 1  Secretary(1es) census - change In 42,204 ; 42,204 42,204 

434 1 62 Clerical Personnel population 26,520 5,070 ! 3 1 ,590 3 1 ,590 ,______ I I 
435 1 68 Temporary Personnel __ [2as.p_a40ct2a211 f---__2QQ+--- 500 500 

� 1 69 Part-Time Personnel __)___ 0 O 
437 1 87 Overtime Wages I 0 O 
438 

- -- 20 I Social Security 1 1 ,2 1 1  I I ;274 1 2,485 12 485 ""'439" 204 State Retirement 1 7,509 (3,997 13 ,5 12 1 3:5 1 2  
440 206 Life Insurance 337 ! 23 1 568 568 '441 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 499 ! (239) 1 260 260 442 207 Medical Insurance =t' 5,785 1 1 ,377 1 1 7, 1 62 1 7, 1 62 443" 207 COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 7 1 2 i (7 1 2  0 ·---

0 
"444--- 207-RET-MED ,Medical Insurance - Retirees ------- - 7,054 I (5,309) 1 ,745 1 ,745 

445 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,28 1 ! (4,28 1 )  0 O Ms 208 Dental Insurance --r-�141 865 ' 1 , 1 39 I 1 39 
447 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees ____ -_- _ 1 ,3 1 1  I (958) 353 '353 
448 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 2,622 298 2,920 2,920 
449 307 Communication 'I 2,500 J __ _ 2,500 2,500 
450 320 Dues and Membershi� . 1 ,825-r-- 1 ,825 1 ,825 '451""------- 330 OperatingLease Payments ------- - I 1 ,797 ! - 1 ,797 1 ,797 
452 33 8 Vehicle Maintenance 70 i 70 70-i----·- I 
453 348 Postal Charges 3QQJ_ 300 300 
454 349 i Printing, Stationery & Forms ·----- i 1 ,500 ! - 1 ,500 1 ,500 
455 ·355 Travel l 2,500 ! 2,500 1 2,500 
456 4 1 4 Dupli�ating Supplies \ 1 62 L J 1 62 162 
457 425 Gasoline 3,200 r- 3,200 3,200 
458 

-- 435 Office Supplies 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 
459 499 Other Supplies and Materials 200 200 200 
'46Qf--· 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds -· 367 367 367 

461 
----- 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 (74) 2,390 2,390 '462 524 StaffDevelopment � 400 1 400 400 

463 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixture : 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 1 ,000 
464 

-- 7 1 9  Office Equipment --i- 2,000 2,000 2,000 
465 I I I 466 Total County Mayor ---- -·--· I 253,699 j 19 ,022 I 272,721 0 272,721 

467 I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 1 5  



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A IBI c D 
� Fl== General Fund 10 1  r-;--1 Account Number � 612012022 13:08 2021-2022 

Org Bgt 

I 

I I ___ I 
! 

E 

2021-2022 
Amds 

F G H 

496 I I ·1 ' �-----:-: __ � Total Personnel omce ___ - �-j-;---4-1-,2-9-4-;l----6.-5-8o-+r----5-3-,8-74-+r--- -4 
53,88 

499 I 1 I I -t --1 
J;_---------��l�QOi Legal Fees ---1�--:_-_-:---;,11--------:r==---�------· 

502 3 3 1  Legal Services - - ----------}- 1 05,000 I 1 05,000 35,000 140,000 � 399-KIM£!C Other Contracted Services_ --f 25,0QO I I 25,000 I __ r--- 25,000 
504 505 Judgments ! I 0 I I- O l:-----��-� - I Total Legal Fees ---==---____ __ j_ 130,000 I 0 I 130,000 ,11 35,000 I 
501 I I i _ I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r:nuntv Cnmmi_<;_<;ion Jun 27. 2022 

165,000 

Page 1 6  



A 181 
1 

2 Account Number I "--- i 3 .. I 
508 

' 

509 5 1 500 -
510 1 0 1  -
5 1 1  1 6 1 - - - - -

-
-·-- -

512 

c 
General Fund 1 0 1  

6/20/2022 13:08 -

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

I D E I I ! 
I 2021-2022 2021-2022 
1 Org Bgt Amds 

I I 
Election Commission -------t---· 

! I 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election ·affi� - 83,300 i 8,040 I 
Administrative Assistant I 

_i_ 42,744 ' I 1 1,850 I '------· 1 68 J , Temp?rary Personnel ---t- 3,ooo I � 
51 4 
515 

� 
517  
518 -� 
520 
521 

-
522 
523 
524 -� 
526 -
527 
528 
529 

1 87 I Overtime Pav ---- 1 92 Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) i 
_:__ _ _12-il-j_Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO Tel 

______ _ _  ?_Q_}f-1%ocial Securi� [ 
204 ! State Retirement j ! 

1 3 ,770 
48,000 I 
12 ,937 
1 2,530 

380 ------� jLife Insurance - ----
__ __ 2_06-RET-Llfj Life Insurance I 260 I 

207 Medical Insurance· 
___ 207-RE:!:::MEDI I Medical Insurance 

207-COBRA-MED COBRA Medical 
207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance 

208 1 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

I 9 , 159 I 6,680 ------- I I ' --f--- 2,054 1 
I 9 1 6 -1 323 I 

499 
(3,332) 

(2 1 ) 
32 

(3,436) 
299 
�2� 
(66 
30 1 

208-COBRA-DEN I ! COBRA Dental T I -------- 2..!Ql_iunemployment Compensation --- �-- 1 I 
>-

2 1 2 i 1 Emplo):'.er Medicare i 3 ,026 I 1 6 . 
530 -

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
- · 9 1 ,340 9 1 ,340 

42,744 I 42,744 
1 7,850 1 7,850 
3,000 - 3,000 
13 ,770 1 3,770 
48,000 48,000 
13 ,436 I 1 3 ,436 
9 , 198 _-2,_!2!_ -359 359 
292 292 

5,723 5,723 
6,979 6,979 

0 0 
1 ,755 1 82 1 ,937 
850 850 
353 353 
0 0 

3, 14� I 0 
3 , 1 42 

300 300 
4,000 

� 

30� Advertising I 30� i 
_____ __ __ __19_?j_ I Communication - --· -I 4,00; _j_ 

307-WIREi Communication I =+= =----=�=-320 1 !Dues and Memberships ---l=-- -�_Q_�--

4,00� I _ ____ _ __Q_ 
532 -
533 
534 
535 
536 -
537 

� 
539 -
540 -
541 
542 -� 
544 

. 545 
>-

546 
547 
548 
549 -� 
551 

>-------
552 
553 

_ 3301 I Operating Lease Payments __ i 5,000 
.. 332 'Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos _ ! 3 ,200 
333 License <Hardware) I 

- 336 ----
-

-- 348 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Eauiom� 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms _L_ 349 

-- 35 1 I Rental ----�---------· 355 1 Travel 
--- 3 99 ! Other Contracted Services : 

-------�j Duplicatin!\ Supplies ! 

----+- -________ 422 Food Supplies 
435 Office Supplies ' 
45 1 i Uniforms I -- -

-
-·--· ----+---5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance I - --4 524 In-Service/Staff Develooment 

_ _ _
_

_ _j-7 1 9  TECH F20 I Office Eauioment - Tech Grant 
7 1 9 1  Office Equipment I ----- 1 

8,960 
18 ,500 
1 0,000 
6,000 
1 ,000 
8,500 
17,059 
500 

1 ,500 
4,500 
1 ,200 
1 ,232 

J OO 
0 

1 ,500 

(3,000) 
2,500 
(2,500) 
3,000 

I 

(37) 
2,070 

I 73 1 i Votin!\ Machines -----
-

-----
, --·-- ------=-==�=J- ----�--__J 

________ _____ ,_J..... 
j Total Election Commission -- ----- --- - -ii · -- ----- --- ·- -+ - 350,� 3,8� 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

45�-----5,000 I r- - - - - - - - -3 ,200 I . ----· 1 ,200 I 
8,960 l (800 l 
1 5,500 : ( 1 2,500): 
1 0,000 I I 8,500 I I 

1 ,ooo r- I 1 6,000 I I 20,059 I 5,000 I 
500 1---- 1 I 1 ,500 [___ I 4,500 I 8,300 I 

1 ,200 I _ _ _ _  J'.}Q_O)' 1 , 1 95 I 
1 00 I 

2,070 ! 
1 ,500 I 

0 1 
I -··--·- -- . 354,325 I 182 -- -I 

450 
5,000 
4,400 
8, 1 60 
3,000 
10 ,000 
8,500 
1 ,000 
6,000 
25,059 

500 
1 ,500 
12,800 

0 
1 , 1 95 -1 00 
2,070 
1 ,500 

0 

354,507 
I 

Page 1 7  



A Isl c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D E F G H � ____l_L General Fund 101  I 
-------· �- JI ] 6/20/2022 1 3 :08 202 1-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed I ount Number -----· ---

[ O_rg _l!gt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
.. - - --- ----· -- _ __l_ 

554 --------- I I __ ____ _J I ' I I 
555 

________ _2_1 6001 Re ister ofDeeds ___ __l T I 
-----

556 I O I  I Coun Official/Administrative Officer I 92,555 8,934 I 1 0 1 ,489 ----+---------' 1 0 1 ,489 
1?1 5 1 4  557 :-:::--==-:::=

-
·-·162 Clerical Personnel __ _ _

_ 
J 12 1 ,5 1 4  I 1 2 1 ,5 1 4  j _ _  __ 

558 1 87 1  , Overtime Pav I I 0 0 
l 'l  826 559 --=-����-- 201 i social Securitv -------· +---!l,272 I 554 ======-l-3,-8-2-=-+--6

-+,-------·--+------.--.-
14 964 560 -------------�g4 State Retirement _____ 1 4,364 600 I 1 4,964 -1----- . .. 

561 206 I Life Insurance 696 696 
562 --·

- 206:.�f�L,:IFI Life Insurance ----· ----+---- 88 (9) ' _ ___ 79 I ·-
696 
79 

563 207J Medical Insurance 34,700 6,093) 28,6021= - - ·  ?R 607 
I? 827 564 ---:::_� ___ io7=-s�fjil]Medical Insurance - Sr. Health -----== - 1 3 ,386 1 ,472 --��4----- - 9 1 3  · - · 

565 -··------�- Dental Insurance ------·-- ___ 2,679 1J9 1 2,838 -.-
566 208-RET-DEN [ Dental Insurance - Retirees 35J! 353 I . . - ·  

7 R38 
153 

567 2 12[ Emolover Medicare · _ ---- 3 , 1 04 1 30  3,234 ! -·-
568 ===���=-· 307[ Communication -=--=--=--�--=-_j 2,000 I I 2,000 r-

� 7J4 
2 ooo 

569 --- ---------�20i Dues and Membershios j 1 ,00..Q_j__ 1 1 ,000 I . ..  
570 

___ ___ __ 330 i Ooerating Lease Pavments (Cooi�--------i--- 6,600 I I 6,600 I _ _  _ 
I 000 
n nOO 

571 ______ ___ 348i Postal Charges · ·-------- ! 1 ,800 ' 1 ,800 I 
I 

1 ,800 
2,000 572 -·· ------··-· ··--3�-jlTravelrrraining ·-· ·--·· r- 2,000 I I 2,000 · 

573 ------··- _ 399 1 Other Contracted Services _ ___ j_ _____ _ 22,000 22,000 I , --. 
574 ----··---�.2?.:J3E.91S j I Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve i 0 1 ,700 I 1 ,700 

')') 000 
1 ,700 
200 575 --· · ·--- --�,! I Duplicating Supplies -----� 200 200 

576 -----------�� jOffice Supplies __
_ _____ ___L__ 3,000 ' 3,000 . _ _  _ 1 noo 

700 577 ----------···- 5081 J Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds __ I . 700 700 § 
578 ---·---·---��·Htorkers' Comp Insurance · 

___ I 2,464 , (74) __ 2,39.Q_ 
__ 

579 ----- ----��tif ata Processing Equipment �-- 0 . 
580 -··· ------ -----Z.�� �ce Equipment ___ _ _ ____ 500 I ' 500 I I -· 

2J90 
0 

"00 
0 ::� ·--=-

-
--=---

--····-j !Total Register of Deeds --------t- 338,622 1 �,782 1 343,4tl 913 344,317 
583 : l I I -::: ==-·-------;: ; I : I -----+:--------+------· 

586 
-- - -- --------n- ---------+ . I � 

--

----1 

==t=-- I ±===1 ::: -==-------: I ----_-_
_ -1- ' -+-====i 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
rnunt" rnmm;c�inn '"" ,7 ?n?? Page 1 8  



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A c D 
1 General Fund 101  I 
2 6r20/2022 13:08 2021-2022 - Account Number -
3 Org Bgt --=---

··-
-

·---
-
-· 

--
590 I - --
591 5 1 720 Planning -
592 1 05 Supervisor/Director ------·

· 
593 1 62 Clerical Personnel -·--->---- -

. 594 20 1 Social Securitv i --·-------· -i 595 204 State Retirement 
596 206 Life Insurance i -
597 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees - - � 598 207 Medical Insurance -
599 207 SRHT� Medical Insurance - ·-·----600 __

_ 
207-RE'[:MED , Medical Insurance ,_ 

601 208 Dental Insurance I --------- -1 602 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees >---1-----·· 
I Employer Medicare =t= 603 2 1 2  ------ --

604 3071 Communication - ---·
· 

. 605 307-WIRE Communication - -
606 308 Consultant Services (Stormwater) --·--·-· -------607 320 Dues & Memberships 
608 ffitiOeeratin!!; Lease Pa�ments � Coe1er ) I 
609 338 . Maintenance/Reeair Vehicle f--r· I I 
610 348 Postage _ - 349 Printing, Stationary & Forms 61 1 -I- · 
612 355 Travel -- I 613 399 Other Contracts -
614 
615 

399 HICRK 
399-STORM 

Other Contracted Services - Hicko!}' Creek Park-+ 
1 Other Contracts _ -

616 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies -
617 425 Gasoline 
618 435 Office Supplies >----

--
--

-
619 450 Tires >---
620 5 1 3  Workman's Comp Insurance 
621 524 In Service/Staff Development - 7 1  I \ I Furniture 622 
623 7 1 9  · !office Equipment --
624 I ,_ - - -
625 Total Planning 
626 
627 --- ------

--
-

628 --------
629 
630 - --· - --
631 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

1 1  I I 

' 
I 
I 

--· -

-+ I ! .. 
I --t-I __l ! --·- ··

·
----·---·· I 

49,00 1 
29,308 
4,855 
5,255 

299 -
362 I 

1 1 ,566 I 
2,409 
7,054 

802 
562 

1 , 1 3 5  
992 

1 ,008 

1 ,700 
2,500 
1 ,000 
1 ,000 
1 ,000 
2,000 

1 8,000 
5,000 

200 
1 ,000 
2,000 

1 ,232 
1 ,200 
1 ,000 
1 ,500 

154,940 

I I 

. . 
E F G H I 

2021-2022 Approved ! Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
49,00 1 49,00 1 

2,980 32,288 32,288 
1 85 1 5,040 5,040 l��t 5,454 5,454 

3 1 5  I 3 1 5 
394f 32 ' 394 

( 1 ,074)1 1 0,492 I 10,492 
3 ,509 I 1 , 100 365 3,874 

(75)1 6,979 + 6,979 
c21 1 ) I  53 l ' 5 3 1  
821 I � 1 ,389 
44 l , 1 79 

i 992 
I 1 ,008 -i-- 0 J l ,700 

! 2,500 __ -1 ,000 
1 ,000 

i 1 ,000 T--2,000 I 
i 0 i 
I --�8 ,ooo I 
i 5,000 

200 
1 ,000 

I 2,000 i 
I O j  I 

(37)! 1 , 1 95
-
r--

i 1 ,200 
i 1 ,000 I .. 

1 ,500 i i ; 
3,926 158,866 

I I i · ·-

1 , 1 79 
992 

1 ,008 .. 0 
Increases In SRHTH 1 ,700 

2,500 
l ,000 
1 ,000 

/ 1 ,000 
/ 2,000 

I/ 0 
(9,277) 8,723 -

5,000 
200 

1 ,000 
2,000 

0 
1 , 1 95 
1 ,200 
1 ,000 
1 ,500 

(8,9 12) 149,954 

--
----

Page 1 9  



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022· 

1 D E F G H � General Fund 101  I - --==---i 
6120/2022 IJ:OS 2021-2022 ' 2021-2022 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Account Number · - - I --
Org Bgt Amds _ Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget _______ =r.::_ - ___ -=r== 

632 5 1 750 Codes Com liance +- I I 
633 ___ _ ·1o3 Assistant(s) -=---=-�--- , 1 0 1 ,287 I 1 l 1 0 1 ,287 1 0 1 ,287 
634 I 05 Su ervisor/Director i 62,00 L I I 62,00 I 62,00 I 
635 ��-

---161 1 [ Secretary(ies) I 38,522 ! I I __ 38,522 3 8,522 
636 ---·----� I I isocia! Securi ____ _ r 1 2,5 12 1 ! -�w=-------- 12,5 1 2_ 
637 ------��- State Retirement _____ I 1 3,54 1 I ! ·�3,54 1 . _ 1 3 ,54 1 1 
638 206 1 , Life Insurance I 622 I 96 I 7 1 8  7 1 8  
639 ==�- 2011 !Medical Insurance ______ -- ! 44,722 i 1 87-[ 44�909 _ 44,909 

-640 ______ _ _  ___lQ§ Dental Insurance --------!.- 2,702 I 696_ I 3,398 3,398 
641 2 1 2  Em lo er Medicare I 2,926 1 F 2,926 2,926 
642 ----- 307 Communication 

--- I 2,800 I ( 1 70) 2,630 2,630 
643 =-� 307-WIRE Communication i 1 ,200 1 70 ! 1 ,370 1 ,370 1 
644 320 Dues and Membershi s ==+= 850 T 850 850 
645 330 0 eratin Lease Payments _____ 3 , 1 00 I i - 3 , 1 00 3 1 00 
646 ====--=-DB Maintenance and Repair Services�Vehi;;-1_

_
____ 2,800 I -::c:___ 2,80Q__ 2:8QQ_, 

647 348 Postal Charges I 700 i I i 700 700 
648 =----==-=----� Printing, Stationery and Forms -=-=�=-T 1 ,600 I - I r--- ---1 :woT- 1 ,600 
649 355�1 I 2,000 I I i 2,000 2,000 
650 ===- .

. 
399 j_l Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cl_e�-- I 0,000 1 ' I 0,000 I ----(ft 00)1 6,900 

· 551 - ------ · 4141 iJ?uplicatingSupplies 200 ___ ' 200 : -: 200 
652 _______ 425 ' Gasoline 6,000 1 =:J=.. ___ 6_,_000 _ _ _ _ _ _  3_:.!.2_0

! 

9, 1 00 
653 _______ 435 Office Supplies 1 , 1 00 I _ ___ l , 1 00 1 , 1 00 
654 450 1 ,200 I 1 ,200 I 200 
655 -- 45 1 i Unifonns 

----
475 475 '475 '"' =:_=-----513 lwmkmm'' Com �""'" '"'""'"'--- 2,464 

(

74

)

j - ---=---2,32.H= -

-

I 2,390 
657 524 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment ___ . 3,200 _ _j_ 3,200 3,200 
658 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 600 600 1 600 
659 -.::_-::.._-=--=-· 7 1 9  Office Equipment ----,- 1 ,500 1 I 1 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 

::� ==-==�--ti�des Compliance --==--+- 320,624 1 905 I 321 ,529 1 0 I 3� 
662 I --t-

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 ,...._ , ,  ... .,.., ,...,.. ..,,.. .,,.,,.. ;f!"-ri,,...n '"" ?7 ?n?? Page 20 



A ,91 c 
1 General Fund 101  
2 

Account Number i 6/2012022 13:08 -
3 ' " I 

� S 1 7601 1 Geographical Information Systems 
� I 05 i Suoervisor/Director 

665 1 85 Educational Incentive ._ __ ____ � 1 87 Overtime Pay 
667 20 1 Social Securitv -
668 204 State Retirement 
669 - ?__Q§_ I Life Insurance 
670 206-RET-L!F ' Life Insurance-Retirees ......__ � 207 Medical Insurance ---------

� 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ------ -· 
673 208 Dental Insurance ..__ 
674 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
675 -------� Employer Medicare 
676 337 Maintenance & Repair Office Equip >----------
677 349 Printing -� 355 !Travel 
679 399 Other Contracted Services 
680 425 Gasoline ......__ -------

� 435 Office Suoolies 
682 _____ _ ____ _? D I  Workers' Comp Insurance >--- 524TT1n Service/Staff Development 683 >---
684 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D E 

I 2021-2022 2021-2022 
I Org Bgt Amds I � 
I 45,844 

250 ----
2,858 
3,093 

I 1 80 (22) -
1 92 i (76) 

5,785 (62 
I 4,28 1 I (772) I 274 1 6  

978 1 58 - -
668 ' 

-
! 1 00 

100 I 
3,ooo I 

I 1 ,995 l 
l 6 1 6  ! {6 1 6  
i 200 I 

1 ,500 I 

I 

___ --71 91 Office Equipment 
� i !Total Geographical Information Systems -t 72,514 1 686 (1,474) 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
45,844 45,844 

250 250 
0 0 

2,858 2,858 
3,093 3,093 

1 5 8  1 58 
1 1 6 1 1 6 � 5,723 5,723 

3,509 3,874 
290 290 

1 ,036 - 1 ,036 
668 668 I 0 0 
1 00 1 00 
700 700 I 3,000 3,000 I 

0 0 
1 ,995 I 1 ,995 

0 0 - -j 200 200 I 1 ,soo I � I 1 ,500 
0 0 

71 ,040 365 7 1 ,405 

Page 21 



A [ij F G 

-..--- ____LL � 1 i _ T _ _ _ _  _ 

H 

688 �-1 800 I Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) I 
689 1 05 !  IS�ervisor/Director ! _ _  -2_?� 59,283 -+----,--- 59,283 � 16?l 1 Maintenance Personnel =t=- 367,76� 367,765 __ _ _ -- 367,765 � _ 1 87 ! Overtime Pay 6,000 i 6,000 _L _____ 6,000 
692 20 I I I Social Security , 26,849 26,849 I 26 849 

�693 ________ 2_0�J St;te Retirement -l 29,058 29,058 ____ [ 29:058 
206i !Life Insurance i �- ( 1 7) ' 1 ,733 r- 1 ,733 

__ ___19§-RET-L!Fi LLife Insurance-Retirees --+---- 1 ,320 I ( ! 8 1 )  1 , 1 39 ---r----1,139 
696 207 . IMedical Insurance - -----f--- 95,3 1 4  l 34,525 _ 1 29,839 -r 1 29,839 
697 207-COBRAI 1Medical Insurance ---1------ 1 ,949 I ( 1 ,44 1 )  508 T ----� � 207-RET-MED ! Medical Insurance - Retirees I 22,337 ('1 5,358) 6,979 ---t _ 6,979 - 1  
699 207-SRHTH ! Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 1 5,560 368 l 1 5,928 1 ,643 I 1 7,571 

� 208 IDental Insurance T 5,886 1 ,546 1 7,432 - --i-- --·--- 7 432 
! 701 208-COBRA De�ial Insurance - COBRA I 0 353 353 =± '3 53 § 208-RET-DEN I Retiree Dental Insurance -�J- 2,289 ' (548) 1 ,74 1 _ �� 1 ,741 ' 

703 _-2!__�, I E_mployer Medicare - r 6,279 I 6,279 6,279 
704 307,fc:ommunication i 1 7,000 i (:1 0,000) 7,000 ___ I 7,000 

1- 705 307 WIRE I Communication 1 8,000 1 8,000 +=1 8,000 
� 330 ' Operating Lease Payments l__ 4,000 I 4,000 - --- -- - �-- 4,000 
707 m�' Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings I 1 00,000 �25,000) 75,000 ------1 - 75,000 � _______ 3}§ i Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equi�_!j__ 3,000 3,000 3,000 

� ------�Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles J_ 4,000 l_�.2? I 8,495 
-

8,495 
710 _3471 I Pest Control I 1 0,000 T --i-- 1 0,000 �--- 1 0,000 
71 1 399 I ; Ot�er Contracted Services 1 __ 205,000 20,000 225,000 i 225,000 
71 2 4 l��stodial Supplies J 1 2,000 I [= 1 2,000 1 2 ,000 
713 4 12 !Diesel Fuel ! 1 ,750 I 1 1 ,750 ! 1 750 
714 4 1 31 ! D!ug and Medical Supplies -L 1 00 ! 100 t '

1 00 
� 4 1 4  ID�l_ic:_�ting Supplies I 250 I 250 _ 250 
716 425 Gasoline (Vehicle) + 20,000 ! 20,000 _ 20,000 I 717 435 Office Supplies L___ 750 I 750 750 �--------4_5_2_ i:i_r�s - i 1 ,500 ! 1 ,500 _ 1 ,500 
719 45 1  Uniforms i 6,000 I ! 6,000 6 000 
720 � !Utilities --r=_-- 350,000 , I 1 350,000 350:000 

i.E!- 499 ���r Supplies and Materials I i 0 ! 0 
722 5 1 3  I i Workers' Comp Insurance l ___ � ( 1 85) 5,975 -+--- 5,975 �- 524 1 iln Service/Staff Development ___j_ l ,� 1 ,000 _+=' _ 1 ,000 
724 ? IJT]Fi:;miture & Fixtures i 250 : 1 250 250 
725 1 1 7  nM-ai�tenance Equipment --i--- 7,500 I I I 7,500 --------+-- 7,500 
726 7 1 9  Office Ea�ment _i ____ _1_,ooif l ,ooo i _____ __!,QQQ_ 
727 _ _ _ll!JY_�hic�-- __ i 0 1 505 I 505 505 
120 I I o ! o � ______ _::__ __ -f J'i�-t;l __ Plant Maintenance-& Operations ___ --,i: _--- 1 ,400,899 i 9,062 I 1 ,409,961 l,6� ___ _ _  _!_,41 1 ,604 
730 I : I ; I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
rn11nhr f'nmmitr:r:inn /un ?7 ?fl?? Page 22 



A I� c 
1 I General Fund 101  
2 Account Number l 612012022 13:08 

3 1 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D ] E , I �21-20221 2021-2022 
, Org Bgt , Amds 

I 

F G H 
Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

731 5 1 900 I I Other General Administration ---� i ----- i--- I 732 332 Legal Notices 11 1 0,000 I 1 0,000 �L 10,000 _ � 359 Qi��a! Fees . _ _!Q,500 1 10 ,500 ------ I ---=-_1 0,500 
734 _ 4991_10ther Supplies & Materials _ I 0 I o 
735 JTitt502 Bui!� and Contents Insurance l _295,000 295,000 10,020 ____ _305,020 � ________ 7 1 1 1=..l'.r:niture & Fixtures I I 0 l o 
737 ' I  . ! -- I 738 _ I JTotal Other General Administration -+ _ __ 3!_?,500 0 3 15,500 ___ 1 0,021!_ ____ 325,520 

�!� 5 1 9 1 0  fp�;�;,,ation of Records __ j--==-· I 
741 348 I Postal Charges T 0 24 
742 349l_�nting,_Stationery & Forms -L 0 1· 76 
743 355 Travel . I __ 1 ,00Q_,_ 

(

800

)

[ -vv I __ _  _ 
744 4 1 4  Duplicating Services · ! 0 I 300 
745 435 Offic�es �---· 0 200 �vv __ 
746 7_1 9  . Office Equipment f-- __ Qj 200 

tfil----- - : i - -- � - 1____ l I v I 
·----

749 i iTotal Preservation of Records �---- 1 ,000 I 0 ! . ,vvv I 
750 :=JI_. _ I ---� _Iota! General A�min�str�i�E__ � 3,565,930 I 46,874 

�:: HI- -r-----:;----· -
I 
:-- ____ . - . . t _-_-_--+i------+i------

756 ! ! [ 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 23 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30,  2022 

Isl c I D E F G H ! General Fund 101  __ I I 
Account Number LL. 612012022 13:08 _r-2-02i=2;on:21;2;

-
-I' -;;;:;;:::;;;�-t-�-=--:-:-:-:--if----:--------1-------_J 

[ I i Org Bgt i 
2021 -2022 

Amds 
Approved 

Amded Bgt 
Proposed 

Amds 
Proposed 

Amded Budget 
-+--------__Li _l _______ l ____ -+-------+-----
757 520001 !Finance 

- - -� -------1 
156 I i 1 
759 

-------52 1  oOflA;;;;�untin 
1-· -----i 

160 --------104�ist;;;! 
-
- ---1--_---54,504 i - 54,504 I _ 54,504 

761 _______ __!__0-4-�ujlervisor/Director -�----�5,395 85,395 85,395 1 
762 l 1 9i jAccountants/Bookkeepers ____ j_ _ _ 28 1 ,300 1 ,84 1 283, 1 4 1  283, 1 4 1  
763 _ ____ ___ 14Qj__�_l�_ry Supplement _ ___L__ 4,605 4,605 4,605 
764 1 69l 1Part-time Personnel j 8, 1 60 1 ,950 1 0, 1 1 0  __ (3,053) 7,057 
765 ______ __ _!_gL+.Q_vertime� j_ 5,000 , 5,000 5,000 
766 -� So_cial Security __ L_ 27,2 1 6  235 27,45 1 I _ _J]� 27,262 1 
767 _ ______ 204j JState Retirement _ J  ____ _f8,907 + 1 23 _ 29,030 1 _______ i__ 29,030 

2061 ·1_!-ife Insurance �----- ____ 1 ,6 1 4  i 1 ,6 1 4  -------t 1 ,6 1 4  
_ 206-RET-LIF! Life Insurance ____ ___ _,____ 468 14 482 __ 482 

___ 2071 iMedical Insurance _j _____ !Qi,__6�_J_!� ____ 93,836 93,836 
-7-71-;-

--
2-0-7-RET-MED I Medical Insurance - Retirees ; 7,794 I (8 1 5) 6,979 6 979 

772 207-SRHTHIM;dical Insurance - Sr. Health -T- 1 4,043 ! ( 1 ,764) 1 2,279 1 ,279 1 3:558 
773 -------208 1 Dental Insurance T-- --- 5,992 (47 1) 5,52 1 5 52 1 
774 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees - --- _ �' - 972 87 1 ,059 � 1:059 
775 __ 2 10 Unemployment Compensation ___ _ _ __bQQQ__ (2,000) 0 I 0 
776 2 1 2 1  1 Empl_£ler Medicare i-- 6,365 55 6,420 ( 1 1 )  6,409 
777 302 I E9_vertising __j_ 0 0 
778 ___lQ5 I A'-!__dit Services - +--- 1 9,000 I 1 9,000 ____ __l2.0l.L __ -----3b_� 
779 3071 1 Communicat10n _l__ 2,200 : 400 2,600 I 2,600 

_________ _l_!2LlQata Processina Services ! I 0 

L_____ I � 

320f1Dues and Memberships ! 300 : 300 - 300 
-_-_-_-330J 'o erating Lease Payment(Copier) 

-
---r 3,5001 ( 1 ,043) 2,457 ( I LOOO) 1 ,457 

--+----- 332 1  i 500 ! 500 500 
784 ------ 337 j Maint & Repair Office Equipment : _ 325 325 --+- 325 
785 348 Postal Charges ! 4,200 _ 4,200 : _ _ _  
786 -- --==�49 1 Printina2tationeryand Forms - - -c-- 5,000 I 

_

(1,000) 4,000 1' - _ _ _ 
787 ______ 355 j Travel __J ____ 3,000 3,000 _ , 

Rnn 1 
1 7<; I 
r no I --

5.000 ----
4.175 
3,000 

25,720 788 _____ 399 [Other Contracted Services ______ __; _ _____ 22, 1 00 f ; 3,520 25,620�-
-

---
-------· 

789 4 14 Dupl icating Supplies ; 2,200 i (I ,500) I 700 · 
790 ______ ---4-35 Offi��::_pplies _J 

___ 8,oo0T 8,000 , 
(390)�-=-= 3 1 0  

8,000 
791 471 , Software i I I 1 ,228 1 ,228 ------i 
792 ---��9 __ Q!her Supplies & Materials -+- 0 1 00 1 00 
793 508 Pren:i_iums oi:i_ Corporate Bonds : 400 I 400 
794 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance j 4,932 1 447 5,379 

50 I 
) ,228 

1 50 
400 -- 5,379 

795 --S24 In Service/Staff Development l ----- 2,500 1 (200) 2,300 
796 

----_-_-_-_ 599 Other Charges --�} 0 i 1 00 1 00 n 
(l,000)1 _ ____!2QQ_ 

100 
797 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures ! l , 70 70 , 
798 ---

-�-=-_2J 9 _ j Of!!ce Equipment ----==-},000 i i 3 ,022+.- __ _ 
<5 I 

Qi;n I 
----

125 
3,960 

0 :�� ------------Fl ____ _ __ ---- - -i 0 ; 1 0 i _ 
801 ==-==-�-=-=1l"T-;;f!'1 A��o'"�

nting/Budgeting/Payroll _ _ _:::_-�r-=:=-2_1_2_,�.?il=----� (9,148)1 710!705 ! ___ !P9_t· --�=�=-�_21 1 ,984 
802 --:i- ; -- ' I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 Page 24 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

A Bl C I D E F G H 
,_2__ I General Fund IOI  ! _ \ 

2 A N b 6/2012022 13:08 j' 2021-2022 2021 -2022 Approved Proposed Proposed - ccount um er t-t----------------------
3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -2,.... _ __,______ -1---------t------t--------+---------r--------1 � - +-

804 52200 Purchasing i ------r------r------1--------+--------l 
� _ I 05 Supervisor/Director I 60,000 60,000 I 60,000 

806 ____ 1 22 ! Purchasing Personnel - Sr. Buyer Replacement!fraining - 6 Months I I 0, 1 12 I 0, 1 1  if 
_ I 0, 1 1 2 

807 _ 1 22 I Purchasing Personnel - BOE Buver Pd Lv/Replacementffraining 20,052 I 20,052f 20,052 � ___ 122 Purchasing Personnel ---i--::-__l_!?_,27 1 1 1 7,271 (2,586) 1 1 4,685 
809 169 Part-time Personnel l 1 3 ,091 800 1 3,89 1 2 586 16 477 810--·- 1 87 !Overtime ! 1 ,000 I (800) 200 

' '
200 -� _____ 20 1 Social Secur!!Y_ I 1 1 ,864 2,275 1 4, 1 39  1 4 , 1 39  

812 204 State Retirement ! 1 1 ,962 2,462 1 4,424 14 424 813--- 206 Life Insurance - �! -- 630 9 639 
'
639 814 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - 1 92 80 272 272 

815  207 Medical Insurance 2 1 ,909 3,364 25,273 25,273 
8 16  207-RET-MED Medical Insurance + 0 O 
817  207-SRHTH Medical Insurance , 2, 1 4 1  (204 1 ,937 365 2 302 
010 208 I Dental lnsurance r--- 1 ,062 I 330 1 ,392 1

'
392 �---�08-RET-DEN ! Dental Insurance . 

333 1 167 I 500+=1 I ,
500 

820 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 2,775 532 3,307 _ _ 3 307 
821 ---- 307 jCommunication ! 2,300 1 00 2,400 2:400 � �---- 307-WIRE Communication 

__l__ __ l ,�Q_t 1 ,200 :--=---- 900 2, 100 
823 320 Dues and Memberships J_ 960 960 1 - f 960 ��- 330 Operating Lease Payments'(Copier) i 2,600 (2, 1 00 500 I (363)1 1 3 7  
825 338 Maintenance and Repair Services-'{ehicl j _ 800 I (200 600 I (500)1 1 00 -------+,· ---

�

-

--

-
-

--
--

826 348 Postal Charges J_ 200 200 I 1 200 
827 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms ; 200 I 200 I I 200 ��---------·- 355 Travel ! 3,500 (538) 2,962 : : 2,962 
829 399 Other Contracted Services 1 1 ,400 (500 900 1 (748)1 1 52 
830 399 GOVDL Other Contracted Services-GovDeals � 400 400 I (400)1 O 
831 399 SPLUS ' Other Contracted Services - Surplus +- 500 (300 200 1 1 200 
832 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies , 500 (500' 0 1 1 O 
833 425 Gasoline I 300 300 I (I 00)1 200 � ____ 435 Office Supplies i 3_,000 300 3 ,300 1 - · : 3,300 
835 437 Periodicals i 600 600 I I 600 
836 45 1  Uniforms I 0 I l O 
837 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 200 200 1 : 200 
838 ---- 508 Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds _j 350 350 I 1 350 
839 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance L_ 2,464 524 2,988 I I 2,988 
840 524 In Service/Staff Development l _ 3,000 3,0..QQ.4 i 3,000 
841 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures --+- 1 ,738 1 ,738 I I _ 1 ,738 

� 7 1 9  Office�ment I 3,000 2,000 5,000 I 1 ,2 1  I I 6,2 \ I 
843 : I I I I 
844 

-·-
Total Purchasine: _L_�704f-- 39,703 3 1 1 ,407 -, 365 I 3 1 1 ,772 

845 ! � I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 25 



A IB c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

� Account Number 6(20/2022 13:08 2021 -2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

� 
8d� r -r--· i �- I I --

� ___ --1 I Property Assessor's Office j I -
County Official/Administrative Officer I 92,555 I 8,934 1 0 1 ,489 1 0 1 ,489 

___ 1 StaffWages .J--- 1 88,657 I 1 0,374 1 99,03 1 I . !J9,03_!_ 
Staff Wages (Add'I Field Appra!ser - I employee) t' 25,500 I ± 25,500 I +=· --�� __ -I I Temporary Personnel . . _ 0 . _ O 
Educational Incentive l 750 I 1 750 750 

853 1 87 Overtime Pay -· T--- I I 
. 

0 0 
854 

--- -- 201 Jsocial Sec�i!L__ ·-·-- r 1 9,063 I -- 1 , 1 97 I 20,260 .1QJ� 
855 ________ 204 1 I State Retirement ----+ ·-· 20,63 1 I . 1 ,295 1 _.1_!,926 2 1 ,926-1 
856 _ _ _______ 2_Q_6 '  I Life Insurance _9_!� 1 07 I 1 ,088 1 ,088 
857 ·-- 206-RET-LIF L--� I ' 1 6  384 1 --- 384 
858 201 ----L-38,014-r= 8,743 1 46,8 1 1  46,8 1 1  
859 --�-�EDI 1Medical Insurance - Retirees . --i----?Fi 1 ,444) 5,235 5,235 
860 207-SRHW I Medical Insurance - Sr Health ! +#k-t (224) 4,057 365 4 422 
861 =_ 208 Dental Insurance ·-------r---- 2,5 1 0  424 2,934 

--
____ 2:934_ 

862 208-RET-DEN Detal Insurance - Retiree I 1 ,274 27 1 ,30 I I 30 I 
863 - __ 2_12 Em lo  e r  Medicare .... 1_::·-�58 I 280 -- 4,7]8 4:738 
864 307 Communication I 1 ,500 , 1 ,500 1 ,500 
865 -------- Communication" 1 500 ! -500 -· 500 ---- 1 Data Processin�ervices 8,600 8,600 -

-
8-,600 �Dues and Memberships I 4,000 j ___ �.000 

- --=- 4,000 
10 I I Operating Lease Payments (Copier) : 2,500 I 1 2,500 2,500 
1 1  ! I Legal Services I 3,500 ;J_,500 ___ _l,500 
12 1 I Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos ' __ 200 200 I _ _ ___ 7=QQ_ �jl\ilaintenance Agreements ! 1 3 ,500 1 3 ,500 .- - - - - - - - - __ _g,500 ISTTMaint & Repair of Vehicles i 1 50 1 50 I 200 I 350 
�81 ! Postage �--· 4,000 I 4,000 I I 4,000 

Printing, Stationery & Fonns i ____ __ __120 1 I 750 I 750 
Rentals --l-- 0 I 1 O 
!Travel � 4,000 I : 4,000 I I 4,000 
Other Contrac�e_d Services L _ _ 37,500 ' 37,500 ; _ ___ 3_7,500 . 

,__�-���----------ri 100 I 1 00 1 00 
-----·------11---2�,0_00L_ I 2,000 I 220 I 2,220 

--+..;---�---- ! -- 2,200 I I 2,200 I I 2,200 

I Tires T I · 0 O Uniform�----·- I 600 600 I 1 60 I __ 7.§0 ' 
! Other Supplies and Materials 50 50 I ---:--r-- 50 -- Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds !·-=- 300 -�I L_ ·---300 

885 __ -�11.j I Workers' Comp Insurance __i___ 4,928 I ( 1 48)1 4,780 I I -----�,780 
886 ______ _?�4 I In Service/Staff Development ! 2,000 \ 2,000 : 2,000 
887 __ 7 1 1 'Furniture and �ixtures ! i;OQOi j 2,000 l _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _g�OlJ__ ______ l ,420 
888 ··- - -·-----��-�ce Equ1_p1!1_ent___ i 3,000"'! I 3,000 I \ H. 3,000 
889 I i I ! J 
890 -----·-·----�, Property Asse�;.-s Office -�-----T---- 503,6591--

29,581 I 533,240 I 
Budget Committ_ee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 

533,605 

Page 26 



1 
2 
3 � 

A c 
General  Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

I D I E I F I G 

Approved Proposed I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

1---

H 

� I i 18921 52400 I I Trustee's Department 

901 207-SRHTH 
902 208 
903 208-RET-DEN 

I 904 __ 2 1 0  
905 2 12 

I 906 307 --· 
907 320 
908 330 >---
- 909 332 
910 332-AIT .___ 
91 1 334 -�-
91 2 348 ---
913 349 

� 355 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
I Dues and Members� 

. .  4
1 

1 0 1 ,489 
9, 108 149,800 I o 

• . 1 1 9  'i 1 5.5so I 
1 ,2 1 0  1 6,861 --)-1 -· --775 

ll -----245 
2 I 49,266 

I 2,1 4 1  (386 1 ,755 I 1 82 
i-3,208 +-- 1 1 9 3,327 
I 333 1 20 353 

3,327 
353 1 1 o I o 

3,382 i 262 : 3 ,644 I 3,644 
3,299 i I 3,299 I I 3,299 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
-------1,_ ___ 6_7_0+-l

l I 670 : - - - - - -l98 I 868 : __ 1 .699 I 1 .699 ----1:699 I 0 i 200 200 1 I 200 Legal Notice�------· Legal Notices 
Maintenance Agreements 
Postal Char� 
Printing, Statione!:}',_ and Forms 
Travel -----

I 2,399 1 (2,375)1 ?4 i I 24 
6,999 . . 6,999 I 1 --� l 7 ,600 I I 1 7  ,600 I I 1 7  ,600 
5,699 I 1 ,365 7,064 1 1 ,2 1 0  l-____ 8,274 
2,499 I (2,0 1 6) 483 I I 483 

915 

�-
-· . · --- ___J_ 2 1 ,549 ! 3,475 25,024 I 1 3 5  I 25, 1 59 �Other Contracted s .. �;rP< 

4 1 4  Duplicatin�l!EJ?lies · so l o so 1 1 90 :-
-

-� 
917 � ---

9 
0 

921 

§ 3 

924 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

Office Sup_EI�� 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Co��urance 
Staff Devel��� 
Furniture 
Offic� Equip_�e_nt 

I I I Total Truste�-;-s-Deoartment 

4,999 I 4,999 I 1 4,999 
7,999 j (200) 7,799 I I 7,799 

� (
92)1 2,9ss T -. ______ 2,9ss �- (449) 0 I O 

649 ! I 649 I (234)1 4 1 5  
1 ,499 I I 1 ,499 � (l,499l! o 

i-. 0 -F--- 0 

Page 27 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A C D I E F G H 
1 General Fund 10 1  I ! I >--;- 6/2012022 13:08 2021 -2022 i 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 

- Account Number ---· I I 3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget � I ""925-- I ----- i ---
- ! 926 52500 County Court Clerk I 

927 1 0 1  County OfficialfAdministrative Officer 92,555 � 8,934 1 0 1 ,489 __ ,______ 1 0 1 ,489 
� 1 62 Clerical Personnel 295,320 i 32,90 1 328,22 1 328,221 

929 1 62 Clerical Personnel - I Additional Employee 25,50Qj_ , 25,500 25,500 
930 168 Temporary Personn� 5 , 169 i 5 , 169 5, 1 69 
931 169 Part-time Personnel 32,673 ! 5,402 3 8,075 ,---38� 
932 20 I Social Security 27,975 i 2,929 30,904 --i- 30 904 

�>---- 204 State Reti!�.!!1.�.!. ___ _ ___ ::__ 27,73z_\__ 2,808 30,545 L ___ 30:545 
934 206 Life Insurance I, 742 i 92 1 ,834 I I 834 
'°' 206-REHJF LiC. '""raoo�R"i"� 6 1 4  i - (228) 3 86 * ,

386 935r-- 207 Medical Insurance 1 20, IBJ ! (6,86 1)  1 1 3,322 . 1 1 3 322 >---- -, ' 
937 207-RET-MED Retiree Medical Insurance 6,680 i ' (6,680) 0 O 
"" 207 - SRHTH Modi=;;;;;;,�s •. H�llh L-... �1411- 1 ,9 1 6  4,057 36� 4, 422 
939 208 Dental Insurance _ _§,� ! (708) 1 5,823 �---5,823 
940 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 8 1 5  i 22 1 I 1 ,036 1 I 036 - 1 • ; , l From Clerk's Reserve; ·----' --� ____ 2 12  Employer Med1c_aEe __ 6,543. i 685 j �-no effect on FB. __ _J_J1!_ 
942 307 Communication L __ b_IOO_L__�---- 2,100 _ __ _ _ _b_l_Q_()__ 
943 307-WIRE Communication I 1 ,900 ! I l ,90{ )  [20Jun_27Jun2022] 1 ,900 �- 320 I Dues and_�.E�E��s 

. I2000_L ' 1 ,000 I , --1,000 
945 330 Operatin.&J:.eas��a�!l���ier) 12,500 i I 1 2,500 7 __ J_2,500 
946 348 Postal Charges I 1 7,000 ' 35,000 52,000 52,000 

-� 349 Printing, Statio:i�.TY & Forms 3 ,5�_g_\-- - 3,500 :-------450 :--f-�� 
'" 355 Tra•ol I 2;00 ' 2,500 I , 2,500 
'" 399 Olh" Coo••"'' s�im- . 20,000 : I 20,000 I (400)] I 1 9,600 
950 4 1 4  Duplicating �...E!i_l's _ 3,004 3,000 1 400 :__l ___ 3,400 
951 435 Office Sul'.��-- - 6,000 I 6,000 1 (977)J / 5,023 
952 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 550 i 550 I I / 550 

� - 5 1 3  Workers' ComE_!_ri"i"��nce --�Q� 1 ,0 1 0  7, 1 70 1 : / 7, 1 70 
954 524 In ServicefStaff Development 1 ,800 1 1 ,800 1 1 / 1 ,800 
955 7 1 1  ��fut-;�s 1 ,00Q!___ 1 ,000 I 1 ,377 1' 2,377 
956 790-COCLKrlOther Eq�en_!._ --- __ 0 : 1 0 l 1 5,000 :---- 1 5,000 � _ 7 1 9  Office E��nt 2,500 I 2,500 1 (850) 1 ,650 
95e 1 1  I i 

� Total County Cou!t Clerk 733,68U 77,421 8 1 1 ,109 1 5,365 __ 826,474 gso I - i 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 28 



c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 1 E F G H 
-1 General Fund 101  I 

2021-2022 l 202 1-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed _.::::_==._:.::_:_:_::___ ______ -+--- --r-- ---0 rg Bgt ; Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
6/2012022 13 :08 

� � I . .  , 
-----! :Data Processing ___ : ------1 . ---=-��== Computer Program_'!!�------ 55,262 I ____ 55,262 _____ 55,262 1 

Data Processing Personel__ _ __ 46,280J_____ 46,280 I 46,280 
____ · -_·-+-i-�_::i::�:�;;- ---· --==- I 6.2%t==-+ 6,29� I 

-
6,29� I 

__ . State Retirement _ ___ _,_ 6,8 1 3  ! I 6,8 1 3  I 6,8 1 3  
___ 1 1L1fe lnsurance 337 �- · 337 337 

----+-+-M_e_d_ic_al_Insurance 17,350 ! ( 1 88) 17, 1 62 1 7  162 
__ _ Dental Insur�-;:;;;-

- --- --· ·--·- ----n"4-j-- 16  -- 290 -- ----- -- '290 
Employer M�<!}���-�==-- I --1,472!_________ 1 ,472 -=-- - 1 ,472 -- · , , Communication 8,000 j _ 7,300 i 1 5,300 - -·-· 1 5,300 

_ _  . Communication __________ . 0 ! 927 927 _ 927 1 _ _  . .. __ 1 ,Communication 2,2.QQ.-i-____ 2,200 ________ 2,200 1 
,_ . .. . . ___ 1 !Communication. (Red�ndant Internet - Annex & Co Bl 3,SQQ_j___ 3,500 _---1.2.QQ_ Dues and Iy!embershi� . : . . ___ 0 I O 

_ · -I !Postage _______ I�-- 100 -100 
_ _ _  , Travel . I 1 ,000 i 1 ,000 I ,000 
_ _ _  Other Cont-;:;;-cle"dS

-
;rvices 1' 3� ___ i_,000 39,500 I - - - - - -i�OOO_I ____ 

40,500 
Office Su�s 250 C 250 250 

-----+--i-S_oftw_a_r_e _____ I 3,500 : i 3,500 1-- _ _ _  J':llQ.021 2,500 
_ �rkers' Compinsurance i 1 ,232 I ____ (37)1 1 , 1 95 I I 1 , 1 95 
_ _  .; 1 lnservice/StaffDe��E_ment 

I 
3
,QQQ.j__ '! 3 ,000 I -+- 3 ,000 

. _ _  1 1Data Processing Eql!i_p�-�-- 1 0,00-+ __ _i6,000) 4,000 + 4,000 

. . .  1 1Furniture & Fixture�----· I __j_ __ 1 0 I I 0 
Office Eq�ipment __ 1 ,400 i l,400 I 1 ,400 

I I o I o 

� 
��-=-

I 
20l,7t

-
- 8,018 1 209,784 1 0 I 209,784

' 

992 ITotal Finance 
993 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

2,833,549 ! 1 66,867 ---·---------j--��--i----·-- 3,000,4 1 6  17,556 ' 3,017,_9� 

Page 29 



1 

2 -
3 _.'.'.__ 

994 
995 

996 -
997 
998 
999 -
1000 
1001 -� � 
1004 
1005 

� 
1007 
1008 
1009 
1010 -
1011 
1012 -
1013 
1 014 -
1015 ·-
1016 -
101 7 
1018 
1019 -
1 020 -
1 021 
1 022 
1 023 -
1024 -
1 025 

. 1026 
1027 

A Bl c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2022 

D I E 
I I ' F 

I 
Account Number � 612012022 13 :08 __l__}o21-20E_-f--2_021-2022 I Approved 

I Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt 

--·-

-
---

530001 IAdmi_nistratio� of Justice 

'Circuit C�urt Clerk . 53 1 00 
I O I  
1 62 
169 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
307, 
320 
330 
348 

County Official/Administrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 

-··--- --·-Overtime Pay ------Social Security 
State Retirement ----------·

- -----Life Insurance ------
Life Insurance-Retirees - · 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees ------·----· Emolover Medicare 
Communication 
, Dues and Membership�--
Operating Lease Payments (CoP!er) 
Postal Cha�-----·--

______ 349 _ _Printing, Statione!)',_��-Forms ________ 
355 ,  Travel ------··---------

399 Other Contracted Services 

I 

I i i 

i 
I 

I 
I 

4 1 4  
I 

Duolicating Suoolies _ -- i 
Office Suool!es ---·---------� 

---·-

----
435 
508 Premiums on Co��-Surety Bonds 
5 1 3  : Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

·-709 Data Processing Eguipment 
7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 
7 1 9  I

Office Equip_ment ____ I .  I !Total Circuit Court Cle-rk=�-I 

I 

�--;-. -+ i I __ j 
92,5�� L __ 

205,525 ! 
12,037J 
5,000 ! 

1 9,537 i 

8,934 I 
328 

574 
20 337 ; ' 62 1 l , ·+----· ( 1 5) 1  l_,076 l 

1 92 I 
52,271 ; (2,600) 

---� ---
7,054 i (75) 
3 ,0 1 3  l 3 1 4  

333 : 20 
4,569 : 1 34 
3,600 "i ' ! 1 ,300 ! 
5,000 i I 
3,5.QQ_j --r 
4,880 J ci= 2,500 i . 

29.ooo r--.---
T -- -

1 .000 . I - 6,500 j 
500 I i 

3 ,100 ! - .___(_l_ J 5)I 
1 ,2oo r-, I 
5,��a

-
-

500 ! 
! --

492,179 I 8,120 -,-- I I 
· -

1 0 1 ,489 
205,853 
1 2,037 
5,000 

20, 1 1 1  
20,958 
1 ,06 1 

1 92 
49,671 
6,979 
3,327 

353 
4,703 
3.600 I 1 ,300 
5,000 
3,500 I 4,880 
2,500 

29.000 I 1 ,000 
6,500 I 

500 I 3,585 ' 
1,200 
5,000 

500 
500 

0 
500,299 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r.n11ntv r.nmmi.<:.<:inn Jun 27. 2022 

G H 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
·-�---··----

----
1 0 1 ,489 

I 205,853 
--r 1 2,037 

5, 1 7 1  I · ·- 1 0, 1 7 1  
20, 1 1 1  -+----

·----·-j 20,958 

-

1 ,06 1 ·--
1 92 ·-- 49,67 1 

6,979 

I __ __l_BI_ 
353 

4,703 T-· 

3,600 
(59+-. -

--
---'7Q8 

--- 5,000 + 3,500 
1 55 --l 5,035 

____Q,_142�[ 358 
-t----29,000 

1 ,000 
(1,4 1_� 5,08 1 - · 

500 
3,585 .. 

(945 255 
5,000 

(2281 272 -· 500 
I 0 

0 500,299 -

Page 30 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B C D E F G I H 
1 General Fund 101  I 

1 2 
N 

6/20/2022 13:08 202 1 -2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed l Proposed >---- Account umber 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget '! ; -

102s I i 
� 53300 General Sessions Court I ! 
1030 1 62 1CJerical Personnel : -�� 36,886 456,630 I 456,630 _ 
1 031 1 69 Part-time Personnel 5, 100 I 5,000 10, 1 00 (2 275) 7 825 

.__

...:.1 ;:.;03:..:2:+-________ _:_:1 8::..:7-1-1-=0...:.v-=ert:_:1:.::· m:..:e:....:P...:.a:;_y ____ _ __ 5,000 l 5 ,000 2: 4 1 3  7:4 1 3  
� 20 1 Social Security 26,650 l 2,597 29,247 29,247 
� 204 State Retirement 28,500 ! 2,8 1 1  3 1 ,3 1 1  3 1 ,3 1 1 
1035 206 Life Insurance 2,006 1 0 1  2, 1 07 2 , 107 
1036 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 526 (2 1 8) 308 308 
1 037 207 Medical Insurance 

·-
1 04,498 (24,380 80, 1 1 8  80,1 1 8  

1038 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees I 0 o 
1 039 207 - SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2, 1 4 1  I· (386) 1 ,755 1 82 J ,937 
1 040 208 Dental Insurance I 6,597 . (790 5,807 5 807 � 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,598 � 143 1 ,74 1 1:741 
1 042 212 Employer Medicare I 6,233 I 607 6,840 6 840 '"iQ.i3 307 Communication I 2,750 I 500 3,250 1 3

,
250 

1044 307-WIRE Communication 1 ,000 I (500) 500 '
500 

� 320 Dues and Memberships -� 500 500 
1046 330 Ooerating Lease Payments (Copier) --r� 7,904 7,904 

� 334 Maintenance Agreements 1 2,500 I 2,500 ·2,500 � _____ 337 Maintenance & Repair -9ffice Equipment I I 0 O 
1049 _ 348 Postal Charges _ 12 ,000 12,000 12,000 �1-- 349 Printing, Stationery, a�<!J'9rms I0,000 . 1 0,000 Clerk's Reserve will be _10,000 
1051 355 Travel I 2,500 I 2,500 reduced by this amount. 2,362 · P \  1 8  000 j 6/30/21 Reserve � �� 399 Other Contracted Services (LGDfL________ , . 1 8 ,000 

Balance = $65 320_ 1 8,000 
-� 4 14  Duolicating Supplies 1 ,500 _ 1 ,500 ' 1 ,500 
1054 435 Office Supplies 12,000 1 2,000 [20Jun_27Jun2022] . 12,000 

� - 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance - I 8,008 , (240) 7,768 7,768 
1 056 524 In Service/Staff Development . 1 ,500 1 1 ,500 1 ,500 
� 708 SESSN Communication Equipment - SESSN 0 I 3,800 3,800 3,800 
� 709 Data Processing Equipment 5,000 5,000 • 5,000 
1 059 709 SESSN Data Processing Eouipment ! 0 1 7,850 1 7,850 1 ,23 1 1 9,08 1 
1060 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures I 3 ,000 I 3,000 3,000 

� 7 1 9  Office Eouipment I 0 O 
1062 i I 0 i 0 

� Total General Sessions Court 696,755 i 43,781 I 740,536 I 1 ,4 1:3_ 741 ,949 - I 1 054 I I ! 

Budget Com11Jittee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 31 



A IB 
1 �------2- Account Number 
3 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

l D E 
General Fund 101  ! I 

F G H 
612012022 lJ:08

- I 2021-2022 202 1-2022 Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1065 --------- -- � ! I I -
-==-=)33 10 General Sessions Jud e 

---- I __ =-J_ _ _ 
1067 ____ _ 1 0 1  Coun Official/Administrative Officer��--- 334,424 ! 140, l l 4 I 374,53& 374,53& I 1068 __ 1 62 Clerical Personnel (Judici!l Comm_i�-s�u___=::::r::.=57,700 I I 57,700 _ _57,700 I 
1069 _______ � Temp Personnel (Substitute.Judges)_ ____ _L_ 1 ,500 ( l ,500)1 0 o -, 
1070 _____ __ 1 87 Overtime Wages __ ___________ ! _ 3,000 (2,840)1 1 60 _ _ 1 60 I 
1071 _____ 20 1 I Social Securi ___ _ _  I 24,498 _ 2,487 I 26,985 _ 26,985 
1072 __ 204 State Retirement _____ I _ 26,5 1 3  2,69 1 I 29,204 I 29,20� 

���! =--=_jo6�RET��� �:�: :�:��:��:- Retiree_s _____ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ J_ -----5�' i 53� 1 ---
: 53� 

1075 _ 207 Medical Insurance _L_ 26 557 1 _ __ 1 ,19li ____ B,748 I 1 27,748 
1076 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA -+ 4 O o 
1077 ==-_ _1_92_-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health __ :�-�--- j__ 0 I O 
1078 _ __ 208 Dental Insurance --- ----------J---�- I 95 I 1 ,699 I ____ 1 ,699 I 
1079 208-COBRA Dental Insurance - COBRA___ __ _j__ I i __J 0 O I 
1080 ----�08-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retire�----

--------- I I I 0 ' O 
1081 _____ _____ 2 1 2  Employer Medicare __ _______ I 5,729 1 58JJ  6,3 1 1  __ 6,3 1 1 1 
1062 307 Communication J 8 1 6  · � 8 1 6  8 1 6 _ 
1063 _-::_ __ 307-WIRE Communication --=�=--=-=-�------ i 1 ,600 I 1 ·1 1 ,600 1 ,600 
1064 320 Dues and Membershi s ---------- I 3,000 I I 3,000 3,000 1 
1065 _ __322 Evaluation and Testing___,___ 4,500 I ! 4,500 4,500 I 
1086 Maintenance Agreements 600 I I 600 600 mo;-=�-=--- IPcio<io , '""°''"''-"' Fomc• - I 500 _ < I 500 500 
1066 ______ Travel _ ________ 2,500 I -----+- 2,500 I 2,500 
1089 ____ Other Contracted Servi::_e_s___ _ _ ! , ' _Q__j ____ 

O 
1090 Office Su lies ______ ___ 2,500 I _ _ 1 ___ I 2,500 I 2,500 
1091 ____ ___ __ , Unifonns __ _ _ __ _  � 80QT ___ ! 800 800 
1092 _ I Workers' Com Insurance__________ 1 ,848 I (5"5}[ 1 ,793 I - 1 ,793 I 

524 InservicefStaffDevelopment _ 150f =:J: 750 750 --+--==�-- 7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures ----- -
---- T _ _ 4,340 I 4,340 I 4,340 

1095 7 1 9  Office E ui ment i 50QI I 500 500 
1096 

------ -------- ---
I ! 'I 0 0 

1097 ------ Total General Sessions Jud!!e -- - 501 ,977 I 47,105 549,082 I O 549,082 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 Page 32 



A IB 
1 ,_ � . 
2 ,_ Account Number 
3 � ------

1 098 ,._ 
. 1099 53400 
1 1 00 I O I  --
1 101 1 62 ,_ --
1 1 02 169 ----

� 20 1 
1 104 204 
1 1 05 206 -· � 206-RET-LIF --
1 1 07 207 

207-RET-MED � -----
1 109 207-SRHTH 
1 1 10 208 I-� 208-RET-DEN 

J.l.l3 2 1 2  
1 1 1 3  307 ,._ 

·--
·-· 

� 320 --· 
330 1  � 

1 1 16 3 3 1  
J.21? 334 
1 1 1 8  337 
1 1 19 348 

349 -...!EE � � 355 
1 122 399 
1 1 23 399-DQTAX ,._ ·--·· 
1 1 24 ,._ 
1 125 

1 1 26 .___ 
1 1 27 
1 1 28 -
1 129 
1 1 30 

- 1 131 
1 1 32 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

4 14  
435 
47 1 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

c D E I 
General Fund 101 ··----- ! I 

6120/2022 13 :08 2021-2022 2021-2022 I ·-··--· 
Org Bgt Amds I -

i 
Chancery Court I 
Countv Official/Administrative Officer 92,555 8,934 I 
Clerical Personnel 1 1 3,256 7,535 ! 

: Part Time Personnel -·-· ------
Social Security 12 ,760 1 ,02 1 I 
State Retirement 1 3 ,8 1 0  1 , 1 05 I ---· 
Life Insurance 538 146 I 
Life Insurance 308 19 ! 
Medical Insurance 36,696 7,773 i 
Medical Insurance I I ·------ ·· 
Medical Insurance 10,266 ( l ,495) i 
Dental Insurance 2,338 452 I I 200 I Dental Insurance-Retirees_ ----- 2,224 
Emolover Medicare I 2,984 I �-
Communication 3.500 I I Dues and Memberships -1 ,050 ! Ooerating Lease �ments (C�.Ei.':_rL. 3,800 I 

Legal Services I 1 ,500 I I --· --· 
Maintenance Agreements I ·---·- ·-----I Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment I Postal Charges ----- ·- ·- --- 8,000 I 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms . 1 ,500 I 
Travel 3 ,700 I I ·-----
Other Contracted Services 2 1 ,000 5of 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

1 0 1 ,489 
120,79 1 

0 
1 3 ,78 1  
14,9 1 5  

684 
327 

44,469 
0 

8,771 
2,790 
2,424 
3 ,223 
3,500 
1 ,050 I 
3,800 

0 
0 

1 ,500 ·-- 8,000 
1 ,500 
3,700 

2 1 ,050 . . 
Delinquent Tax Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 0 --��� 4,301 
Duolicating Sup�------- - -··· 700 700 +-J Office Suoolies 2,000 I 2,000 
Software 0 50 I 50 ---- I Premium on Coi:Eorate Sure�onds 500 I 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance --· 2,464 (74) l 2,390 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 i 2,000 ·-·-
Office Eauioment I 3,000 (100) 1 2,900 ·-· i 0 
Total Chancery Court I 342,449 30,156 I 372,605 I 

G H 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

1 0 1 ,489 
1 20,79 1  

0 
1 3,78 1 
1 4,9 1 5  
-� 

327 
-�·469 

0 
9 1 3  9,684 

2,790 
2,424 
3,223 
3,500 
1 ,050 
3,800 

__ ____Q_ 
0 

1 ,500 
8,000 
1 ,500 
3,700 

2 1 ,050 
4,30 1  

700 
2,000 

50 
500 

2,390 
2,000 
2,900 

0 
913 373,51 8  

Page 33 



A c 
- 1 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

D E 1 F G H 

t:�=r
-
�ccount Number 

General Fund 101  i -----6/20/202�3:08 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed _j 3 .. 

Communication 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

l 
3,ooo I ---� 
3,500 -t-

1 35 I 
1 ,500 

1 35 I I 1 35  
I ,500 I I 1 ,500 

1 ,500 ---. ---1 10ffice Suppl ies --------------· - .- __ 
700 --+-- 1 ,500 I i 1 ,5oq_ 

Tires 
Uniforms 1 ,000 I 

700 I I 700 

,-
---"'2,"'-00� 0, __ i, 

1 ,000 

L 2 ,464 1 -- � 2,000 
1 ,000 

I 3,ooo I _____ C-1f- 2,390 , 
2,000 

. 
I 1 ,500 I -------1- J,000 -- - 2,39Qj 

__ 
- :::::::--1_-1_,,i-"�:..:;ffi:::_:1c�e�E�qu�11�------ I 500 1-----+- _ __ 1 ,500 

__ __ 3 ,000 

-- I I ther Equ1pment __ - -- -- _ . 3,000 I ·- - -; ___ 500 
__ 1 ,500 

- - - ---- 0 
-- ----t-- �000 

-- 500 

. 0 
- 3 000 

'Other Supplies and Materials -----"-'-"+I Workers' Comp Insurance __ __ _ -- ·I , In Service/Staff Development _ ___ _ -� 1Communication Equipment __ _ _ ___ 
Furniture and Fixtures 

· -------

·----- - 'l'ld '1Q 1  ! ,Total Juvenile C�i:_t:_ ________ _ ___ -- - · ------!------=..:>- - · i 

I 
__ 37':1411 

·----·-1-- -

o 

-· -0 
0 

371 ,532 _Qj__ _ _ _ �?J-2�� 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r.nunfv r:nmmi_,_c;inn .Jun 27. 2022 Page 34 



r2-
3 

A lB c 
1 1  General Fund 101  

Account Number �- 6120/2022 13:08 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30,  2022 

D E T F 

2021-2022 2021-2022 ! Approved 
Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt 

lliiiJ= �842392 
2 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

1 2 1 3  
=r==-- [16May_06Jun2016] 

930 . . . - I I I I � I 1 2 1 7  

53 V1ct1m Assistance Programs ___ 1 1 =u Remittance of Revenues Collected . __________ I 22,000 : B,£0°1 
-------PTo�l Vi«im A"'"''" P.,.,....__ ! n,ooo i __ ;f '°·O� ----�� ----��o 

30,000 30,000 

,,,, �:�,.��----�=--=- ���-----+-�:;;,;ff���!_---"'"·"' I __,,;,l --��)�",,,;-f 
1 224 I . . I I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 35 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A 181 C I D I ,E I F I G I H 
I ! General Fund 101  ! I i i - J �- -::c_o_u�t ��-=�e;1r=�-=��-===61�o!i?_�0.;=2�- =�- ---���=��r--2��f �og�2 / __ 2_0:�:�22--f---I;:};ii:�1 -�----�i�:ci------f-;t;eo:;�;jg�t _ :-

1 225 =�--�=--= : _ _ �--==�:QQQtfP_.-;-��� -�afetY--==- -�-= --=�- ��-:_::_--=--- ---=���=t=-== j --'�=:-t-- -==�=---�-t-=---:::-=:=::__ _ __L_ _______ _ 
1 226 i i i ' I ! . ! I 
1 227 -�- �  ·-= :--�=- --� -�FO[lli1e�iff�[ic:p�T!_ment :- : _ -�--=-==��:-��=:=l���=--=--=- ! �=- -�-===-=-�-: L- ����:---=---=--,-�=-=-�-=-�=-: 
1 228 ··-- ______ _ _ _____ !QJJ_j_9ou_n!Y 9ff��I/ ��'!1.''.1l_S_trat1_".e..Qff5!'._@1ei:!_0) __ _;_ . __ I_Q}_,�_ l_!__t ____ _2_,��4_.J_ ___ __ _ 1 l _l ,�� � -,- _ _ _ ______ _ _ ____ l!_!_,6} �--� ��� · - - ·· - -- ·- - - -- - -+�j-f-f��;��if�h�:;��s��f�-�---- -- - --· -- -- - -�-----13-2)6�r-- �'!,9_L�-------l3�'.i-��!-- -- ---- - --·-6, 100 · ------i-3:·���-. - · . ---·· -----·-1-+------·-·- ---··'E.l!.!!. ____ ---- . ·---·· - · · - -- - ---·--·-- - ·:---- -·--------·-----------j-------·- - - · . ·-----·---- ---·----'--· 
1 231 1 06 1  ! Deputies (+$4 1 ,000 for 43 hrs)) : 1 ,4 1 7,532 I 1 ! 1 ,4 1 7,532 ; ( 1 7, 1 00 1 ,400,432 � ��� �-�-:-

--�_-_:· .. -����--:��I���ti��tf&������1�-b��'-
-�-- - :.:

·
=��--:�=� -�::-�f ���£���4 ��- (6 .�:��:-==��-tf.Hf f j:�=��-�--:=�=:=-:�=-=-���lf � 

1 234 1 0 8 [  � Additional Criminal Investigators :_ _ . 5�2_80 :__ l 53,980 : I 53,980 ::E-·-.•...••.. 
· · 
:-:i%f :§J!§-�;��b.,;o:;��& '"�=�t: _�'.!�t:::��'· '�7Jf :� ����1�1�--�=-=-;,o�::::j� 

1 238 l 1 5 i  ! Ser0eant(s) ' 1 62,000 i 2,900 I 1 64,900 : 4,500 ! 1 69,400 ---··· ·-· · ---· .• • - . . .. --··--·--;--:- ___ :...£: ___ ··-----· · · ·- · ------- . ··-····-·- ---· · . ---· ·· ···-- · --,----·-----,-----·- ----:-·-------·- ---··--· ·----.- -·- - ------ ---�---------- -·· 
1 239 1 1 5 !  ;Additional Sergeanr - 1  ' _ 53 ,980 ' l 53,980 i 24 000 Reimbursed in 53,980 --·-- · . · ·· ·-- ···-----1-.,-· ··-··-- ···----·--------· ···--- --- ---· ------ -- ----· ·----:-·- ·--- ----:--""------�------- -· ·---;: : , ------·----
1 240 . 1 20 ! I Computer Programmer ($3,400 for 43 hrs) ; 49,08J I ! 49 ,08J I Revenue #48990 49,085 ��:��!� ��=�-- -� 
1 244 1 66 i : custodial Personnel · 30,996 l 5,536 ! 36,532 ! [20lun_27JunZ022l 36,532 
1 24s 

- - - - · - - - - - 1 69J!p-;;t�;;-;;;-�-p�sonn�1 coeputi;s) -------· --· -- ----:--·-----51-:0oor- ·----:-----·- -s�oooT --- -51�006-
1 246 

--- - - -- ------1-?oi!s�ho�I Resour�e orfic�-- --- --c+-$i\500-for 43-hr-r- --llij]l_i _______ T ___ -519�531 :- 1 5 1 9j)I-----· · · ··------------ ---+-l------ ···---------·----·-----------·-----------· ···-"-- -----·--r----· ---�------··- ---·--·------ - ----- --------·---
� �:: - · ·  ---,8-1:a8soc;�}i�H6;�T�: �:� coH-so-ar;-n-t) - ·- - - - · - -- ·--- -- -: _____ _J2_o.oo� --i -- s�:� �H--u20i:ilfr - - --'' ·000 1 -"::::i 
� �;� ���i�1-�q��;���;.r1�;�:_::-�:������-��-�;�ii�--- ·:�� --=

-
=:==�--=��[�-

-=:��9�-= 1�t!1· ·-=-�--- ?�l=gT�-��==��-�--��: _
- ___ i_qs .4 �} 

1 251  204 : I State Retirement [ 1 5 ,356 I ! 1 5,356 i 1 5,356 ... -· - · .. ·- - · --- · . ·-- -----n---- ----·-- --- . ·-· ·-- . -- -- - · ----------·- ·- ·-----·---------------�- ---·----. ---------·-·- ------·-- ---·--· ---·----t---- ------

1 252 _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _  lOj_i-����te R�����-=--I�r���e._nccfl_l_5-���-- -· - ----i- ____ 307,467 l , 1 ,505 __ .;__ _ ___ 3_Q_�7Lj ___ ___ *5}67 _]..!_"!_,339_ 
1 253 204-GHSOG-F2 1 :  ! S tate Retirement (GHSO Grant) ' 0 ! 1 39 ! 1 39 ! 1 3 9 
1 254 �� :- _ -�- _ ·· _ �:��§�fll_ife ln�;;nc�=-__:=-�==--�: ��::_:=�-�==-=- l -� _ 1il!6: (SQQ)��=�=- 9,6-i6-C_-_-�-�---�-==- - - ---· - 9,6 �-

� �:� =-�---�
2
·°.-�

-
����f ;���:S:����l�:1���

e
JL��1=�-�2.i�y��==--------�-�=�---1��:I�tf =-----:6.:;:+==�=-�;�l*i==�-=�=---==--- -=---����

:��: =-�:�-�-:=-i��i��Jt���]���;;_���-�t��l�;����-P�Y���=�--��t��=-=-��g�±==����§�t���:--��-1 �-��I�_:_:=�:�==��- -- -- -�H*· 
1 260 208 \  ; Dental Insurance _ _  .. _ ' . 3 8, 1 69 ! 737 ! 38 ,906 i 38,906 

i��c�2l:j:]�l��!������-,�1���;=���!t;��r�-��!����--�::;:��:� 
1 266 _ 307; � Communication . _ _ 1 3 ,045 i 1 2, 1 00 ! 25, 1 45 · . 25, 145 
��:: �:�:�.:·_- _- -··

. lo�E�t�H������l��:���:����-- :��� �= �:
-
- -�-�-=�-�---�=:]_�--= ��?;;�}�-�=-�- - �6-H:-: �=�-::�-=�JJEF���-� ����;i�----�=-•�TQ:i�� 

1 269 307-WIRE-F2 1 i ' Communication • 0 : 684 i 684 I I 684 
mo - -- 32oT;-o-��s a�ciM-;;;;t;�5i.;i-5 - - - - · -- - -- -- · · 4,0oo_ '_ ----- - --,-- · - - ·- -(oooT- - · · · - · - c�ru-1 ______ ---2y27-

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r"n11nh1 r"nmmici'c:::inn l11n ?7 ?0?? Page 36 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H I ! General Fund 101  i i - l -- - · -·----·-- - - - - -·· -- - -r-!--------- --- ---- --- · -- -- ·-··- -·-·- ---- ------ -r --- -- - - -- - -1-- ------1-- -- --- - -·-- -t--- ---------- ----- -----'-- ----
2 Account Number H----- - - - - · - - ----6!20_f':.?.�� .. D:2.� - - · - - - ----·----- + 2021

-
202_�

--4-
2021

-
20
3-4 .�pproved --t-_. _ _ _!'_roposed ___ j_ __ �oposed _ 

3 i l ; Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 

::;: �=�=;R9i�!!il�St5I���:��f:]��;d�1==_:iTof:�_:-�=��-;�E-�:::00:l�-�-���0:� 
1274 334 i ! Maintenance A0reements i 1 3 ,000 i i 1 3 ,000 I I 1 3  000 ·---- ------- --·· · -- --n-;:- -·· - ----"-- ·- .. - -·- - · - ---- --- ---··-·---·-· · ---- - - --·· ·· -·- - - -

. 
---·--------------- - ----- -- ' 

1275 334-RADIO LJl'!aintenance Agreements - Radios i 1 4,000 l ! 1 4,000 I - - - I - -----1-4 006-
1 276 ��:������-:�:=-- 3}�j§:_���tM!i�i_�-AiiP�r-:---- � �===-=-=-�--!���-=-5.ooo :- --- -�=-}=�-==-- 5�9ol=-��= ��= ����-�=-�-=l=--=-==---j-�066= 
1 277 _ ______ _____ _ __ 338 ! ! �-��-e_11�.'.!�_a11� �e_�1�_S_er_v1ce_s_ :. ����!e�-------L ___ -1.Q_Q...�9_9_.j _ _ _ �-�!J ______ _  _J 1 6,3 8 1  I ___ --- - ------'-----�16.3?_1__ 
1 278 340 [ I Medical and Dental Services ! 4,000 [ 4,400 i 8,400 I I 8 400 

'.;jj��=_34{�i���;�:����;;_�=-��_:�L�tf:%�---�=r=��tl�t��=-=-; -+-_ m-<r� 
1 284 355- LFSVR! :Travel i 500 ! i 500 I - - -- - - ---, ---- - - --- -SOD -

' '" '  
·

- - -

·

·. f l;�������--_:-���J_-�::1t�-���1����-i�:f l�E=�i'�-:��:f �::: - -- -- ---1rnTcr;;:ir;':"''"- - · -· -·· --- - -- · - - - - - �----,,�:�1---�+ - --20�0-- - · 87,�$----28��6--·--- - - ·--· ·· -· ····· -·- - -·---r-- ---- ·--------- ---- · - ·---·--··----·- · · -- -- ----- ----�-· ---- ---·-·�--·- · ---�. ---------- - - - - · ···-- ·- · - - - - - --,· ---
1291 43 1 I Law EnfSupplies . ; 2,000 l : 2,000 i _ ..J__ 2,000 ·- --- - · - ·· · - - - ---·---�--------- -- --·-- � - ··- - - - -- · · - · -·--- · - · - - ·- --t------··---- ---·1 - - - - - - - - -� �:� -- - - - ·-- - - -��%H-ii�e Su���_s. _ _ ______ --- - - -- . ------------- - \-- - - -�-&66�+-- -- - - --- f ----�61�� }---- - ____ (2,927): 3�:�6�-
1 294 -�-=

-
=--==��iiffiunifa.�;-=-�=-�=-:.��:=�---- ---������-=�--=-1- =-�.QQ9_i_=---=-=-===�=-�-==�--- 45,0

-00 t--�=-�-��=:-===J==�-___ 45,QQ9_ 
1 295 ___ _ --- · . .. . _ ------��-? i i Oth�§_ue_e_!!�_�d__M��ia�--- - _ _________ ____ L_ ___ ll_,000 +--------:.-i-------.!.2-·00Q_: __________ "._,6_QQ-}---_ ___ _!_�,60Q_ 
1 296 __ ------ �?�-����l-J.20.".r�'!EE!i_e_s_� M��e!i�Q'!�!Tl_t;om�l!_e�__'!_n

d
s) __ ; __ --�Q_QQ _l_ ____ ?�QQ_O_j __ _____ 5_,_QQQ__1 ___ _ _  ------l-------�,OOQ 

1 297 ·- -- --�9?9��-L
C
F_I
T
S_V
�R-LJI IQ!!i� �l'.£P l

l
ie�&

&. _ M
M 

__ atc:_��11sJ(!':F�°.'."._Cc�mine�dJF__ll_!l9d_sl) _1_ __ ____ ��9-00-+--. 3 000 ! _____ _33
,0
0
0
0_Q_j

_
O I --·---··- ··-J(.23 ,

0
���: 

9 __ 0Q_ 1 298 --- ·-- ----�---=- -----'-+-;
SJ

t
h
e_i:

�
��-- ate.ri_�---r�'!'- 'l.!Tl.E'llte un s -f-------1 - -·-·-- -�-------'-----1 _________ ,_!__1 _________ _Q_ 

1 299 ____ __ _ _  _ ____ ?_Q8_���emium�_.'.!_Co1J>_o_i:_�e-�u_i:e�_l3011_d�_ - - ·- -----�-----· _?�Q_+- ___ 5_Q __ �-- ________ _]_Q_0_ 1_ _ _ __ ------!-----____ _lQQ_ 
_ 1300 __ _______________ ?_!�J Wo_i:�0 Comp Insur��':.- -----··------· -·------·-+- · ___ 36,�§4 _____ (!_,_l_Q�)�----���'----- - - -----'--- __ _l?_J_�2-
� ��� =-�===-�:-s_24-�(r/v�Ml�j���-���i::����lic�i�i��iL __ .�=�=-- -- ···l-=���=-=-=---�8��0_0�t- - _____ l]�����!===--:-__ :=:�=-��--=�==������ 
1303 708 ! ! Communi�atio_.i:!_l:.9_�ip[J1�_1:!!_ _______ __________ ._! _____ ___l_?_,Q_QQ_; __ _ _J2,��04 ________ _?,��Q_1 _ __ __ _ -----'---- -----�,350_ 
1 304 

--- -- -- - ---71iT1Fumit�-;:e and Fixtures I 2,000 ' ; 2,000 I I 2,000 

'.�����
7
�}���i!��;�i������==���������-���,:�[���=�������:�: 

J I_ ���!:l_E._l\l:_ Li9!!i.c<!_ �'l".��t_(!':!:_o��estr��-<!_Funds)__ _ 1 1 0,000 • ! 1 0,000 I (827)1 9, 1 73 , , ' . , , I -• 1 31 1  j I J ' I ' 
. 

· 

131 2

=�

-

�

-

�

-

=

-

--��=�

=
�

T
if�1;i

�,��i!.�i��-p�;:t���i-
��

-

��

�-=-====�T���
��o�� =

--

�
-
-�!��

J_

-
===---s�41s

.1�:r== -

-

-

-

�� : ��}s 1,�u:-�-=-- s,s10.1_�0_ 
1313 1 I - · 1 : ! • I 1

3
1

4 
- · - - - ------- --··- · - ·-- -- -- T- :-- - -· ·· ·- - ·--- ·-· ---·- - - - - - · -- ---·- · · ·· ----- · -- ·--·--:--·--· - -· ·-----· -·---···- -----r- - -··---·-·· -·--·-----� ---- - · -·· - · ----r- · - -- -

1315 
--·-· - -· - --- . - ---··- · - -�-i·---· · - - · - - - - -- - · · · · ··-·- ----- - -· -----··-----------1- - - -·- ·-·--- ·-·--··---·----:-----···--·---·· - ·· - --� - - -·-- · -·- . -·-- - · ·-·-··1----- - ---- - -

· ·· -·-·· - -· · - :-·T · ··- - -·· -- - -·---- - · - -- ·- • ··-· · " -- - - - ·· ·  - ·  ·- --, ·· · · -- · · - -· · ··· .. · · - · - ---· ··1 · - - - - - - - - ·  - - ·· - - - · - - ·- ;-- - - -·· · ·----- - �--
1 31 6  ! ! I : ! 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 37 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

: j General Fund 101  hmn __ _ 
F G H 

N b � ! 612012022 13:08 �21-2022 ' 
Account um er T -·------· , [ Org Bg! � .. ' ' 
________ --tt· -------

. : _L _____ �- ·---

____ __ -=i-r--------
-
- -

· 
· . $ ;. I ± g� 

_________ -_-n1 . _ --t . _J 
·- I ___ _ 

1 , ·-··· 1 I 
--t+---------- I -:- _ :------- -�-----

54 120 I Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves I --·------- _ 1 "" 307 WIRE Comm'""";" i I ' ::;&:I 
O 

1 324 =-=---=-�-=_}401 Medical & Dental Services 
- --.· - --

2,000 : I ;ooo: 2,000 

1 322 

1325 ______ 43 1 Law Enforcement Supplies -·- ---· 4,000 1 J 4,000 i 4,000 
1326 -------�� 1 Unifonns ! 4,000 I : I 4,000 I 4,000 
1 327 ___ __ 524 Staff Development -·- - - - - - - i 1 ---+--- 0 l ________ ____ _Q_ 
1 328 --- --- - 708 ! _Communication Equipment _ i-- I 0 l O · 1 
1 329 _ _____ ._2.!ww Enforcement Equipment ___ I 6,ooo I 8,648 

. 
1 4,648 I 1 4,648 I 

1 330 =I== I I 
. 1 331 ==�-=-=-��-�ta l Special Patrols ·--·- 1 6,000 I 8,648 =---�4 ,648 0 24,648 

1332 I I I I 
1333 -- --�- -.,- - : I I 
1334 ------54 1 30 Traffic Control 

--· I . 0 0 
1335 

-
=---=--=_399! O� Contracted Services --=--=-=--T 20,000 I -+----- 20,000 t=- 20,000 

1336 __ 
·
-------- ��Utilities (Traffic) I 14,500 ! : 1 4,500 I . 1 4,500 

1337 j I I I -f------ ! I 
1 338 _ ________ _j_�tal Traffic Control I 34,500 I i 0 j __ 3� 0 J 
1 339 ·--·--- -___Jj ·----- -l-- ------+ i 

34,500 

1 340 I I ==± ! I 
1 341 ==�=�_}4160 ]l Administration of Sexual Offender �::_s_:�- ! _ __ --� � 
1 342 _________ 355 1  ITravel 1 250 _l �-- I 250 1 
1 343 __ ______ 499 Other Su lies and Materials I 250 750 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 
1 344 _ 7 1 9  Office Equipment 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 , _ _ 1 ,000 

� I I  I I I � ---- · 
: Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 1 ,500 750 · 

1 347 I !  I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27, 2022 

2,250 0 2,250 

Page 38 



2 

3 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 
. _l_l__ ________ Q_i:_neral FuE_�}_Q..!_ _ _______ j_ _ ___ ___ L ______ , _____ _ J __ _____ -=_ _ __L 

Account Number l .� -·--· 612012022 1�:�4 ______ -· ·-----· - - +- -�-�21-2022 ! 2021-2022 j .. _ Ap_e!"��� ____ ! _ _  _!��osed - ! · Propos��-
! ' Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

1 348 ==-���.·�=-�:.-.·.: ... :·.�l '.· -�: ------- -�==�-�--�- ! ===+--== i ----==-=--+==== --- .\ -
- -·

--=-==-�-=-
1 349 542 1 0  ! ! Jail Department , , ! , i 
1 350 =..::�--�::���lo?TT��p1_�i:<_s) _______ _==-�����=�===T=:-��58."959f----.-..::.. . 1 _ 58,959 J . .==:=--=--1 _____

_ 
58,959 

1 351 -·--· -·--.. --.- -·---� 1 5 : i Corrections Sergeants .. --··----- ·--- __ .J. __ _____ J_�,Ji�L _ __ �i __ __!]_��2_� �-- ________ -_ _____  j__ - -136,995 
1 352 . 1 60 !  : Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) . ! . .. 1 ,93 1 ,67 1 ! (58,000) i 1 ,873,67 1 j ( 1 27,000)!" -

-
1 ,746 67 1 

· 

1 353 ==��-:--:- -_=:-
·
_:::j�o.Ir�di1ic;;;-a1 corr�s��-=-8 -��=��--=�-=- --: __ _1_2_1_, 1 3 1  i _::=-�=j_-==:� 1 if,_131�=-�--��::_:::.:::_=_

-- : -�--12
·
ti31 

1 354 -·--- _!�O-=..C..��!0.��.9-�:ds- CRSEC (3 )  ____ (�'!,�Qq_fo.0_3. �_i:�)_� ____ 1 25,33 1 ! ____ _j ____ __ E.�Jl.!_ i ____ ________ _ ____ _ _j _  _0,33 .!_ -��:: ··· · · · ·  --- - · - -- ·-· :��H6���::: �:s:e
:ne_l ______ __ · -------+---1·1�:��� : 58,000i- - · -- 16�6��+�----· To Sheriff 1 1 6�

,��� --------- -- -- - r-�· --- - - . . ··· ----.. ·--,---------,..----- ---·---·--T---- OT = 40,000 ----'-
1 357 __ . __ !�2.��.R.:.�EC::JJ. O�e�i-�e Wages _ ____ ________ ; ______ __ 3_,?.QO_i --------- ___ ).,�O_.l_ ____ ___ Gasoline = 87,000 3,500 
1 358 --�- --·-- - .. . _29 _IL Sc;>_��al Security ---- - - -- - - ·  ·-- _ _J ___ �6,429 ! ---------� _____ l_��-'�-�2.J..____ __146,42°9-
1 359 20 1 -CRSEC • i Social Security i 7,988 I i 7,988 � ioJun 27lunio22 7 988 
1 360 =:.�.�--�

-
��·�-�

-
_-2o_{f}��t�-

R����--==�-��:�: .. �.:.�-=-�---�.'.-.�--�=�?�.�?.ft==-�-_j-=-=-_l�-�z3J�--=��--�--=-=:=t-.:-:.=.-.-.
-

_ _1_�8:27}__ 
1 361 204-CRSEC I ! State Retirement ! 8,645 l I 8,645 : l 8 645 -······--·--· ·· ··--· -� . .  -·· · · -�·-·--· ·----------·--··---·-··---·----··- . ----·--·--·----+------·---1 . . ______ -··--· --·-·-- ··-· ------ -- ----l--- -------·--
1 362 206 ! ' Life Insurance . . i .  . . . 8,�9 ! ( 1 ,720) 1 6,889 ! ! 6,889 
1 363 ==-=--�=� �:�---:�:?.Q:(IL.Tf�_lnsurance -3A�c���ti�

-
6�_q""f���:.J:��-·:_ __ ---540 '. -==·

·
- ··

-
r-----:_·_�

-
�--:�4-Ql==:_-=_��=�==-

·
r--=::::�---�-

1 364 206-CRSEC ' Life Insurance ; 357 ! 1 23 I 480 ' l 480 
1 365 �--=:·:-- :--:£o�:R�t=�-1f:J�1f.ii:1nsurance-Retirees ··----���.: :�:

·
:::.=.

·
I�.

-
�==�· 31,5J::::=·c15)1-.===

· 
____ }IoJ:=.�-======--=-r=_�=:_- 360 

- ··1366 . 207 ! !Medical Insurance i 668,785 ! (275 , 1 92)! 393,593 ! I 393 59) ---··- ·- · - · ··· ··-----'----- ------ ·-·--------i--·----�----
-r-

----·----�.--·----- · J --
1 367 ·--- -·- � . _ _ �0_7-l_l_��d�al lnsur�nce -_i.._��I C�f'.e�tio�_Q_fflcer�----·-"-8,9�Q i _ _l ____ 48,JiQ_J ___ ____ ____ _L ______ 48,93_.Q 
1368 207-CRSEC ; i Medical Insurance : 1 7,566 i 1 ,404 i 1 8,970 ' I 1 8,970 -·- ·---· · · ·- · · ·--·- . . . -·-··- ----·------------·-·- ··-. . ·----·--·-----·--,-----··-"i\(·----·-----·--·-· ·····--- ···--------------·--
1369 207-RET-MED! ! Medical Insurance - Retirees j 1 4 , 104 : ( 1 54) 1 3 ,950 i i 1 3 ,950 --· ·-·-···--· --· ·--· · ·- ··---. . ---- ----··----·-· ----·------,------t--· .. ·-------, ·------·------·------------· 
1 370 ----' - _2_9_7�SB!l.T!iL�<:�i.<:al lnsur��S.£:..I:!�f!!!_!! ___ _ ______ ____ ___ _ _ _ J _ ___ _l,!!�_R_4_2_?-4-------l-'-

3?_�J------------· 1 49 \ __ 1 ,54� . 
1371 -·---·---·- ·---· ·· ___ 20...8l_l_qental Insurance ----- - ·-· ··· .... ____ _!_ 33,840 i ( I 0,§_SJ)_\. _ ____ __ 2__3,_!_?_l __ j _ ____ ---·- ____ _L _____ . -���!_, 
��;� �=.::==2-9:s:��s.-�8±i:6��::: :�:��:��:- 3_Addi!i2!1������c:-cti�-�

��f!!.c
<
:rs l��=-=J��� L_ (l_rF--=--- __ ���� :--=--==-�=-=-�=:_±=:::---=

.
_ �:���-

1374 _____ __ ____ ?Q.8�IZ.ET; j.Q_e_n_t�l lnsura�� Retiree�------ ----- - -.i... 1 ,274 1 1 1 5 ____ ..!_J!?__L ___ _ ________ .. ___ j_ ____ __!_,389 
1375 ----· ___ . .  __ JI�� Employer Medicare . _____ ..... -- .. ____ _ __ .+----- _1_4,245_.j__ _____ _j __ ��2�+ -------- --------L _____ _ 34,24� ��;� __ . . _ · -- ���:�

R
S.jjoH�;;�t7�

r �=!��= ments (Co
. 
ier) --

- - - ------:--- �:���+------ �---- ----- i'.��� i -----·-----j �:��� 
_:_::::)}:_q�_�Ji�i

�s 'i _ �'1'---:_-====·-=-==-�_I __ . . .. �_Q_�------=±---==--:S]JQ�f-�====�-=--_l_-=--=- 5,00-0 

��:� -==��=�---�-�
- -
-ii�?���:�::�:�:i3�=��:7

ice���i.fa��-�=
-

-
.[===-

30�:���: -
-1-��-=

--�-�-�:����:=��:.=-�
·
-==:-=-�

-
�

- 1-----3-0� 
1 302 =-=�---�=: =

-
� =--��m_p�_sta_l Charges -·- --- ---��: :_�:.= ��:�-C�-

-
-200:-- ---:�._:_��-----��==�---=:-r_-_______ �f ��:!-· _ _ _ d __ _ • ··-· · · · �-�-�H�:�n�:�g, Sta!!onery & Forms ·----- _ _  ·--- ---�----- _ 

l ,
�ri�\---- .7.0.9__�·-·--- ::��� l - - -------- -- ---i------- ::��6-· --·-··-- - ·-- . - . . .. ··--'-·-- ..... . --- -··-·-··- ···-�--------.,...------ �---·-- ·-------T-----·-----

1385 355-EXTRA l !Travel - Extradition ; 3,000 ! l 3,000 ! ; 3,000 . - -·· ··-·-· . .. . . ... . .. ·-·- ·· -· -·-·-------------·-· .. .. -· -,..-···- ·-- --·----·-::+---·-- · ·- - --- -·--··-··--·--·-·---·-·-- . -··-1---·----·---· 
1 386 399 :  iOther Contracted Services ; 7,000 ! 700)1 6,300 ! · 6,300 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 39 



A IB 
1 ,.__ 2 Account Number -
3 q -

.1387 4 1 0  --
-

-
1388 4 1 3  - --
1389 4 1 4  - -
1390 42 1 --
1391 422 
1392 43 1 
1393 435 - ---· 
1394 45 1 --� 468 ------

�- 499 
1397 5 1 3  I >----- -- -
1398 524 

-
-----

-� 599 - -

---
1400 708 -
1401 7 1 0 

7 1 1  i 1402 -----� 7 1 6 
1404 7 1 9  ------
1 405 ,_____ --------
1406 
1407 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
rn11ntu rnmmic:::c:::inn - '"" ?7 ?n?? 

I 

! 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c D 
General Fund IOI  ·---

6120/2022 13:08 2021-2022 
Org Bgt 

Custodial Supplies I 30,000 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmatesl_ 2 10,000 
Dupl icating Supplies --·----· 

500 
Food Preparation Supplies 3 ,000 
Food Suoolies (inmates) 250,000 ·-· ---· Law Enforcement Supplies 2,000 ·-------
Office Supplies 8,000 
Uniforms 30,000 
Chemicals 
Other Supplies & Materials (lnmat�-�� _ __ L 50,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 32,033 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 ---

· Other Charges --Communication EauiPmerit 3,000 
Food Service Equipment 3,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 5,000 ·---Law EnfEauip -i 4,000 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

i 
4,608,682 1 I Total Jail Department ---------· 

! I 

E F 
I 

2021-2022 Approved 
Amds Amded Bgt 

l -----30,000 I 
( 140,000)1 70,000 i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I 

F=- 3.��� I 
T 250,000 I ----- 2,000 I l 8,0001 ----30.oott-! I 

-�-- 50.00� I (96 1 )1 -·- 3 1 ,072 
3,ooo I I -+-------0 

I 3 ,000 I 
i 3,000 =i=·-_ 5,ooo 

- ·--- 4,000 
1 ,000 

- -
I 0 1 

(429,�--�9-:0901 ' ··-·-------'--t---: I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

30,000 
70,000 

500 
3,000 

250,000 
2,000 
8,000 
30,000 

0 

I 50,000 
3 1 ,07?_ 
3,000 

0 
3,000 
3,000 
5,000 
4,000 
1 ,000 

(126,851)1 0 
- ___ i_,Q52,2}2.__ 

Page 40 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C D E F G H 
_2_ _ __ I General Fund 101  

,_2_ Account Number 
612012022 13:08 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget .. 
1 408 _______ L -+----·--- I -
1409 54240 Juvenile Program I 1 1 

1410 1 89 Other Salaries and Wages 0 i 0 o 1411 1 99 Other Per Diem & Fees 0 0 o 
1412  20 1 Social Security ., 0 I I 0 --- 0 · 1413 204 State Retirement 0 j 0 __ __Q__ 
1414 2 1 2  Employer Medicare +- 0 I _ 0 0 
1415 355 Travel , 0 I 0 I 0 Ws 460 Travel/Reservations i 0 : 0 I O 

1417 499 Other Supplies & Materials l 0 I l 0 ---·-a 
We I I ·1 1419 Total Juvenile Program 0 0 ---0�--------0�--------0 
1420 

·- 1 I 1421 I --
i 

---------+--------4-·-- · 

�� 54320 Rural Fire Protection ----=L I i _ ' -----==-==-= 
. 1423 3 1 6  Contributions ! 0 I =1 0 0 "';424-- 3 1 6-LAND Contributions +' I ------ 0 

- --O-ms -- -· 
3 1 6-RBA y Rarity Bav First Responders 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 1 ,500-

� __ 3 1 6-PHIVF Phi ladelphia Fire Department � 40,000 t--··40,000 40,000 
1427 3 1 6-GREVF Greenback Fire Department --------+ 57,500 I 1 57,500 ! -�,500 
1428 3 1 6-TELVF Tellico Village Fire Department I 57,500 I 57,500 57,500 
1429 3 1 6-LCFR Loudon County Fire Rescue , 1 26,000 I 126,000 126,000 1430 -· ! I I 
1431 Total Rural Fire Protection i 282,500 0 282,500 T 0 282,50-0 '1432 I i - I -

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 41  



A c 
General Fund 101  

2... Account Number 
3 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2022 

D G H 

�-- . 544 1 01 IEmergency Management i 1 

---t------r--

--------t------------1----

-------
1435 ___ I I ------- I t-----+---------1--
1436 1 051 lsupervisor/Director 54,8 1 3  I 54,8 1 3 1 54,8 1 3_ 
1 437 ___ 1 6 1 1 I Secretary(ies) _____ 3 1 ,533 I 1 ,3 1 1  I 32,844 32,844 
1 436 _ 201 I I social Securi - ---l--

_

__ 5,353 82 __ 5,435 r-- ±== _ 5 ,435 
1 439 204 State Retirement i 5,794 88 5,882 5 882 
1 440 _______ 2o6 TLife Insurance -i-----3-37 I -- 337 1 

-- --337 
1441 --�06-RET-L!F Lif;��--Retiree _____ t=�-----oi 1 92 J -� ------
1442 ______ 207 !Medical Insurance __ _J_. 1 7,350 I (5,9 1 1) 1 1 ,439 += 1 1 ,� 
1443 208 I Dental Insurance 1 l ,075 I (225) 850 850 
1444 

-
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Reli�--· t _ 0 I 353 353 . 353 

-+-------1_92_ 

1445 _____ 2 1 2  Er�p_!_oyer Medicare 1 ,252 1 - 1 9  1 ,27 1 1 1 ,27 1 
1446 307 Communication I 2,820 ! 2,820 2,820 
1447 ____ -222_\l(ire ,Communication - Wireless I - 2,400 i ------ 2,400J _

_ ___________
_
_
_ 

2,400 
1446 _________ 3l9_ Dues and Memberships ___J · -- -

1 1 0 1 1 1 0 l +-----__l__!Q_ 1 449 ___ __ . ____ 327 Freight Expenses -------� l 250 I 250 ! 250 1 
1 450 -·- - -__ll_Q_, 0 eratingLease Payments -+----1 ,_IO�-- J l ,l_QQJ I l , I OO_j 
1452 3}_4 I Maintenance Ag;eements - EMA Website Domain F�---=--� --;;?1�---=t= 67 1  
1 451 333 1 Licenses ' � : 0 I O 
1 453 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements I 1 ,200 _ -uoor-- =t l ,200 

. 1454 �----- 336 Maintenance and Re air Services-Equipm ___ i -- 1 ,000 I 2,000 3 ,000 I - - - - --6-:-637 I ---. 9,637 
1455 336-BOAT Maintenance and Re air Services-E ui m 2,000 2,000 : (2,000): __ _ -____ O 
1456 _____ 338 Maintenance and Re air Services :_Vehicles --= 6,500 (2,000 4,500 I (2,307)1 ____ _?.�-
1 457 348 1  Postal Charges _l_ 130 1 30 I I 1 30 
1456 -�9 , P�intingJ?tatio�and Forms 11 �O -----
1 459 ____ 355 1 Travel . 1 ,5( 
1460 399 Other Contracted Services 1 8,: 
1 461 __ __ 399 DIVE Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 11 _

_
_ 1 0,0vv 

1 462 ---· 399 HYPER Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) . 5.01 
1463 409 I crushed Stone ____ . l ,C 
1464 4 1 2 1  Diesel Fuel -2=-',':-00::-u:---t-----,----+------'"-'-''-'-r-------"-'-'-::...:.::4-------=-i 

· 1465 ------414 Du licating Supplies l__ - 71 
1466 422 Food Su lies i 6: 
1467 425 I Gasoline 1 -----=J.Doo 7,000 

0 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 

---- ' - --- ---1 ---f. 
I 0 (. _______ � 

2,600 I l 2,600 I 1 ,500 I 4, I 00 
I 2.500 I I 2,500 : (2,000):==- 500 
I 2.000 I I 2,000 I 2,000 I 4,000 

2.500 I I 2,500 I I 2 500 �--------( ' I --- 2,000 ! ' ___ 2,000 l-----·-----1 -- 2,000 
2.000 I 2,000 I ( 1 ,896)1 I 04 

Page 42 



1 

2-.. 
3 

.___:__ 
1475 

1476 

� 
1478 

1479 

1480 

1481 

� 
1483 

1484 

1485 

A 181 c 
General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D E i I +-
Account N umber H 612012022 13:08 ! 202 1-2022 i 2021-2022 

! Org Bgt ! i 
508 I pi=;;-�-;;

-
��-;;�orate Surety Bonds _______ T ____ 

5 1 3  I Workers' Comp Insurance 1 
524 

524 DIVE 
708 

708 DIVE 
_ 2!_! 
7 1 9  
790 

790-BOAT 
799 

In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development 

I Communication Eouioment 
Communication Equipment 

I Furniture and Fixtures i Office Eguipmenl 
iOther Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Caoital Outlay 

! -1- ---
i + i 

j_ ___ 
i 
r \ - ·  ; i 

I 

1 ,232 
3 ,000 
4,000 ' 
s,ooo I 

0 

3.��� I 
1 ,500 I 
1,000 I 

Amds 

(37) 

2,687 

I 

I 

I 
1486 -· I 

(1,44121 - 212,200 I 1487 Total_�me_rgency Management i 
1488 I ! I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

F 1 l 
Approved I 
Amded Bgt ! ' 

0 I 

�:��� ! -
4,000 1 
5,000 : 
2,687 I . .. 

500 1 
3,500 : 
1 ,500 1-
7,000 1 

0 1 
I 

210 ,759 1 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

-----<-------
I 0 --I 1 , 1 95 I 1 ,020 ( 1 ,980)1 

(3,034)1 -� 
3,500 (1 ,5002: 

� 2 1  
I 500 1---------

{1,3502, 2, 1 50 
t 1 ,500 

3, 1 00 I 1 0, 1 00 - - - - - - - -1 - -
0 

0 - --- 2 1 0,7_� 

Page 43 



A � C 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

l D , E 
I General Fund 101  f 

F G H 

� 3 
I 6/2012022 13:08 [ 2021-2022 2021-2022 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Account Number H -·--,-1 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
� : __l_ __J 

1489 I I i I I I 
1490 54490 rtother Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOEGrants) ! --- I I 
1491 _______ _

_ 
I 1 I I 0 I 0 

1492 ==399-DQi�Ij_iOther Contracted Services ___ -=:-t:=.::=_ 0 l 7,720 7,720 l 7,720 
1 493 ______ _ _ �_?! : Food Supplies . .  - - ---�----· 

0 I 0 I 0 
1 494 ---------- ��Supplies __ _  _J__ 0 i 0 i 0 
1495 ___ ___ _______ 43_5j ! Office Su_p lies ____ __;_____ _ __ T ! ------�-----------,__ ____ _____ 0_ 
1496 450 : IT1res : 0 I I 0 i 0 · 
1 497 =--=-�--=--=708 ! - ! Communication Equipment ---- ---����---- o ! 1 7,000 I _1 7,�m 1 7,000 
1498 ______  _708 DOE2 l I lfommunication Equipmef\t j 0 I 8,280 I 8,2� ___ 8,280 
1 499 7 1 �_D_91015f1Fumiture _ _J__ __ ____ 

0 I I _ ---a!_ � 
1 500 _ ___ - ��OLJQ<!'<-"'"ipm�< .- ' 0 I 01 I 1 501 . ! i __l I ! 
1 502 ===-� r+Total Other Emergency Management ---1=-- 0 I 33,000 I 33,00_!!.._f-- 0 I 33,000 
1 503 1 i I ! i 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 r-. ...... �. r,...,....,,... ;rr-in" lun ?7 ?ti?? Page 44 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IBI C I D I E F G 
I ' ' 

H 
------- - - - -- ----H ---·-------genera�£�nd

_
�Ol_ _ _ _____ ! _________ j ____ _ 

Account Number �+ - - ·  -------6!�0'.��2 .. 1 3.'2.':_ _______ __ __ _ _J_ __ ��-202_� __ !_2021-2022 i I . !---··--·---·
·
- ··-·----

. _A: p p  rove�--i _____ _ 
Pr�ose

�
---

--1-
----

_!'. 
r()_��!:

�
---. 2 

3 ! ! l Org Bgt ! -Amds 
-

·

-

"-

·-

Amded Bgt [ Amds I Amded Budget 
- · - ----- ·-·--·--···---

-

� �-

-

-·----··-·---· ··--·-----·· ---- ·- -----·------·-----; --------;----·-- --· -·--·:-------·-··-------i---··---------'--·-·· -· -·----------
1504 I :  I i : L I 

. �:�: ���=�=·--·--=��;l].;�;�1����-�;/M_���:�=::=:��-----�-�- ��--�:J_�------����-�----=-=-����t�-��-=��.;���1 -- ---- -----�:�i---=���--- -21,�-:-1 507 ---···-···---- _ __ 1 :�--1-J - J ���ical_!'�.r��_n_n���e_dJ.�a.!__Exall!ine!:L_ ____ _ ____ �--- 9,000 l ______ j__ 9,000 ) [=--==--=�\JQ.O� 
1 508 399 , !Contract w/UT for Autopsies i 1 00,000 ! 1 1 00,000 I O  000 1 1 0 000 
1 509 

-- -------··-·-·-·-·1-�- -- -- ---- ---- --·-·- - ·--·---·--------·-·-· ·----
T

--
-
---

;
- - --- --i ···------------01 . ,--- ---- ____ ,_ o-· 

1 510 =--�-=-=-���� �=�-
·=: f::::-: � �-

-
��-

-
-==:�-=:==-��-=---=����:��:�:_-:-�-��--- -l-------L-------L ____ _ __ ----f------------�-- ________ __ __ _ 

1 5 1 1  i ! Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner : 125,000 i 0 � 125,000 ! 1 5,000 ! 140 000 
1512

=���

-

�=�
-
·
�� 

.

. 

-
�
·
�

·

��==ci��=�
-
�:

-
�:
-
��:��=���=��

·
�
-
�
-

-

-

.

-
�.=-=-�=�

-

�

-
-
�
-

��
-
==-----=�=-��=

-

+�

-

�
-
��

-

==I.-
-
-=-=�-

·-

i

-

�=

-

-

-

=�=

-

���
-
== 

1513 ' : ! ; : : i �:�: =:-��-:::�i��J::�.�.���-:����; -�--����{ - -:-=r-=�:_-:=�;�- �:���Tf-�:_�---=··�= f =-=��:;�;:� 
1 517 207-RET-MED I !Medical Insurance-Retirees : 0 i : 0 i O 
151 s 

-- -- - --3·,-6�ic:EcoT[contiib"illi��-:. Loudon-CoE-=911·--
----- ----;---·- 540,ooo 1-------·: -·· -- · 540,ooo

T
·-----·-·--r--- ·-···-540 

oo_o_ 
1519 �-�==�JIE�A�1J_co��ibl!1i���---f��"}� fi!.5-�.R���_;ci-e�s=-��:=

-
-J�����=-1=�==�1�--��=�=�JJ.C·::::=--::::=-=_r::�.---:--- ��-=���: __ g__ 

1 520 3 1 6-DIYE! i Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue ! 0 i ! 0 ! o 

�!�� =-�:----�-��=---- -��-�3i��fo����:.���ii�9l_J_��=--_�==�-�=u i _ 54!too�- �----�L-=-=-�o.o��----------- - -ot�=��--�-�1��� 1 523 : ' I I : . ' 

�::: :����;�;�l-� -���ii�-�==�--�=-�=-- -����::=�-�---�=�� -�-��-��=�-�----1�-- _1_1����-��5-�=-

-(���i�J��

u�-1-���-���f�- �=-----�?�56�1-•=�-:-�-_i�:�ii��6 
.• 1 s2s · ; : , ' I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 45 



A IB c � Account Number 

General Fund 101  
6120120�2 13:08 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

I D E - I 202 1-2022 
Org Bgt 

2021-2022 
Amds 

F I G H 
.L 

Approved ! Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget I 

1 527 ==----- ------ ! ��--··-- I I �:�: 
=

-
=

-
----

�5000 
I 
Public Health and Welfare 

_____ _l__ ___ : _J __ �---��--
-t-----

1530 55 1 I 0 Local Health De artment I I • I 0 
1531 ---==�! Life Insurance Retirees ____ 96 I ---�----1 532 ______ 207 RETI ! Medical Insurance - Retirees -+---- ·- 0-.\------ ---t------

Q6 
0 

1 533 208 RET
j 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
---1--

324 29 ___ 3_53 I ____ _ 353 
1534 307 Communication i 3,000 3,000 -·-1 noo 

2,000 1 535 =------·�.m:i !Communication _J-== 2,000 '1 1 
2,000 i 

1 536 3 1 6  Contributions i 4,635 l 4,635T 
1537 ---==--===320 Dues & Memberships -- --�- --- 300 1 300 r�--- -1 J• 

4,635 1QQ 
�.500 1 538 _ ____ 330 O eratingLease Payments(��----- - -�OD 4,5

_
0_0-'-f ____ _ 

1539__ 333 · Licenses _ ! _ 2 1 0  (2 1 0) 0 1 --------<-------
1 540 _______ I Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip i 300 (300 0 I 1 

0 
0 

1 541 348 Postal Charges ! 2,000 2,000 ___ ., noo 
1542 -- -----� Printing, Stationery & Forms --! - 1 ,878 1 ,200 678 1 ---- _ 1:78 

0 1543 ==-=- 355rF1 -----:=-T- �- 832 --o,-- ----_-__ 
1544 _ ______ 3_991 Other Contracted Services ___ _L ____ l 1 ,395 i I 1 ,39U_______ . .  , . 1 1  395 
1545 4 1 3  Medical Su lies _ j _ 1 ,000 , 1 ,500 2_2QQ_j_ 2,500. 

0 1546 4 1 4  lies -: 1 23 1- ( 123)1 -01 -=_-=_--
1547 422 I 800 I . 8o0T ----l--------RQO 

-- ---- 43SI +--·-4,087 i 1 23 4,2 1 0  i-------- 4,2 1 0  _ =.:.:c.=...::LL:.::..::...:==.:==---��--------_-_- -----··-1 ,3_0_[L 2 10 1 ,5 In .. . .. 
Bonds ---64 l i 64 ----1----

---- ---- ---'-"'------�---�------------ · +-- �--· ·---

1 � 1 8  
64 

1 551 524 . ----=+=· 1 ,200 1 ,000) �QQ._(_____ -
1 552 7 1 1 i 426 ' (426) ____Qj 1553 _____ 7 1 9  ------ -- 5 1 0  I (400)1 1 1 0 1 --

?OQ 
0 

1 I Q 
1554 =---=---=-- 790 'other Equipment -- --·- 400 2,658 3,0581. 

·· 1555 0 i 
1556-- !Total Local Health Department 41,388 29 41,4171-·· 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
,....,.. . ..... .. .  ,...,..,,..._.., ;,..,..;,.." '"" ? 7  ?fl?? 

3,058 
0 

0 41 ,417 

Page 46 



A 
1 

2 Account Number >---
3 

� -----· 
1 557 -
1 558 55 120 
1 559 1 03 -
1560 105 

>--- --· 
1 561 1 69 

I---
1 562 1 87 ... 
1563 1 89 
1 564 20 1 

-�-
1 565 204 ---·--

1 566 206 -
1 567 207\ --
1 568 208 -
1569 2 1 2  -
1 570 307 

I---
1 571 307-WIRE 

I-- ----· -

1 572 320 
1 573 330 

>-------·· 

1 574 333 ------
1 575 338 
1576 340 --- -· ----
1 577 348 -

. 1 578 349 -� 349 PETSM 
1 580 355 
1 581 355-PETSM 

I---
1 582 357 
1 583 357-ASHLTR 
1 584 359 
1 585 399 - ·-

1 586 40 1 -
1 587 40 1 ASHLTR 
1 588 401 BQUST 

- 1 589 40 1 -LADDS 
1590 401 -PETSM -
1 591 401 -TEST 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

c 
General Fund 101 

612012022 13:08 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 
Supervisor/Director 
Part-time Personnel -
Overtime Pay 
Staff Wages -
Social Security -
State Retirement -
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

I Licenses I Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D E 
! 

I 2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

-- i 
0 

53, 1 49 -
30,437 -- -·-

I 1 0,000 
149,0 1 2  I 27, 1 9 1  I 1 5,04 1 I 1 ,686 
14,236 1 ,825 I 967 (83) 
36,733 1 ,032 
l ,758 356 ·-
3,5 1 8  394 . . 

·--1 2, 100 
2,600 

--
_ _j_ 50 

I 800 ! I 
2201 

l ,600 5,574 

I 

\Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for emplo�� 1 ,300 I 1 ,200 I Postal Charges 
Printing, Statione!l'. & Forms 
Printing, Statione!)'. & Forms 
Travel --
Travel - PetsMart 
Veterinary Services 
Veterinary Services 
Disposal Fees 
Other Contracted Services 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Suppl ies 
Animal Food & Supplies -: 

200 I I 1 ,327 +- 1 ,000 ! 
2,000 

l 6,000 I 29.754 
500 I 

I . 3 1 0  I 
l ,ooo I 

27,200 
1 4,397 
22,000 
3,500 
5,000 

! 6,500 

(1,200) 

(500 

(800) 
1 1 ,603 
(4,000) 

F G H 
Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--

0 0 
53, 1 49 53, 149 
30,437 I (4,000) 26,437 
1 0,000 4,000 14,000 

176,203 (4,800) 1 7 1 ,403 -16,727 16,727 ---
1 6,06 1 1 6,06 1 

884 884 - · -
37,765 37,765 
2, 1 1 4 2, 1 1 4  
3,9 1 2  3,9 1 2  
2, 100 2, 100 
2,600 2,600 

50 50 
800 800 
220 220 

7, 1 74 7, 1 74 --2,500 I 2,500 
200 200 

1 ,327 1 ,327 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
800 800 

6,000 6,000 
29,254 29,254 

500 500 
3 10 3 10 
200 200 

38,803 I 38,803 
1 0,397 1 0,397 
22,000 22,000 
3,500 3,500 
5,000 5,000 

I -
6,500 6,500 

Page 47 



i-2--3 

A IEi c 
1 1  General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

D I 1E F G H 

Account Number H 612012022 13:08 [ 202 1-2022 J 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Org Bgt r Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget T 

Custodial Supplies ! 5,000 j 1 ,000 I 6,000 6,000-. .  I I Duplicati!!g_ Supplies ! 269 I I 269 269 
·--i �Gasoline j 8 ,000 I 4,000 I 1 2,000 2, 1 00 1 4 , I OOj ·--1 IOffice Supplies_ ___ I __ __!_2QQ-i- 1 ,500 1 ,500 

. Tires -r- 2,000 

i , I 2,000 ! 2,000 
_ .  Uniforms _ __ ! l ,50Q ! I 1 ,500 1 ,5� 

___ ·-- · ,Utilities I 9,000 I I 9,000 2,700 1 1 ,700 • 
�I Other Su.£.P!1es & Materials__

_ 
I __ _!.2Q_0_;_____1 ---t 1 ,500 --t=-- - 1 ,500 ·1 

1 600 Refunds � 80 i I 80 80 
1 601 ==--- Workers' Co�;ance _ 3,696 i (708ll_ 2,988 ______ _ 2,988 
1 602 _ In Service/Staff Qev�qjJ!l1E!!!___ ____ -� _ 

_l_,Q_qQ_L__ 
T 1 ,000 __ -=t= 1 ,000 

1 603 Vehicles j 1 0 0 
1 604 - Office E uipment_

___ I - 754 ! i 754 , ----- 754 
1 6os =::::________ 

i O�er E_s0Pment -
-

-- ! --5QOi J 500 I --- I --500 
1 606 r I i 
1 607 Total Animal Control -1- 479,008 t· 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

Countv Commission Jun 27, 2022 

148,570 527,578 0 527,578 

Page 48 



A I� c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30,  2022 

D L_£ F G H I 
2021-2022 I 2021-2022 Proposed l±j Account Number I ' General Fund  101  I 6/20/2022 13:08 Approved Proposed 

3 Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ""'!" 
116081--- ·----n ' ' 
1 609 
1610 
1611 ·-
1612 
1613 
1614 
1 615 

55 1 50 
105-TOBAC-PRE 
20 1 -TOBAC PRE 
204-TOBAC-PRE 
2 12-TOBAC-PRE 

302-TOBAC-SHS 

Supervisor/Dire�tnr I Social Se<:_�!L 
· --·· - . . ----- ----

-- --+-· - _ _Q_ r-
-· -. ____ -�--- :r- -� 

-t=-- -"-- =:J 
State Retirement 
Em lo er Medica•" 
Advenisi�----- ···- · -· .... 

o i 

·· - -- o 

349-TOBAC-BAM , I Printing,_§_tationerv. ann l'n�o 
1616 �TOBAC-PREj !Travel --·--· 

··- -- -- " · · -·-· 

1 -- --�'. --
-· - 0 

. ·---
-- _ __ _Jl_• 

- -
·- . __ 0 I 

·--- �l � -g-- �I 
· -· . . - ·  --" .... __ _ . . _ .. :�·-· ·-·-

I __ o i 
o -- � 16171 355-TOBAC-SHS 

1 61 81 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1619 399-TOBAC-SHS 
1 620 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1 621 499-TOBAC-PRE 
1622 499-TOBAC-SHS 
1 623 524-TOBAC-BAM 
1 624 524-TOBAC-PRE 

1 1625 7 1 9-TOBAC-PRE 
1626 

Travel 
Other Contracted Sen,;ppo ----
Other Contracted Service< --------· 
Oth<:!'.�es and MotPr;olo 
Other Supplies and Materials ·- · · - ·- -

__ 
____Q_j_ 

0 ·-

0 

- __ I __ o i 

--- o 

--- -+--�� :l- 0 

-· -- ·  0 
0 

·----------i 0 1---I Other Sup.E_l_i_es a_nd Materials I In-Service/Staff Development I In-Service/Staff Development 
I Office Equ_i_p�ent 

1-- -----_Qj_ 
I o 

Q i -- I . 
0 
0 1 

0 
i-- 0 I 0 

0 

11 6271-------�·-·----·----- ! o o ! o� of 0 
1628 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 49 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H � l+= General Fund 101 ! 
6/2012022 13:08 I 2021-2022 l 202 1-2022 Approved Proposed _l Proposed 

Account Number ----- - · --·-· 
I Org Bgt �' _ Amds Amded Bgt Amds [ Amded Budget 

.. - I I I ____ J_ __ _ ________ 
_l__ 

1 629 55 1 901 IQlhe;:Lc;�;i&a!th Services (DGA Grant) J_ __ __j_ j 
1 630 _____ 1 891' !Wages/Salaries ___j_ 237,80� 26,600 264,400 _____ I 264,400 
1 631 _

_ 
20 1 [social Security___ i 1 7_,�00 ! 3,4 1 0  20,4 1 0  t---- 20,4 1 0  

1 632 204 [ I Retirement ! 2 1 ,549 l 4,650 26, 1 99 26 1 99 
1 633 =--- 206j JL1fe lnsurance __ ----,----1ioo-:�- 1 ,600 _ --- -- · ·- ____ 1:600 
1 634 206-RET-LIFI I L1fe Insurance -+. 96 ! . _ 1 96 J 96 
1 635 207 [Medical Insurance , 99,0 ! �J. 6,300 1 05,3 1 4  i 1 05,3 1 4  
1 636 207- SRHTH 1Medical Insurance i 2, 1 4 1  ! 2, 1 4 1  I I 2 1 4 1  
1 637 ---- - __ ]__=-� 1:7_oo1 1,100 ---=-=T- 1:100 
1638 ___ I _9_QQ_j__ . 2,840 7,340 r 7,340 
1639 I i 0 1 0 
1 640 ______ 1 6-:600_1_-

- 6,600 ·· · - - .. ... __ ±- 6,600 
1 641 _____ _ , Lia��urance _.L ______ _L__ 0 I _ _ ____ _ J .  0 
1642 Wo�kman's Co�_n�- I _______ _ __ ! 0 __ i 0 
1 643 I Furniture and Fixtures i 0 ! 0 I I O 
1 644 -------·--- ,------ I ! 
1 645 ___ 

-Tuta�Local Health Servi�es 
Tl __ 3_98,000_� 43,800 441 ,800 ___ - _+ _ 441,800 1 

1 646 - : � 
1 647 _____ __  55900j !other Publi�iih&Welfare - Healthy Environmen_�..Q:�- -�--l ---=�--t- --
1 648 3 1 6-ACT�j ICon.!!:_i�tions- Improvements at Phila Park 1 ! 0 I 0 I 
1 649 ' I I ; I �::�---- - ! :Total Othi:_r:__P_u_bl_ic_H_ela_th_&_'!f_e_lfa_r_e -----+---- -_Q_1- �-1 652 Total Public Health an� Welfare _____________ -l _ 9i�t�§- �---· 92,399 1 ,0 10,795 �- -- 1 ,0 1 0,795 I, 

- 1653 I I -----t- I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
,...,.. ,."""' l"'nmmir-r-inn '"" ?7 ?n?? Page 50 



A 
1 

_2_ Account Number 3 � 
� 
1655 
1 656 
1 657 
1 658 
1 659 
1660 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

56000 

56100 
3 1 6  

-

Bl 
I 

I 

c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

I D I E 
I I 

6120/2022 13:08 I 202 1 -2022 i 202 1-2022 I Org Bgt. I Amds 
__J__ 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services i 0 1 I l 
Adult Activities I I 
Contributions (Adult Communi!X Traininl:l2 i -r--I I I 
Total Adult Activities I 0 1 0 

- i ! 

F G I H 
I I 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Amded Bgt I -1 Amds Amded Budget 

I-
0 ·---··----··.-- 0 I ! - o I 0 0 - I 

Page 51 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

D E F G H 
General Fn n n 101  i---+---------+�-------·-··--_-_··_-_-_- - ___ _ I 612012022 13:08 202 1-2022 I 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed Account Number ---

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget - +-- .::.i 

·-----+--
--· " 1661  -t 1662 ---·-· 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance . +---- · 1 1663 105 Su ervisor/Director I 44,894 I • 44,894 44,894 

1664 -�---==--l6 1 /  Office on Aging Director _ += 27, 165 i . 27, 1 65 --
27, 1 65 

1665 1 89 Other Salaries and Wa es 65,229 I 5,585 70,8 1 4  70,8 14 
1 666 __ _ __ =�]:21 Social Security ___ -- / .. 8,5 1 2  I 346 8,858 . 8,858 1 
1667 204 i Retirement I 9,2 1 2  ! 375 9,587 9,587 I 
1668 206 Life Insurance I 680 (6) 674 674 I 
1669 ___ ____2Q§::._�T-LIF ! Life Insurance - Retirees +-' ___ 392 I - 284 676 

-
676 1 

1 670 2071 /Medical Insurance 38,3 1 1.T (3,995) 34,3 1 6  ± 34,3 1 6  J 
1671 207-RET-l-AED Medical Insurance - Retirees ···-�-=-=-=--=T-- 6,682 � (6,682) 0 

-- ------
o
-J 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health � 6,422 (l, 1 59) 5,263 548 1 5,8 1 1 

208 Dental Insurance 2,406 143 2,549 __ _ / -;49 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

-------
I 

. 
648 (265) 383 J •  183 

2 1 2  Em lo er Medicare i 1 ,991 8 1  2,072 �-' 1 n72 

- 307/ Communication 
·-

_ _l___ 4,900 4,900 ' ,_, A 000 
1 677 330 0 era� Lease Payments (Copier) i 2,20..Q__t__ 2,200 2,200 
1678 333 Licenses ! 2,000 i 2,000 j 
1679 ____ 136 1  Maintenance and Repair Services-�uipm�!=T _ 1 ,637 1 ' 1 ,637 j _ I · ·-
1 680 _1_�81 Vehicle Maintenance ---t---�,000 ' 5,000 ' 

2,000 
1 f.37 
5,000 

1 681 _______ 348 !Postal Charges __ i 90..Q_ 9001 --: ,, 
1 682 ---- 3491 P<io<;og, ,,,,;ooory, ood Form• �---· 1 ,SOO . I < ,500 I 

ooo 
1 ,500 

1 683 __ .1_?5 Travel -· __ __2QQJ 900 ,, 
""' 399 O"" Coo<rao"d S�im. I __ ___§,QQQl__ 6,000 ------

ooo 
" noo 

ooo 1 685 --� I custodial Su lies 900 I I 900 I 1 686 4 1 4  lies 200 I 200 _ ?OO 
1 687 __ 422 LUNCH ------------8,00_0j . . 8,000 f- R noo 
1600 425 1 4,5ooi

--
4,500 -

435 --==----- I __ 1 ,350T I 1 ,350 I . .. 4,500 
1689 

450 � 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 
I 1 50 
1 ,000 1 690 I-1691 1 5,000 - 452 Utilities --·---L

·
l5.00oT 1 5,ooo -----� 

__ 1 499 Other Su lies and Materials ---·+-· 600 I 600 I __ _ 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 (74)1 2,390 

600 
2,390 

---< 1 692 
., 1693 

I 500 _. 599 Other Charges I 1 ,500 I I 1 ,500 I __ - .- .. 1 6Qd 
0 � 599-SRCTZ Other Charges · 0 

� 7 1 9  Office Equipment 2,200 I I 2,200 I 2,200 
1 697 790-TCAD Other Equipment 0 I 0 I O �----- I I 

. I o t _____ o_ 
1 699 -· I !Total Senior Citizens Assis!ance , _ _2�,295 ! (5,367) 269,928 _ 548 t= 270,476 
�- I I . -t---·_L ! 

--- -±= � -------��700 I I Parks and Fair Boards ------ --·-----· 0 ! __ _ __ _ � __ ___ :::J:ill]contributions ·-------- 0 i l I . ' ' ' l � ------· -- ---+ . - ----- , ; -+ F · 1 704 I [ ! I �
Io

�� 
So

cl;
�
�

-u�_afnd Recreational Services · · ---==-· ·
·
------�=�75,22�r-

-
· -·{s,367)1 269,928 · ·_ s.i� - . ... _270,476 

1706 I I i I 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r.r111nfv r.nmmi.<:.<:inn Jun 27. 2022 Page 52 



A c 
1 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

D _I_ E I I F G H 

� Account Number 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 l An!)roved 1 I Amds I , , 6/20/2022 13:08 ! ZUZl-ZUZZ I ZOZl-"Z1177 A nnrnvo<l I Prnnn.o<l I t>----··-' - I Amds I Amded Bud� Org Bgt Amded Bgt ,--3 .. po71-----· 570ooi !Agriculture and Natural Resources 
1 708 

---------'-I I 1----I I 
��---- 57 100 Agricultural Extension Service I �- _ 

1 71 0  1 40 Salary Supplement . 0 i T _!21_! 307 Communication _ - 4,600 I j :_: 
1 7 1 2  307-WIRE Communication : , 
1 7 1 3  309 Contracts w/Gov't Agencies i 1 76,682 � 1 : -:-:. 
1 71 4  ... 330 Operating Lease Payments 1 ,580 1 ' - -

ms 399 Other Contracted Services 1 ,683 I . --
1 7 1 6  435 Office Supplies 

-_ 785 i I 
� 499 Other Supplies and Materials I _ 685 i I _ _  --· �----'---· 7 1 9  Office Equipment 2, 1 1 1  I i 2, 1 1 1  ,---------;----

�---·- --+-· I ! I ·----

���� _ {otal Agricultural Extension Service 1 _.....!.!!8,126 ! 0 I 188,126 

: I I 
1 722 1 1  I I I 

1 726 

1 727 

1728 

1 729 

1730 1--
1731 

1 732 

1 733 

1 734 

1 735 

''iOO Soil Conservation . ----- ---r- I 
10 I I Salary Supplements I 0 I -·-- O I O I 

57� I '  I t 12 1 Clerical Personnel (Part-time) 
- I 1 6,77� 400 1 7, 1 74 1 7, 1 74 

Other Salaries & Wages (Soil Technician) 25,080 \ 25,080 25,080 1 89 
20 1 I Social Security ! 1 ,040 I 25 1 ,065 1 ,065 --1 !Social Security (Soil Technician) l ,55D- I 1 ,555 =+1 1 ,555 I State Retirement [___ ! 1 0 _ O 

Employer Medicare ! -2431---_-·5; 248 248 

20i' 
204 
2 1 2  
2 1 2  
307 
3 1 6 
355 
355 

Employer Medicare (Soil Technician) i 365 II _ l 365 ! 365 
!Communication I 1 ,600 .. (50) \ 1 ,550 1 ,550 
Contributions 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 
Travel - 500 50 550 550 
Travel (Soil Technician) _ 0 _ _l,000 I 3,000 3 ,000 

_ _ Other Contribution 0 I 0 j O � . ·-- - I ----399 1 736 

1737 

1738 

1 739 

1740 

1 741 

ITota1 Soil Conservation -� 3,430 i 52,587 0 I 52,587 

57700 I Flood Control J__ - 1 I I I 3 1 6  I Contributions (Sweetwater Water Sht:d) 2,000 1 2,000 2,000 I 
.:..::i- I I I I ! 

� ! Total Flood Control 
-- 2,000 I _ 0 2,000 0 ! 2,000 I -1 

1742 -� 1 744 

1 745 ----·-
1746 

1 747 

1 748 

57800 Storm Water Managemenr 
36 I I I Permits 4,000 i I 4,000 I -- \ 4,0001 -- I ! I I I Total Storm Water Manageme'!_�-------=t=--_i,�--- -- --�-!-- 4,000 I 0 _]_ 4,000 

��:�Total Ao-riculture and Natural Resources ·----------1-24J:28Jf 3,430 : 246,7 13 1 ---01-----246,?iJ 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 53 



A 

� Account Number 
3 

c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 1 F G H 
i 

I--+-- 6120/2022 1 3 :08 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 I Approved Proposed Proposed 
Org Bgt , Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget q I I .hfu ---- . --- ---: I ----·_ --- -I 

1 752 58000 Other General Government I l I I 1753 58 1 1 0 Tourism I - l I =+ � 3 16 Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) _ 1 20,000 
I I 120,000 

--
1 20,000 

1 755 3 1 6  Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 0 I I . 0 , 0 1 - - ' 
1756 - � __ L_ ___ _j__ 

� _ Total Tourism I 1 20,000 ! I 0 � 1 20,000 0 ___ 1 20,000 J 
1 758 l I - - . - - -
�-- 58 1 20 Economic and Industrial Agencie�--------+- _1__�----�- _ __ _ �------ 320 Dues and Memberships I 3,8�2-j ___ : __ -l- 3,885 +=- 3,885 
-� 320 Dues & Membe�s (E TN Economic Dev Agency)! i _ _L ____ -+-- 0 __ _ __ 

1 762 320 Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) I I I ; 0 · 
- I I 

1763 3 1 6 Contributions - 1 62,545 I __i__ 1 62,545 1 62,545 - --------.----· -- . -· ----------
1764 3 1 6 Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev�) _j_ ____ _ I _ ____)__ 0 -------� 
1 765 3 1 6 1  Contributions (Innovation Va� I 0 : I ! 0 0 
1766 u ! t \ i I 

1767 __ ____ _ ___ Total Economic and Industr

-

1•1 A«"d" I 166 ,430 ; �:·--OT 166,430 -OJ 166 ,430 
1 768 I I • t I 1769 ! ------ - I i : -t' ma 5 8 1 30 Housing and Urban Development 

! - - · ;---1 - -

m, - 3 1 61 Contributions I 3,000 r · l ! 3,000 ,-- -
3,000 

1 1 112 34 1 Pauper Burials - 3,15oT- - -·: -- -- -- i 3,750 - -r·----- 3,750 

� Total Housing and Urban Development 6,75()_1_ __ =-==--oJ=- 6,750 -�i----- _ _____ 6,750 
� � - ' ! ; ! 

m5 i I i ! I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
rn11nhr rnmmic:e:inn - '"" ?7 ?.tl22 Page 54 



1 

� 
3 .. 

A 18 c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

D I E I F G H 

Account Number 

General Fund 101  
612012022 13:08 

I L I ' 
2021-2022 I 2021-2022 j Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget l __J L_ Veterans Services I ! ! -j _ I Part-time Personnel 

_ 
1 9,030 : __ 905 i_ 1 9,935 L 1 9,935 

Other Salaries & Wages 33,634 I ! 33,634 3 3  634 

-

__ _ 1 1Soc_ia1 Security - I 3,265
-t- -56 1" 3,32 1  ------J,3�!._ -- .1 1Retirement . 2, 1 88 ! 69 : 2,257 ____ 

_1,� 

---: 1Life Insurance __ - I 60 j 53 ! 1 1 3 1 1 3 
,Medical Insurance 1 0,948 I ( 1 0,948)! 0 , O ' Employer Medicare 764 j .. !1-l 777 J 777 � - - ·  1 1Communications 1 ,300 L ___ ____ j_ 1 ,300 l 1 ,300 

_ _ _ Communications 450 I 450 ! 900 I 900 ·-- Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard -� i 0 -
o 

- -1 I Dues and Memberships 950 i -- --- -- j 950 l___ 950 
---I I Operating J,.ease Payments 250 I _ i 250 _j__ ---� _ _  -I I Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Progr 898 I _ ! 898 I 898 ------ - ' Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl i I 0 

--y--------0 
_ ._ , , Postal Charges 300 I ·-- t 

300 ------300 ,__ _ __ I ; Printing,Statione , and Forms 600_ ! ------ ,  -- 600 I -� 
_ _ _  Travel 5,000 -r- _ I 5,000 I 5,000 

______ _,__.Other Contracted Services 0 ! i 0 I O ---
Du�g Supplies 1 62 I \ 1 62 ·--- --1'62 - I --.-___ Gasoline 

- - -- --!---
0 I ____ O_ 

Office Supplies 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 -So_ftw
_

a_r_e 300 i l 300 i __ 3_0_0 
10ther Supplies & l\1;;terials I �--0 (____=--_:=____ i 0 ------0

-
' Workman's Comp . 6 1 6 1 ( 1 8) ! 598 598 

_ _ _ I !Office Equipment 0 I T 0 O 

\ I Total Veterans Services 
II I Sl,7 15  ! =---(�-��Q)I ___ 72,295 o-f-- __ 72,295 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 55 



A 181 c 
1 1 1  General Fund 1 0 1  tt · Account Number 1 1  6/20/2022 13:08 --·-

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D l 
I 

2021-2022 I Org Bgt 

E I F G H 

! 
2021-2022+ Approved I Proposed I Proposed 1 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

>-----! _ _ _ _ _  I Contributions !_� Ot��r Agencies I �-- ! I :---� I Contributions . 0 : i . r= 
Loudon County Health Education Alliance I _i__ __ ' -�-�_[___ ( . ---

-----

� ' I  

- .  _ ,  I Loudon County Education Foundation I i ' ( 
I Loudon County Health Improvement Council i ______ T _____

_
_ 

( 

� 
� 
� ) Smoky Mountain Service Dogs I � ---� ( 

_ · - -· ·-- - ,  , Child Advocacy Center 43,000 I l 43,'--- · - ,----,DOD ) ) I 11Sr. Citizens Hom_! Assi�tance __ ! ____ _ _j ( 
- · -. _ UT Speech & Hear� T I ( 

· - __ • __ 1 1Lin1e TN valley Educ;rt;o� coo 3 ,ooo 1 --·+- ---3-,0-0-0-+-f--------1-r- ____ },ooo 1 
• •  _ __ • •  _ 1 Loudon County Community Channel 6, 1 00 I _________ j____ 6, I 00 6, I 00 

1816 3 16 !VAS Iva's Place I 8,000 T . ! 8,000 I ! -------8,000-� __ __ --2.!.§_<].§_CLC 
'
Good Samaritan C.e.nte� of Loudon County I 1 3 ,000 I ! 1 3 ,000 r---- 1 3 ,000 I 1818 ! I i ; 0 I : 0 . � ; � --Total Non Profit Organizations 73,loo-� - --o;--- _ 73,100 � . ..:=... __ 7_3,100 

- ' �-----r I -
---· I --1-------� ' i : ---

--
·--+------· . ----· ·----1822 58600 Employee Benefits : ! 1823 ..  205 Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,50Qj_ ______ j_- 2,500 ---:-_-::-_-=--.:::::: 2�500_ 

� 205 Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Prol!ram 7,800 J__ L-·--·- 7800 _ 7800 1 
1825 205-MLR Employee & Dependent Insurance - Medical Loss Rel 0 ! 82,964 i. 82,964 ' 82,964 ' 

� 5 1 3  Workman's Compensation Insurance 0 f--· _ _ _  J _ _ _ ____ 9 --==--- 0 
1 827 530 1  !Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 1 ; 0 0 1 -

----
------ . -

1828 I i I I : I I 1829- !�taI Employee
-
�EEfits l 0,300i_ · 82,2_�4L- -

93,264 I -o:--�=-- 93,264 
1 830 I ' l =+. �- 58803 I COVID- 1 9 Grant #3 - _ I - -�-- !I --------
1 832 709 i Data_!'rocessing Equipment 0 I 1 00,000 1 1 00,000 ---· 1 00,000 

1833 1 r T o I --- --·----0--1934- I I 
1 835 Total General Welfare Assistance 0 ! 100,000 ! 100,000 0 100,000 
1 836 I I -----

1837 l ·--r-- -------------- . ,---
� 58900 Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance I _..j.___ I - · - -----
1839 309 Contra�ts with Government Agencies Jl...L_ ___ + -- 0 I '----- O 

�-- 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 270.000 l � 270,000 40,000 ___ 3 1 0,000 
1 841 540 Tax Relief Program 1 1 2,000 ! ; 1 12,000 15 ,000 1 27.000 1842 599 Other Charges I "T 0 .---- a·-1 1843� 

1 1 ' ! I -�:_-.--· I Total IY.!isc.�__.'!.ilding & Contents Insurance 382,000 ! ·-.--IJ__ 
. 

382,000 55,000 437:000 
I 1 845 I I ! -------
� -- . 

I 840,295 i 173,544 I 
·-- -

--
-

-
! 18461Total Other General Government 1 ,01 3,839 55,000 : 1 ,068,839 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
,....,.. , . ... ,.. , ,... .... ..... .... ;,,.. ,,..;,... .,. ,,,,,, ?7 '?n?? Page 56 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

C I D  I E  I F I G H 

u A'"""' N ":"" lt=-�= : _ G•·:;�?;,�;.�.=:c �-=� � -t ,�,��o_u-:µ-02;:-,o>, ; =:�,g;e.;;, _ -:-- . • .. ,� _ ,,,,;;;;_=:: 3 I ! ! • Org Bgt : Amds i Amded Bgt ; Amds Amded Budget 

1 852 - --- - ,__ - -L:r.011' ����i�'_()_'.1_12.7� . .  - ·---- - - - - -

0 o :  ---- -· __ _, _ _  . ___ -l-·--·-- - ··-· 0 ; 0 

1 853 · · · ·- __ __ _____________ u .. ----- --·- -·- --··--·---------- -- -- ···-- -· - -- -·-·---- ·------ ·--· --·-·---- - - -�. --- - ··-·-- . -- ---- - _:::-�--�-=--- ·t; 
1 854 82200 I I Interest on Debt ! I : : � ::: __ -: :· :� � � - --� =��2il·�H�}f f�o�������1��:�==-:� -: _·�-�-�--:-- �=--I��:----�----�=-:::-�-+- �-=:�=:-::.--r==-.- -:- -._-- ·- �r=:..____ _ ____ ___ -_-_

1
-+--_-_-__ -_-_ _  �:��- --:-=�-

····· -. �;=�-;�f .IB����-�=�-��; ;�--•f=:: ::=--=Q±=-=iL•=-••= :ot-=----· o I 
.+-L�!�ri_n_03_�ln_!erest <_lll_Q.ther:_1:'.oa_ns _ _ _ _ __ _ . ... ___ LL_ ____ ·- --- -- - - --·- ----·- - --- - ·--·· -·------ ·--··· 

1 862 Total Expenditures : 22,360,571 i 298,071 ! 22,658,642 i 1 56,482 i 22,8 15, 124 
1 863 --�-::.-=�- ::-=�-=��--1-+-=-=�-���==��=-�=:::�:�=����-��---+- c----------1------- _[ ____ - - - - - - · - - -� --------l_---·- -·· · · · ·· ·- -· 

-· �::: -

-
- --- - - - - -99oootfoti;�;-lli�- - - - -------·-------- --- - -------r--- --------·1 · -----t -

-
- - - - · · · ---�· --- -·- - -----+- - -- - · -·--·- ·---

1 866 - -- - -------:_���=��:;J.i --==-=-�=-==-=�::�-�---
-
=�� =--� ·· l--=: -�-

----�---t-=:.=:..._ __ L-.--�- --��� - � - ::c=--=-.=--·1--:--=:.= -·:= _-.=:� 
1 867 99 1 00 1  fTransfers Out · l ! : i 
1 868 

-· - ·- ··- · · - - - - - -···59�-TTr;;-�-sti-er-s-to_O_t�-r F��d� ------- · ·· - - ---- - ---- - - --,- - ----- - - _ __ o_i_. ___ -·- ·r ·- - - - - ·- - - - o r·----·----
0 -··-··- .. - · · ··--·-··--· 4----- ·--······--·· - --·· · ··- · · · · ·· --··-· ·- · --·· · . I ' · 

1 869 I I i : I �:;; � :-� :=_ :�-- -1\�''[fo:M,;;;_"='-�-�-�:�-�=� - - -��f �-::==�r-==:=f��:: _�_:�1- ···-�-- " 1-�-:_ -:.:::� 
1 873 f �t;���;���;-�T!�;e

-'
s-;;nd T���.!:�� o����=:-�:�

-
-= - --��==-� -_:--22,36o:s7il "-298:0711-22.658":64i : .. ____ 1s6:482T -2i8"15·:124-

1874 ! : ; i i l ---+ �:�: �� -- ��:- �- :�:==tr.:-=-�
-
=--:�:=�=�-=��==�:� �-:�---_- _:=:-:::-.-:-F-�---==-���-�==--=t--=- - -- � ��-.-:r===-------i-- -

_
- --=-=--=-:�:����-::: 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 57 



Loudon Cou nty 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A 1 81 C I D I E I F I G I H i i General Fund  101 l ! ; l I - - ·-!-:-- ···- -·-----·---·---·-----·· - - ·--·-- -- --·-- . -·-·----- ··-----------------·--- ·--·- - · · - ·- -- _______ ____ __]__ ___ ______ __ -· -· ·-·· � �c����-t Nu�bc; � ----- - -
-

--��01�_023_1_� :2_4 - - - - - . · --- ---- +-���- -+-2�����-J- .. �!:-�v�:t-- -�---P::�s�-+A�l':;:iis::g;t-
�- - ---- -

-
� -==-_Il=-�:�-:��:_- - -- - - · --- - -- - .. - · - --- - - - -;-- ----- - - - ---.' --- - - - -- -- · - --�----

18781Audited June 30, 2021 FB 
�-o�_'!'itted��i"�ir1!'!.Jtem� ---- -- --- -- _ _ _ __ _ _  j 
l_��a_��J�IJ_l,2Q�_I_ _ _ _ ____ ___ _ _ _ .. _____ __ _ _ __ _j 

· - - ·- --- -- ··- . .... !...__. ----·--------!. 
1 882 ! L ; ' "!!��·�����:����=�--�=: ·=�-= t=�=�� 
1886 Tota l Revenue j i 20,2 1 0,298 : 1 ,007,199 · 2 1 ,2 17,497 1 , 188,999 22 406 496 
1887 Tr�:��r�;;1:����--�: - �L�- �-: = -.=::==��-=�--- :_ · _ _  :--��- -�--=�= ' -

-
==�-�Q��oo-,----�i21i6T��= : -� �---4�?il!_� C��=�=�-==---o l-------'437'._2i!:�= 

1 888 I i ! i ' · ···- ... - - ---· · - ---------- -·-- ··-·- - -·· - -·-- ·-· ·- ----·-·- ---· · -- -·- -·--------· · - ---- - -·----� ---- ·-·· -- -·- - - - r  
.

. - - - - . . .  -··· --- -·-e-·--·- ·· ·-- -- ·- -r-- -- -- -- -- · -·- · · · ·- -· 
1 889 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1 890 

· - ·
_

·: -
-- - =��:=�:==:=�x�� -===::�::=:===�: 

1 891 I : 
1892 -- - -- :·: :·�--�=:rr�====:��-- ·

· 

- -- -- - -- ______ 
_J __ __ }_!l,61_�J2�_;__ __ 1_,�!4,40_?_: 2 1 ,654,703 : 1 , 1 88,999 22,843,702 

. -- ._ ·=·-··· -===�=-:_·=�-+_?: =; ==---
- ]==-=�==--f-�= �- --1893 Total Available Funds ! i 30,056,633 : 1 ,044,405 : 3 1 , 1 0 1 ,038 ; 1 , 1 88,999 i 32 290,037 -:::: :.Y�";;�.:�;,g;zr _.-=_� ::__•-�·--�- �·==: •:====-=-r=-�::,; •. ��F �i�;,:E= ,z.�.�d: == _, ,;.,,F-,,�;iiii� 

1896 Transfers Out 1 ! : 0 i 0 : 0 ; 0 0 ;:: �� .. ;��;:::.��i���,;�;:_���=-�� ��= ����=r ,,�,��F1����-.•�� -�:,,,,;.��==:_=:.,�tl -=;i�,.�: 
1900 :En:d_i�:i�·;;�-��:1:;��-�]--�-�=-:=:- =�=u�=--u--�=:::�=:: :��� :� _ _ ::_�-��-L�:)�696�62 i �-=�746Ji�::i-:�:�:_:_ ���4:��3_9ef�;:- 1 ,032,517  I ------ ___ _21_'!_?4,�!3_ 
1 901 

19141 i ; 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 

· -- - ·---· --··- - - · ·;- - - · - - � ·  ·--·--· ----r- -·· 
· - · - -----·---·----·----l------

·--- · -··-·- -- - -- ----·- ---- - - -

Page 58 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the fo!!ow ingfunds: 

Public libraries Fund 1 15 



RESOLUTION ti 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PU BLIC LI BRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING J U LY 1, 2021 A N D  ENDING J U N E  30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Com mission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Publ ic 

L ibra ries Fund 115 on J uly 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in  the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and expe nditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in  revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the expense budgets wil l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the origina l  FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for  amendme nts in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream wi l l  

be provided for from the ava i l able fund balance;  and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(una udited estimates) or audit  ( i f  avai lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 202 1 - 202 2 Pub l ic L ibraries Fund 115 has been 

ame nded by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund bala nce a t  fiscal year-end has been adjusted and i s  
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

Audited J u ne 30, 2021 FB 416, 6 4 1  

Total Revenue 385,324 78,500 0 463,824 

Expenditure Budget 367,570 118,256 7,284 493,110 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance 17,754 (22,002) (7,28�) (29,28G) 
Ending Fund Balance 434,145 (22,002) (7,28•1) 387,105 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHI BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSH EET] 

BE IT FINA L L Y  RESOL VED, that  th is  resolution take effect immediately and is sp read upon the  
minutes of Lo udon County Commission m eeting in regular  session th is  27th day of  J u n e  2022, 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Cieri< 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IEl C I D I E I F I G I H I· · · I _ J L---- ·----·- ·-�ublic Library Fund 1 1 5  ---·- l·-·--- J _ I l _l. 2 · ·- - -=fj_ __ ·- ·--··----�/20/22 1 :49 PM ____ 1 2021-2022 '2021-2022 J:lEproved I --- _j -p-,.;;p�-- t·----J"---
3 1 [ _ Adopted _ _l Approved I Amended I Proposed I Amended __ i __ __ �'---·-
4 _____ , j____ i �."���mendments I Budget ! Ame�����-Budge_t_ ___ .[ __ ___ _  ! ___ _ 

45 �-P.f:.t1�1_n��E1 s�-���fuiict�Ol! - C!>un�:c!'ntr:fli11_ti�n::·. :·. /' ,"• , ; · . .  : · ! I =r-= I I ! 
46 1 1 :----- -r . -----r -· --;-----------H--·----·-------· -----...!.·-------i-----r-- --->-----+--· - - - � - -47 --���ocial, Cult�al_a_nd Recreational Services __ --· __ l ____ _ ' I i l__ ______ �o����e_c:__6.20% 

:: =-- "'=iliro"·:: ::.:�:-:=-==-:-==�-==-=-�=� ----+ - T -�----==l�-=--=�--=*�;�1-��:�: �� -----i*1 �::����;:�-·��-------------·--·-- +---�H�H-----�+ 1 5;:��� i --,�l---�i�-iz- t- � - -- · -· r · - ---
�! ==--� :�:�:::::�o�n-�1-�----��-�==-=--=---==·�-�L - � - 43·�-�u_ _____ l__ 

42
,���-�

-
���

- -�$%fr:�-=-�1��- _ 
54 20 1 l  !social Security i 12,286 ! �� 12,752 i i 1 2,752 ! 1 3,303 ' 
55 =---= ici� siate R�;;;;;;;,;;��-=--=:=�==---=--=-==�=--� =�- 9� __ ::__�_ ·1D.4i71----=--=1=: �::::_"]��4}fl��fl-=�_-_ 56 ----� Life lnsuran_c:c:_ _____ ___ ______________ __ .f _  -----ii±+----.. (36)1 785 ! ! __ ?85 �-----+ ·---
:: ��-2�6��H-�;�:;.;:,�����===--�=:=-L��-4is�J._::· __ _2��- 46.��� l -------±=�- _4_6.��� i--==-t==--
59 �:'._ RET -IMedi���ance_�tire�--

-
· -·--- -----------t-_ _12,7�---_(�,763 ) !  --�--- ------1----��- ---L·-·--· 

60 207 SRHTHi 1Medical lnsurance - Sr Health i 8, 192 ! � 8,771 l I 8,771 ! i 
61 =:::_ ___ 20Sf IDe_:ital lnsu�'":"."_==: 0 ____ ---- ·---·-====�-�� --=�--2,603+-=- 23U--_3,838 +==.:--;-· 2.'.�3--�=L=�-·=-..::i=---=-
62 208 DEN De�.!_l_i:��ce : Re���-'------- -------- - - -�---- - --'-'!!?.+- - --___E4 1 ,41 1 : _ _ _ ___ 1'-- -- ��_1_!j__, _ _ _  [ ____ _ 
63 2 10 Unemployment Compensation , . ' i ! 0 l 0 I : 
64 ==-212 �ee M:_dicar�--.:::.::_-�-=====�-=-�=�-i�=-=--·:-.2.87'.!._j_ ____ !�.L __ 2_,982 r==-=:-i.=-�-2,982 i }.J-,:u=�= 
65 3 1 6 1Contributions l 10,000 ! I 10,000 i ! 10,000 I ! 

:: =-��mt��::��;�f�;�,:-���-=----=---=--=�·- -=���---��---�-=��;:�-r==�-=-�q==H --�£--��-3·:�=:=��f ���� 
�� .::_;r=��o�:::i'�������= ----====-=-- 1--�-�=�:;L ___ + �:���I .. :·- (1 ,600)b--=�==�=�r= --� 
7 1 _ ____ 599 Other Ch_ii:i;:s __ ·· - -----

-
--··-------------- -·-- ' ! I 0 I I 0 ! ----i-. 72 � i ! . I I I : �:---_ - � iTo�l-Q:arie�=-�=--- _ _ ·�-- - _ ---� --��t--316�=0-�-=--�� 325, 1 66� 7,284f}�,450 f�=��1=.. 

_ 
1<----·-n-·----=-��====--=-:::.=.:..-===--=---=------�

-
--·---�! 

------: ---·--1--- · ·· ··--1-- --- ----;- -· ·-·-·-t-----·· 77 Total Expenditures i 31 6, 560 i 8,606 325, 1 66 I 7, 284 : 332,450 : ·-----,·--· 
78 ___ _ i i ===�:=��==--=--· __ _ __ J _____ _j__ ______ J _______ i_ _ �----- I -�:=-�-=:= 79 lJTotal Revenue L_ 335,654 I � 335,654 ! O i 335,654 i ! :� =-=i· ---1 ITo�I Exp;;;-dit-��-=-�·---- ---l ™�=-�.C!_��q=�= 7, 28£--:l;:r-==-=�-

:! = --·-_ Ef�:��n Fi"��=:=���--===-----�- ---- -·= _ _±:_ 
--1 9,09: l . --��'.0,4��: _ _1�2�� -- 3,204

i
=��=���=��--_::: 

84 __ Estimated Begi.nning Fund Balance Ti -�� I 238,049 i----=-- l --23��4-?J�==::� c=--
85 ' ' I : 
86 E�_T(M.J..j:1;J?��O:(@):litii:l:J1�tiANCE s@F;u:f.io::Co\J,}"�:/ · .c .. ·. · . , ··-- i57,i4Jl ---i-- -248;-53-?l  ___ . · ---- -+- --241,253j- · - - . t-·- ----- · 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 2 of 14 



Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IEl C I D I E I F I G I H I I I J � =�---it--�--:=:�����;l3�l�l��;�_!�
-=------+�-!!��si�������::� .t��+-p�=J. ::::;�- i ==�::t-::

-
� �
·
::: 

2:4 ::EN-Dl#����:���=-���=�����_: _ -�-=--=- --+-j�{g_ej��ndm��t��j----�-udget j :n�m=:_c���et =t�=�--l��==: 
235 ---��00 S_o_c_ia_l,

_
C�ltLJ_r_� �!'.�.R�-=�=���-n_al_S_e_m_·ce_�-__ ----r==. ·-- · --' ______ ! ________ .L _____ l ______ j _______ j_ ___ ____ _ �:: ��- �- 5

6�i� l�:i:����!��s��-:-: :
·
- -_-·:·������:-�--���--=-----

-
+
--

==;.��o�t�:=- _--�-��----�3o�l__ 
·=�t-

�--- 1.��t-��:.:�--t ::-=--�= 
239 330

�
ease Payments i 400 ! ! 400 j I -

-
-- 400 ;-·- -·--:-··--····- -···--·--··-· ·-·--·-··· ··· ··---··· · · .. -· · · -·····-- ·---·--·---·-----i----· · ··-·- ·'----·-·· ·--�---· ----�·-·-··------·-i--·------�-- . · - - -�·-··---·-240 348 I Postal Charges ! 100 i '. 100 ! : 100 ! i 

241 ==-��B.9!J Printing-:::=:� __ : ··-:-· : ----�-- ��=:-��:��---- - -------'---��=:��:�-:==_-=-1.ooo �---��--- ----
·-r=:J:�o '---��:=�I��:= ��� -399 PEl�+ �:�:� ��-:�:�:H:�:�:� - -- ·-- --·-----··-------+-··- - --- {L _____ ;��+---;�� I -------i-- -�-rt- - ---+------�::--=-==-Pi�� 1�:i�-

�i��]_r_og_r�;n_ i!���-�tL:=�-=--C-=��=:
-·- ; �=-=--=��r�===-�=t--- 2��t---- -- I ----:·-�=�=�- i -·::::�--

246 ----4141- Dup-11-·c.'.'.-�i�E�-�s. 
· ·-·_: -�� - ==----·-::_-::_·_·-�-'._-_-_--·--t-·: ·_�·=:.·:4�::�---_--,-�-!--·=-------.-1-00-r-_- rnOJ --�-_L__i _==-·-_ 

�::-----:}R 1�:��u����:r�uppti�;-& Matenais--------------1-- - · - - 20-H - · ---��0+-- ���+------+------��� + ---+------
�:� =-���:��:��r[::�:� :�:�-��RP� G:r:�; .:�� -�-=------�-

-
-

·-·---
L--=�-=-��--=-;-=--=-�---;:� l---2:.:rr�-=���TI---

,
-
o
-
.�-�-�f ����----�� 

251 -432-Pmwl L1brary s�J;;-- --- -- - - · -----------;--- , ·-- ------1 ·-· - ·- · 1.mr· 1 , 152 1------,----· 1,1s2 1 _____ T 
__ _ 

�:� �==-�-�[��I����I �-�-���rj�ls n . ·-:::
. �=�-��--·�=:-= -�--F�=�-..f��f��:� �����I--�-J��T=:�-- ---- �l- -

1 :��t�-�±���= 
7 t J I I Furniture and Fixtures ! ! i 0 I I 0 ! : 

; iomce Equip�;�i:-=-tiRPA Gr��t---·-------------1- ·- - -- c,-:-- ---- -- r----�- i -----,-o
,

oooJ-· ·--- -io�ooo- : --- 1 - - - - - -- -

-or-ric-e Eq-�i-p·,;;�;;·t· - - - --n- · · - -- ---------·---c-· · ·· ·- :- · ·- - - ·;-;-64o;--·-,·.64o 1- - - - - - 1·----1,64aT·-----,-·----·-m �-�--;__-b-�

a

-��-F�-��1T--�-t-��i;:>- � - :-�������,�::�-==t�i�=�==���tt�: 
261 ��eginni���d_!l�����IY_ 1 , _2��1. : ln_cludes Ca���-Han� ______ L _ _  1 _1�1-�:- --------� 1 1 ,  9 10  I -----�---1_1 ,  9 10  i ___ -- -!--- __ 262 1 I Less Cash on Hand I (SO), · (50) ! 1 (50) ! i 
�:: �===-==�tal ::v-�>�-� : . .  : � . - -:--=�-===�-t --== :-�--�;�25s�-�:-�-;2�::1=- ;4,2:5 ��==--01==:4,25:T ·--�-"F=--== 
265 --··--·- ·-1 ;Total Expenciii-li-;:�5- · · -···· - --- ·-· · - - -�-------- +- ·- - 3;2oo i -- - --25,45oT----U,6so ·, -----o l2s�65o-!· -----,---·---
266 ------1·· ·- ---···-- - -·· - ·-·· ······· - .  - --·-·---··-,----

I 
---··--·-;--- ·- --· ---"t·-----r· - -- --r---�+ -----t- . ·-

--------,- ---------------- ·· · --------- . --·- ·· - ··-·�· -·- ··- · ·-··------'------T-------=-i--- I I 267 1 Effect on Fund Balance I (945) 1 ! (4,395) 1  0 I (4, 395) 1  i 
�::-ESTI-. . -.MA-�E[) �i'IDING 'f·�-N_D

_
B-ALA-NCE :��::N

_
D_P_�;-- Ht . L_ ··10,91·5 ! .

. 
·- -- --·--+---7,465 : -------01---7,465 !--=�-�+�--

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page B of 14 



Loudon Cou nty 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IE'l c - I D I E I F I G I H 

� - - --· -- -+ 
Pub��2��;�;,;�;� 1 1 5

- ----· ----- -+2o21-"io22-F2o21-2022 r-App:v-;;rf --�----+-Prop-ose� 1-=-=t---3 - --
-- - - 1: -

----- ---- ----- -- --- - - -- --- ----
·

·· ----l -Ad;;-pt�� Approved I Amended ! ;;;o-p;,S.,ci!--Amended f----+.----
4�6 -=�����-=£�_:�_-·_·--��-----_ 

-

- - -
_
-

_
-

_
_ -

_

-

_

··

_

-

_
-- ����-==�---��-��-l-_ '":'.'"'J'"�'"""T'-ud_s_��--1-i·Ani_en�_i.._�-

-
��
-
-�
-
:�
=-
-�-::�--�-1��-

- -f_--
:::- --· - - · --�--ToiAL R."E¥E"Nu_E&.iRANSFERs1_N __ -- ----------- ·-----:- ·3a-5j2.d----7a�50o 46J-;-824T ___ -- -- -a· :- -- 46J , a2.d- - -- -i-----

j� E�jl�;,:;·:¥t:-�:_:_=�-�-=--�:=:F1����,�,,+-��;�r--�����:z::;��� 1-423 ! 1 I ; . � \ 

ili ;:---�::j���?:;;�::���:::���;=�: - ---=�-�:r ��::���=:::�::--·�"" : __ :=·:�;������ k' :�: ��= -��=i���l=�E:�N-D-IN_G_F_U

_

N:��LAN���-:=--��-=-_:=�-�-��=�r���:--,4-5+=:�-�----_-=F---_-3_9-���=:--=-=�r=:�:����;�+----+----

439 ! : I . I I : I ' 
- · ---

· ·  
---·-i--;---- - ---- ---- · ---- ·-- ---

·
--· -------- - -----� ------- · · ..: · ·--- -·----·- ·-·----'--- - · - ·--- · --------

_ ___ __ _ __ ......_ _______ _!_ ____ ., 440 1 : � : i t i I : 441 =-�:.·_ - �  -�-TI:.�--=-=���-=-==�==�=�--=::=-�-::_-·:-�=_=_-=:-;-:- _-:=--·-t=��- i -�:�������-=-��� -�-��-�1--= 442 : I l ! l ! ; i I ::� -_=-:-:_��-��t�E��!8}����i-;;:0f_-:--=-=-�--==---4:���3 F�==--��-�:-::-����-=-�=:-r===--���=--���-=1=1-=��---

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 14 of 14 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration o.f recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the fo!!owingjimds: 

Recycling Centers Fund 1 1 6 



R ESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEG INNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE  30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Lo udon Cou nty Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that inc luded the Sol id  

Waste/Sa n i tat ion ( f\ecycling Centers) Fund 116 on J u ly G, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendme nts i n  the revenue a n d/o r expense budgets a re now reco m m e n d e d  to more 

accurately re flect a n tici pated a n d/o r known reve nues and expend itures for the cu rrent fiscal year; a n d  

WHEREAS, source s of revenue f o r  t h e  a m e ndments i n  revenue budgets could b e  Loca l Reven u e  o r  

Grants; a n d  

WHEREAS, a m endme nts in the expe nse budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures t h a t  were 

unknown at the time of the o riginal  FY 2021 - 2022 budget ado ption; a nd 

WHEREAS, fu nds for a mend ments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream w i l l  

b e  provided for from the avai lable f u n d  bala nce; a n d  

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been u pdated t o  reflect t h e  Yea r  E n d  Report 

( u n a ud ited estimates) o r  audit ( if  avai la ble); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFOR£, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Solid Waste/Sa nitation ( Recycl ing Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commissio n .  

BE I T  FURTHER RESOL VED, t h a t  t h e  projected fu nd ba lance a t  fiscal year-end has b e e n  adjusted a n d  i s  

summa rized as fo l lows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 1,192,347 

Less TIR Subfund 54,004 

Less Audited Enc 67.573 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 1,070, 770 

Total Revenue 784,760 0 377,500 1,162,260 

Total Available funds 1,855,530 0 377,500 2,233,030 

Total Expenditures 941,496 117,539 26,484 1,085,519 

Effect on Fund Balance ( 156,736) ( 1 1 7,539) 351,016 76,741 

Ending fund Balance 914,034 i l l  7,S:l9) 351,016 1,147, 5 1 1  

[SEE ATIACH ED EXHIB IT __ DETAILED SPREADSH EET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect i m mediately a n d  is s pread u p o n  the 
m i n utes of Loudon Cou n ty Co m m iss ion meet i n g  i n  regular  session th is  27th day of J u n e  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sa nitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

-1 -
2 
3 
4 
5 6 
7 
8 
9 
1 0-
1 1  
1 2  
13  
1 4  
1 5  16 
17 
1 8  

A B c I E 

i Fund 1 16 I 06/20/22 

i -----i 
I I i 

REVENUE i ·-'--
40000 Local Taxes i 

40 1 IOlCurr�nt Property Tax 
40 140 I Interest and Penalty 
40i I o Ts ales Tax 
40320 I Bank Excise Tax 

r--· 
4·· 

i Total Local Taxes 
I __J ___________ 

44000 Other Local Revenue 
44 I 4?�ale of Recycled Materials 

44 1 60-RET-ME Retirees' Insurance Payments· 
44 1 60-RET-LIF 1Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 

F 

I 
I 2021-2022 I I I 

Original I 
-t Budget I I _J__ += I l I I i -r- : 

t------Ool I 660,000 
! 0 
i ! -----t 6_60,000 I 

! __ __L 
I 75,QOO I 54 

1 1 1  �--1 9  441 60-RET-DENRetirees' Dental Insurance PMTS I 270 
20 
21 

44 1 70-WKCM�Misc Refun�s - Workers Comp 
44530 1 Sale of Equipment - · 

22 
23 
24 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

-· -- · 
I i 
j Total Other Local Revenue 
! 

I 225 I ---! I + 75,660 1-- I 

G 

2021-2022 
Approved 
Amends 

H 

2021-2022 
Approved 

Amended Budget 

0 
0 

660,000 
0 

I 
0 660,000 I I 

75,000 
54 

1 1 1  
270 
225 I 

0 
i 

0 75,660 

I 

2021-2022 
Proposed 

Amendments 

2 1 7,000 - · 

217,000 

-

1 60,500 

------
- .. 

I I 
-��qo I 

i 

J 

2021-2022 
Proposed 

Amended Budget 

0 
0 

877,000 
0 

877,000 

235,500 
54 

1 1 1  
270 
225 

0 

236,160 

Page 1 



Loudon Cou nty 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

AI B I  c I E l F I  G H J 

1 ! Fund 1 1 6  I - I , t --1-=�-=----- 06120122 -T 2021-20221 ___ 2021-2022 202 1-2022 2021-2022 202 1-2022 -1 
3 ! I Original I Approved Approved Proposed Proposed -1 
_4 _ I _____ L. ! Budget ! Amends Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
25 46000 State of Tennessee i _______ J 1 26 -- 46170\Solid Waste Grant · I ! 0 I 0 
27 �-- __ .!��3ojLitter Gra�- -1---__ 49,�00 l _49, 1 00 __ �- --------- 49, 1 00 
28 I 46990-REBAT [ Other State Revenues : i , 0 I 0 
29 1----r-- :·-------- ! I I 
30 1-y--==--��lt>_!a l State Revenue - -�--,�-· ---49,100 i I _ 0 49,100 0 t=- 49,100 
31 ' ' ' ' ' 

� I 4 
32 41��0 Q�� Sour��s

-- 1-==���-=----· I --==-�==--+ ; I I =1 �3 ___ 49800 !Transfers In �-·----4-i 34 _ _ __ ff_o_�J _Other Sources : -�--! • . I �----'--- r_---469901 Other State Revenues ----r---=.=--o:c== 
I ---i-- 0 1  

-----�- - ------· 

_______ ____'.'._j. 

o l 
0 

0 +---------, o o+-
I 

n I 7R4 760 I fil:j= IT��AL REVE;iiE·:�=--------l 1i<:1'1 . . . . I 377,5� 
41  

� 43 
i 7R4 760 I n I 

i ! ! _ : I 
- TOTAL REVENUE Ar OTHER SOURCES _l= __ �s��- - - - , 

44' 
45 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

i ·- · - . I I I 

J 377,500 I 
_L. 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1 ,162,260 

1,162,260 

Page 2 



-- ·1AI B I C I E 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

F G H J � I _ __)_ Fund 1 16 1 I . I 06/20/Z2 T 2021-2022 ! 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022 I 
T \ Original I Approved Approved Proposed Proposed -r _ __J _ _ I Budget I Amends Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget I I I I I I 46 I EXPENDITURES 1 I 47 r5732

,
Convenience Center

. -----!- - -- -· · I 0 ---48 --J- 103 Ass1sta?t . -t-· -·- 57 020 I 57,020 I · 49 - , 1 05 Superv1sor/D1rector - +--- ' . 0 

0 
57,020 

50_ ! I 1 401 Salary Supplements I 1 
51 1 1 4 1  Foremen/Teamleaders I 99,6 12  I 5,891 1 05,503 
52 143 Equipment Operator ' I 0 

�'- - 1 64 Attendants . _ 1 35,429 \ 23,447 1 58. 876 
876 54 169 Part-time Personnel 1 26,090 I 37,786 I 163 . 

55 1 87 Overtime Pay 1 3,500 ' I 3.: 00 
� I . 201 Social Security -----1 -· - 26, 142 I . 4, 162 I 30. 304 

80 1 
62 

57 T . 204,State Retirement �------'=-19,8[L 1 ,969 l 2 1 .  
5 8  I 206 Life Insurance r-·- 1 ,262 1 .2 
59 206-RET-LIF!Life Insurance - Reti:ees , -----234 1 I 2: 14 -
60. \ 207 Medical Insurance T 64,429 I 64, 
61 I I 207-SRHTH Medicol ln'm"'" - S< .. H,.Jth --t _ 7,809 1 1 -. . : 

i29 
7 R09 
4,626 

?97 
62 ± 208 Dental Insurance _L 4,626 i � 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees . ! · 2�7 I I --
64 1 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation I I ( -
65 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 6, 1 1 4 I 

) 
7,087 

0 
1 05,503 

0 -
1 54,8 1 7  
1 72,775 

8,000 
30,883 
2 1 ,830 
1 ,262 
234 --

64,429 
7,809 
4,626 

297 
7,000 
7,223 
5,500 

900 
f--66 -
67 

5,500 
900 

-I 307 ICommunication I J,JUU .J,:JUU __l_ - r - -. . ---,---107-WIRE Communication ' . -- - -- 1 -
68 0 0 BJ , I 3 J 2 j Contracts with Private Agencies I 

320 Dues and Membership J__ - -- 1 69-
330 Operating Lease Payments ! 

500 
500 

500 
I 500 

200 
1 5,500 

�-71  
72 

200 
1 5,500 ..:....i c I �gal Notices, Recordfng, and Court l__ _ _ _  _ _ _  _ __ 

::.+-� 336Maintenance Repair Equipment \ _ . _ ==--=---+ . _ ,- _ _  I i 73 
74 
75 

A-1-77 �� 80 : I 
·Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

3 3 8 I Maintenance Repair Vechiles i 
347 1 Pest Control 

6,000 
1 ,500 

J OO 

6,000 I 1 ,500 
1 00 -

0 0 
c-= 
I 

348 j Postal Charges 
3 5 1  IRentals "'----------1------1---------+-------1--------+-

1 ,000 
1 60,000 

355ITravel -----=-- -----:1 -, . , _ _  
359 Disposal Fees _ ..!.! __ ...:·..:.·..::.c-�.:--1.

-
-----+-------'-

-+----
·- 1,000 ---+-- · · - - -

1 60,000 
-· 

70,000 r---· 70,000 I 399 Other Contacted Services _ _ _ _i , - - r - -
4 1 0  Custodial Supplies ' · i 3 ,800 3,800 

Page 3 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sa nitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

AI B I c I E I F  G H J ; -� � :i�o�:--- i 2021-2022 2021-2022 _ __ 2021-2022 2021-2022 202 1-2022 
3 ±= ! Original I Approved Approved Proposed Proposed 

-4 ______ _e-________ ! Budget I Amends Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget
·-

81 i ! 4 1 2 IDiesel Fuel - i 500 I i 500 500 
82 -r----t 425 j Gasoiine -- : 5,10L : 5,100 2,000 1,100 
83 -,--- _ 435 IOffice Suppl ies - ____ ! 1 ,000 I _ , 1 1  i 1 ,0 1 1 1 ,0 1 1 84 _J___ 442 j Propane _ J 5,500 I . ! 5,500 1 ,200 _ 6,700 
85 _l__i 450 Tire• md T���------------4-- 2,000 j I _ __ -+- 2,000 1 , 1 00 3 , 1 00 
86 +- 45 1 Uniforms ___ __ I 6,000 i l !_ 6,000 1 00 6, 1 00 1 
87 , . 452 Utilities __ i 1 1 ,500 I I i 1 1 ,500 2,000 1 3,500 
88 �±---�!-Q_ther Supplies a�d Materials _ ! 5,000 II . I 5,000 1 ,009_:_:_�-- -- 6,000 
89- ---·-·- 5 1 0!Trustee's Commission I 7,500 7,500 2,000 9,500 90 5 1 3  ' Workers Comp Insurance I 7,300 7,300 

- �I 91 :T--- 1 ----- 524 In Service/StaffDevelopment l 500 . 500 
--........ - -�� 92 _ I__ 707 Building Improvements _ II 1 0,000 _ _  '1 1 0,000 I --�-----�_QQ_ J 

93 �-- 7 1 1 Furnitures and Fixtures . 0 . ___ O - ,  
94 I i 7 1 8 ,Yehicles I ! 43,000 I 43,000 43,000 
95 

-

--r-

-
--

,-

7 1 � !0ffice Equipment--------:· 1 ,000 j 300 I 1 ,300 , 
-

1 ,300 
-•-+---+-----7_3_3-+-1 S_olid Waste Equipment ! 6,000 I 1 6,000 6,000 
-�---+--7_3_3_-RE __ B_A_T-+-S_ol id Waste Equipment - Rebate - -i--: ____ l__ _________ L 0 _ __ O 
�8- _ I 790I Other Equipment I 5,000 I i 5,000 5,000 
99 + I I 
��� T-1-------,��-�=�-CONVEN��NCE CENTER: 

----:;�96 i 1i7,539 
·1 

1 ,009,935 26,484 1 ,036,419  

Budget Com171ittee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 4 



A B c E 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

F G H I I I I 1 J I I I I Fun<l 1 1 tc.  ! I I 
c--·-4 

:.....J - - · - - · -- - -- - ---- � - -- - ---- I - - - A  ---- I 2021-2022 ! --- 202 1-2022 2 06/20/22 -
3 I 
4 T 

2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original 1 Approved I Approved i I I ---o------ , - - .-.-- - . -- , --.-.-· - • -- 1 Proposed -t Proposed I ' • -+-------

Amends Budget I A mPnrlPrl RnriaPt ' --·----- ! I 
1 - · - · - - - - -- - --b--,  Amendmc:��-men�ed Bu�� ! I I 10211 

:.::.i--+s5720 Sanitation Education/ln�rmation (Litter Grant) I i _ ----�L___ I 1 03 t04-+ 1 05 ,  Supervi�n/Director 1 ____ J 0 _ l O 
1 05 _L __ 160 1 Guards __ . i 7,500-J 7,500 1 ,500 11 -- -- 9,00� 
1 06 1 69 LITED Part-time Personnel ---+-__1500 � 1 ,500 6 _ 1 ,506 
1 07 ____ L__ 1 85 Educationa_u_ncentive +------ I 0 1 O 
1 08 20!�cial Se�urity : 500T �- 500 1 00 �-:-----600 
1 09 _ 20 1 LITED I Social_ Security _____(_ 93 I _ I 93 I - ____ 93 ___ 204IRetirement __ L 800 I 800 4_0_Q_J 1 ,200 
1 1 1  _ j 20� LlTED IRetiremen! _J_ 1 46 I 1 46 I . 1 46 

, 1 1 2  I -+ 206 j Life Insurance ! 100 I 1 00 ; 1 00 
1_1 3 I_ 201IMedical Insu;�nc�----- I 1 ,400 r= _

_

_ __ , 1 ,400 _ __J__:::-____ 1 ,400 
208 Dental Insurance I 300 r T 300 - l 300 r----1-t----t------2
-l-2r-M

-
e
-
d-ic�--------. - 1 108 i ==i 1 08 200 I° 308 

1 16 �-2LITED�care - - --==---=-
- -- 22 i ---- -1 22 ( 1 8)1 __________ 4_, 1 17 338 ! Vehicle Maint & Repair , 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 2,265 1 3 ,765 

1 1 8 -·· 355 lTr;;vel i ! 0 -J;1."�-- I ,465 
1 1 9  355LITED!Travel 0 I 

-
0 1 ,0571-·---· 1 ,057 ���I �--t � 1 22 

399 LITED \Other Contracted Services _J ___ 1 8,239 -�- - - ---- I 1 8,239 55 1  \ ----- 1 8,790 
, 4 1 2 1Diesel Fuel i 4,000 ! i 4,000 (375)t· 3 ,625 

499 Other Supplies & Materials I 1 2,892 k 12,892 ( 12,4 1 6) ------476 
:.:.i-+- 1 99 LITED Other Supplies & Materials _j_ ______ O I _____ __L 0 5,265+ 5,265 

l-1- I 599!0ther Charges (Litter-Education) I -l= I 0 ___ 0 
f23 

� ffij� 126 I 
i I I 0 I 0 - [ ! i I 
i TOTAL LITTER GRANT 49,100 0 49,100 � 49, 100 -1--+---+-------+r----------------· ·--- -r- -------+ -+- ------·-----l 

1 27 1 ! �-. 128 
1 29 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 5 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sa nitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Yea r  Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

-1 -f--
2 f--3 f--4 

1 30 f--1 3 1  
1 32 
1 33 
1 34 
1 35. 
1 36 
1 37 

A B c E 

06/20/22 
� Fnnd l 16 
f 5751 IRecycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 

399 Other Contracted Services 
I ! 499 Other Supplie and Materials 1---

733 Solid Waste Eguipment 
i I ! TOTAL OIL GRANT 

58900 Miscellaneous f----1 38 f--1 39 ,___ 1 40 f--14 1  
1 42 
1 43 ,___ 1 44 
145 
1 46 
147 
1 48 
149 
1 50 
1 5 1  
1 52 ,___ 1 53 
154 
155 
1 56 -
1 57 -
1 58 
1 59 
1 60 
16 1  ,___ 1 62 f--1 63 
1 64 

5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 
--· -j I TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM --+ ------821 10 General Gov't Debt Service 

6 1 0  I Principal on Capital Leases 
I I Total Debt Service 

-----
Total Expenses 

99100 Transfers 
590 Operating Transfers 

Total Transfers 

TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 

I TOTAL REV and TRFS IN *'OTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
_ �ECT ON FUND BALANCE 
- - -

TOTAL AUDITED FB JUNE 30, 2021 
SUBFUND TIR FB 
! June 30 2021 AUDITED ENC 
I AVAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL 1, 2021 

H--� -· 

·-------· 
j EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

F 

2021-2022 
Original 
Budget l ' 

I ! 
0 1 
0 1 I o !  

i 
o j I I 

o l  
0 1  I 

I 

0 
0 

941,496 

0 1 
0 

941,496 
784,760 
941,496 i 
(156,736) I I 1 ,192,347 i 

I 54,004 
I 61,513 I ' ! 1,070,770 I 
I 914,034 I 

G H 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Approved Approved 
Amends Amended Budget 

I I 
I 

0 

0 1 

I i 
0 1 

1 17,539 

. -+-
I 0 1 I 

117,539 
0 

1 17,539 
(117,539) 

I ' 
-��+ I I 
I ; -t · ·-'-- --+ I I . I 
I I 

o l 
0 
o l  
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1 ,059,035 

0 
0 

1 ,059,035 
784,760 

1 ,059,035 
(274,275) 

I J 

202 1-2022 2021-2022 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

$ 0 
0 
0 

0 
- -· 

0 

0 
26,484 

0 
26,484 

377,500 
26,484 

351 ,016 

--f---
· -

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1,085,519 

0 
0 -

1 ,085,519 
1 , 162,260 
1,085,519 

76,741 

1 ,070,770 

1 , 147,5 1 1  

Page 6 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 27� 2022 

Budget Amend1nents 

Consideration of recommendation lo app rove resolutions .for amendments in the.following.funds: 

Drug Control Fund I 22 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 

TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEG I NNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon Cou nty Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Drug Control 

Fund 1 2 2  on Ju ly 5, 2021 ; and 

WHEREAS, a mend ments in  the revenue a nd/or expense budgets a re now recommended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fisca l year; and  

WHEREAS, sources of revenue fo r  the amendments in revenue  budgets could be Fines, Local Revenues, 

Gra nts or Other Sou rces; and 

WHEREAS, amendm ents in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expend itures that  were 

unknown at the time of the origina l  FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments i n  the expense budgets that do not  have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; a nd 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

[una udited estimates) or aud i t  ( if avai l ab le), thereby a more accu rate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Drug Control Fund 122 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal yea r-end has been adjL1sted and is 

summarized as  follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 79,200 

Less Audited Encumbrances 4,726 

Avai lab le  Fund Balance July 1, 2021 74,474 

Total Revenue 83,500 41,525 28,212 153,237 

Total Available Funds 157,974 41,525 28,212 227,711 

Total Expenditures 77,900 96,675 10,000 184,575 

Effect on Fund Balance 5,600 (55,150) 18,212 (31,338) 

Ending Fund Balance 80,074 (55,150) 18,212 43,136 

[SEE ATTACH ED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSH EET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, tha t  th is resolution take effect i m m ediately and is  s p read upon the 
m i n utes of  Loudon County Commission meeting i n  regular  session this 27th d a y  of June 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudan County Cieri< 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

A I BI C I D I E I F I G I H 
\ \ Drug Control Fund 122 I ! i . 

2 
-· ·-- --- -- =-�---�o=-�--

-==��-

_ ------�-
- - -------�----- 1----- : --

-- -=j__ 
: ��:�:: H- _ _ _ __ -����-�_:_2_4 ____ . _ _ 

_ __
_
_ ; 2�r��0�2 I 20:�:�2}� :!:::v�:t i 

P:::�-�A-!f f :�i:��: 
, = :�--�---�i:oa�H.:.:_i�-��i:e>,"-:�nd ::�i�:�� =-=-.-_- -_

-
_-i ---_- ----� +��

-r - _--_

- -------T� -�----------�L :=-=��: .. 9 ' ' -� I I ' � � 427oo __ _ ������t1�rJ;i��:;:��----
-
---_--

-
-=-__:_:��=--=------- -��=+--===-������c=--

-
-==----or��--==�==��--�= �-

-
� .��··· 

1 2 -------
- -- -!!total Circuit Court ------- - -- -- - ---------- - I 0 1 o :  Oi o 1 o 

--------------;·--,· · - -- · ·-- ------- - ----------------·-·· 1·----------t----- - --- - - -+-· ---· ·----- ·---�! i��QQ _ __ ���---:�_-tT¢ii;,;i��z-c�-----�==�- ---- -�-��:__- --- - - ----[--- _ ___ \==--=�-�1==---0J---�==--=-�--�--==-�= 
1 5  42220 ; ! Officers Costs ' O i i O !  i O 

--- -···- - - - - -'--"··- - · - -- ·- --·--·---- -- -------- · - -
-

-· -----·-·-·----- __ _j_ __________________ ·-" ·-------- --� -· . ' 1 6 -· - - ----- 42240 ! i Drug Control Fines . i 1 0,000 i I 1 0,000 1 · · --3-:6Qcq - - -
-

·

· - · i "3�6oo 
1 7  

----- --- ·- - ·-TTf�t�ICriminal Court -- ------- ------- I 1 0,000 i 0 i 1 0,000 I 3,600 I 13,600 

;� ��=�2}�Jti�t�;::'.���==��=����=�H-+�-=�=�t�-=t=���- j . •  • -==f ==���;_Q� 
�� - -- ---- - :1���- t§r�i������sFine�---- ---

-
- ; ---�oh------t----ToOH--------+-- --- - -�oori 

23 -----------TT'f�t�i (;-;�eral Sessions Court __ ____ . ... ----- ---.. ------ -·- I 6,000 ! 0 ! 6,000 i 0 I 6,000 
-- ----- - --- · · - - · - +· �

. 

·· -- - -- -- - -- --- - --------- - --- - - --- ------ · - - - -,-- - --, -- -· - ·--- ----- ·- --24 i ! I I I I --···-· - -·---- -- - - --'-I- - ------· - ---·- ·  · ----- -- -- ·------ -------------- , .. ----+- -------'-.------'----25 42800 ! ! Judicial District Drug Program ! [ ! 
26 ==--�=�-�I�-�T__�r?_r��-f�-�k Force Forfeitures & s�[iiii_��-��=-�=--�=--�-- 1 -10.-ooof ______ I 1 0,000 f s,ooo

-r· - - - -- --18-,-000 · 

27 __ · ·--- -- ---LJ!:.<_>_�Ju�icia l District �rug_�rogr��--------- ----L-��00 !----� 10,000 I 8,000 1---------��,9-�Q_ 
28 : ! ' . l ! ! ' 

4-i9oo ______ ____ -:--\"orh��-Fi-;:;-�s. Forfeitures, and Pe�;[t-i�;----------------1 ! - i 1 ------i---- --------- · -

30  -4291 O-AUCTN-TIP;o�eeds from Confiscated Prope
_rtY _ - ---- - - -- -- -------�! --------5,-oo-o T _____ - --

·
- ----�! ------5,ooo I 

---1--i)oo_T_ - -T75o0 
3 1  - -=-�=�-==��_JJj\ij�fo!_��r !_i�es, Forfeit_�res,_ _and�f!��!!!��=-�--+----�Q__Q_Q_j_ ___ _ _____ �j __ ____ �,Q_QO ! 12,32_Qj_ ______ __ _ 1 7,�Q()_ 
32 � : ! j l \ 
33 TOT.A:CF"iNE_Js:FoRFEITURES& PENAL'ft.E_s_ ---- -- ------------'-- 3 1 ,000 · r----

- -·o--
r

- - 3 1 ,000 I 23,900 r--------54,90_0_ -- -- - -· -·· ···-···-·
-·· ·-··- ·-�- T - · -···-·· - ··----·--- --------··- .... ··· ··- ··· ···--- ···--··-·-·--_[---- - - --,- ·-··--------,-- --- - ------------�----------·· ·-- -

- --·· ----· 

34 : ! i I i I ! �: ==-=-------·jT - -- --- �- -�� -�� -- ------- ------- --�----------=-���-��--- - i--- ------�-=t=-��=-=f�==--==T
-
-----��

-
��f--=�--��-----_-- --

- -

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 1 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 1 221 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,1 2022 

A I BI C I D I E I F I G I H 
, i Drug Control Fund 122 i : l I 1 ---·---· - - ---- - · --··- -+-;-- ·-· -- -------- - · - · -·-- ------·---· - ----------·- · ·- ·- ------- -------- -- - -·- -------·-- - ---- ------------------1------·-·------- ..J __ --·- -- -· 

2 1 ! ! : l ! I : 
- - - -·----- - -- --·-- --··- - - t- - i·----· - ··----·---- · -------·-------- --··- --------·---- -�------' ____ ___;_ _______ J ---------+--- ---_____ _l _____ ._ ·- -·--·------· ---···----! 

3 Account 1 ! 6/20/2022 1 3 :24 I 2021 -2012 : 2021-2022 j Approved j Proposed i Proposed ! . -i- . . • ------------·--··---·------ - __ _, --- ---·-·---··-----t-·--- ------ - ·1-·-------·-;-------·1--·-·----·---· '""!----·--·--- ----
4 Number ! i I Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt [ _ Amds ! Amded Budget 

I , i i 
37 -�-=� _ --_ - - -� ��-=-�:_:�-���

-
-
- -
:--=-�-

-
�=-��====--==--==��--�-=-==-�-=-1==-=�-� �-�I-=�-:-�-::-�-- i -- �=�===:=-_c�=--=��----=.r

-
--

- - ---

38 43000 i I Charges for Current Services 1 I i i i ! ---- ---·-----·----- ---'-�- ---- ----- --- - ·--------- ----- ------ - ---- - ---------!---·---·"·- --------t----------' -------------r--- -----------·-------
39 : i I I � i I I ---- -- . -· -..J-..;.... •.. - - ·- --- ---·-· ------·------ --- ------ - ·---------------------1--- - ---------·---i·-----------+-----------· -··-�------- - ' 
40 43300 l [Fees I : 1 I - ___ ! _ _____ _ - -- - ------

-- - ---�---r.o ---·---------·---------------- ----- - --·----------· -··- - ---- - - - ----- ------ · ------ ----- ·-- -··- ·--------· -·------ i----- � 
41 =� �-:_-_-_ --��}7.QL_!T��p_h__?ne �ommissi�_s _____ _______ __ ________ . ___ i 22,500 ; j 22,500 , ----- - !  - -- ---22;s0Tf 
42 _ _________ _ _ _ ___ __ __ l __ J_!'�l�_l_)�()��-�o�miss_i_��� -------- --------------- ----L----22,?_Q_Q_-!--- -- - ---_Qj _____ 22,500 I _____ O_L ____ �_2,50Q 
43 : •. - . . . i  ' I ! I 

44 TOTAL--ci!AR:b-EsF-OR-CURRENTSERvfc:Es- ·· --- - -- - ----- - ----;---- 22,soo-t------ - --01----- 22,500 1 - --_ - - - - -· -ot -- 22,500 
45 �-:=::=_:_�:-=-=�= ��-:---=-:-=:=-=====�-=---�:- - ·  -

-
-�---=�==-=-�--- �!----�=-:=t-�����--:=--�----- _________ _::i __ - - --- -==r-- -:=- =::�-----=�---�=-

46 : : I I : i I I ··----- - ·---- ·--·- ··- --1- ·�·-----· -·-· - ----------· -·-·- ----- ·- - -- -------------+---· -·----- -- · --- --t----------. -·- - ------ - - - - -1 - - - - - · - - - · -·-------·-··-·---------
47 44000 : i Other Local Revenues i I : ! i I 
48 ==--�:-=--·--=�= -�-=-IT -- �---: .-_:=-------=-=-��-�-==--=-�_:--=-=-� -- - �---==�===-=���-=-=:=----:c --�= -===-1==��=�=-I�=-��-=�--=�!�---��= �=_:--=:��-
49 441 00 ! l Recurring Items - ! 1 : l I i 
50 44 1 70 � l Miscellaneous Refunds ! 0 ! i 0 I O --------- - --- -- ._;-, -- - - -- -- --------·---- ------ --- - - -···----- - - - --·-----,-------- ------- ------ - - - - -- -··----------f------�------ ---------·---·-- -·-

51 =:=--�-�:�=-=-::��IL·_-=:-. :� ::====-�=�=�-::-_=�-=-_-::·:�-===-=-��-�==- 1 
-
=�-=-==J-----�-=�==-==J=-_::====-==�--====-

-
r-----

- - -- - - -- · -· - · 

52 44500- ! jNonrecurring Items i i ! � [ �! =��453�;�f£��-� -��1�;i���:1��i�e��;E�������i)_-_:==-=-�==i--=-!0�6Dfi--
-
�-==�--=-JQ,� -� <�(j�i)t-====�-;;,�-1-�=-

------ - ·--·------ --- ·- --� -- - - ---- ------------------------ ---------- --,------------------ --- --·----- ---------- --- - -- - - - - - -----�------------1---- -- - -- -· ------------
55 44570 1 ! Contributions & Gifts . I 20,000 i ! 20,000 I 3 ,000 23,000 

:� �J?_ti���ti��-�;.�i�����;-����-=-·=--.�--��-=�--�=i=_�[.Q�=�- :::�- �-��-=-j __ 1����- - 3<l�9.--j---�---£�ITJ ____ ---==-��-����i�--58 l :  i : ! 1 I ' ' ' ' 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 2 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

A I BI C , . I D I E 
! i Drug Control Fund 122 -·· i ! -l F G H 

2 
---- ·----11---- ·------------- ----

_ ___
_ ______ 1 ___ _

_
______ 

·-i---
--r·--- -

·-t ·
-
----

---r -
·
- - --: · · · �::�:: -- ·-rr����=�--- _ _ --------�i��f}�-2 1 3�i��=�-=�����=-�=--�r-2�2�:0::---+, ��:��:221-:!:-::v�dg�:1-�:�rr:::::�:::. 

I I • b 
_______ _J_� -·-·- - ---·--------··· -···--·--------·---- - ----- --+ -·-----�-----!-----------�--------· ----- ----l.- ---·----- -----·-- ·-· -

59 47000 I 'Federal Government 1 : l ! 1 ·· ·--··- - - -···-·-··-----t--1· ·-·----- ··-·-··-·-------··------·-·-- ;---------- ---· : --;--
-
----·-r---· · -----�---- · ---· 

60 - - ! ; I I I I ' 

61 -47600- ����H���ff�ff�I��*::���-e- , �- -�--=���-=--=--+--- - =:=-0-r---- -+-----=·0� - -� ---=�- -+�-����- :=�- -��-=-�= 
----- ·---·-·--· ----·-·-· -------·----·------------------·-·-· I 

63 I i Total Direct Federal Revenue I 0 I 0 i 0 ! 0 ! O 
64 =--=��=�- -1-i---� =:�==���--=--=--�===--=��=-��-=-�-==�==-\-----=���L==-_--=_ i ---=--=--==r-���--=--=-=��j=�-=---�=-= 
65 48000 1 Other Governments and Citizens j i + 1 I 

:� = - <s��oµr��1���-� -- -�=---����� -�-�=:-=�f��- ---��I�-�=��-�----�==�=��-�--=I 
69 TOTAL FEDERAi"AND-OTHER GOVERNMENT-& CITIZEN�-- 0 r-----(f-l--- o i _ :

---
-o-r--·

--
-- --cf · 

- ·-----------,-.----------------- --------------------;-----�; 
_
_____ _Qj __________ ' t

-
-·--··-·-----

70 ! i ! i I I -·-·-·----·· ·· ·---- +---'- ----· - ---·-·-·· .. -----------------·· -·-··----- ---___ , _____ ,_ --- ---- ]' ________ i___ _______ -···· - -7 1 49000 ! 1 Other Sources I : i i ----L- -- ···-· ·--·-·--·-·-·-·· ·------·--·--·----·-----------·----·---·-···--·-· '--·------"- . ·------· ·--·-··--··· ---··-,-72 49�-oci-T.�E _lJ�t�c:���Q-_om Sale of Capi!����s�!�_lyY_e�P.?_r-1�-T��9e-in)! O j 4 1 ,525 i 4 1 ,525 i ! -·------�ff3'25-
�; �-;-��:�;J--f �:;;;��f

er

�_:::=:--�-----��-=��-= --
-
��--
-
----===+===== �::l_i --=-:-:�-:-:�t==-=- :--:::2-2: t �-� :t===-;�:�; 

16 �-�-=----���-=l_L-.. =-��=-��-=-=�-==--- -------�=:--:-���-���=�=---==-�==-=-=�---T---�--===-=[�--- 1 ·---���-�-� 
11 1!�!�!_R��-�u-�8... - -- · ·-- · - - - -- - - ····-----------=-_:__ _____ __ ______ _ __ __\ 83,500 \ 41,525 I 125,025 1 -

·
·
· 28,212 I 781 ! I ! ! I I ! \ I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

153,237 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I E I F I G I H 
I i Drug Control Fund 122 _ ! _ _ _ _ , [ / j i 

··- -- -t··· 1 --···- -- - . - --- - -- - · - -·· -----· .  ··--·----- -··-------------------------------- ·- --- -r- - ·  --- - - .. -;:-·-- -;-----------,------···· -- - · -- ··-·: ·- -······ -·- --- -- --------.------·----- -·- ------

2 i I : I L i . I 
----- ---------- -- - - - -"-- !------- -- - ----- - - - - - --- --------- ------ ------ '- - - - - ---------] 1 -----------1-�=-- ---- - -----�--

3 Account �-� _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ _ _ __ 6/20/�-���-�_:24 _ __ ____ _ _ _ __ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ �- - _ _  2�3_!���-�---+--2--�2 1 -2023_,_�_pp�oved _ __ J !��pose� I Pr�_p
-?����= 

4 Number ! ! ' Org Bgt ' Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 
__ _ ___ ______ LJ . . ____ - ·-- - ·-- · -···------· - -- --- -

- - - -- - _ ________ . ... --· - - ··· - ··- - . _ ··--· - . __ _ ___ L _ _ _ _ ____________ _j _________ L ________ _ ____________ L_ _ ______ ____ ___________ J__ 
79 Total General Expenditures j , i i ! ! ----- -------

- -------
-

- - -- ------ ,- - - - - - - ·  ·------ -- ---- -·- ------·-- ---·-·-·· ·-------- - ---- ---- ---- - - - - - ·----- - -· ·· ---- · -----·- - - ·----- --- - -�- ------- -----t-- �--- - - --- - · ·--+ --- ------------ ----80 : i i I � 1 , i 

81 ���
-
�-=�lQ_ooo T tci,!-era/rJ.i!�rnfl!_��1T��=�--���:�

-
-- �: - -_::�:-�---���-=1�-=�=

-
��==-- r=-T�-=--=�=::_-�

-
-:�-- �-�-1=-�==-�=r---=�-�=-

-82 i i i ' '  : i i ' -------------�--· -- --· ·- -- - -- --- --- -- --- --- --- -----------
--- --- - ------ -------

- -- -------------------- -- --·--------- -� ____________ _[__ _______ ----
83 54000 • : Public Sa(etv j . ! ! l ! - --
84 -�=-�- --)_�lcl_l_g_r�:�.?�f����:�-§! 

__ _ · -- -- - - -
-
-----

-
-��-::���-===�-�-==i�=:==� i -=---==��+==���=::�1-�_::::==----T���=-----

8s --·-------��_QH' !.§���ry -� �ple��n_!� _IB�_1"!1_E_}_9_!_:-_9�r�i�__!'ay J ___ ____ ___ __ J _____ �i5__QQ__L ----� ,O�Q_J ______ l?_,5 09_J__ _______ _ ____ _L ____ 2_?) O_Q_ 
86 320 ! Dues & Memberships : ' ! 275 i 275 i i 275 :: = :_,�99�;;;_�-�11f ���:�I�;�f��;;��:t-A_u_-Z_ti_o

-
_n == :=-��-- �r- -- ��i�ir-=-�.���r��-���ri=-�=_==-=f =--_2:f��� 

-- - -- - - ----- - ---�- --,- ---- - - - --- ------- - · -· -- -- -- -------- -- -------------- -- --- --- - - ------ - ---- - - -- -- ---�-- - ---------------�------- ----.-- ----- -- ---- -- --r--- ---- -- ----- - --· 

90 499 ! 1 Other Supplies and Materials _ ; 5,000 ! ! 5 ,000 i 1 5 ,000 ------- --- ---·-------i-- - - --- - -- - ----- - - - ·  - ·  -- --- --------- ---------- - -- ------- ------------�- -- - - - --- - -· -----r-----�---- - ---·---� - ------- -- -----------,---------------
91 499-DAREI I Other Supplies and Materials - DARE I 8,000 : ! 8,000 : ! 8 ,000 ------------j--t- ------- ------- --- --------------------------·· - ----- ·------,----------- ----y-------- ------- - --- . . 
:� �-- 4!:��6¥� I l 6-i�-:-� ���:-:���} �:�:�:::: � �*�;���-A��d��y---- -- ---+-- -- - - ----"---t---- --------:--- ---- --6 i-����-=--=----T- --=--=-f 
94 

-- -- ---- -.s-i-oTTi'��!���-e:""a;-mi;�-��------------·-
--- --- -

-
-- -- - - - -- - -T- ---

- 900 i -----+---------- -9-ooT __________ _ --r--- - - - -900-
----- --- --- ------- ,- -- --- ---- - - ---- --- - - ----- ------- ----- · ------------------- -------------------------------+---·------------�--------------

95 524 t I In-Service/Staff Development l ! i 0 � 
1----------0------- ------- ·  -- ----- -�· , _____ ------- - - - - - ------ - - ----------------- -- - -- - · - · ·-· - ---- - --------[------------- -----·----- -�------- - - - .!-.. .  ----- -- ·---- ------ ' 

96 590 i Li Transfers to Other Funds : i ! 0 i ! O ------··------------:-- - --------· · .. . . . ---------------- - --- ·-- --------- -- - - ·  -----�--·------------� ·----------i---·---------- -1.____- ! -----· - ---· -

97 599 I ! Other Charges ("Buy Money") i 1 0,000 i [ 1 0,000 i I 10 ,000 
98 -

- -- - ---- ---716 ! Tr_,-;_�-E�fo1:�eme-nt-Equ_i_p��-nt 
-- ------ - - --- - - --- - --- r -----5�oo-r--·-3-6 ,-oooT _____ 41:0-oo

_j-_ - - --1 o-,o
-00T ______ 5_1_,o

_oo-
-·-- - -- ___ ::-;::::TT __________________ _  - - --- ------ -------------- ---- --- _________________ _,_______ I - ----,. ----- , ________ 

_ 

1
9
0
9
0 

___ 71 6 I_RA_fi��-+��0�%��;��;�� Eq_��£:_W_e_ap_o_n_s_T_r��-i�------ _ _  --f ___ _ - - -------+--- --20_,0_0_Q_1 _______ lQ,p_Q_6-� -- : _-- - - --l- ----- ·- ?_Q?OQ� _ 
1 0 1 �-=:=�=- ! i-�::=.-.:�-=-- -- ----===�-=---=-' - ==:: __ �:-�--=·::==--�--�: ;_ ___ _ _________ j__ ____ _ _i_ ______ ---+-------J ____ ______ _ 
1 02 ___ ___ __ ______ _i _j _ _ _ ______ _ ___ _ !��l-�Ico��_!_���-Drug �:!:_O_[�a� ---- ·--- -- --'------ ---_'?�----

96,6?� _____ !_?_�1�75_L--- -- __ !_0,00Q__l_ __ 1 �4_,57�_ 
1 03 l I '. ! I ! ! 

1 04 
-
-
--
-==-::=-=-

-
=

-
�_-_-.tr��-- := -

_ -._:: _
-

. _- :_--===-=��-==�==�:�-.=-:-==:� _:-L��-=--.:�=
-
=--+- -�--=--�-=�=-.�:-. _�t-=-=-==-i--.�=--=--==-� 

1 05 Total Expenditures • 77,900 i 96,675 ! _ 174,575 ! 10,000 i 1 84,575 
1 06 

--- - ---- -- ---r-:-- - - - - - -- -- -- - - - - - - -- --------- - - - - - - - --- -- - - , : 1 1 
1 1 4 

-- ----� ---- -1-1--· - -- -- . - - - . ------- ---------------·--·-·-· - -- ------i ---------1----r-- -- - - - -----r---------1----------1---
1
1
5 

'' - - -
- - - - - - · - - -r-: - -- - . - --- . - ----- --- - - - - - - -- ---- · · - - - - - -- - - - - - -- - - · r·---- - ; -- - - ------r--·---- - - ----- - -- ---;--- ·- . -- - - ---- - --- - · --t-

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 4 



A c 

Loudon Cou nty 
Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

D E F G H _u ! l Drug Control Fund 122 i ! ! i I 
2 c.:_·=

-
-==-�=�==�tc=:_-_ �-- - --- - �--:�=�-=-=-=-=--�=��-:���� 

- -:--------_J_ ___ __ ____ ! _ __ - -�-:-�=-�==---1-=----:=-�1- -=-�---=�=-�::�-�::�:: H -- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ----- -��-�20�13:24 ____ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _______ _ -----� 2�2r��o;t2 __ 1--��:���3+ :;!::v�:
t 
r-�::�se�- --1 A::::�s::��-t 3 

4 
-------------- -+--!- ---·-- - --------- - ---------------- --- ---- ------- -----+----- _____ __L_ _______ �------- ! -- ---__ J_ _______________ _ 1 1 6 l l ! � i ! i 
---- --�----·- ·--\--\---· ··-··· -- - · - · ··- --· - --------------· -·-- ---· · ---- ---·---- ---t-------·----- --- -----; ·-----

---+------+----·
··--
-----1 1 7 I i . ' ; I -- - - I 

------------ •----- · ·-- ·-··· ·· -- - - . ... -- - . .. --- - -- - - - - - - --- .. --- ----'-----------+-- -- - ---+- -- ------ ---- - ----1------__J__ _____________ --1 1 8 Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1 ,  202 1 _ i 79,200 I i 79,200 ! ! 79 200 -----·--·· -- -- --·· · · ·---·· ·· - - ----·-------------------···-------·-· ·· --· i -- - -- ---- -t--------------- -- - - - - ----· -----·· ' 
1 1 9 Less Audited Encumbrances : 4,726 i ! ! - -- --

- -
- ---- - -- - - - - - ---- - ---- --- ----- --- -- - ---- - --- - ----- --- - -- - -; ---- -----�----------- -� -- - - - - - - - --- ------ ----- --"---- --- ------l-------------- - - - -1 20 ��-�Iabl�!-�.11�..!J�a_n_ce_ ��-'r l-� �Q� ___________________ ____ _____ ! _ _ _ __  __74,4'."0_L _ _ _ ___ j_ __ ! j 

��� - -- --=-=-:-�-�=lj- �-���- ----�--- -- -�-----�=--=---==�-�=��-- -� �:-�-����---- t - --_--- -
-1---- -+ - - -�=:� �_f ::=- t-=-=::=:: 1 23 J:�tal Revel!��L- ------- -

- --
-
---------------------

-
______ ___ __ _ - -+----- 83,500 ___ 41 ,525 [ ______ g__?..JQ_��-1� __ 28,2 ��-L-- --�1j_ii�= 

1 24 : ; i I 
' ! ! ��: �i•1 Ii����� iEt�;_.���'iI�=�-=-:=::= _ 

. -·
-
:
�:- ·

--
· �==: � - == -=r --=s��}�E -::!'2��1� ::fSJ�- --�:��-7� 

1 27 Total Available Funds : 1 57,974 I 41 ,525 i 199,499 1 28,2 12  227 71 1 
1 28 -_:���-==�==�---er�-��- _ -�- :_ -=: ·: �----=��:=��--==---=���=:�-�- - :  ��-:�-�==�T�-----------�--==�-:--=�-�:��=�:r-------r---=----!�= 
1 29 _Expendi!!!!� Bu,��!__ _ ____ _ _ _ _____ ---- --- - -- ----�- 77,900 I ___ __9_6,6?__? _ _  � ____ }74,?_?_4

-
- -��Q�_l_ ____ 1_8�,5?5 _ 

1 30 Transfers Out : : ! 0 ! 0 ! 0 i O ! O 
···----- ---------·:1· .. - ·--· ·-·· --··-·-- ·· - -- ·---- ---------------·-··-· - ···- ··-··- -·· ·---- --- --·-r--------,-·------·-i-----·-··--r-·-----r--·--------------1 3 1 ! !  ! I ; i � 1 32 I��I E��ndit�?���f f��

-

-��fer Qut _ ___ :===��_=: __ 1f'-77,'90o1--%,675i ___ 
l 7 4,5?5\ _ _=-_10,000 --184,575-

1 33 i ! ! J I --
1 34 :E-n<!!�g F�_� __ Bal;-�:�i.--���-�

-��-�===-:�= - · ---=:=:==:�=--- _ -�.�-�J _____ 80,07'!_1__ __ (55,150) l -- -� --24,9i4T---1s�212f ___ 43,136 
1 35 I I i : : i I -- ---

-' ! I ' ' I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 5 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Considerat ion of reco111111endation to app rove resolutions for amendments in the follmvingfi1nds: 

Highway Dep artment Fund 1 3 1  



RESOLUTION # 

A R ESOULTION AMENDING THE H IGHWAY /PU BLIC WORKS FUND 1 3 1  

TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENU ES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING J U N E  30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Com m i ssion adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the 

Highway/Public Works Fund 1 3 1  on Ju ly 6, 202 1; and 

WHEREAS, a mend m e nts in the revenue a n d/or expense budgets a re now recommended to more 

accura tely reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and  expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the a mendments in revenue budgets could be Local Taxes, State or 

Federal  G rants, or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amend ments i n  the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds fo r expendi tures that were 

unknown at the t ime of the orig inal  FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not  have a d i rect revenue stream wi l l  

be prov ided for  from the ava i lab le  fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(una udited estimates) or aud i t  ( if  avai la ble), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 H ighway/Pub l ic  Works Fund 131 has been 

amended by Lo udon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that  the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as fo l lows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

O rigina l Approved Approved Amended 

B udget Amends this  Res Budget 

Audited Total FB J u ne 30, 2021 1,367,553 

Less Audited Encum brances 423,078 

PLUS PY Enc Liqu idated 194,391 

Ava i lab le  Fund Ba la nce J u ly 1, 2 0 2 1  1,138,866 

Tota l  Revenue 4,524,747 306,236 2 13,200 5,044,183 

Tota l  Ava i lable Funds 5,663,613 306,236 2 13,200 6,183,049 

Expenditure Budget 4,548,178 1, 135,628 2, 190 5,685,996 

Effect on Fund Ba lance ( 23,431 ) (829,392 ) 2 1 1,010 (641, 8 1 3 )  

End ing  Fund  Ba lance 1,1 15,435 (829,392 ) 2 1 1,010 497,053 

(SEE ATTACH ED EXH I B IT __ DETAILED SPREADSH EET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect i m m ediately a n d  is s pread u pon the 
m i n utes of Lou d o n  Cou nty Com m ission meeti n g  in  regu lar  session this 27th d a y  of J u n e  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Cieri< 

Loudon County Mayor 



A I� c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2022 

I D I E L F I G I H 

1 1  Highway Dept 131 -���count 1- 1 
6/20/2022 12:37 ---

umber I I 
I 

2021-2022 2021-2022 I Approved Proposed I Proposed l Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget ! 

Budge 

-,.-1 I I I I 
___l_ I 

5 Revenue i1 
1 4oo�o----�--� iLo-cal Taxes -

-
- --+--

--- -
+- I I ' ' 

: 4;1�� - - - fico�n-tv-P-ro-p-ertv Taxes 
1 0 - :_::__ 40 1 1 0 ,Current Property Tax -· 5 5 1 ,877 55 1 ,877 
1 1  ___ 40 120 Trustee's Prior Year 1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 

-----
I 

1 2 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 540 540 
13 ---

_ 40 1 3 0  ! Clerk & Master's Prior Year -- -----�-·=-- 5,500± ! ---5-,5-0-0-+------i 
1 4 40 1401 \Interest and Penalty ____ I ___ 2,000 j 2,000 , 
1 5 -�Q}§3-TATEl

l 
Payments in Lieu ofTaxes I 1 8 , 1 55 I 1 1 8, 1 55 I 

1 5 . I I . 
17 =-==-----�1T- Total County Property Taxes_ 
1 8 _ - 1 
1 9 40200 l�tvLocal Option Taxes 

s93,012 I 0 

20 - '!:Q_2801 jMineral Severance Tax I 62,000 I 1 0,000 
21 ·-------- ' i I I 
22 ______ _ _ _J [ Total County Local Option Taxes 62,000 I 10 ,000 I 

593,072 

72,000 
72,000 

23 · ! I 
i 24 -40-300------1- !statutory Local Taxes 

I 
-

-- I 11- I 25 40320 1 Bank Excise Tax 4,000 : 4,000 I 26 -- - 40390 \Other Statutory Local Taxes ----- 1 i 0 : -
27 c--

·
--

----n . . 
28 
29 I , Total Statutory Lo'cal Taxes 4,000 I 0 j 4,000 1 j 

I I 
30 Total Local Taxes 1-- 659,072 I 10,000 I 669,072 
31 I I I I 
32 43000 --- 1 Charges for Services - -1 I J -+-----· 
33 ___ 43 1 90 �Other General Service Charges =r · 0 I i 0 I 
34 i � I I 
35 :-:----=---�tal Charges for Services __ -=���-- ! _____ JU -o-+-i----_-_-o-+-1-----_-_-_-__ 0-+-+-1----�-._-__ - -__ -_

-
_-
-10_ 36 I ! : I . I I 

County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 1 



I Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

� I_� Highway Dept 1 3 1 =P I _ . 
-- -Account--1. 11_=-�----- 6/20/2�'!:._2 1 2 :3_7 ___ ! - _ _ __ }021-2022 I 2021-2022 Approved Proposed [ Proposed __..j 

Number I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds [ Amded Budget 'I I - --i -------, �-- ··-1- Other Local Revenues_ --, --- --=�- I' I --__J---T; ---------l 

39 _44100 ____ !Recurringltems_ -L- l . I 
40 ___

_
_ 44 120 I _�e/Rentals -+----- , 0 I � 

·-·----
0 

41 ·- � !Sale ofMaterials & Supplies 'I 5,000 ! 5 ,000 1 1 3 ,200 , -· ·--· 
42 44 1 3 5 r I Sale of Gasoline . ! o ! 

--
1 8,200 

0 -
200 · ·--43 -_ ---�lfu J Sale of Recycled Materials ____ i 

_
___ -200 T �00 I -i 44 44 1 � ! Retirees' Insurance Payments ' I 1 0 . , 

45 . 4.4 1 60-�J-LIF _LtRetirees' Life Insurance PMTS I 626 r· 626 1- -�------
46 441 60-RET-MED ! Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 2 1 , 1 60 I 2 1 , 1 60 __J 

0 -
626 -

�l , 1 60 
47 44 1 60-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS ' 3 ,749 . 3,749 [ I 3 ,749 
48 -=---=--�J.29+1 Misc�us Refunds _, ____ _l,_000 I i 3 ,000 [ _[ ____ � 
49 44 1 70-WKCMP ! !Nfucellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp I L ! 0 

3 ,000 
0 

50 44_ 1 70-CIGNA I I Miscellaneour Refunds 
_____ I I 0 1-·----!--------

51 _ _
_ 44520[ 1!.Jiiurance Recovery ! ' ! 0 . I 

52 44530  Sale o f  Equipment __ I _ __ 1 l _ 0 I _ 

-
0 -
0 -
0 

53 4453_Q.-GOVDL Sale ofEquipment-GovDeals _ _L
_
-
-

-T·____ I J =u------1·--+,-------54 44540 Sale of Property � =* I 
-
0 
-

55 =---- 44560 1 Damages Recovered frorri Individuals -t' I 
--C-

0 ------+ 56 44990 [ lQther Local Revenue . 1 1- 0 
57 =i· ' . I  i 
58 - __ t- __ T

-
otal Other Local Reve_nues __ �_ 33,7_�5 0 33,735 13,200 l 

59 I I ! 
60 

-------
I 

- - -
I 

---- I --

:; :::_-:__�� - I t : __ _  

�---
: -�i= +- i -+--1 -

:! T:tal Oth:-
Lfcal Rev�-�ues _

__
_____ - ----:-------[--

33,735 1 --o-1- 33,735 1 · 13,200l-· 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Co_m_mission Jun 27, 2022 

0 -
0 -
0 ----

46,935 
- -

46,935 

Page·2 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A Ts! c I o T E F G - -
H 

1 j Highway Dept 131 I i 
-- . . --·-- ----t- -·--- - -+------l--------+--- I 

2 Account U--- 6/20/2022 1 2 :37 I 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Number I j i Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I I I -�' ------
65 46000 =1J§!�-� of_:J'ennessee --·--i=---�- 1 ____ 

-
_ I -�_) __ _ 

-

66 _] l I i : 
67 46400 I !p-;;bii�w-;�ks Grants ____r---- i ------; 
68 464Tol IBridg� Program ! 486, 1 00 j I 486, 1 00 --� 48?_J_Q_Q_ 
69 464201 [State Aid Program (Add'r for STBGP) l ! 0 I __ O 
70 46420 STBGP ! I State ;\id Program - l_____ ! __Q_L__ _ _ _ _  I 0 
71 46420 STAIDI i State Aid Program ' 1 80,300 ! 393 , 1 62 573,� +-- · 

573,462 
72 _ 46440 STBGP :TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- SD

I
' -=��?J02! (262, 1 02) -h- ----+ 0 

73 46490 Other Public Works Grants ______ I i 0 1 I 0 

�� --± To"I Publk Wod" Grnnt< =::!:: 928,502 1 13 1 ,060 I 1 ,059,562 i ____ 0 I 1 ,059,562 

��- -t+---- ______ : _
·
-

-
--- i I _=-± -- - 1 � 

46800 ' I Other State Revenues I 
79 

--
46920 

- j g_a;o�!� & Motor Fuel Tax _-+----l ,-8-00-,-00--0-i-1-----+-1 -------+-1----

80 __ __ ___±?9301 �-�tro��m Sp�cial Tax 3 1 ,458 I 81 I _,l ______ !r-------;------+------+---
82 

·n-· 
+ I 

83 --_
---

- i  J --- ---T�tal-Other State Revenues 
-

l ,8_3_1"--,4_5_8_+! _____ 0-;----'----'---+---'----+-84 . - ! 
85 Total State of Te����s�� I 2,759,960 I 13 1 ,060 
86 ! i I ! 
87 

---------·-.- r - - ------ 1 ------ �. -----+-----
88 47000 11Fedi:ral Revenue +-- i , 89 471 00 Federal Through State ' j ! 
90 --47590-STBGP\ Other Federal Through State 1-----�--- ! I 91 47590-STBGP! j Oth;;r Federal Through State ---r-.- l ,07IJ� 3 , 1 76 1 ,075 , 1 56 

. 
l ,075 , 1 56  -1 

92 . - 47230ljDisaster Relief (FY 201 1 & 20 1 5) I 0 I 0 I O I 
93 I I I I I i - -� 94 Total Federal�

-
�!1:��.:= l 1 ,071,980 I 3 ,176 I _ _! ,075,156 --=�=-�-Q-� 1 ,075,1 561 

9s i : i i I ! 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 
A B C D I E  F G H 

1 Highway Dept 1 3 1  I - - -----�--------+--------+------·--------· 2 Account 6/20/2022 1 2:37 2021 -2022 i 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed '""""3 Number �!�----- -- · --- - - - - -- · ----- ' Org Bgt T Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ... - - 1 

:� ==---- t---·--==-��=-=--
. i 

______ T___ � +- ! ·----

98 ! -·----- I --! -----+-:, --------l 
99 

1--· I I i 
----· -----L---- - ----· -·-··-- --- ---·---·+----· I 

1 00 I : ! � �=·- ·-----�=--=-=·�- ·---· · - - · --j· -----
I 

-r- -·------< _2Q3 48000 Other Govern.!Ilents & Citizens Groups ----r!-�. -----+--------1-----1----·-----
1 03_ _ 48 1 40-PHIL Contracted �!'.!:Y.ices _______ 9 ... L___ 0 J __Q_ 
1 04 l ,------·-
1 05 

-· I ! I I ffiB-�-=----T��� Othe!_Q�vej-nments & CitizenL _ _ . _____ §}___ 0 0 I __ o_T! _________ __Q_ 
1 07 [___ I I 

� -- - --· --· ----�=:=·�---
- · - - -

.·�:=----r- -- - ----+----· ----+-
1 

-----r-·-· 

1 1  O 49000 Other Sources -- i - -- -----i 
111 �TRADE-F2 1 Sale of Assets-y_ehicle Trade-in __ __Qj 1 62,000 1 62,000 t' _ 1 62,000 
1 1 2 I - · 

m- Total Other Sources l 0 I 1 62,000 1 62,000 0 1 62,000 - ,--1 1 4 I ; i 
1 1 5  Total Revenues ----- ---- - ! I 4,524,747 1 306,236 4,830,983 I 213,200 

, 
5,044,183 116 Tl------- ! I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B C D I E  F G H 
1 Highway Dept 131 i I I 
2 Account 6/20/2022 1 2:37 2021-2022 ! 202 1-2022 Approved Proposed I Proposed 3 Number ·--- --·-··- - Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
.. I i I - ·--..,..' _______ _ 

1 11 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures ---- - - - - - -T I . --
1 1 8  60000 I I Highway;--·-

·-- --r 
1 

1 1 9 - 61000  Administration i 12o 1 0 1  County Offi�ial 1 0 1 ,8._l_l 
_
_ ! .. , -- 9,824 1 1 1 ,635 I 1 1 1 ,635 

rn-- ----·· 1 03 1  Assistant - 75,650 : 75,650 i 75,650 �-· 1 40 Salary Suppl�ment 
--

__ __ 0 : 4,9 1 5  4,9 1 5  i _ ==r 4,9 1 5  �-----__!iU.�I Fm�me�-------·-- ___ _ _ 1 0 \ \ __ 0 
1 24 1 42[Yechanics . . 4 1 ,62l_, 4 1 ,62 1 I I 4 1 ,62_!_ 
1 25 143 1 Equipment Operators 1 0 i I 0 
1 26 1 44 Equipment Operators - Heavy 202,48S- j 202,488  \ -or- · 202,488  � _: ____ . 1 45 Equipme-nt Operators - Light 296,2761=. 296,276 . -->- 296,276 
1 28 147 Truck Drivers I 1 17,02 1 I (6,000) 1 1 1 ,02 1 1 1 1 ,02 1 
1 29 1 6 1 .  Secretary _ 44,700 ! I 44,700 1 44,700 Go 1 62 Clerical P�r;-0�;�1--

--- i 
0 _L ! 0 m 1 68 Temporary Personnel . 0 1 -----1-- - 0 

1 32 - 1 69 P�rt-time Personnel I 14,976 ; 14,976 i -r--- 1 4,976 
1 33 1 87 -�rti;;·� Pay ___ 1 5_,ooo

_-t-_ 17,323 32,323 ! \ 32,323 
1 34 302 Advertising 1 50  I (58) 92 92 
1 35 _ 320 ! Dues & Membe!:_ships 6,000 1- (63) 5,937 5 ,937 
1 36 33 1 Legal Services 50Q_j 500 500 
1 37 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment I 0 0 
1 38 348 Postal Charges 1 50 ! 1 2 1  271 27 1 139-- 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms I --- 800_�_ 800 _ _ 800 
1 40 355 Travel _ ___ . 

·
- ---·-:-!- 3,500 3,500 I � ____ 3 ,500 

141  435 I Office Supplies 1 ,500 i l ,soor- --1- 1 ,500 
1 42 --- 524 

, 
In-Service/Sta�fQ��elop�ent I 2,000 j____ 2,000 , __ 2,000 

� 599 Other Charges _ . j_ O O 
1 44 7 1 9  Office Equipment 1 ,000 \ 1 ,000 _ .  1 ,000 
1 45 : 

146 �-=��-·-··----_I_�!� Ad�ini�!i_�t_i��-- _9-�,6431 ___ 29-,-56-2-+----9-51-,ilil=---_Q_- 951,2�� 
1 47 i I ! I I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 5 



1 -
2 -
3 
<+ 

1 48 

1 49 ,___ 
1 50 ,___ 
1 5 1 
1 52 -
1 53 
1 54 
1 55 

1 56 ,___ 
1 57 -
1 58 -
1 59 

, Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A IB c 
--------- Highway Dept 131 

Account 6/20/2022 1 2:37 

Number 

�r--
----

_ _ 

LJ_ 
_

_

__

_
_

_
_

_ 1 1  ---------------
- -·--- �--------· --62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
-------
---·-

-----

--·-··- -· 

3 2 1  
323 
3 5 1  
399 
402 

j E�gine�ring Services 
Explosive and Drill ing Services 
Rentals 
Other Contracted Services iAsphalt 

403 !Asphalt - Cold Mix 
404 j Asphalt - _Hot �ix __ 408 Concrete 

I 
I I : I I 
' ·-

D I E 

I 
2021 -202H 202 1-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

_ _L ' 
I -------- I ; -----·--+ I 

------·-· · · - - -· --··-+-----

I · ·500 i (500) I ' i 
5,500 I · ------- � 5 1 6  

42,500 I 50,000 
308,546 i 820,000 

6,0001 --!-- 4,500 
1 50,000 i (6 1 ,956) 

-- - - - - - · 1-

(2,000) 

I 

1 60 -
1 61 ,_____; 

---
409 1 Crushed Stone 

--::
-----

4361 Tother Road Material�-
---�Q_O_Q_j_ _ -------
I 45,000 J (5 1 6)1 ; _ _J_5 ,000 ! 

1 62 -
1 63 ,___ 
1 64 
1 65 

1 66 

1 67 
1 68 ,___ 
1 69 

1 70 
1 71 
1 72 

1 73 -
1 74 

===-43 81 !Pipe 
-----

-

__
_ _ 

443 j ,Road Signs __ 

-

444 i Salt 
445 !Sand 
468 Chemicals 

-

-

-·--·----

499 !Other Supplies� Materials 

_

===f..rtal High�vay �=�idge Maintenance 

I ! 
· 

I i--· -
----·------ -. --------------I I 

I I 
I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

20,000 ! -i's,ooo i 2,000 
20,000 : ( 1 4,000) ·-

1 ,000 i 
I 1 ,500 I ---

1 0,000 

64.:?_,54� 798,044 

-

·

·

-

-

-

-

-

F G H I I -

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -

I -t------! I ' I --

! r·- ---1---------

0 ! _ _____ i___ -0 I 0 =+ 0 -- - -

6,0 1 6  6,0 1 6  
92,500 92,500 

1 , 128,546 
·-

-· -i--
1 0,500 I I 1 , 1 28,546 

88,044 � 
5,oo(�--

--

44,484 
lS,000 -- I 
20,000 . ===t 
1 7,000 ' 
6,000 ------
1 ,000 
1 ,500 I 

1 0,000 I 
I 

1 ,445,590 0 

- - --

1 0,500 
88,044 

5,000 
44,484 
1 5 ,000 
20,000 -
1 7,000 
6,00Q_ 
1 ,000 
1 ,500 

· 1 0,000 

1 ,445,590 

Page.6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A Isl C I D I E F G H 

� · 

*- Highway Dept 131 I I -A��ount
-- W--=--==-�-- 6/20/2022 1 2 :37  __ 202}:2o-i!1 2021-2022 T Approved _ Proposed Proposed__: 

Number I J OrK Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Co_m_mission Jun 27, 2022 Page 7 



A B! 
I I 1 J _ ---- T � --
I 2 I-- Account 

Number 3 

c 

Loudon Cou nty 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 I 
D I E 

Highway _Dept 13 1 __ _,_ ___ _ +---
T I Amds f F I G 

I 
. proved I Proposed 

Amdcd Bg:t I I 

H 

LL _ _________ ' -'-I __ _ 
�::-------· __ GS�-6%t-l���:�n�::�:�---· · · · ·- -- ·-·· 

. l --- 14,000 ; ·+--- ��� I I 
1 97 ����- 342 P�Control----=�-

-
==-

-=----=-J_ _ _  TI 94 1 _1-=_=:=__ I -- 94 1 =r= 
1 4,000 

94 1 
1 98 ________ __ 399 I Other Contracted Serv\��-? _ _ ___ L__ 4,000 i _____ T 4,000 1 I 4,00_Q_, 
1 9� 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies I I 1 ,000 ! -1 1 ,000 1 1  1 1 ,000 . 
200 ------- 413 Drug' and Medical s�Pp\i��- i I 1 ,700 I I - 1 ,700 1 ,700 ' 

201 4 1 5 1  Electricity : ! 1 0, 1 00 j 1 0, 1 00 1 0 , 1 00 
202 ===----��� I Garage Supplies --=-=�-=----· ·--T- 6,000 -1---�--- 6,000 I 6,000 
203 ______ 427LJice ______ _ _ ____ _____ __ J__-==:1 600 ! _ j 600 . 600 
204 _______ _!5 1 1  Uniforms ______ __ ! ! 20,000 j · 20,000 I 20,QQ_Q_ 
205 ______ 506 Liability Insurance �- -- l 94,000 I 7,456 I 1 0 1 ,456 I 1 0 1 ,456 
206 508 Premiums on Bonds : 700 I =:r: 700 700 
20�-�===�--5 1 0  Trustee's Com1:!1-J!'.'.'i9_�-- --�=-=:_J_ 30,0oo

1
!-=--- 685_- 30,68-5 5 ,000 35 ,685 1 

208 5 1 1 Vehicle & Equip Insurance , 0 0 
209 . 599 Other Charges --------- I 4,000 T- (685) . 3 ,3 1 5  l 3 ,3 1 5  :�� === � -�- I Total :,���a-:e���:: - ' 1 87 ,041 ! _ 7 ,456 t- 194,497 i 5,0� 199,497 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 8 



A c 
1 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

D I E I t ! F G H 

�
------ ---

--
--1-1- Highway Der:>! 13�-----;- ____j_____ ; 

2021-2022 I 202 1-2� L3J Account 
131 Number 

4 
-
-
- 6/20/2022 12 :37 -·---

Approved I Proposed ! Proposed 
Org Bgt I Amds j Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

__J I m 66000 Employee Benefits- I 
'"'214 l 88  Bonus Payments ------ --- ----+-!------

! 0 --0-
12 1 5  __!_���_RET-MED Bonus Payments -- --�----- �--__J 0 ___ 0 
2 1 6  20 1 Social Security 56,392 ! 304 i 56,696 1 56,696 
2 1 7  

21 8 

2 1 9  

220 

221 

223 

-· 

- ·------· 
---·--· 20 1 

204 
------··-·---·----204 ---

205 - -
------206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

Social Securi_ty ___ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - --
:----6()91-- -

State Retirement- Pe��i--;;�-s--- 60,025 i 330 t· 60,355 60,355  
State Retirement- Pensions --------- I -"--T--659+ I I -- ------------
Employee & Dependent -ins���nce 2,00__Qj_ _____ � 2,000 I _______ 2,000 _ 
Life Insurance . 3 ,303 I ( 1 5 1 ) 1  3 , 1 52 3 , 1 52 
Life insurance - Retir��-�-- 1 ,262 ! 1 59 ! 1 ,42 1 1 ,42 1 

--------- �- -
Medical Insurance 209,890 \ 1 ,5 1 0  2 1 1 ,400 2 1 1 ,400 ' Medical Insurance -�eti�����-- I 43,495 ! - (29,537) . 1 3 ,958 1 3 ,958  

2221 
I--
224 207-RET-MED 

Medical Insurance - S� _lj��� -
-

- I 1 8,495 I _?.,396 ! 2 1 ,89 1  2 , 190 24,08 1  225 207-SRHTH 
226 208 ---- ·----
227 208-RET-DEN 
228 209 
229 

1----1--· 
2 1 0  
2 12 230 

Dental Insurance I 12,853 ! 756 ! 1 3 ,609 1 3 ,609 
Dental ]n,urnnoe - Retin,-�i:.::� : 3 ,74�� ·- __ _l

_
, 1 00 I 4,848 4,848 

Disability Insurance 0 0 
Unemployment Comp�n_:;�ti�-� 5 ,000 1===---+-- 5 ,000 5 ,00� 
Employer Medicare · 1 3 , 1 8 8 l 72 1 3 ,260 1 3 ,260 1-

2
-
3
-1
1 
______ 2_1_2-+--4-E_m__.p_Jo-"'y-e-r -M-e-dicare 

--------- i 1 42 i 1 
232 ----- 5 1 3 Workman's Comp��ti;�-fu-s�rance 58,000 i (1 1 ,323)! 46,677 I -1 ' 
233 ----

--��=-

-
·-

i I I I 
I !Total Employee Benefits 487,651 ! (3 1 ,974) 1  455,677 I 2,1 90 \ 234 

235 ----==- I J_ I I 
236 ! i . 
237 

46,677 

-- 457�67 
---

-·-----·-
238 1----1---- � ·

--------
239 1-1---------------f-+--------- -----·· 
240 

-+---- , --- - - _,_ I [ _____ -3 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

I : 

Page 9 



1 
2 I-
3 

A IBI 

Loudon Cou nty 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 , 2022 

c I D I E I F G H 
Highway D ept 1 3 1  I ! __J_ Account \ I 6/20/20_!�E}.·7----··- . 2021-2022 '.2o21 -io� Approved Proposed_ I - Proposed 

Number I I Org Bgt i Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds T Amded Budget 
� -- __ -_ ___ _ _ _  , ___ _  ! I I ____ 1 . ------

_J_ _____ _ E2---- 68000 1  ! Capita l Outlay __ _ _ _ · ··-- ·· -- , I .J_ ___ 
_ [ ___

_ 

---·�--· ·---· - ---

·

= � 32 1 -BMIL_IS. _ Engineering Services - -· ·-
� , ! � 0 1 0 

243 - 32 1 -STBGP Engineering Services l I 0 l O 244 332-BMILK Evaluation and Te�ting--�--- ·-· � [ 0 
··

-1 0 245----- 339  Matching Share- Add'! for ST_BGP i _ _ _ ·- j 0 ! 0 �---- 339-BRIDG Matching Share - - - --- --- · · - · --
3 ,5 1?_j_ ___ _  _J 3 ,5 1 5  i _.L_ 3,5 1 5  _ 

247 339-STBGP !Matching Share ·-
-

- - - ---·- ---
5,894 i __ (?,894)1 0 I J 0 

248 339-STAID Matching Share 3 ,606 ! 7,864 1 1 1 ,470 I I 1 1 ,470 249 399-STBGP Contracted Service� �STBGP I 0 r--·-· 8,80ol 8,800 i 8,800 . . ··----·----!-- 4----·------· � ____ .404-_!3MILK Asphalt - Hot Mi� _ _ 
- · -

· - I � _ __ __ _  _j 0 _L_ ____ _Q__ 
251. _::___i04�STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix -·- _ ----·- . I 963 ,780 i._ 1 2,840+

-
- 976,620 =t' -=- ·--- 976,620 

2521 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 

_ :....i Crushed Stone 
·---·· · · - I 3 ,000 ! ·----+-- 3 ,000 __ 3 ,000 

Bridge Construction I 486, 1 00 i I 486, 1 00 486, 1 00 
409 --
705 --· 
706 -- -------790 ---------7 1 1  -------
7 1 4  

Building Construction ---·--
-· 

: 
r-------- I --

Other Equipment (Plot!_�I�:·�- ·-- - I _J=._ ___ ___ l_ 0 I 
·=r=--===- 0 

I Highway Equipment ' i I 0 i 0 
Furniture & Fixtures 

· · - _ __ ' ! _____ _ J 0 I I 0 

Maintenance Equipm�� --·----
; -=----i 0 � - 0 

259 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles ----- 50,000T_
_

_ I 50,000 
. 

50,000 1 
258 7 1 7  

26D 7 1 8-TRADE-F2 1 Vehicle Trade-ins -------- 0 i 1 66,870 I 1 66,870 1 66,870 
261 726 State Aid Projects - Add'l·for STBGP 

··: i 0 0 
262 -- 726-STAID State Aid Projects --- · -- - 1 80,300 i 393 , 1 62 I 573,462 573 ,462 
263 ---- 726-STBGP 1 State Aid Projects -- --- - 262, 1 02-r- (262, 1 02) 1  - O -,---- O I 
264 --- ·-·· - -·--· · · - -- I : ! . i 
265 ______ Total Capita l Outl�y�=·::�::: .� : 1 ,958,297 ; __ __::__�1;s40 :-· 2,279,837] OT 2,279,837 
266 ------ ---- ----- - - ·-· 

-
- . . --- ! �-- ! J I I 2,190 5,685,99� 267 �OTAL HIGHWAYS ---- i 4,548,178 I . 1 , 135,628 i 5,683,806 I 

��;� =-�- �1'� =::_ -�-=:-___ t L�=�--�-- k-- I _ _ _ _ _  =--= 
, I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 1 0  



Loudon Cou nty 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 , 2022 

A B C D I E  F G H � Highwa}' Dept 131 I L ! ---------

-1 

__2._ - Account 6/20!�022 12:37 _ _ I 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Number Org Bgt lAmds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

�-- I ! ·--- -·--··--·--

---+-'

--

-
---+-

-

-
-

-
-

-+--

-

---�------_, 
272 80000 !  1Debt Service ______ �--------�--- i �--·-----i 
273 I i i l I I 274-- 82 1 20 jHighways and Streets - ;---· ! J= I �=�----- ���I:��'.:�'.:::::�=�-��=--�------- � ;-· ·- - -- --· 1 �----

__ i-- ----- ·- ---� 
277 - 6 1 2  Principal on Other Loans 0 ! 0 I I 0 
218 

-
_ I . . . 

i _J_ _ _ ____ , � Total Principal on Notes 0 t--- 0 0 0 +---- 0 
280 - - ---!----·------- ___ __,_i -- ------1 �-- I - - ·  -\- I 
�--- 82220 ! Highways and Streets ----

-�
-· ____ _J_ ______ _ _ _ 

__j___ _ _____ J ___ _ -- ------l 
283 604 Interest on Notes 0 j ! 0 I 0 
284 I --·· ! I o I I o 

�--- -
Total Interest on N�t�s__ ___ ___ 0 : .. 0 I 0 I �------·_Q_ 

�Total Debt Service 
.. --�--- - --or _ o I o o I ----o 

�::-- 99000 i Other Uses I ----\-· . -+--------i 
290- --- 99 1 00 Transfers Out 

------ \ l - I 0 ! 0 291 590 I Transfers to Oth�ds(17 i Tractor) j----· ! 0 -1· 0 
292 . --- ! l ! -------! 
293 Total Transfers Out 0 \ 0 I 0 0 0 � 

-

-

-

-

�·

· 

__

___

_

_ 

, 

294 i � - --1--------t-------+------�--------l 
295 I ! 
295 I - -·- ! I i 297-- ····---- - --- i - I I 
298 Total Expenditures 

·----- -
4,548,178 i ·-J:J35-:628T 5,683,806 2,1901-----5-,6-85-,-99_6__. 

299 I I . . ! I ' 
300 -n ----- - - · ·· --·-- ·· - ·----t-·-- · · ·--r- ----+--------·-I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 1 1  



A B c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fi�cal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

I D E F G H �·--- Account 
Number 

L-- Highway Dept 131 --+ t 6/20/2022 12 :37 . ------·--·----- I 

2021-2022 
Org Bgt 

! 
Apprnvod I P•opo<0d I P•opmd ! 2021-2022 ·+ I Amded Bgt Amds--· 1 Amded Budget ! Amds q ---- --·-··---·-· --· _______ J_ ---

J__ ! --
301 Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 ·· ----·- 1 ,367,553 ! j ! 
302 �ess Audited Encumbrances ___ I 423,078 i I �-=-----+---------
�: P�.�:::,::�:i1::•_d--,:u v'."''.''_ T�:.cin' (3/202Z) .

· 

194,3: ' _ _ _ __ 
I _ ---=+-- - ---+-_ 

---=-== 
306 1��t!!11�t��,,�-):il!.,l��!@�!t�.!1.�'��1.��-!!�.1·!!1Y·· �·, . .2"g7J -: .• lft-'-: · · , 1 ,138,866 i ---r 1 , 138,866 I I 1 ,138,866 , I 

,--

-
-

--
---

._-- . .--
307 -- ----- II I -- -- - --

-
- : --- ___ j___ _j I 

308
____ 

. i _ __ __ _ _  _'._=+= ____ ,____ I I 

::: Total �•=-W - -- -- --.:���;: I 4::,���6-:r 4,830,9831 2 13,200 I 5,044,1 83 ' 
3 1 2  __ ______ J ! ___ • _ 1 I --t �:� T�tal AvaHabl•� ---- I 5,663,6 13 i 306,2361 5,969,849 : 2 13.ZOOj 6,183 ,049 
3 1 5  I I ! t � I 
31 6 Expenditure Bud�et ------ ! 4,548,17.iJ 1 , 135,628 5,683,80� ___b!.90-+-1 ---5-,-68_5_,-99-6--1 
31 7 I I I ; I 
31 8  Total Expe�itures and Transfer Out 

- - ·  I 4,548,17� 1 ,135,628 1 5,683,806 I 2,190 I _ 5,685,996 
31 9 IT __ i 1 1_ I I 
320 Estimated Ending Fund Balance ___ I 1 , 1 15,435 I (829,392)1 286,043 I 2 1 1 ,0 1 0  I 497,053 
321 1 I ----- I L i i I 

��� - -
- --41---------t-F : -+ 1· 324 __ 

·- .  I I ·-==- ; F _ : .. I . -

I ��:-_-------+r-- ----· : J ---1 + -t----1---
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 Page 1 2  



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration l?freco111111e11dation to approve resolutions .for amendments in the following.fimds : 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR B EGINNING J U LY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that inc luded the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on J u ly 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of  Education has recommended and  approved amendments i n  the 

revenue a nd/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated a nd/or known revenues and 

expenditu res for  the current fiscal year :  and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for  the amendments  in  revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or  G rants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sou rces; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the t ime of the o riginal  FY 202 1 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for a mendme nts in  the expense budgets that d o  not have a d i rect revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or  aud i t  ( if ava i lable ), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Genera l  Pu rpose School Fund 141 has been 

a mended by Loudon County Comm ission .  

B E  I T  FURTHER RESOL VED, that  the  projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end h a s  b e e n  adjusted and  i s  

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 5, 539, 797 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 490,0l 2 

Available Fund Balance July l, 2021 5,049,785 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 40,797,558 2,951,294 0 43,748,852 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 42,514,458 1,535,815 0 . 44,050,273 

Effect on Fund Balance ( 1 , 7 1 6,9001 1,415,479 0 1,415,479 

Ending Fund Bala nce 3,332,885 4,498,364 4,748,364 

[SEE ATTACH ED EXH IBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSH EET] 

BE IT FINAL L Y  RESOL VED, that th is resol ut ion take effect i m m ed iately a n d  is spread u pon the 
minutes of Loudon County Com m i ssion meet ing in  regu la r s ess ion this 27th day of  J u n e  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BU DGET AMEN DMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

General Fund 141  
--

Account Number 6/20/2022 1 4:52 2021-2022 2021-2022 Annroved Pronosed Pronosed 
--

-- - Oril(inal Budget Amendments Amended Budl'et Amendments Amended Bud!!et I General Purpose Sc�ool Revenu� • - I I I I I I I -�:�� I ::: I I Local Taxes I I I I I I 1 - --��� 401""' 

,,,, Countv Proner1v Taxes -10100 
40 1 1 0 , :: Current Property Tax 9,892,092 0 9,892,092 0 9,892,092 ---

40 1 20 -- Trustee's Collections Prior Year 1 00,000 0 1 00,000 O 1 00,000 -----

40125 , :; Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 1 5,000 0 1 5,000 O 1 5 ,000 
------

401 30 �= Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 1 75 ,000 0 175,000 O 1 75,000 
---

40140 Interest and Penaltv 35,000 0 35,000 O 35,000 
·---------

- 40 1631TATI' I 1 - - _ _  _ !Payments in Lieu ofTaxes I 324,6451 0 I 324,645 I O I 3
_
24,645 I ==-1 -----

Total Count Pro ert Taxes · 1 0,54 1 ,737 0 1 0,54 1 ,737 O 1 0,54 1 ,737 �:_��= 
l-10200 I lcmmtv Local Oorion Taxes I I I I I I I ___ , 

402 10 Local 0 lion Sales Tax 0 ' - -----4.8o0,6iio I 
-- --

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 
---------0 ------35,0clo ----

Total Count • Local 0 tion Taxes 4,835,000 0 4,835,000 O 4,835,000 -=: 
-10300 Statutorv Local Ta.<e" 

- ---
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000 

--

40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 0 0 0 0 O ---· --
Total Statutorv Local Taxes 30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000 

Total Local Taxes 15,406,737 0 15,406,737 0 15,406,737 ---= 
141000 I !Licenses and Permits I I I I I I 1- -----------11100 Ucense" 

4 1  I J U  
- . -

0 1 ,200 Marriage Licenses 1 ,200 0 1 ,200 --- -----

.. 
Total Licenses 1 ,200 0 1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

-- --!Total Licenses and \ermits I 1,2001 0 I 1,200 I 0 I 1,200 I 1 --- ·- _ _  _ 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 
County Commission June 27, 2022 1 



BUDvl'.. T AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 6/20/2022 14:52 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

-13500 Education Charf!es 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

I 
Aooroved 

Amended Ilutle:et 

' 

- -
43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 0 0 0 I 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
43583 TB! Criminal Background Fee 

Total Education Charges 

Total Charges for Current Services 

44000 
-1-1 1 00 

44 1 1 0 
44 130 
44145 
44 146 

44 1 60-RET 
44 1 60-RET 
44 1 60-RET 

44 1 6 1 -COBRA 
4 4 1 70 
44 1 70 
44 170 

--

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 
County Commission June 27, 2022 

Other Local Revenues 

Uecurrinf:' Items 
Investment Income 
Sale of Material and Suppl ies 
Sale ofRecvcled Materials 
E-Rate Funding 

DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 
LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 
VIS Retirees' Insurance Payments 
DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 

Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds 

TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Recurr ing Items 
-

NnnrecurrinP' !tenu 

Sale of Eauioment 
Sale of  Property 
Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

1 5,000 0 1 5,000 
0 0 0 

15 ,000 0 I 1 5.000 

15,000 0 15,000 

75,000 0 ' 75,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

50,000 0 50,000 
7,300 0 7,300 
5 . 1 00 0 5, 1 00 

0 0 0 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

139,400 0 139,400 

0 1 7.275 1 7,275 
0 1 .9 1 8.500 1 ,9 1 8.500 
0 0 0 

0 1 ,935,775 . 1 ,935,775 

Pronosed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 1 5,000 
0 0 
0 1 5,000 

0 15,000 

0 _ 75 000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 50,000 
0 7,300 
0 5, 100 
0 0 
0 2,000 
0 0 
0 0 

0 El9,400 

0 1 7,275 
0 1 ,9 1 8,500 
0 0 

0 1 ,935,775 

-·----
· -

··--
----

-- ·- ·--··-· -
-----

---
-------

· ---
·-·--··· 

---
---

-·- · · · 
· ·-·-

-----
-··---

--· --
· ·--

·-
- · -· ---

·-··-
---

- · --
·--

,, ___ _ 
--------

---
---

- · - · - -
· --- -
-- --

2 



Account Number 

Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 
465 1 1  
465 1 5  
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 

- 46590 SLC - . 

46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46591 
46592 
46594 
466 1 0  
46640 

-

46800 
46840 
4685 1 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
4698 1  
46990 

-

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BU DGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

612012022 14:52 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 
Basic Education Program 
Early Childhood Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Bridge Camp 
Leaming Camo Transoortation 
Summer Leaming Camps 
STEAM Mini Camos 
Other State Education Funds 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Connectivity 
Family Resource Center 
Career Ladder Program 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

' 

' -

' 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

139,400 1,935,775 

22,205,000 1 9,000 
738,754 0 

58,467 0 
0 1 52,002 
0 1 03,022 
0 387,754 
0 1 1 0,787 
0 74,000 
0 0 

1 78,002 524 
1 60,000 0 

0 0 
30,2 1 1 0 
88,600 0 

0 0 

23,459,034 847,089 

0 0 
I ,  1 50,000 0 

1 , 1 50,000 0 

24,609,034 847,089 

0 9,998 
0 83,6 10  
0 0 

0 93,608 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 
2,075,175 o 

22,224,000 0 
738,754 0 

58,467 0 
1 52,002 0 
1 03,022 0 
387,754 0 
1 1 0,787 0 
74,000 0 

0 0 
1 78,526 0 
1 60,000 0 

0 0 
30,2 1 1 0 
88,600 0 

0 0 

24,306,123 0 

0 0 
1 , 1 50,000 0 

1 , 1 50,000 0 

25,456,123 0 

9,998 0 
83,6 1 0  0 

0 0 

93,608 0 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 
2,075,175 

22,224,000 
738,754 

58,467 
1 52,002 
1 03,022 
387,754 
1 1 0,787 
74,000 

0 
1 78,526 
1 60,000 

0 
30,2 1 1 
88,600 

0 

24,306,123 

0 
I ,  1 50,000 

1 , 1 50,000 

25,456,123 

9,998 
83,6 1 0  

0 

93,608 

-----·-

·--
- --- -··-

--

·-
--

-· -
--- - -· 

- -- ---

-- -· ·  -· --·-
-----

--

- ---

-

--

---- -

- ----· · --

-·--
· -

---· - -·-

·-----

- - - --

--- --

- ----

-

- -- -- - -

·-

--

---··- - --



Account Number 

47000 

-17100 
-. -

47143 
47147 
47 147 EES 
47590 VR 

-17600 
47640 

-
Total Federal Government 

48600 
4 8 1 30 
486 1 0  

486 1 0-ALT 
4861 0-BIT 

486 10-CAMP 
486 1 0-CHR 

4861 0-CL 
486 1 0-FAM 
486 1 0-FRC -. -

486 1 0-LCAP 
486 1 0-LCEF 

486 1 0-MUSIC 
486 1 0-NMS 

4861 0-RTI 
4861 0-SHOE 

486 1 0-SUP 
4861 0-WSF 

48990 
48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Revenues 

'.fo.tal General Purpose School 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 
County Commission June 27, 2022 

B UD GET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Federal Government 

Federal J'lirouf!h State 

Special Education . Grants to States 
Safe and Drug-free Schools State Grant 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 

Total Federal Throu!!h State 

Direct Federal Revenue 

ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Citizens Groups 
Contributions 
Donations 
Donations - Alternative School 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 
Donations - Camo Bravado 
Donations - Christmas 
Donations - CL 
Donations • FAM 
Donations - FRC 
Donations - LCA 
Donations - LCEF . .  

Donations - MUSIC 
Donations - North Middle School 
Donations - RT! 
Donations - SHOE 
Donations - SUP 
Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Groups 

Other 
Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

0 27,744 
249,284 (5 1 ,900) 

95,271 ( 1 8,6 1 8) 
2 10,632 0 

555,187 (42,774) 

7 1 ,000 0 

71,000 0 

Approved 

!Amended Budget 

27,744 
1 97,384 
76,653 

2 10,632 

512,413 

7 1 ,000 

71 ,000 

626,187 (42,774) I 583,413 

0 1 8,500 1 8,500 
0 I 5,385 1 5 ,385 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 6,445 6,445 
0 5,600 5,600 
0 1 2,0 1 8  1 2,0 1 8  
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 1 1 ,208 1 1 ,208 

0 69, 1 56 69, 1 56 

0 0 0 
0 48,440 48,440 
0 0 0 

40,797,558 2,951,294 43,748,852 

0 0 0 

40,797,558 2,951,294 43,748,852 

Prooosed 

Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Proposed 

Amended Budoct 

27,744 
1 97,384 
76 653 

2 1 0,632 

512,413 

7 1 ,000 

71 ,000 

583,413 

1 8,500 
1 5,385 

0 
0 
0 

6,445 
5,600 

12,0 1 8  

- ... 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 1 ,208 

69, 156 

.. .. 
0 

48,440 
0 

43,748,852 

0 

43,748,852 

-

--- - -·-
·-- ---

··--- - - · 

---- -

···· ·- ---- ..  -

---·-·-
-----

--·- -

·---
----· -·---·-· 

· - ··-

---

-

-· ·-··-·-· 

-··--·· 

-- --

-----
··----· - ---· · -

--·- -----

---····· 

-----· - -
- ·----· 

- - · -··-

····-----

----
-- --- -

-----

------·· -

-----
-··----·-

·- -
- · - - ·--·· - -

-·--·-·---

--···-
-- - -

·----

--·--·····--
----

· · - · --··-

···-- --·-

--·---·-

--- - - - · · · ·  

------·--

--··· ····-



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund r4r 
Account Number 6/20/2022 1 4:52 

General Puroose School Exoenditu res 

70000 Education 

i(OOO Instruction 

71 100 Re<Tu/ar Instruction Pro<'ram 

1 1 6 Teachers 
1 1 6 BC Teachers - Bridge Camp 
1 1 6 SLC Teachers -Summer Leaming Camos 
1 1 6  SMC Teachers - STREAM Mini Ca mos 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Proe:ram 
128 Homebound Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
1 63 BC Educational Assistants - Bridge Camo 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Bud<'et Amendments 

1 4,688,469 294,000 
0 99,900 
0 249,3 1 8  
0 78,732 

50,000 0 
7,000 0 

1 ,207,684 24,200 
0 1 0,800 

1 63 SLC Educational Assistants - Summer Leaming Camos 0 46,285 
-

163 
1 95 
198  
20 1 
20 1 
20 1 
201  
204 
204 
204 
204 

205-RET - . 
-

206 
206-RET 

207 
207-RET 

208 
208-RET 

2 1 0  
2 1 2  
2 1 2  
2 1 2  
2 1 2  

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

SMC 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 
VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 

Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps 
Certified Substitute Teachers ' . 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
Social Securitv - Bridge Camp 
Social Securitv - Summer Leaming Camps 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camos 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - BriMe Camo 
State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camos 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Emolover Medicare 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 
Employer Medicare - Summer Leaming Camas 
Em plover Medicare - STREAM Mini Camos 

0 7,535 
45,600 0 

1 28,9 1 4  0 
997,423 19,700 

0 7,03 1 
0 I 8,327 
0 5,349 

1 ,588, 1 1 9 3 1 ,900 
0 1 1 ,293 
0 28,786 
0 8,6 1 5  

2,803 0 
57,632 (5,000) 
1 4,700 0 

2,622,9 1 3  64,000 
52,828 0 

1 32, 143 ( 1 5,000) 
36,800 0 
25,000 0 

232,448 4,600 
0 1 ,644 
0 4,286 
0 1 ,25 1 

Ann roved Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 

1 4,982,469 0 
99,900 0 

249,3 1 8  ( 1 0,000) 
78,732 (3, 1 60) 
50,000 0 

7,000 0 
1 ,23 1 ,884 0 

1 0,800 0 
46,285 (4,000) 

7,535 (650) 
45,600 0 

1 28,9 1 4  0 
1 ,0 1 7, 1 23 0 

7,03 1 0 
18 ,327 (870) 
5,349 (236) 

1 ,6?0,0 19  0 
1 1 ,293 0 
28,786 ( 1 ,300) 

8,6 1 5  (369) 
2,803 0 

52,632 0 
1 4,700 0 

2,686,9 1 3  0 
52,828 0 

1 1 7, 1 43 0 
36,800 0 
25,000 0 

237,048 0 
1 ,644 0 
4,286 (200) 
1 ,25 1 (55) 

- .-

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

1 4,982,469 
__--<J<T,900 

239,3 1 8  
75,572 
50,000 

7,000 
1 ,23 1 ,884 

1 0,800 
42,285 

-· J'i,885 
45,600 

128,9 1 4  
1 ,0 1 7, 123 

7,03 1 
1 7,457 
5 , 1 13 

1 ,620,0 1 9  
1 1 ,293 
27,486 

8,246 
2,803 

. 52,632 
1 4,700 

2,686,9 1 3  
52,828 

1 1 7,1 43 
36,800 
25,000 

237,048 
1 ,644 
4,086 
1,196 

LCBOE: 

· ·-

· ··-·- · --

· · - ---

·-· 

· ----··-

-

--- --· 

--

··------

-- -·· ·--

--- -·· -·-

Summer Camp 
amendments. 

- -

-------

. -

- -- ---

---

·---·-
----- -

· ---

- ... ____ , --
-- ·- --

- - -···----

·----·--

-- - · · -

· · - -

--- -

----

-

· -
- - -

··-

--- ---

- ----

- --

- - - ---

· · ···-···· 

5 



Account Number 

-

355 
399 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 

- 429 
429 
429 
429 
449 
47 1 
524 
599 
599 
599 
599 
790 
790 - -

790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 
EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

FLM 
GBS 
NMS 
PES 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

BUDGET AMEN DMENTS 
Genernl Fund 1 4 1  

6/20/2022 14:52 

Travel 
Other Contracted Seivices 

Instructional Supplies 
Instructional Suoolies - Bridge Camp 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Leaming Camos 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schc 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementar'I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Originnl Budget Amendments 
5,000 0 

98.600 1 5.06 1 
1 1 8.000 2.000 

0 0 
0 1 .266 
0 2.778 

48. 1 97 6. 1 44 
1 9,786 9.950 
33, 1 96 ( 1 ,262) 
25,832 (3,385) 

Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schoo 35.623 (3 .546) 

I Aon roved 

l/\mended Bud!!et 
5,000 

I 1 3.66 1 
' 1 20.000 

I 0 
1 .266 
2,778 

54.3 4 1  
I 29,736 

3 1 ,934 
22,447 
32,077 

Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 (7. 1 42) I 38.898 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42.256 9.957 52.2 1 3  
Instructional Suppl ies - Philadelphia Elementary S 26.782 8 1 7  27,599 
Instructional Suppl ies - Steekee Elementary Schoc 1 3.975 (470) 1 3 ,505 
Textbooks 225.000 0 225.000 
Software 50.000 1 0.000 60,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 (2,000) 0 
Other Charges 0 5.000 5,000 
Other Charges 0 5.000 5.000 
Other Charges 0 5.000 5,000 
Other Charges 0 3.500 3,500 
Other Equipment 250.000 ( 1 82,630) 67,370 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 1 2,780 (3,659) 9, 1 2 1  
Other Eauioment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 1 3 ,272 1 ,523 14 .795 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 9,037 4.000 1 3 ,037 
Other Eauipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch 7,776 6,600 1 4,376 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementarv School 9,369 1 4,373 23.742 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 1 3,526 1 9,726 33.252 
Other Eauioment - North Middle School 30.865 (4,650) 26,2 1 5  
Other Equipment - Phi ladelphia Elementary Schoc 1 1 .6 1 9  1 0,062 ; 2 1 .6 8 1  
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 60 1 5,33 1 5,932 

Total Regulnr Instruction Program 23,039,608 926,896 23,966,504 

P roposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 
0 5,000 
0 1 1 3 66 1 
0 1 20.000 
0 0 
0 1 .266 
0 2.778 
0 54.34 1 
0 29.736 
0 3 1 .934 
0 22,447 
0 32,077 
0 38,898 
0 - 52.2 1 3  
0 27,599 
0 1 3,505 
0 225.000 
0 60.000 
0 0 
0 5,000 
0 5.000 
0 5,000 
0 3,500 

(9,000) 58,370 
0 9, 1 2 1  
0 . 1 4 .795 
0 1 3,037 
0 1 4,376 
0 23,742 
0 33,252 
0 26,2 1 5  
0 2 1 ,6 8 1  
0 5,932 

(29,840) 23,936,664 

- --- - - · -

- - ---

- -- -

-- - ---

------

- -- - -- ··· 

-

---- ·-

-----

····-----

- -----

· - ·· ·- · - - - -

- -- -·-

--·-· - - · - --

-- · ---- - -

··- -

- - - ---

-·-

--

-- - - --·· 
·· -

------ · --

· -

·- ···-····· 

---·--- -

---------

------

--- -·-· 

--

----·-

--

-·-- -----

6 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

General Fund 141 -·-··-

Account Number 6/2012022 1 4:52 2021-2022 2021-2022 A roved Pro osed Pro osed ------

Original Budget I Amendments I Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

---

71200 ram 
-

---··· 

1 16 1 .460.489 0 1 .460.489 0 1 ,460,489 
---

1 1 6 VR 93.942 0 93,942 0 93,942 
--- ------

1 1 7 1 I Career Ladder Program I 4,0001 0 I 4.000 I 0 I 4,000 
1 28 1 !Homebound Teachers I 23,000I (2 1 .000ll 2,000 I 0 I 2.000 
1 63 Educational Assistants 38 1 .076 7.272 388,348 O 388,348 
1 63 VR Educational Assistants • 57,029 0 57,029 0 57,029 ---- -

1 7 1  Soeech Pathologist 265,957 24,669 290,626 O 290.626 -·----
1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 40.000 0 40,000 O 40.000 --··----

195 Certified Substitute Teachers 5,000 0 5,000 O 5 ,000 
---

1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 27,000 0 27,000 O 27,000 
20 1 Social Security 1 35,683 1 ,98 1  1 37,664 0 1 37,664 ·-·--·-
20 1 VR Social Security 9,360 0 9,360 0 9,360 1 I 204 State Retirement 2 1 5.076 3,025 2 1 8, 1 0 1  O 2 1 8. 1 0 1  I I ·--·-·· 

I 204 VR State Retirement 1 5,948 0 1 5,948 0 1 5,948 I I ·-

205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 860 0 860 O 860 ---

206 I I Life Insurance 8,4 1 8  0 8,4 1 8  O 8,4 1 8  
206-RET LIF Life Insurance 1 ,5 1 1  0 1 ,5 1 1  0 1 ,5 1 1  -------

206 1 VR iLife Insurance - VR Grant 798 0 798 0 798 
-----· - - - - - --ioi! ________ _ 

i MedicaT!;:;-�urance 
--- --- ----·---·- · 

357,291 0 357,291 0 357,291 
---- ---· ·207-RETiM:fo- - TM.�dic-;;-lln�u�nce 

_________ _ 
3,750 0 3,750 0 3 750 ·--- --

---·-·----207!VR. _____ %<li��ll�;�;:;-n-;,-;-:\;Ro�-;,(·--- ----- -- ---- 29.856 o 29.856 o 29:856 
--

- . ··---· -·-----··· ; -·· ··-· ·-·-· .. - -+:-- -- ·-- ·-·-- ·- --·-·· -----208\ ' Dental Insurance 17 ,000 0 1 7,000 O 1 7,000 
-- ---2o8-RETJDEN ____ i°Dental Insurance ---------------· 

4,300 o 4,300 o 4 300 ----· --· 

· ·- -- - ---- ---wsr-VR ·--· ·· To;;-�W.lln�;:;;:;:;-ce -vR Gra�--- ------ -- -- ·- - -
1 ,500 0 1 ,500 O 1:500 

2 12  Employer Medicare 3 1 ,740 358 32,098 0 32,098 
--

2 1 2  VR Employer Medicare 2, 1 99 0 2. 1 99 0 2, 1 99 · ----
429 Instructional Supplies 4 1 ,752 33,000 74,752 0 74,752 

··------

499 Other Supplies & Materials 40,000 29,744 69,744 O . . 69.744 ---- -··· -
725 Special Education Equipment , I 03,500 9 1 ,000 1 94,500 0 1 94,500 ·--·····-

I I !Total Special Instruction Program I 3,378,0351 170,0491 3,548,0841 0 I I I· -· ·-3,548,084 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committj!e June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 7 



Account Number -- .  
71300 

1 1 6 
1 1 7 
1 63 
1 95 
198  
20 1  
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
336 
355 
425 
429 
499 
790 

--
Total Instruction 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

VIS 

L!F 

DEN 

PES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

6/20/2022 1 4 :52 

Vocational Education Proe!ram 

Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Educational Assistants 
Cenified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security Stale Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance -
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Travel 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Pro!!ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021 -2022 2021 -2022 
I 

Approved 
Original  Budget Amendments !Amended Bud11et 

776,072 3,928 780,000 
6,000 0 6,000 

2 1 ,258 425 2 1 ,683 
5,700 (4,500) 1 ,200 

1 0,000 (5,000) 5,000 
50,534 270 50,804 
8 1 ,338 432 I 8 1 ,770 

1 73 0 1 73 
2,7 14  0 2,7 14  

400 0 400 
146,360 22,000 1 68,360 

5.400 1 .500 6,900 
8 1 0  0 8 1 0  

1 1 , 8 1 9  63 I 1 1 .882 
2,300 ( J ,226) I 1 ,074 
8,000 6,726 1 4,726 

200 0 200 
74,386 2,000 76,386 

0 9,998 9,998 
59,000 (2,700) 56,300 

1 ,262,464 33,916 1,296,380 

27,680,107 1,130,861 ' 28,81 0,968 

Proposed Pronosed - -
Amendments Amended Budl!et 

-

... ___ _ 
0 780 000 ----
0 6,000 --
0 2 1 ,683 
0 1 ,200 
0 5,000 

-

0 50,804 · - · 
0 8 1 ,770 ---
0 1 73 --
0 2,7 1 4  ·----
0 400 
0 168,360 

-··-

0 6,900 --
0 8 1 0  · --
0 1 1 .882 -- - -
0 1 ,074 

-------·-

0 14,726 - ---
0 200 - --
0 76,386 
0 9,998 
0 56,300 

----
0 1,296,380 

------· 

-29,840 28,781,128 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

General Fund 141 

-
-

-· 

Original Budl!et I Amendments I Amended Bud!!et !nooo I !support Services I I I I I I I -·= 
721 JO I [A11enda11ce 1 
�==._-_:=-_::-_::Jo51---=----------J����}s_��-/ Director . . -- 49,828 997 50,825 O 50 825 · ·-

------ ·-----�-----·- :.s��i�I Se�.!'.':iD.'_______________ _ 3,090 62 3 , 1 52 0 3 , 1 52 I I 
204 , ! State Retirement 3,344 67 3,4 1 1  O 3,4 1 1  I · -·---·---2061 - ----

-··-;-i::;r�- i�����nce 160 0 1 60 0 160 -------- 201t · - --- ·-·- :?Vt�d";"��i 1-���-- -------- ------- o o o o o 
-·· -=--=- 208j _:=·��=j [i��-��l}n�u�!'.C�------------· ··· 

o O o o o -
::_-_-_______ _ _ 2_1 2  t----- . .. - -�J::mp�y���<!i_c_a:.:.re=-----------·-+-----7;..;2:.:3+-----=-'=-5+-----"73:..:8:.+-------"0.+-------'7�3:.:'.84----�---·

-_
-
_·

-
_-_-355 ; ! Travel 50 0 50 0 50 - -- ---- -- 5241 --- - - ·· · · :i�-s��ic-e/s!�rro��--------·-- 2.000 o 2.000 o 2,000 - ---

-- --,---· ···--,-----·--··-- ·-----1 : -=-=-·-----·-:-- ·- - - ---:f;;-t�IAit��d��ce -·- 59, 1 95 1 , 1 4 1  60,336 0 60,336 1 '-·- · · -·-- -· - ··-· --,----- · ·+···· ·· · ·- · ·--·· ·· · ---·- ··----·----·- ·-- ·-·-·-·-· -·-·-

72120 Health Services 
1 05 CSH Su ervisor/Director 45,838 1 ,674 47,5 1 2  O 47,5 1 2  
1 3 1  Medical Personnel 294,103 ( 1 59, 1 03) 1 35,000 0 135,000 ---- ·-
1 3 1  BC Medical Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 4,500 4,500 0 4,500 -- ···-··· 

1 3 1  SLC Medical Personnel - Summer Leaming Camos · 0 13,490 1 3 ,490 0 1 3,490 
1 3 1  SMC Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 2, 1 96 2, 1 96 O 2, 1 96 
1 89 CSH Other Salaries & Wages 49, 1 1 4  3,489 52,603 O 52,603 ---

198 CSH Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 2,000 (2,000) O O o ·---
20 I Social Security 1 8,235 1 ,606 1 9,84 1 0 1 9,84 1 ··-··-···-
20 I BC Social Securi ' - Brid e Cam 0 279 279 0 279 
20 I SLC Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 837 837 0 837 ·---
20 1 SMC Social Securi - STREAM Mini Cam s 0 137 1 37 O · 1 37 
201 CSH Social Securitv - · 6,0 1 1 1 27 6, 1 38  O 6, 138 

---

204 State Retirement 1 9,735 2,668 22,403 O 22,403 
204 BC State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 302 302 O 302 ---·-·-
204 \ SLC I State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps I 0 I 906 I 906 I O I 906 
204 I SMC (State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camos I O f 1 48  I 1 48  I o I 1 48  
204ICSH ( State Retirement I 6,0371 882 I 6,9 19  I O I 6,9 19  

205-RETI VIS I Emplovee and Dependent Insurance I 102 1  0 I 1 02 I O I 1 02 
206 Life Insurance 1 ,635 0 1 ,635 O 1 ,635 
206 CSH Life Insurance 1 60 0 1 60 O 160 

- ---· 
206-RET LIF Life Insurance 325 0 325 O 325 -----

- .  - 207 Medical Insurance 60,080 0 60,080 O 60,080 
207 CSH Medical Insurance 7,524 4,927 1 2,45 1 0 · 12,45 1 ··---
208 Dental Insurance 

-
2,400 0 1,400 O 2,400 

208 CSH Dental Insurance 375 66 441  O 44 1 -----·' 
208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 432 0 432 O 432 ---

2 1 2  Emoloyer Medicare 4,265 376 4,64 1 O 4,64 I · ---
2 1 2  BC Em lo er Medicare - Brid e Cam 0 66 66 O 66 
2 1 2 SLC Emolover Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 0 1 96 1 96 O 1 96 · -·---
2 12  SMC Emolover Medicare - STREAM Mini Camos 0 32 32 O 32 I 2 1 2  CSH Employer Medicare 1 ,377 58 1 ,435 0 1 ,435 I I ----· 

I 355 Travel 400 0 400 0 400 I I ·
--

Approved by BOE in June 

355 CSH Travel 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 
-·----

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 9 



-

Account Number 

399 
399 

399 
399 
4 1 3  
435 
499 

499 - -
524 
524 
735 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commis!iqn June 27, 2022 

BC 

SLC 
CSH 

ACE 
CSH 

CSH 
CSH 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund L41-

6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - Bride.e Camo 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Orie:inal Bud.,et Amendments 

9, 1 00 0 
0 3,447 

Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camo 0 2,826 
Other Contracted Services 0 0 
Drugs and Medical Suoolies 1 4 ,000 0 
Office Suoolies 1 ,000 0 

Other Suoolies & Materials 0 74,000 

Other Supplies & Materials 23,094 17,305l 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 600 0 
In-Service/Staff Development ' 1 .470 999 
Health Equipment 1 5,000 (2,9 1 7) 

Total Health Services 586,412  (51,091) 

I 

Annroved Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments I 9, 1 00 0 
3,447 0 

2,826 0 
0 0 

1 4,000 0 
1 ,000 0 

74,000 0 

1 5,789 0 
600 0 

2,469 0 
1 2,083 0 

535,321 0 

P roposed 

Amended Bud1?et 
9 , 1 00 

3.447 

2,826 
0 

1 4,000 
1 ,000 

74,000 

1 5 ,789 
600 

2,469 
1 2,083 

535,321 

-- - · --

·--

··------
---

-----
. ---- ----

--
- - - ·  

10 



Account Number 

72130 - .  
1 1 7 
1 23 
1 23 
1 23 
1 23 
1 62 
201 
20 1 
201 
20 1 
204 

- 204 
204 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
2 1 2  
2 1 2  -. · -
2 1 2  
309 
322 
355 
399 
524 
790 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 
VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 
SAFE 

SAFE 

SAFE 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
6(20(2022 1 4:52 

Other Student SrtDDorr 
Career Ladder Pro1rram 
Guidance Personnel 
Guidance Personnel - Bridge Came 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Carnes 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
Social Securitv - Bridge Came 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Cames 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - Bridge Came 
State Retirement - Summer Leamine: Carnes 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini- Camps 
Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance . 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 
Em plover Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 
Contracts with Government Agencies 
Evaluation and Testing 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

Total Other Student Support 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Ori2inal Bude:et Amendments 

1,000 0 
703,546 1 4  070 

0 1 0,800 
0 1 8,000 
0 3,402 

1 54,8 14  3,096 
53,280 1 ,064 

0 670 
0 1 , 1 1 6  
0 2 1 1  

82,745 1 ,656 
0 1 , 1 1 3  
0 1 ,854 
0 35 1  

1 02 0 
2,746 0 

480 0 
158.3 1 0 1 4,500 

0 0 
6,425 0 

432 0 
12,461 248 

0 1 57 
0 26 I 
0 50 
0 5,000 

20,000 0 
500 0 

0 1 0,460 
4,500 0 

0 68, 1 50 

1,201,341 156,229 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 

1 ,000 0 
7 1 7,616 0 

1 0,800 0 
1 8,000 5,978 
3,402 1 , 1 39 

1 57,9 10  0 
54,344 0 

670 0 
1 , 1 1 6  371  

2 1 1 7 1  
84,401 0 

1 , 1 1 3  0 
1 ,854 6 1 6  

35 1 148 
1 02 0 

2,746 0 
480 0 

1 72,8 1 0  0 
0 0 

6,425 0 
432 0 

1 2,709 0 
157 0 
26I 87 

50 17 
5,000 0 

20,000 0 
500 0 

1 0,460 0 
4,500 0 

68, 1 50 0 

1,357,570 8,427 

Pronosed 

Amended Budget 

1 ,000 
7..l-?-;6"f6 � 1 0,800 

23,978 
4,54 1 

1 57,9 1 0  
54,344 

670 
1 ,487 

282 
84,401 

1 , 1 1 3  

- 2,470 
499 
1 02 

2,746 
480 

1 72,8 1 0  
0 

6,425 
432 

12 ,709 
1 57 
348 - 67 

5,000 
20,000 

500 
10,460 
4,500 

68, 1 50 

1 ,365,997 

LC BOE: 

--··---- -
----

--

- ·  -·· 

Summer camp 

amendments. 

- · -
·· -·--·-- · - · ·-- - --·---

--
-
--· ···----- ----

-···
--

·---

---
--

- ·-· ···-
-------·- ·--·---
· - - -·- ·-

-·--
- · -- - · ·· - -

- -·----
---
- ---

-·----
·--·--·--

- --·-
· - ·-··-· · ·-

11 



Account Number 

722 1 0  
1 05 
1 1 7 
! ?9 
1 6 1  

-. · - 201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
355 
432 

- 432 -

432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commissi�n June 27, 2022 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

EES 
FLM 
OBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

BUDGET AMEND_MENT� 
General Fund 141  
6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021 -2022 I Ann roved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

Re"ular Jn.rtnu.:tion ProPrum 
Suoervisor/Director 278, 1 1 9 5,562 283,681  
Career Ladder Program 5,000 0 5,000 
Librarians 5 1 2,63 1 (5,000) 507,63 1 
Secretarv (s) 293,930 5,878 299,808 
Social Securitv 67,561 709 68,270 
State Retirement 1 0 1 ,447 967 1 02,4 1 4  
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 465 
Life Insurance 3,448 0 3,448 
Life Insurance 1 ,790 0 1 ,790 
Medical Insurance 190, 1 50 0 1 90, 1 50 
Medical Insurance 5,000 (5,000) ' 0 
Dental Insurance 7,725 0 7,725 
Dental Insurance 3,6 10  0 ' 3,6 10  
Employer Medicare 1 5,80 1 165 1 5,966 
Travel 17,000 (5,000) 1 2,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementarv School 8,768 { 1 ,568) 7,200 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 (4,642) 55 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 1 3,385 (4,000) 9,385 
Library Books/Media - Highlana Park Elementary 3,659 (300) 3,359 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 {1,9 16)  3,690 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Hi eh School 9,536 0 9,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 D,971 \ 2,725 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S 4, 137 (3,000) 1 , 1 37 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementarv Schoo 3,500 ( 1 ,265) ' 2,235 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 (5,000) 7,000 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Eaton Elementary 5,500 (4,473) 1 ,027 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 (4,935) 365 
ln-Service/StaffDevelooment - Greenback School 1 3,300 4,742 1 8,042 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele 4,900 (3,300) 1 ,600 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elemental 5,000 (3,200) 1 ,800 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Loudon High Schc 5,255 (3,650) 1 ,605 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Sch 6,750 (350) 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelohia Elem 6,400 (4,000) 2,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementa 4,000 (2,93 1 )  1 ,069 

Total Re!!ular Instruction Pro!!ram 1,632,066 (49,478) 1,582,588 

Pro nosed P roposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 283,681 
0 5,000 
0 507,63 1 
0 299,808 
0 68,270 
0 1 02,4 1 4  
0 465 
0 3,448 
0 1 ,790 
0 1 90, 1 50 
0 0 
0 7,725 
0 3,6 1 0  
0 1 5,966 
0 1 2,000 
0 7,200 
0 55 
0 - 9,385 
0 3,359 
0 3,690 
0 9,536 
0 2,725 
0 1 , 1 37 
0 2,235 
0 7,000 
0 1 ,027 
0 365 
0 1 8,042 
0 1 ,600 
0 1 ,800 
0 1 ,605 
0 6,400 
0 2,400 
0 1 ,069 

0 1,582,588 

·--·-- ··--·-

·---- ·-
-·--· -·--

-··-
-------

---····-
----

- · -· ·--·- - -

--- -·-
- - - ---

-- ---

--···----· · -·-
---· 

· --- --
---

- __ ,, ______ 
- - - - · · -

- - · · · - - ·-
- ---

----
-

------

- -----· 

---· --
----·-

·-
----

····- -··-· 

···---
-·· --

-----

··-----
- - -

------

· ·-- --
-··-·---

12 



Account Number 

72220 
1 05 
1 1 7 
124 
1 7 1  
201 
204 

205-RET 
- 206 -. · 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
355 
399 
524 

-

Approved by BOE in June 
Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

6/20/2022 14  :52 

Soecial Education Provram 
Suoervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

- . 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance ' 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplover Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Sta ff Development 

Total Special Education Proaram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
O riginal Budget Amendments 

27,103 0 
1 ,000 0 

296,085 0 
0 0 

20,258 0 
33,556 0 

203 0 
1 ,200 0 

385 0 
58,870 0 

3,900 0 
2,625 0 

863 0 
4,738 0 

2 1 ,650 0 
1 8 1 ,250 ( 1 06,000) 

0 0 

653,686 (106,000) 

-·--
···· ·

--- -
Ann roved Proposed Pro nosed 

Amended Budl!et Amendments Amended Budget ---·- -· 
-----

------ - · -
--···- -· 27, 1 03 0 27,103 ·-

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
· -··--

296,085 0 296,085 - ---
0 0 0 ------

20,258 0 20,258 
--- --

33,556 0 33,556 - - --
203 0 203 

··-- ·-1 ,200 0 1 ,200 
···· ---

385 0 - 385 -----
58,870 0 58,870 

- -
3,900 0 3,900 --···- - ·-
2,625 0 2,625 ·---·- ··-863 0 863 ---···-·-
4,738 0 4,738 ·-·---- ·· 2 1 ,650 0 ? 1 ,650 ------

75,250 0 75,250 -·- --
0 0 0 -

----- --· ---
547,686 0 547,686 

13 



Account Number 

72230 
1 05 - - 1 62 
201 
204 

205-RET 
706 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 12 
355 
399 
524 

· Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BU DGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

6/20/2022 14 :52 

Vncatinnal Education Prnoram 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

VIS Emnlovee and Deoendem Insurance 
Life Insurance 

LIF Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

MED Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

DEN Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Pro!'ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

OriQ:inal Budl!"et Amendments 

79, 1 60 1 ,583 
4 1 ,596 (4,000) 

7,487 98 
1 0,922 1 60 

1 02 0 
360 0 
300 0 

1 6,930 0 
0 0 

845 0 
440 0 

1 ,752 22 
2,000 0 

500 3,500 
3,000 6,200 

165,394 7,563 

·-- -

--· --

Ann roved P roposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Bud.,et 
I - ----------

- -----· 
80,743 0 80,743 

·----I 37,596 0 37,596 
--- ----

7,585 0 - 7,585 ---
1 1 ,082 0 1 1 ,082 

·- ----- -

1 02 0 1 02 
-·- ---

360 0 360 
··· -··--

300 0 300 
----· 

1 6,930 0 1 6,930 
· ·------

0 0 0 
845 0 845 

- ·--· - -

440 0 440 · -
1 ,774 0 1 ,774 
2,000 0 2,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

·---

9,200 0 9,200 ----I --- -
172,957 0 1 72,957 

14 



Account Number 

722j0 
1 05 
1 1 7 
1 20 
201 
204 
206 
207 

-. - 208 
2 1 2  
350 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
790 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 41 
6120/2022 I 4 :52 

-
Educ:ation Teclmo/olYV 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Comouter Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Internet Connectivitv ' 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Develooment 
Other Equipment 

Total Central  & Other Transnortation 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Ori11inal Budoet Amendments 

50,385 1 ,000 
1 ,000 0 

26 1 ,797 (5,627) 
1 9,4 1 7  1 47 
22,844 1 95 

96 1 0 
53, 1 43 (9,000) 
2,250 0 
4,54 I 34 

108,000 0 
8,000 0 
9,400 0 

1 20,000 1 1 ,837 
4,000 0 

1 2,430 5,000 
1 65,469 20,660 

843,637 24,246 

Approved P ronosed 
Amended Bud11et Amendments 

5 1 ,385 0 
1 ,000 0 

256, 1 70 0 
1 9,564 0 
23,039 0 

96 1 0 
44, 1 43 0 
2,250 0 
4,575 0 

1 08,000 0 
8,000 0 
9,400 0 

1 3 1 ,837 0 
4,000 0 

1 7,430 0 
1 86, 1 29 0 

867,883 0 

P ronosed. 

Amended Bud11et 

5 1 ,385 
1 ,000 

256 , 170 
1 9,564 
23,039 

96 1 
44, 1 43 

2,250 
- 4,575 
1 08,000 

8,000 
9,400 

1 3 1 .837 
4,000 

1 7.430 
1 86, J ?9 

867,883 

- ·-----
··---

· · ·- --·---
--·· 

- - - - -·--

- - -
- -
- -

--
------·-

--
-- - - -

15 



Account Number 

723 1() 
-

- 1 9 1  
20 1 
204 
206 
208 
2 1 2  
304 
305 
33 1 
355 
506 
508 

- - 509 
5 1 0  
5 1 3  
524 
599 

Approved by BOE in  June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BUDliET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Bnard of"Education 
Board and Commiuee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Oiie:inal Budget Amendments 

40,300 0 
2,499 0 
1 ,600 0 
1 ,600 0 
2,650 0 

585 0 
0 50,000 

I Approved 
1
Amended Budaet 

40,300 
' 2,499 

1 ,600 
1 ,600 
2,650 

585  
50,000 

12,300 (300) ; 1 2,000 
37,000 1 0,000 47,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

29, 1 49 (2 1 , 1 1 2) 8,037 
400 0 ' 400 

15 ,000 ( 1 5 ,000) 0 
300,000 90,000 390,000 
203,496 (38,539) 1 64,957 

25,000 0 ' 25,000 
0 0 0 

675,579 75,049 750,628 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 40,300 
0 - -2,499 
0 1 ,600 
0 1 ,600 
0 2,650 
0 585 
0 50,000 
0 1 2,000 
0 47,000 
0 4,000 
0 8,037 
0 400 
0 0 
0 390,000 
0 164,957 
0 25,000 
0 0 

0 750,628 

·--

-----
----

-----

----
··-----

----

· --- · · 

------

.. ·-·-- -

· - - -

-- -

------

· · · - -----·-

·------
----- --- -

---

---

-- ---

- - ----

16 



Account Number 

72320 
1 0 1  
1 1 7 
1 6 1  
1 89 -. - 201 
?04 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
302 
307 
320 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

B UDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  
6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Offlce. of the Sunerintendenl 
County Official/Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretarv (s) 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emoloyer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Dues & Membershios 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Suoolies 
In Service/StaffDevelooment 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Bud�et Amendments 

253,600 0 
1 ,000 0 

46, 137 923 
7,200 0 

1 7,765 5 8  
1 8,329 62 

0 0 
350 0 

0 0 
3 1 ,767 (6,000) 
1 ,354 0 

0 0 
4 , 1 1 7  1 4  
1 ,000 0 

50,000 ( 1 1 ,800) 
15 ,000 0 
2,500 0 

500 0 
40,000 0 
8,000 0 
6,300 0 
3,500 0 

508,41 9  ( 16,743\ 

Ann roved Proposed 

Amended Bude:et Amendments 

253,600 0 
1 ,000 0 

47,060 0 
7,200 0 

1 7,823 0 
1 8,39 1 0 

0 0 
350 0 

0 0 
25,767 0 

1 ,354 0 
0 0 

4, 1 3 1  0 
1 ,000 0 

38,200 0 
1 5,000 0 
2,500 0 

500 0 
40,000 2,000 
8,000 0 
6,300 0 
3,500 0 

491,676 2,000 

Prooosed 

Amended Budoet 

253,600 
1 ,000 

47,060 
7,200 
17,823 

- 1 8,39 1  
0 

350 
0 

25,767 
1 ,354 

0 
4, 1 3 1  
1 ,000 

38,200 
1 5,000 

.A:5Qo 
------ 500 

42,000 
8,000 
6,300 
3,500 

493,676 

---
----

--
·----

----
-·-· 

-----
-----· 
-----··--

--
·---

- - - - ·  

----
- ------

- --
· - --·---

·-- -
-------

··· -

- ---·- ·-

LCBOE: 
Increase to cover 
additional background 
checks. 

-
-· . - - · ---

--·----
--·-·---

17 



Account Number -

72-l/ 0  
1 04 
1 1 7 
20 1 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET -
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
307 
348 
355 
524 

72510 
1 1 9 - -
201 
204 
206 

206-RET 
?07 
208 
2 1 2  
355 
524 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

LIF 

BUDGET AMENDMENT� 
General Fund 1 4 1  

612012022 1 4:52 

Office orrhe Princ.:;oal 
Principals 
Career Ladder Pro gram 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance -
Emolover Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fi:rcul Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Origina l Budget Amendments 

830,654 25,53 1 
6,000 0 

5 1 ,873 1 ,208 
85,925 2,007 

1 82 0 
1 ,450 0 

Aooroved 

Amended Budi?et 

856, 1 85 
6,000 

53,08 1  
87,932 

1 82 
I ,450 

2,000 ( 1 ,000) ' 1 ,000 
1 16,550 0 1 16,550 

4,350 0 4,350 
4,630 0 4,630 
3,400 0 3,400 

12 , 132 283 I2,4 I 5  
90,000 1 9,500 1 09,500 
5,000 0 5,000 

10,000 0 1 0,000 
3,000 (2,500) 500 

1,227,146 45,029 1,272,175 

68. 1 1 0  1 ,363 69,473 
4.223 85 4,308 
4,57 1  92 4,663 

1 65 0 1 65 
86 0 86 

7,1 80 0 7, 1 80 
375 0 375 
989 20 1 ,009 
200 0 200 

1 ,800 0 1 ,800 

87,699 1,560 89,259 

Pronosed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 856, 1 85 
0 6,000 
0 53,08 1  
0 87,932 
0 1 82 
0 1 .450 
0 1 .000 
0 1 16,550 
0 4,350 
0 4,630 
0 3,400 
0 I2,4 1 5  
0 �o 
0 ------ 5,000 

7,000 17,000 
0 500 

7,000 1,279,175 

0 69,473 
0 - -4,308 
0 4,663 
0 165 
0 86 
0 7, I 80 
0 375 
0 1 ,009 
0 200 
0 1 ,800 

0 89,259 

LCBOE: 

- - - ---- --·-
-·------·---- · .. . ----

-·- --·
-

·--· - - - · 
·-· ··--·- -- --· ·· · --
··---- -·- -·- ·· ·-··· ·-·-··-- ··-
·- - - - - -- · 

--·-· - --··· · · - - -
Increase to cover State 

Championship travel 

reimbursement to -�-1 · · · - - -
-----· --·- · - · ··· --·--

--------
-- - · · ·-- -
·-------
---- ---· · ·--- --

--·- -
·----

-·-···-··-- -

···-·-· - · · -·-

··-- .. · ·-·· 

··-··----

·· · -- -- --

18 



Account Number 

72610 
1 66 
20 1 
204 - 205-RET -
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 - .  - 399 
399 
4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

Approved by BOE Ln June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

FLM 
FY21 
GBS 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
612012022 1 4:52 2021-2022 2021-2022 

Original Budget Amendments 

Oneration o!I'lant 
Custodial Personnel 140,6 1 7  40,905 
Social Securitv 8,7 1 8  2,536 
State Retirement 9,435 2,745 
Emplovee and Dependent Insurance 275 0 
Life Insurance 800 160 
Life Insurance - 840 0 
Medical Insurance 49,783 (5,232) 
Dental Insurance 1 ,880 375 
Dental Insurance 2, 1 02 0 
Employer Medicare 2,039 593 
Other Contracted Services 1 ,295,000 6 1 ,08 1  
Other Contracted Services- Fon Loudoun Middle . 2,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Prior Year 0 64,567 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 1 2,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 1 0,000 0 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 2,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element; 2,500 0 
Electricity 1 , 1 1 3, 1 1 8  40,000 
Gasoline 1 ,000 0 
Natural Gas 1 00,463 28,330 
Water and Sewer 1 54 , 1 83 0 
Building and Contents Insurance 348,064 44, 1 96 
Other Charges 0 1 0,000 

Total Operation of Plant 3,258,3 1 7  290,256 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Bud!!!el Amendments 

1 8 1 ,522 0 
1 1 ,254 0 
1 2, 1 80 0 

275 0 
960 0 
840 0 

44,55 1  0 
2,255 0 
2, 102 0 
2,632 0 

1 ,356,081 5,880 
2,500 0 

64,567 0 
1 2,500 0 
10,000 0 
2,500 0 
2,500 0 

1 , 1 53 , 1 1 8  0 
1 ,000 0 

128,793 0 
1 54 , 1 83 0 
392,260 0 

1 0,000 0 

3,548,573 5,880 

Proposed 
Amended Bud!!!el 

1 8 1 ,522 
1 1 ,254 
12, 1 80 

275 
-- . - 960 

840 
44,5 5 1  

2,255 
2, 102 
2,632 

1 ,36 1 ,961 
2,500 

64,567 
1 2,500 
1 0,000 
2,500 

- ·2.500 
1 , 1 53, 1 1 8  

1 ,000 
1 28,793 
1 54, 1 83 
392,260 

1 0,000 

3,554,453 

···-· ---·--·--
--·-
··--· ···· · ---�---- -- -·-

-
-· · ·

··· ···-
·· ---·--· ·-- ·--·-·-

··· · · - ·--
---- ---- --··-- · ·--

- - ·- -----··-·-·· -
··---- -·-

·--- -· -------· · - ---
------ ·-

- · -- . 
---

·-· ·--· - ·--···- ·· -------
--·-·· -·-·-· -----·---

-·--
- -····-

19 



72620 Mainlenance o!Planr 
335 Maintenance and Reoair Services-Building 
335 I TNRMT Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

72710 Transoortation 

1 05 Supervisor/Director 
1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Securirv 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Emolover Medicare 
3 1 3  Contracts with Parents 
3 1 5  Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
3 1 5 I LC Contracts with Vehicle Owners - Leaming Camn 
327 Freight Exoenses 
336 Maintenance and Reoair Servic�s - Eouioment 
340 Medical and Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Suoolies 
524 In-Service/Staff Develooment 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

Total Transnortation 

72901 Education COVID-19 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 , 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

Original Budget I Amendments I Amended Budget I Amendments 

275,000l (2 1 ,000) 254,000 f5,880)-
01 1 4,522 1 4 ,522 0 

215,0001 -6,478 268,522 -5,880 

56,901 1 , 1 39 58,040 0 
0 2,140 2, 1 40 0 

3,529 7 1  3,600 0 
3,8 1 9  I I 8 3,937 0 

1 60 0 1 60 0 
10 , 100 0 1 0, 1 00 0 

375 0 375 0 
826 1 1 8  944 0 

9,070 (7,000) 2,070 0 
1 ,830,000 193,000 2,023,000 0 

0 1 03,022 1 03,022 0 
1 00 0 1 00 0 

6,243 0 6,243 0 
3,000 0 3,000 0 

1 00 0 1 00 0 
1 ,750 0 1 ,750 0 
3,200 2,797 I 5,997 0 
2,000 0 2,000 0 
5,000 0 5,000 0 
5,985 ( 1 ,720) 4,265 f3,300\ 
4,000 (3,25 1 )  749 3,300 

1,946,1581 290,434 I 2,236,5921 O J  

248 , 120 
1 4,522 

262,642 

58,o4o I 
2, 140 
3,600 
3,937 

160 
1 0, 1 00 

375 
944 

2,070 
2,023,000 

1 03,022 
100 

6,243 
3,000 

100 
1 ,750 

5-3'}7 
_,,,/" 2,000 

_/ 5,000 
965 

4,049 

=· LCBOE: 
Moving runds to 

Ccntracted Services 
from Maintenance. 

LCBOE: 

I 
- - --· · --

, -
-

·-- -·-

------ --
·--· 

·· - - -·--
--·-·-

·-- -- ------- ---

----·----
· - --- · · -

Moving funds to 
Transportation 
equipmenL 

4���=� 
2,n6,sn I I · --- ---

I 
72901 Sunnorl Services I - - -.-I-- _ _  -- - -----1-------- __ - ___ I ___ _ 

1 1 6  Teachers I 203,600 (203,600) ; 0 i 0 0 ! ___ ____, ___ _ 
201 Social Securitv 1 - - 1 2,590 _ ( 12,5-90)JJ:-:�-=-�---:�:---oT 

_____ o_ ------o 1 --
204 State Retirement I 20,8� _ __ @,�Q)�� _ _ _ _ _ ___ Oj_ ______ __Q___________ 0 i ---
2 1 2  Emolover Medicare I 2,950! (2,950)' 0 i 0 0 ! 
399 Other Contracted Services 60,000 i (60,000�---- - - - - --- --- 0-- i 

0 -----
0
-i�---+-- ----

499 Other Supplies & Materials I - •7----50,ooat· - - - -- -56-:Cioor- ---- - -o -- ---- - ---:So,oiio I --- --

Total COVID-19 300,000 -250,000 50,000 0 50,000 �==-
I 

Total Su ort Services 13,420,049 4 1 1,717 , 13,831,766 17,427 13,849,193 

Total Education 41,100,156 1 ,542,578 ' 42,642,734 -12,413 42,630,321 --=-�--� 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 20 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account Number 6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Original Budget I Amendments I Amended Budget I Amendments I Amended Bud�et I __ , ___ _ 73000 ! !Qperation of Non-Instructional Service E::�=-===� -- _ _ 1- -----:�i--- -�=-��:==--- -- =��=��- -:_-_ _ -.>--------�! -- -----:�--� --�===---! ___ -+--====� 

��:-=--=-- t651SLC=_ .
1
.�:;:i:,��;:�sonn�l=-====- - I -- ol _____ ::��------ o i �,·-�����;;camp 

1 65 '  SMC Cafeteria Personnel ___l__ ol 0 ! 0 ' 2 706 ? 706 amendments. 

==-=� �01 lsLc _-=::-_:Jsoci�I se�.;-,i�=��=-=-===��-=--�::=--__:__:-:_ _ _ -+- _ci_ ___ __ =:fI�====oT-=- ___ ��! _ _ _ -�5Ql-=(!,• =======l 

��=-=�==--����:--{::::�:���:-=�==�-=�--: �===--� --=--�:-=-==--�� f =-=-===------ti------- m f----==-�-=��_I 1-- I 

=�--� j���� :: 1�::�E���· : :::= �� �T�::�=:-ff _-��"-F=':4f-====-* I ! Total Food Service · 
. -·-- --- - -------- !----� 

73300 I IComm11nit1'Se,,,ice.< 
n l  n I n I 

I J ,qqq( u� I 1 1 ,blJ 
1 R -;nnl ?Q7 I , .  7Q7 I 

1 ou,uuu1 lL l ,J I I  Ji I J�,bL9 �:���=--� -�=---'.%1�� �4l�!��l��i�:���Tu��t=--���-===--I - -.---1 ��- I · -· · -�: 1 1 6 'CCLC iTeachers - CCLC - -- --- -- - -- - . - - - ---
i;n nnnl , Qd' I {.,') 0.1<i 

I UU,UUU( 1 1,UUU I 1 1  /,UUU �-�=�=::�-:}H�i�---�_f�1f:�-�����: �i£F�= --=-:= =- �=�-= :=_-_:�=�:__ I . ==·===1 .::·=�= I . �--=�� 
____ 1_6_2r- --iCl�ric�i-i>.;;:��-���---- 01 0 1 0 ·-· -· -------r--- · ·-·-·--·------·----- -·- -··- -------· · ··----.---·-· 1 63 i CCLC ! Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 20.0001 ( 1 ,383)1 1 8.6 1 7  'il nr111 I  a. n70)I 1 O"l"l 

lU,UUOI "/JU5 I 1 7,7051 
----·-------,-----;;-r,--------------- · ·- -- ··----· - -···-- ·

·
--

-
---·--- ---··--1_6�_CCLC-EES 1-���ational A�0�����1-S::_Q_r_a��------· I "•"WI '"•" · " 'I . ,,�� I 

.::..:-______ :�Wc--��;*��a:'.�s���;��f��-9!:a11t __ ______ 
- -

25,8931 0 1 25,893 
nl n l  " I 

1 1 .�/UI ll,MO)I IU,U.L4 I 
._____ _ 2_Q_l_b--

- ! Soci�l__§ecuri!)'. �-- ==-
-
-=

-
-==-;--=- �----=- " i.. 201 ,CCLC I Social Security CCLC Grant 

. . - -
-

-- -

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

0 1 0 
0 1 1 ,673 
0 1 8,797 -- 0 1 38,629 
0 62.945 
0 1 1 7,000 
0 0 
0 1 8,6 1 7  
0 1 ,922 
0 1 7,705 
0 . 25,893 
0 0 
o l 1 0,024 

21 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account Number 6/20/2022 14:52 

___ __ ____ _ _ 2_9_1J_CCLC-��-�_!_s2�i_aJ_��uri ty_f_���!_ilf!I__ ____ ____ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 I 2021 -2022 I , Annroved Pronosed Proaosed 
Ori!!inal Bud!!et I Amendments I Amended Budaet Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

4,2 16 1  (496)1 1 3,720 0 3,720 ' 'nr n l  ' 'nr  0 1 ,605 
. , "" " ' 'u·• ' ' n OAn 0 9 ,349 

UI 0 I 0 0 0 �===-- --�jf!��=:_fJi���i�������f�G�it��;-�=.:--����---1 :::��I ; ,J�� I · �:=�: . 
:=--�=.:._--=-_ _� �CCL_c _ __  cJState_R_etire!:'.'!'_n_!.:S_c_L.f_(}_@_n.!_ _______ ___ I 1 0,�101 l-':::u11 · • � . 1-'" • n Mnl  ,, ,.,,I ' , . n o o  0 14,732 
__ --·----- ___ _ . 204 I CCLC-���j_S_t_�t�_R_c:_liEe_'!'_e_!l�_::_�c_l__� Grant _ __ -·--- __ _ b,� I J I  ( �nJi 1 -- �.82 1 0 5,82 1 

1 ,7381 o I ; 1 .738 o 1 ,738 " " ' I  ' Mn I " ne n  I 0 . D,058 ml u I 1 88 I --0 I 1 88 -=�- _ _______ J_Q_4Jf..!'_C_ · - - .  l§�t.e Re.!_i_rement_: FRC G_i:_a�! _______ _ ____ _  _ 1 ____ __ __ ---1.Q_4J.!:._E�---l&a!e Ret_i_rement - L_��? Gran_!___·--- ·-- ----I 1 1 , 1��1 1 ,>� 1 I 1 ; ,v;o 
206 I -n:ire Insurance -

2 1 6  o , 2 1 6  0 2 1 6  
n " n 0 0 

., • '" ' n ' n en• I 0 7,524 
O I 0 I 01 0 0 

�=�����������l��������ti���;���j����-�=�=��� : :--��-1 1·-'�:1 : I 1·-'�: I 207 I LEAP i Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
==�::_��--J�-�=���--jP..��������==:-=:..:=�=:��== - --------- 3751 o I 375 I o 375 , 11 1 1 1  " 1 1 I " ' '  -r o 1 .0 1 1 __ ______ 2_08-2:� d -r6���:����;�; �-LEAP�fo-ri�i- ·--· - · u-- -· · I "v''.I v I • ,v . .  f u l o l o l o n n n O O 

LJ/bl (43L)I L,344 1 0 I 2,344 
-=�:�=�:-�.JJiI=:=-:-:-_JE�ployer�t:<li�-�_ir���

-
-==.::---_::��:-=:

-
===-1 _ __ �I _ v I v I 

------· --�[_cCLC ____ J_�"!�er M�d_i�r.i:...:S��--G_��n_t ___ _ noL'. / 1 1 £'\ n .... ..-.. Q 870 -� _: ____ ___]_Q j�CJ::.�:�ES l�'!'.E!�:i:e_i:_M��!'!l!:_e.:_C(;_LC Grant __ ·- ····- , ou \ I 1 u11 o / v 1 

I=:�==-- --- %��-- -�f �-��1;��1�:;:;� :�t�J'.�Gi�rit �-= :=-· ' .��� JL� L,� � � 0 375 
' ""' ' ' •• ' ., , on l 0 2, J 87 
l ,5UOI 0 I 1 ,500 0 1 ,500 rn�I '"'n'I • 00 l O 133 

LUU (LUU) 0 0 0 
__ ::====

- �* i��i;"C:--
-
=ff_;��bccI:_�--�=�--- · ---· -------u---- I ;vvl 1-'u 1 11 1 >-' 1 

355 i CCLC-EES :Travel - CCLC . ---
· · ·  . - - -----3s5Tff;;:p--- -- i'Trav�i:: LEAPS G-r��i -- ---·-- -3991----- - - To!h�;c��1��;;1�cis.;;:�;ces - -- ---- ---399iCcLc ___ 1other c;�1;;�!ed��i��

-
;=--ccfr· - -

-
l- ------- -------· - - -·- _ ........ ·--- - ------ ---· - __ .. _______ --------- -· -

1 00 (49) 5 1  0 5 1  
0 0 1 0 0 0 

500 (500) 0 0 0 
1 ,000 ( 1 ,000) ' 0 0 0 

('\ (\ I'\ 0 0 
___ ___ _ -----���-L.C:::�E::§.i.Qt_�_C_�ntrac�d-�_e�c_e��-L�-- -- · -· . __ 

399 1 LEAP I Other Contracted Services - LEAP u v u 1 ��-�-====: 42�=--==---·_jj=�d-S�p_!�==� ==�-=�--- H ---- - • - - 422 i CCLC i Food Suoolies - CCLC 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committei: June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

5,3UUI 0 I 5,300 I 0 I 5,300 
5,000 (5,000) 0 0 0 

22 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account Number 6/20/2022 1 4:52 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Original Budget Amendments 
2,000 (2,000 

Aooroved 

Amended Budl'et 
0 

n nnn ,n nnn� n 
· ·- ··- - .  . .. ···� . 

· -·· . . -·· · · ·  .. 
L,jUj l (L,3U5) 0 

-�--- ___ .y]j5_:CLC-EESlliod Supplies - CC::LC __ 
_=__ _ ____ ___ g!-.E� - --f"-?�-�plies_- LEAP -- - ---- m - I o,uuul \O,UUU/I u I 422 1 WSF Food Su_ee_!.ies � �;.:;:�� ' ; ;;:2�;; · 
:-_::=-�=--_j_2_�_iccic=:=�ns1ru�ti?..!!?_!__�PE�es - ccQ::'-----= 

--- -
�·�� '. (�.�c 1 ;1 v 

________ 429[CCLC-EE:S i Ins���onal � CCL_C _________ _ 
-----------��2.l!o�,\.-� ___ .Lin_s_�r�cti�n_'!_l�eJ:Jl ies --'=-E� _ _  __ 4,94 1  (4,94 1 )  0 
__ ___ _ _  499 L_ __ __ .JQ.t_h_�_'._S�!��d Ma,�i:i_al_s _________ __ _ __ _ _  _ 4 ,000 0 4,000 

1 n oo-, I /'('\ £C l \  I "I.,., 
�.I) 1 1  ( /,j /bJi l ,S/51 . . _ _ _ _ _________ 499 [ CC_l,.<:; __ j_Qt_li_er Sup_p!i_c;_�-�-�aterial�_<:;_CLC___ _______ [ o u,ooJ[ \7,UJ • '\ O ,LJL \ 

'--________ 499jCCL.f:!O_E:S-+g_t_1i_e_i:_�u_Pl'lies & Materials - <:;<:;_l,.__C2_______ ___ - -- - · - . . .  - -
"' 1 (\ ".!AC I 1 (\ ".!A C'  I 
UI 

________ __ _ ---�9-�_J<:HR __ 10ther Sur.elies_ & Mate_ti_als -_<:;_1-Ql ____ _ _ _ . . . ... I vi • u,J,J I o u,J,J I --- - - · - __ _____ 4_9-?J.�!::__ ___ _JQt_li_er S�[>P.l ies�Materials_:_f_L _____ _ __ ___ ,, __ 7,700 7,700 
_________ ,, _____ 42_'.)lf_AM __ _ _ _ _  [Other S��pl ies & Mater���-f:_f.M _ ______ _ _ __ __ 0 1 4,4 1 8  14 ,4 1 8  

0 0 0 
1 1;.  nnl')I 11 A .C:'l 1 \ ., .,n 

u l'.>0 250 
I�- ____ _ -��f-�L ___ _J_Q��er Supplies & ��terials_:_f_l[E_!. ___ _ · - --· ----- -------499jL�J\.l' .. . __ l_Q_!li����_Materials - LEAPS Gr� -- I . ,,vvvl ,,,,v• • 11 J u  

---- - - - --- ·  _ __ .-4-9-2+?�--- I Q_t!ier Sup[> l ies � Materials_-S\)P ________ _ _ _ 
------------ -� _ _ 1!:!>.��_i:!StaffDeve�men_!_ ___ __ .... _ _ _  _ 
____ _______ 5�j_LCS::_L_f _ __l_l_i:iJ)ervice/Staff_Q�vE.ClEment - CC!,�-________ __ _ 
__ __________ _5_2_:! i CCLC:�I0�-#.1-?_e_rvic_e�:gr_Q_e"._�l'_lll�n! :_ C:.�S::- __ _____ _ _ _ 
-------· - -- __ _?�J_F_R_�--- --- �-��-�"-rvi£.ef..S.�f__Dev�oRmen_t:_f_f__L_f __ ____ _ 524 : LEAP : In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 

:�=-�=�:��������_§;��it�;_e����--�=��=------790!CCLC jOther Equipment - CCLC 

73400 

1 1 6 
1 63 
1 95 
1 98 
201 
204 

Approved by BOE in June 
Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

Total Communitv Services 

Earlv Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 

500 
3,732 
1 ,000 

600 
500 

0 
2,000 
2,000 

575,382 

387,978 
1 58,471 

2,770 
7,000 

34,486 
50,479 

0 500 
(3,732 0 
( 1 ,000) 0 

0 600 
(500) 0 

0 0 
0 2,000 

(2,000) 0 

-1 8,073 557,3091 

1 3,255 40 1 ,233 
3 , 170 1 6 1 ,64 1 

( 1 ,200) 1 ,570 
1 ,200 8,200 
1 ,0 1 8  35,504 
1 ,578 52,057 

Prooosed 
Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

01 

0 
0 

{ ! ,045) 
1 ,045 

0 
0 

Proooscd 
Amended Budget 

0 
0 

1 9,208 ·----0 
0 
0 

4,000 
1 ,232 
1 ,375 

1 0,345 
7,700 
14,4 1 8  

0 
379 
250 
500 

0 
0 

600 
0 
0 

2,000 
0 

557,309 
-

40 1 ,233_ 
____, 6 1  64 1 I LCBOE: , m I :�:0��:����:. to 

9,245 
35,504 
52,057 

23 



Account Number 

-

76000 
76100 

80000 

82130 

82300 

82330 

80000 
90000 
99000 
- - -

206 
206-RET 

207 
207-RET 

208 
208-RET 

2 1 2  
3 I I 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

706 

60 1 
602 

699 

99100 
590 

LlF 

MED 

DEN 

HHA 

Total General Purpose School 

Approved by BOE in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 14 1  
612012022 1 4  :52 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Suppl ies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Cnnital Outlay 
Reau/ar Caoital 0111/av 

Building Construction 
-

Total Regular Canital Outlay 

Debt Service 

Principal 

Principal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Educarion 

Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 
Capital Projects 
Other Uses 

Transfer ow 

Transfer to other funds 

Total Exnenditures 

Total Other Uses 

- . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

2,395 0 
652 0 

92,830 (6,000) 
1 ,950 ( I ,950) 
4,500 0 
1 ,640 0 
8,065 239 

82,084 0 
1 ,600 0 

0 0 
1 ,600 0 
420 0 

0 0 

838,920 1 1 ,310  

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

42,514,458 1,535,815 

0 0 

42,514,458 1 ,535,815 

I Annroved Pro nosed 
Amended Buclaet Amendments 
' 2,395 0 

652 0 
86,830 0 

0 0 
I 4,500 0 

1 ,640 0 
8,304 0 

82,084 0 
I 1 ,600 0 

0 0 
1 ,600 0 

420 0 
0 0 

850,2JO 0 

0 0 

0 0 

' 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
' 
: 0 0 

0 0 

44,050,273 0 
0 0 

' 
44,050,273 0 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

2,395 
652 

86,830 
0 

4,500 
1 ,640 

- 8,304 
82,084 
1 ,600 

0 
1 ,600 
420 

0 

850,230 

- 0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
- · 

0 

0 

0 

-

0 

44,050,273 
0 

44,050,273 

--
--·· --· -

-------

-----
- ----- - -

-- - -
--

---- --

·----

- --
-

-·· --· . . .. 

-·-··--

--------·- · -
----·---·-·-

-- - - ·- - · --

· -·--
--- ·· -- ····-

- - -

- -- -- --

--·· -

--- -

· ---

··- -

---

· -· 

·--- - -- ·--

-·----
·- -·---

---- ----

- - -

·- ---- --
--- --

--- ---

···------
------·-

-··----· 

-- -

-------

· -
-------

- -- -

-
--- --

·- ·- - -

·----
-·-----

- - · - -

· - ··- · ---· ·- -

24 



Account Number 

Beeinnin!! Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

ToJal Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Endin!! Fund Balance 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
6/20/2022 I 4:52 

' . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Orieinal Buduet Amendments 

5,049,785 0 

40,797,558 2,951 ,294 

45,847,343 2,951,294 

42,514,458 1,535,815 

3,332,885 1,415,479 

Annroved P roposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 

5,049,785 0 

43,748,852 0 

48,798,637 0 

44,050,273 0 

4,748,364 0 

Pronosed 

Amended Budl!et 

5,049,785 

43,748,852 

48,798,637 -· - -· 
44,050,273 

4,748,364 

* $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 1 42 that can be nulled back for reeular fund balance pu rposes at any time. 

Approved by BOE in  June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

· County Commission June 27, 2022 

· - ----- -···· 

· - ·-· -------------- -- -
--- --

·--------
·-·------·-------

----------·--· ·· --- · ·· 
--
-

-
-

-

-

-------- -- ---·· ----- --- --
. ·-·- - - -

--- ---- -··--
- - ·  -···---

25 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions.for amendments in the.following.fimds : 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



RESOLUTION ff 

A RESOULTION AMENDING Tl-IE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commissio 11 adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that i ncluded the School 

Federal Projects Fu11d 142 on Ju ly 6, 202 1; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Educa tion has recommended and a pproved a m e ndments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect antici pated and/or known revenues and 

expenditu res for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of  revenue for  the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments i l l  the expense budgets wil l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

un known at  the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if avai lable) ,  thereby a more accurate budget. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

a mended by Loudon County Comm ission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund ba lance a t  fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as  follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 356,559 

Total Revenue 2,212,519 13, 702. 755 13, 702,755 

Total Expenditures 2,212,519 13,702,755 13,702,755 

Effect on Fund B�lance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 356,559 0 0 356,559 

[SEE ATIACl-IED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that th is reso lut ion take effect i m m ed iately and  i s  s p read u p o n  the 
m i n utes of  Loudon County Com m ission meeting in regu lar  sess ion th is  27th day  of June 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerf< 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

A 18 C I D I E I F I G I H ! I Federal Fund 142 j ' i . I ! i 
2 I A-c:�u����-��: rt=-:��-�-::-=-���=�-��6/���2 14:!-�-::--::-��==��=:---T-=- 2021�2022-_::_��: -��:-.·�· 20�"!.��� --1---- --"'pprovcd -+�- p��p_;-;;.i:.=�=-�j-��!!��� - �===:== 

� 1 I Org Bgt � Amds I Amded Bi?t 1 Amds 1 Amded Budget : 

66 
67 

76 
77 
76 
79 

69 

BOE Approved in June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 2 



2 

A I :  

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

c I D I E  I F I G  I H I I 
. __ . __ _....._.:::_ ___ , _____ � +----- -· --·-·---

-�i!Oi2.0_22 _ _  ��c'.�--�:=�=--= -��-�-: :�-��� �2�!�2������:-�1�:�-������=L:- Appr;;_cl__ __ -J-::::::
- ·
·p�����-- -

-j-� _ __ -_!'.!_<l_P.Osed ��-��---==�·::-:=:-_ 
Account Number �-�-----· - ·--· -

i i  "' · � Org Bgt ; Amds i Amded Bgt j Amds j Amdcd Budget 1 
I _____ LJ_ i l93l�-ESSER-Pl!lnning Gran I Re"�"-;;;--·-- · ------------ - - � - - - ---------- - - - ---- . - --+------------ - � - ------L - · ---------------1.--··· ·  ·------···-·--

1 1  I • • · ··· - · · ·· ··· --···- - ·-·
·
-·· - - -;.;rr-----···· ·-- -- --· · - ··- --···-· · ··--·-·-------.. ------··------- - - - ; - ·· · -- - ------ ·-·--- --+-- -----· � ------�----- -- · --- · -- -'· ·· ··· · · --------l------

- -.. ---· -· - -- --�73Q2J-1E'.�SER_ !' l�_rin_ins __ G..':!'..�! ___ ·- --- · · --· - · ---- -·--·------------- -- . 0.00 ; 1 50 000.00 i 1 50,000.00 i 0.00 ! 1 50,000.00 f 

.. -� = �-==- : : :- =-�t-�: ::-.::. �- -=:� �-: :·: . :� ::_:_�: ·:=:=-:-=-·=:
-
_:_�-===-=-=��-==--_:

:::� =j�---�-:�:_
-
:::_=_::::::·:::: _:_·:::_:_t_:_--=:===--j __ _:_ ==--=·- --t:_· :-_-:_-_:__:_ ==.:�-=:;=:· :::- :-:-===-· - ·�-- - - ----- - ·-- - -

! i Totnl Revenue i 0.00 ! 1 50,000.00 i 1 50,000.00 1 0.00 ! 1 50,000.00 I --- - --- - - ·· 
-
�-T+c)ji-;�����;�,���i:-�;;�-E;�-����.�;;._:_:

:
-
:_:_:-:_==�-

-
- -·_:_-:_�:

·· 
��.: �

-
:��:�=

·
::�

·
-=::

-
:=-=_:__:__-=:-=_--:_ i ---=-=-=-����=�-�-:��- · --::: : :r.�:-_-��=--�--==-=--+--==��_:::_-: _ .: 

"" '���-��-1�������-�=��=--�;�?1:�l!�!������t�-�i11:�l;-�t�i�1�f :��:::�=· 
207 i !Medical Insurance : 0.00 i 0.00 1 0_00 i 8, 1 37.00 i 8 137.00 i 

:� :§:�=1;]��:���>:t_-<_<F=�:��=J--����!��f �I��4t�=��!�-��-i���: : . .  : .. ==��:��=�=� ��:= �--=-��=�=�==��-r-=��--�==�·�1��:�;;;�: -;�;·�<t-��-==:�r��--.;.:· .. t=-�:�=-�=---· 
734 .. . . __ __ _ _ _ _ I ��P-·�iilure_s _ _  _ __ _ _ _ ___ __ _ - -------- _ _ _ 0.00 ' 1 50,000.00 i 1 50,000.00 : 0.00 1 1 50,000.00 I 

m ·· -·
· 
· : =-=i1'-'�"i>:''"'"'"·=: ·. : =: :=_�::_=�====- - : =-:=�:�=:=!·1===-::=� .. :i�=--==-;,,1=-.=:=:-:i!;0: = :_::==--'"'-��;�:�:_-=-- -

BOE Approved in June 
Budget Committee June 20, 2022 
County Commission June 27, 2022 1 8  



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 1 42 

Ending June 30, 2022 

A IEl C I D I E I F I G I H I 1 : ! Federal Fund 142 1 ! I i : i 
3 i Accounf������-lr��-�==�--����;;;,��;-�_1�4: 10 ==�-�==---=--:=- z:2r��o;12� - . +=2:�:�2 -F=�::v;:;-=+-r�o�e�-=r-���::��;;-�1==��-=-�-==� 
4 I I I I : ' _L_ · ·

- -----

- ·
-
;t�9�����=����CA�� : l<��\�=-�=-=-::-�-=--=--=+::-==-----_-:-_=�����=-_r::: -_�=-�=::_t=-=-====r=���:-:-=t::-::--�� :�-

-
-::-=-�

-
��--=::_=�-:----

::E�-�-�:-��t�/���-�:== �=��-�Z=-�::���; .. �.t=�=�-j�����=-�t�=:��.i.�J�==--��=� 
··· ·· --- --· ---·j

-
t -- -- ·--·---- ·--- ·-- - - -- --- -- - -- -- - ---- ---1-------- ----- ---- ---=+-----------: _ _ ______ _ _ ___ '.___ _ _____ _ _ _ ___ ;--

·--·
---

; >Total Other Revenue 300,ooo_oo . o oo · 300,000 oo I o_oo : 300 ooo .6or--- - -- --
--- · -- -- - - - - - -- ---------�---- - ---- - ---·-- ----- _ __,_ _____ _____ _ I . ----1 

0.000.00 ! o_oo i -=-==-i==----===�+=�� 
�._2_0�00 f--=�=:=::_=_o_,o_o±-::-::_ l l · · - ----·-· -·

· 
- - --· --.,---- -·----------·---· -··-

. .  -·-·- -- . ... L. _ ___ _ _ _  ,., _,,._ ··-·-----
-----i----·-

-
·-------I - ·-·--.-- --------·--- --·----

� _ -------=-=��--+t!_§E_ ���-���-==-�:-=����:-�::_::_--�=- =-=---�;____-=::_�- -
-+__=-=---���2,5 �2�!±::_!�,490,2:Js.101 --r��� --:::_-_=::::__�:oy-d=;;:;!};I:��1_5�_:t:C[�-::-�=�-=--

- ___ _ _ __ _ _ _  -- -±t'�IJ�_!4_� Tot�l- �e_y_<:�e_s . .. _ _  ----· I 2,5 12,5 19 .4 1  i 1 1 ,490,235.30 I 14,002,754.71 l - -- -o:oo-r·--rr,<Y02�754:-iij __
_ __ ___ _ ___ _ 

� =�= :�:�.::���,i��;:�:�.�;::;��-=�--:=:��;3:;;�;;:�;t�i,;��:::, :,.;:::::::•::�:: t-. . ==��·t:��I·�:QOP·••J� . -=� ·· -� 

BOE Approved In June 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 

County Commission June 27, 2022 JO 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, .June 2 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions.for amendments in the followingfimds: 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 



RESOLUTION # 

A R ESOULTION AMENDING THE GEN ERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEG INN ING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE  30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission ado pted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on J uly 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, a mendm ents in  the reve nue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of  revenue for the amendme nts i n  revenue budgets inc lude Local Revenues and/or 

Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expe nditures that were 

un known at the t ime of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do  not have a direct revenue stream will 

be p rovided for from the avai lable fund bala nce; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit ( i f  available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Gene ra l  Capital Projects Fund 171 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as fo llows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 
Audited June 30, 2021 FB 4,058,288 

Less Audited Enc ll/150, 627) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 2,607,661 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 627,406 4,019,375 2,000 4,648, 781 

Total Available Funds 627,406 4,019,375 2,000 4,648,781 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 758,393 4,279,399 46,000 5,083,792 

Effect on Fund Balance (130,981) (260,0241 (44,000) 1435,011)  

Ending Fund Balance 2,476,674 (260,024) (44,000) 2,172,650 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHI BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALL Y RESOLVED, that th is  resolut ion take effect im mediately a nd is s p read upon the  
m in utes o f  Lou don County Com m ission meeting in regu l a r  session t h i s  27th day of J u n e  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOU DON COU NTY 

General  Capital P rojects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K � -- -- --1- ------r----- --- -+ - �---- 06/20/22_ ---==-��-=-���- �-_j 11 +-----------j_-----+-- ---- ---------
3 =-�=-�-=-������1���-�]=f __ ________ ____ ___ 6/20/22 2 : 2�-��- -- ------=1-1 202 1 -2022 202 1 -20221 Approved Proposed 1-

·--p;_opos-�d-�
-
=-4 i : i 1 ! l Org Bgt I Amds i Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 5 S

U
BFU

-ND0
2
2-i-- --·- · - -1 -r---------------------·------ -·- · -:- --j --- i i - I 

-
r

-·---------
----- -., .. - - - - -___,--- . ·-·--- --------------------------- ,-·1---. ----

r
·- --------·--"---

�
----------- ---� _RE�E��E 4oa�·Loc·a1-rax�s+---- ----------------------------- ·--t--1-- I --r----- -- i - --

------

a 
-
-4

--
-�=s--���i!9Tfcurrent Property Taxes ----��------ -----=-- - - ---- --!" I j J_ _ __ o __ ___ � =_- �---L===: _o_----

1
9
0 -----=-----�-:�-::=--j�j��l�ii���:�;!: ��ct'.ons-Bankru_p:cy �=====l--r I -- _l ___ � _ _f I _____ �------�� �� _ _ _ ___ j_ _ _ �--·--16�!�L - t�i!�e:���a��e;�i

{
f��----·-·-·-·--·---·--------�t--------�-------+ ---·-f ---

1- ' ----6------
1 3  ---- +--- ·- ·-j-- ·4021�-TL.oca! option sales fax 

- - ------------ - - -r--;--·---- I ----:------
0
-----1------r -----o----- -

14 -- -- --r-- -- ·--:· --- -4o320hs-a-nk-Ex
-
ci-se

-T�
-x
-----·--- ···· ·-------·----- · ·---------r -

r · ---- · -------T ·-- - --a-- --- ;------r------ -·
o
-- ---- --- --

;1 �:.�i��-Y-��1f ··��

:
�,���: -�;;��-�Z<�=-- �-e�-

0

---t-=
=-�-k�i�= t-=+������� 

�� CASH �RANSFE{S-JN-FROJ.M-i,THER SUBFUNDS _
_

__ ------: -t-- i t-- --·----+-----1---· ··-··--------· · -
-------- -----r·-·----------·---------- ---· - · -·J_-�·-- I -----;--- � J---···-·-·---21 l ! ! !Transfer in from Subfund GSG ! ! 200,000 I ; 200,000 ! ! 200,000 - -----+-- ·---- - --!-·---· ·--··--1-f--------------------------- .. - -------· - -;-,- ' ' -------------r---- -----1---··--------·-···- . . ---22 I ! i !Transfer in from Subfund BAL 1 . ! i 23,223 l 23,223 : I 23,223 23 ---r----- ·-:---· -·- ·--:

-
r

-----------------------------------
1
··-- : 

1 1 1 1 
24 -----i-- ·--: -----t- �-=r�t-;;11--;:-a��f�- --- -------- ------ -- T-1 200 ,ooo 1 23 , 223 -1-uJ,""in---r-----0---+--·-223�223- ---

:: 
- -

"
_+4,,�i��;dt,

, ;.,
,;�: _:_�:=---����-=�-� -�j=t�===-i-- . - !-:�==--=!� ! = --�---=� 28 �600-TRAE�F21 TIProceeds from Sale of Capitat A:ssets-FY21 Vehi_cle Trade:_i�� _ _ j_ _____ o ___ ! 91 ,000 ; ____ 9�000 ____ -+--____ _L _ __ �o-�-- --· -· 29 ----

!49600-TRADE ! i Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets i i ! 1 1 6,000 j 1 1 6,000 +- ! 1 1 6,000 · -

�� =-----r==r=::-.==-·+Trot�!_Ether N��
-Revenu_: So��=-��==�==-=--T--+---�---i 207,0��---t - · · ·207,000 l O I 20_��-��J __ H_ 

32 =-----i�-=---t=jj _______ _ _ _ -=-==-===-==-=------------ --_L�-- j -=::__ ! j__ 
_______ __ -.+-------1--·-- -=--=�=-=---33 ' L \ I I ! I ; I i �: �-�=z-�:�=--=t-��--=-=r�r�����������=�:��==r:+-=:I�o.ooo ; 230,22-4- ����-i==-�_J_ __ 4�-���-�f�= 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
· r:nrmtv r:nmmi_.,sinn Jun 27_ 2022 



LOUDON COU NTY 
Genera l  Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

� --��t=�·-�j_: __ --=��:::_±J:-:�==-�=:� �=:�-�:�- --06'20!22_�-:::_-_-_=���=�::-�-
-�=�J=J�==�:==-_::_�=j-�==�- ·-t=.:==--=--===-- 1--- ---- ---t����=���=�-�=�= 

3 - - i  i H-; 6/20/22 2:21 PM i _ _  J 2021 -2022 ! 2021 -2022 l Approved I Proposed I Proposed - --- ---.- - -- ·--·· _ ,_ - -- ... . -- , ---·----------------- -------- -------1-- - . - --�.- ----- - �- --------=------
r

-·- -- ··-- --- ------ -------
4 f ; , [ _ _ ! ! Org Bgt I Amds l Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3
6 EXPEN-Di-T-uRJ:sr·-- --! - -: ------ - ---------- - ------ -------·--· ------,---r-------:-- ·-----;------ --- - i -----------1 ·--·-- ·  ---- -- ---

- · · ·-- 1----·- - - ___ J. __ J __ . ________________ · - ··- ----- --- ______________ ] _ .�··· ---· __________ _l _____ ___ _____ ______,; ___________ - ' ..... 
37 -- - -- ' 58900 I Miscellaneous , I : i I 

i- --- --- - -- -- - -·-- -

- - -· ---.. T - - ·- -· ---- --�----·-- - ----· ·r.·-.---;---- -:---:--------- --··------ -- - -----------·-·--·-·-·-·-·-: - -,---- ----- ----:--------· ·;· - -- -··---- ·-- - ---1-----· · ·- - --- -t· ----- . . . . .... · ·- ------- -
38 i i 5 1 0 1  1Trustee s Commission . ; : 4,000 i (4,000) : 0 ! ! O : �=�=���F-�����:��������������ooi _ _  l�=��=�-��=��-+- - ---�----- �-
41 

--
T° 9 1 1 1 0 j General Administration Projects ! i ' : ! i 

___ ! __ __ _ - ·- - - --
-- ----··- --··- ·-· ----- ·- - --·- ·-r- -···---- - -- - -·- --·--·- --··-- - ------ -·---·--· ·--···------ --�---- - ----·------·- ··-··--·- -·- · ·-- - --- ---.--+-- -------- - -- --- ·- -----

42 I : i . ; I I ! 0 i ! 0 
43 - - - -- -1- .. .  3991------ --1· --fother Co;;-tractecJserVices:(Ap-propriate ��need;;-d; --------:·----: ---1-4z�! (101 ,660) i ---40)i92 ---1--- ---·-----1- - ·4Q:89Z---- --I --'1· --·- ----i -- --· --··--'-·-------·- ·------ --- --- -----·--------------+ - --.- -· --------l--------' ---- - - ----;- - - - - - -·----- ---
:: ---- ---r·-- - ---�-!�1-�:m---H�:�ncii/inyl�om�-Meeti-;;-gRoom--@-i�-�;;-�--- - -- -+-+---

0 I 14 ,ooo : 14,�oo -l- . t,
ooo 

·--�---)f*°�0----· - ------, - -- ---·- i-- --- ·- ---- ,. ---·-- -----·- ·---- -·-- ---,---!----- ---- ·-i--- ------: -----· ------1- ·--
46 ; 471 ; PURCH : i Software - Purchasing Dept ! i 0 1 2 ,000 ! 2,000 2,000 ---- -- -'---- - - -'- ---· ·- --;-- -r-::------:-:-- - -----·--·-·- -·--·---·---- -- -- - ----·- ·-;-- - -- ·- -------,-- ---·--!- -------- ---1----- --1- ------- · ---------- -- ·  
47 i 499 i i j Supplies & Materials i i 0 [ 286 i 286 I I 286 ------··-··---- --· - - -- -�-------- -----· - -· --· ·---- --- --·------ -·---- -- ------!--- - ---------------- --- ---,------- ---- ---·-- -- ---------· - - ---·---------
48 : 499 ! LUTTR ! j supplies & Materials i ! 0 ! i O I 6,000 I 6,000 --- - ---··· - --- --·--·-·---·-7·-r·· --·-·- ------·------ - -·--·------·-·· ·--------- ·- --,- · · --;-- ---- -- ---. --- - -- --,----·-·----- -(- -----·--)--·-·· - --··-- ·-- -- - --· 
49 ! 5 1 0 ! ! jTrustee's Commission : [ 0 i 4,000 ! 4,000 1 L 4,000 ------··- -,· ·· -- -- -- -+---- - ---··.---,--- -----:---·- --- -- ---------- -- -·-··--·-·---·- - · - -- - --· - --;-----: -- -- ·------- -.-------··---;-------- ---·- -- - · ----·- ----- --- ·- - --··· · ·-----
50 i 708 : : 1 Phone Service - Co Bldg & Annex i l 1 5 ,000 ' 1 5,000 I I 1 5 ,000 ·· - - ·------·· --- ---· t-- · ··--- ---1· -· --- - ----- --·--- ------ ----- - ·-· --- - -- - · -------- - �--- - - ------ ------�---- -------- ,---- --, ----- - -- -----
51 i 7 12 i 1 I HVAC - Justice Center : i , : 1 7,726 i 1 7,726 17,726 --- -- -- --r---------+-- -··-----H- -- ----------- --- --- -- -- ·----- - --- --· - · ·· -· ·- ------ - - -- , ---, ---- - - - - - - - -- 1------ - -, - ------ - - -- --- 1------- - �---- --------------
52 ! 71 8 ! PLAN , Vehicles - Planning Dept : : : 26, 1 97 : 26, 197 I I 26, 1 97 -------:--·--- -··- ···- _____ ,, __ --.... --,------- ··----------------------- ------·--- --· · --- ,-· · -·-:----- -·------+----------:----------------- ------- ----- ---- -
53 - - ! 7 18 iTRADE-FY21 ;Vehicles - Trade In Program - FY 2021 ; ! 0 i 89,786 ; 89,786 I I 89,786 -·- -···-····---·- - - � - - --- - - , - --- -- ·- - - · ·· ------- --·-·------------- --- -- - - �--- ! --·--· ·- ·------··----- · ·----- - ----- ----- - --1--------1------·-- -· -· - ----54 i 71 8 !TRADE l [ Vehicles - Trade ln Program i ! 0 i 1 59 , 203 ! 1 59,203 -- - 1 59 ,203 -·----·-1· ·--···- ·-·- -· · · --·- - ·---t-·-- ---------- �----- -- - ----- · ------------------>-- - · - - - -- ---- 1-- - --- - - -L---··-- -- -- --· 
55 , 732 ! LUTTR I ! Building Purchases (Metal Building - Luttrell) i i 1 3 ,448 ' j i 1 3 ,448 I (7,000) I 6,448 --·-·-- - ····------ ·-- -----------------···-·------·- ---- . .., ... --+ - - -· ·---- - ----- -.-· ·-----·----�-- --·-·- ·-·--- ·-··-···- - - - - - - ·--- --··· ··· --------
56 ! 732 .!MAINT I ! Storage Building - Maintenance ! ; l 1 5 ,000 i 1 5 ,000 I i 1 5 ,000 · - · - ----1 ----- -- - ·-- --· -·--+ -·-· ··-·-------- ---·---·- -·- ···--··------ - --------· - .. --- ---·---- ·--;--- -,----------i--------· --r- ·-- - · - ------- ----t---·--- ----- --, - -··--·---· - -
57 : 790 !ANNEX i I other Equipment - Panic buttons @ Annex ! : 0 : 5, 185 ! 5, 1 85 ; i 5, 1 85 - - -- - -· -·· ..1 --··- --� -- - - -----, -l·-·-------------- - · ---··-·--- - -·--------------------·-· - ·1-·-;---· - ·-- ··-·- -- --,---- ---------,-·-··-------- ·---- --f- - -- - - ------------ ·- -· - -···-
58 __ __ _ __ L_ _ _ ?J1 :A_N_I� I __ I Othe_!:_����uctio_n_.:_2:�e_i:_-i:-a_ri�__: �nim�����l�er _____ � _ _ _ : · 1 5 ,000 ' 1 5 ,000 i ! 1 5 ,000 
59 ! i � ! Total General Adm Projects i i 1 56,000 : 26 1 ,723 : 4 1 7,723 ! O I 4 1 7,723 
60 ==1-=.-.:=J-

-
-=�=� 1

-
r=-----=��=---=--:� -==--=�=:���

-
:-��:�-�-=-=�=:�__::=1��I-�=-==-��!�==--=::=:

· -- -=_-=_-=::-=-1�-=- -t-· - ---��::=--=_-_--= 
61 ! 91 1 30 1 Public Safety Projects ! i i i I ·· - - -- i------ , - ----· --- , - - - -, ---- �-- -- · · ----:-- --· -- - --�-------- --·----· . -"---�--- ---- ----,-----·---, ------- --r---··--- - ----t ---------- ----- --
62 

J 
_ _  708 i DIVE ! ! Commumcat1on Equ1pment - Rad10s for DIVE Team : ! 0 ! 8 , 100 i 8 , 1 00 i 1 8 , 1 00 :: ��-�£��:¥�-:�t���rt�:;�==-�=-=--=-��-�fE�.$�i====r=t==F�-=r=:=� 

66 i : I ! Total Public Safety Projects : i 40 ,0001 ' (3 1 ,  900) ! 8, 100 : O i 8 1 00 
67 ��-�-� - _ ; ___ :��--�j�- ���---=��Lt��=---=-=--=-�-=-=�-- �-�

-�-==
-
���=-�=--=--=�==--=-r-= =---=-����-�=---�

-:--=�-=---==r·==--�-�-
-=�� =��r-=��-----:-

- -- _!_
_ · --·-· - --- ---

-! 
68 ! 9 1 140 ! Public Health and Welfare • : : ' -

:
- - _ __ _ __ T _ _ ____ _ ;: ��=t;j��";j!ttt'� E

q
o;
p
�-��O�

t
�·-�cO��":�=��·�·� -=�t ��H ��!�:������-��;���-!��4.����� 

72 -. - ' i I J Total Health and Welfare Projects : 0 ' ! 4 ,400 , 4,400 : O ! 4 ,400 - - - - ·- -1- - . - . · :· · - -----<----�-- -----. --- . . . . .  ·-· - ·  . - - . ·- ·-- ·-· ·  - · - ·--- ··- ·-- - - --· --·- · . - ·  . ' . . . -· ---·---., . . . ----------�--- - . -·--- ---··-- ·---- ·- -�- .. ---- -------- 1 -·· -- ··-·- - -- --------
73 ! I I i I I - -- I 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 

Genera l  Capital P rojects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year E n d i n g  June 30, 2022 

F G H 
� ��- ---� L ��-J�=j_J-=_�=��--=�����E�i2-z---===-=--=--�t� �-��=��=--==��---==-=��=�==�:=-�=:=t=�����-�----- --- - . __ _ _ ___ _ 
3 i ! I I 6/20/22 2:21 PM ! : 202 1 -2022 ' 202 1 -2022 ' Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed 
4 -

·- -
l_-=�-�t-=:=�J__j_ ____ -

-
�==�=��=-=-�-----------��--==J_�

--
I::::.�_q!]__B

gt
-
_j=��j_-�mded Bgt ____ i __ A_!!ld

-
;--=:-t··:���-�;d B�-dg�t-

74 -- - - --- [ 91 1 SO J Social, Cultural & Recreation Projects i i \ j i [ --· -·· · -- ··-
-·---�---·· 

-
-------- -··1-··r-----------· ··- - ·------··---- ------1---· - - . ·-···- ------·---------···---·- ·-

1
··----· -···· · ··· ···· . . .• ---·· - -·· - ________ , ___ .. - ·  

75 - - i 708 1 5RCTR � ; Communication Equipment (Security cameras at Sr Cntr) ! , i _ O i j o �� =�±
��g��

;
]J

;:'.�:�:-·:-:

�
�
�,;,�C��?�«--�-

s_P_r�
-
�:,��

--
- )�\: -�--�-- : ---

-

-_- _ .  1�-=
::-
�-

�

-o-
-=
t-�

�

--
--
-
-
-
�
-
_
--

:
_
-_:�----1---�--���������=- __ 

- . .  ----:-----;-:;-r;:-;-··----,�----- --·-----· - -····---··· -····-------- --- - 'T . • --·------,---- ---,----· --· •. --· --, ---- --------,-- -- - . . . - ··· ···· · · ·- · ·  - . • .• · -80 ; 71 1 ; SESSN ! ! furniture . ! ; i 0 ; i 0 

� =-:f :���t�I�:;;���::����=-��=�;�=-1�t�-:: ... .. -t=3 _ ��- -�-+ '�:�i�:-�-�; ••... .. ·:= 
8 5  --- - : l 4 !Total Other General Government Projects ! i 0 i O i 0 j _ _  o ! 
86 

__ __ -=c=;r--�=--�IL_-==-===-�--� :--------=
-�:=::..:tJ�=-=�=---=-- :�=:::---__ L_-=--=:==--=�=�==--===-t------=:--_-_:=��------I 87 i 91 2D0 1 Highway & Street Capital Projects ! ; I : 1 I · · ----�---·-;-;;i·-···· ··-·---,----;-:-:--·---·-- ---·-·-··---·------------ ·---------· -;-·· --;-· ·-- ----· ·----: ----------.------ - - - - - - --�---- - --,- ------- - --- - -88 I 718 1 1 jMotor Vehicles : ' i : O : 1 o 

89 ==�t:�-�-�1=--J_Et��-¥s�iPm��- �:=��-====-
--

--
--

_=:_·]
·-

· 
-- - 1 r

-··--·-·o- -----:- ----- - - - ---- 1- - ·--·-·- a--- --- --
90 ; 1 i ! Total Highway and Street Capital Projects i : 0 i 0 , 0 t 0 i 0 

:� :-�:-__ -=J��:���J�::-�·��-=tJ--���---- :=�-�-=��-�---����� - -����==�- ·

:�- -�-��==-1 . . -£�-����- --� -L�--=- --c==----����- -:�--·-----�-- --���1�=-�--�-�_-::������-:! ·--��- l---- + ----+��9�!:_ S_U_BFUNE �_1:_2_E_X��!l_D IT_U��- -- ------- - - -·- --+-1------2-_0_
o
_.
oo

�_ - t-_23_(?!._ 223 --1--�-�����- -i---E-----l- .. _430_._2�__3. - -- --

95 ---1----t-- ·- --rTroTAL suB"Fut·i"rio22 ExPE°NorruRfs ----
--- ----r·-;----i-oo,oooi--23o�-T4

3
o,n3i - -·o ·t- --;130�22

3 
__

_ _ 

:� �=--!--�-j_��_-=-i_�(.t�-=-=---==-���--------==--------= -_-:_-:.. __ -=_�t--i��-�-==-:-_-i-------l=--=�-��-�-==i-�=� --�1�.=----�----- -
98 SUBFUND 022 SUMMARY:! ; i ! i : : I - -----.-------,-- ---.··-._ _____ _______ -----·-·---··-----·--------, ---,-·--- . . ··------c----------�----·-
99 i ! i I Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021 : ; 0 ! : . , ·--'-I __ ��� �--��-1--�- ·-+--·=---++P-lu

-s-FY_�-�:i Re����� -�-=====--===--�--!·· ·:.-_·- �:���--+ 201,000 :---2-�:���=
-· r�--

-· a --·-·-t- - -;���ooo -=-
1 02 =���+���=t:_��-=-�c.i===-

-
-=-��==��-� :�===--=-�=--==��=1=.r.�===�=--- \ ------�-- -��==--=--J==----==���i=--==�:��-"' . . . � __ L _._,,,_�:'.2,"'i>.".''""'�·'- -------- -- ---L __ J _ _ _  200.���--l · 230,223 ; 430,223 ___ 1 __ _ � ____ ! ___ .i�!33�------

. 
1 04 - - I i I I ! I i i I - - ----,-·--r ·- I ------ -··---····------·- -------!·-�· - ··-····-- I -

---
------

-
-

-
-1-=�

--
- · ··· ··-

·
T-----

---------
1 05 _ __ , __ - ------- 1 �ev��i:/Exp_�n__s�_�_f�e5�- __ :_: __ _ __ __ _________ !_ ____ ; _ _(��,000) -t--£3,2��-L�i_.J�E���� ----1--

-
--o____ (223 ,_223 ) ___ _ 

1 06 ---� ____ : ____ -i---------- --- ----- -----------------L-J. __ _ - - ------� i -- -------�----- ---L--------
1 01 ! i j ; : ! ! l l 
1 08 FY 21 -22 Cash transfer In from Subfund GSG 200,000 200,000 200,000 

FY 21 -22 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 1 09 
1 1 0  
1 1 1 

. i I 
- --·!-- - -- -- ·--·i-- ···- ----- ··-. --------··· -··---·- ·-· ·· . --·----·· · ··-· \ ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 022 Balance 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Cnuntv Commission Jun 27. 2022 

- -·-·--4· 
23,223 23,223 23 ,223 

0 
----a-··-----;-- -- -

0 

3 



LOUDON COUNTY 

G eneral Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI  E I F I G I H I I I J I K : :-_::t-=-l:-:jl�_: = _== = :�q,*Yz��;���---=-··-_···_·-_·---�-�J=j_�2i;;::i�±-:-_-20-�-�--��E_�-������=��,���-��:����i��7 I _ __________ J_I ________________ - - - - - -- - - - ---- - -- ------- ·-- --�----- · ··--- --------- - - ---- - - - ·---- -"----- - �· _ 1 1 2  -·- · 1 -- I 
- I 1 · i : l l : i ·-

��� :����=E=·1��=�-
-
-
-�_

-r-1����=��:�:�=
-
�:
�==-

-
--
- -

-�:�:-��•=:===---- -- -�- -
��

-
--�-�:�=-�=J:

�
-
=�:·:=: ___ :�����-r=-�-=-�r-���=��-��-�=-=F���- --=-====+--=�--�-·:=:�=------� 1 15 SUBFUND DLJ - Dixie Lee Junction i i j ! ! ; 

� � � -���1�����i����J��-���-����=-�-:--=
- -
-��--��-��::���-����=��----�-------�--�

-
: _
:
_-�_:] __ �:---=- .:·.--� -�-=-�-=E--��=--==�L�-�=�-::�-�-.----:-=_: 

·:·---��-
:. -�::�-�---{��-:: -.-��� _- -..�--=-

--�� 1 1 8  _ - j  ! 4718Di i Community Development i D ! ! D ! D i D j�l-<tJ=;�������-0L=.�-�,��-- ----=-=;: __ ::-Jf � _-=�-�=�f � ---��f�=:��:�±=�=�--:�t=.:===·:-. 1 23 i ! ! i _ i : _ ! i ! I 1 24 Eii>E:NDliuR:
fsT · - - - --rr - · ·----- - - - ------ --- · -- --- --- -- - - - - - - ----- · - - - T------ - ----- -- ---r--- 1 ---· --

-
- --

-
- ·T - -- - - - - · -:--·-· · - -· - · 

- -----·····-·-·- ----· --------�--- -· --- ---------- ·-·-··----- -·--·---- ------- ---·-------·--·---- -· .. ... . .. .. - . .. ____ _[ __________ r---·--------· ·------------------------1 25 ! 9 1 1 7D i Public Utility Projects : • ! ! i i - ------,------ -;--- - - -- ·--,-,--------- - - - -··-·· - - -- --···--···- · ··- --- ------ - --- .. -- - ----- � .... ,. · ··-· ---------·----,-.. -------· .. · : · -- · ····· -· - . - .. .  T . . · ··------ ·---- - -- --1 26 : j 3 16 j ! Contributions : / ! 0 ! i 0 
- ------··--------·- -·· ·--· - -·---- -·--- ------------ -:------ . . 0 

! - - - - - - -� - - - - - -�- -� 
1 31 SUBFUND DLJ SUMMARY: : I :- . .  -----· ·----1-----· ---1-- : i 

�l� �-=t-1:���1t�:�!��:�·�:E;��-
2
-�=:_ -�=��-/�_f I<�,�=-f =-��L��;�--1 --�=:/l=��: : -=== 

1 37 
- - -�-

-T- -T --·· · --1··--
:
---- -- ---- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -------- - - -------- - - - - -----r ·-- - -·-·- ! I ·---- __ T __

_____ --:------ ---·--------1 38 Move Cash to S/F BAL 0 D 0 (4;500) (4, 500) 1 39 l ! I l - · , : ! i 1 i 140 : �=t=�-:·: :t���_: ::�r:r.=:=-=�-:=--�-: �-�:�-�=�=_::_=-...: _______ =-- -:=-.1 - _ .. .  --�-=��=1=--==----J--=-==--=�:--��-.-j�--�-=-=-�� -r=�--
�:� ----+--+· - -- -t-1 · ·- -- - - - - - -

- -- --- - -- -- ---· ·- ----·---------- -···· - 1 - -L .... . · - -----:-----+----ci - - - � - - - ---- - -- - -+·-----�- ---- --1 43 .. : · :_�-=-� -�=-1·--··==-�T
--
-���--

-
��--=��-:��::-.-=------= --_::_�==·===

-
=:-=--�� --T . - :- :-. �- -- - - � -=

-
�==i-=_----···T----__-_-

_
�::-.-. =�-�:_:--__-_=-__- __ ·:_·1=-�=---------1 44 ' i 1 ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund DU Balance i 4, 500 ! 0 ! 4, 500 : (4,500) ! o 1 45 �=--_::_--1��-.:-.:=I�: �---·-:--t=r�-: �--=:-�: ·:--· ::-. -�-.-.. :=�_::_-=-��-�----=:__-.-= .. -. �=-+=I:__. _- _- :·:=�-� ----------� ===-:-:-.-�.:-__ -r··-•-=--==·=::.�r-=-=�=-�-=�==:' 146 : I ! : ! I : ] ! ::: = '=l=-l= �Tl �:_: _:=: = ==-:::·::-:_-:==-===�:�= 1 ; •• :

-

. : =i-=:� -i-=:==--· =- {- :- � -f -:==: ==-
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

� :: -c-= �: -: � tt�: =-=-== ��� ���:�;___-��-� �����--- 0:r:=r:3;;�r::: t "��::" i -:��:�i:�� �:�::�, 1����:* �, -____ J__ __j_ ___ ---,--+------- -- - --------- ---- --- - - --· -- - --- --- --1 - ----� - - - - - - - - ---t------_L ________ ___ L_ 
1 50 I I l I I : I I I 
�:� }���£�����@���==-=-====-====---_:::r-: -��-�--:-----:---- i-

-=-
-

-
���===-:_-

_
:r==

-
�:=:�-=r-===--:=--

1 53 := - I -��oooj Loca1:fd)fL=-:�=
-
:::-:::=-=--====-:.-:=-==---==:==t�_j-:· ::. :

-
::-
-
�-=L------;---=�=�-r -:=-�-__ I��------=-�� 

1 54 ; 401 1 0  I , i Current Property Tax ; ' I i 0 : 1 O ----�- --- ·---1:;- · - ··- ·---j--l--· -- ---···-·-···-------------·---·------- ----···-- --·- - · -·-? ·- - - �  . -----!·--- -----i... ··-·· ·-··- -.. - ·  - - - - ·  . .  - --�·-· . .. ·----- . ... -----·-- ···· · -·- - -
1 55 ---���ATE _____ j_ !P�_Y.�EO?!l_t in:�i-:� o.!._�'."_: .]:��-� Lyle ___ ___ - ----- +-- .; 5 ,476 ! ! 5 ,476 '. I 5 ,476 �:� - --��---- --+ --- -- - ---+---j-i--;;-ta 1 -N;�

-r;���ri-n-glt;m
_
s 
__________ ___ __ -- - - -- - - - j - - + · ----5-;476+ o i -5.476-�- ---------o r - ---------5,476-

1 56 ===-----i=-==�:��lI�--:-�:�� :-=�:===�����:==--:: -:_--�_J�=r- =:=::::=-

---- ! __[_---:-_:::::::::��-:�I�_ =�=-=�t=- - ·
-

-

-

--

- --
1 59 I ! . i !TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE ! ' 5,476 ! 0 i 5 ,476 ; 0 l 5,476 - - ·---

1

- -------1-- - -· ·-·t-- --· -- --·--·-·- -·--------------- -··------- ----· . . t - .  · - · - - ---··-----· I -r-- ---- - - - ----;-- - - - ---- - · ---t---------------
1 60 I ' ' i . I I ' I - - - -- ----;ct - -- - -- J .__,------ -- - - - ------- ------ - --- - t-·- -· - - --- - ·  - ------;-- --- ----- . -

-
--- --- -- - -- -- -- ---- -- - -- -- --- - --

1 61 EX_PE_N_�_IT_U_R_��----_1_ _ _1 ____ _ _ __ _ _ ______ ____________ _____ __ ____ .; __ _ ! _ ---------L-------1--- --- ---- � -- ----- ---- -- - -� ---- ----�:� - - --����u��1�
i��t1:;;1;-��hiCie;

------ - - - -------- ---- --- -+---·· 
-
- ·- -- - --t--40,0o0--l--40-,-rioo- --+- - - - - ---- f---- 40,ooo __ _ _ -

164 ���i--==+�=���IJ-��=�-:�:-- - - -- ------------------------=-=--=---:�-�-I: 
.- --- ___ __ ___ ! i--- ----- - _ _ _ l _ _ _____ \ ____________ _ 

1 65 __ -l---+--
-
-- -l��TAL SUBFUND �_AR EX�ENSE�------------ �- -� - _ ___ o _ _ _ __ i 40,000 ! 40!_���

-
- i _ O ! 40,000 

1 66 i 1 \ ! _ _ : 1 \ I i ! 

- . ···---+--------· . -------·· · - ·····----- -------- ··- ··-·------ --·--------··--- ·----···---- -·· · · - -- - --··· . ... . I � ! I i i  ' ! l I 
; j ! ! Revenue/Expense Effect ! _ 5 ,476 i (40 ,000) (34,524-) _ _

_
_
__
_
___
_
__ ii ____ i _____ (�si4) _____ _ 

1 831 I t ! ! ; ; ! l 

· Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
r.n11ntv Cnmmission Jun 27. 2022 5 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General  Capital P rojects Fund 171  
Fiscal Year E n d i n g  June 30,  2022 

F G H J K 
,._J , _____ j_ ___________ . !  ._l _____ ,, _ · · -- ·---------- ---- --------·· ----·- ------···- , ,_J. __ J_____ -·-- ----+----- -·-·---·---__l_ ___ --·-·-- ·---· .. : ·-- ·-- ----- ··�------------·------

2 ! I . . ! ! . . 06120122 _________ L__;__ _ _ ___ ____ L ______ ! _______ _ - ·· _ _;__ ----- -·-----1 - -- . , 
3 

----
:
-·--T - --- -- ;--r---· - --·- -·-·-- - ---6/20122 2:21 PM . : 2021 -2022 ! 2021 -2022 i Approved ' Proposed I Prop���-d- ----, , 1 I - - ---·--·-------·------· ----- -----·-· ·-- -··-----,...---------·-- --------- ------ ··- -·-----·--·-------------·------ ---4 ·-·- --- - i----T---- - - -- ,-- : ------ . . i 1 Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget -__ __, _____ ; --· --- -- - ___ , ---- -------- ·--------------------� __________ ____,__ - ------i---·-·-- -- -- - - ·  -1 -·-- -··- ·---· · : ·---------

1 84 SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT , , , i ! : -.-I __ 
1 85 �X

-
PENDIT���f_ �: -==}_ J-==�---== �-----==-=:���=--=���=-=--=-�=------=-__:: _:��

-
�-�
-
-�
-
��:. -.-:��- ---�------i------=�-���--� - �� -===�- · -- --f- i ----�=�-=--� 

1 86 ----r-91 140 1 Publ1c Health and Welfare Projects , i I 1 i 1 
1 87 �:__----�--- --=r�:

-
.}�?LJ�t�:r=i:ii:��-����������---==-�=---=----=��-==:_r· l _�:_::

-
�=1�--=t=---==�=-�==-=�·�-���.��r:��

-
==

-
=

- --====���-
1 88 ' i 499 ! ! Other Supplies and Materials , . : i ' j : 0 ! I 0 --- ··--�---------.-- ·- ·· .. ---·· -; · - -�----·--------------· --·---- --------·-··---------·--------;-- --:-· -.. · · --- ·· -- - - ----·· · -;- · - -------�-·-··- -- -- --- · . · · ·· · ·-,-·-·------- ··----- ---r-··-·-----· ··· ------
1 89 i i 734 i ! Disabilities Act Improvements 1 i ' 7, 500 1 7, 500 ! ' 7,500 
1 90 . _-_�::J=�-=J__ -�---: �tI:�:�-=-�=�===

-

-
=-:� :=-�===-==:--=�=-��=-=-----�j � ---------- J____ .-------- - - -- - - ·---- ______ J _______________________ ---

1 91 ; i ! ! Total Public Health and Welfare Projects i : 0 ! 7, 500 1 7, 500 : 0 ! 7, 500 

::: = � �-=±:-:� 1]T���:;.��;.�:���01T;;,; ��- ·��.::�··:Er ::� -=�f =��.�r--: _:�. so. ;�-��::=J=-��-:-:�.�,. 
1 95 :=- _1 _ _ _  J=-�-=:::..-r_-r=-=-� ��=�=- _ _ _ _ _  -==-=--==:=--�-=-J.�-I��--�-�--=-=--!_�-===-=L _-= =�=-=r= =-=�-=--=-=--=-=---===-- _ .  
1 96 _ ! I I i : 1 ' ! ! ! i 
1 97 susFuND ADA suM

-MAR:v�'- -1
- --·- -·· ---- -- - ·--·-----------------· ··-----·- ·: -·- -:- · ·-·- -- -··· ·-- ·--··-

r
-------i-----------r -::--_ __ 

-----·--
r
------ --- - -· ···---·-

_______ - - --r-· ·--- ····--- ·=· ·-·"':-··-·- -·--·-----·---· ---·---------· - · -··---- -- - · ----- · -�- ·-;--- - ·--·--------;--·----·----,-------------· · · · · -r·-·- ·-------------,--�--------- -· ··- -----
1 98 ___ _ J_ ____ _l ____ _ _  j_����'2!��

-
�ala�c:_}_u_ly_1.._2_�2__1 ______ __________ [__ , _ __ ! 6,�8-�'- ___ l__ _ ___ ----l-- _____ _ ·- - _ _ _ _  !_ __ _ ------i------- _____ __ _ 

1 99 : ! i ! Less PY Enc ! : (7,485 ) j [ ! ! 

��� �-��:--J��==l=��-��rT���--� .

-

. . 

-

-���

·

=� -�-:���:�-�-
· 
__ 

-

_-

·--==---=�=��-�-�j�·
·
�i:-=_:

.
•�-

-
-
--����1�=-:�--=-�=-J=��==:_:_

-

�_.·���··�����

-

-��3��.��.:0==�: --·---·· -
202 : : ' j Plus FY 20-2 1 Revenue , , 0 , ; : 0 i ! 0 
203 =-:����- --=�=c=�-

-
-:.=�- -\==�=-��

-
�=�===�-=

-
===-==

-
-�=-==-

-
=--=-==-�-1=

-
i=�. -�=

·
-
-
�
-
-�-=

-
=-�r-==�=-r-=

-
---==�

-
=- =--

-
-
· -
I==:�-. =:�=:r=

·
====:��

-
---

-
204 _ __ J_ ____ �---- -- -�-_i_!::_��y __ �o-2_� �e_e_��iture�- ________ L_j____ --� _ -----� - -

7_, 5_0E_ _?_._5_o_o ____ . .J. _ __ -� ___ J ___ 7_, 5�� --·-· 
205 ! 1 ! ; : : , I , I ----L------;---··---·r·--- ----·----· ----- --------- --- ---- - ----- - - - - ------ --,- - - - - - - - -�--------.-------- ----·· --- --'--------- ----
206 · ---�- J_ ___ _ j ______ _ '.___�_e_v_e�':l:_�xp:n_s_e �_ff_e�_ --· ----- ---- ------- ----�--L _ --� __ _ __J __ (_7,_?�0! _ _j____J_����E_)_ __ J __ ___ � ____ _l ___ (?,��E_) ___ _ _ 
207 ! i i l i I I I I - j m t�r�¥-:�u�+�-�:�7��-:=�:=;�-;����tt--�--�+�- -=l-_!-f �-�J��0:-=-
212 [ ; : ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund ADA Balance ! i 8, 803 ; (7 , 500) ! 1 , 303 i O ; 1 ,303 --·-··- ·--:-·-···----- ---1--··· · -- �- ·-r--·- ·------------------------ --· ·---------·-------· ·· ··;-- ---·--· -· ·-·-- -·- . . . . - ..... ···-·;-----------·-:---------- ·--·-- · ··----,--··-··· ----·-------··------- ---. -·--··-
21 3  ' : i : ' ' i . ! 

i�i. ·=+�-= r-=-- - r: -=-=:=-=�==-- ;�-��-=�-;-��--� n- i ·:=1�� _-- ·�-�-�= F-��+-==�� --·: • 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

6 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
__ -=--.:-� __ _j_ __ - -- +-1--------- -·- ---·--- ·- ------=:=- . .. i-� . - · ---- -- . J_ -- - -- -1 ·-- - -·- - -- - - . - - 1-· ·-- -----t----··--- ----

� =t---�1�� --��1- i·-=
----

-
-
-=-6-/��;��o{��- �� =-�===-j--� 2oi�::�o22 1=2021 -2�2-hp�ro�=� __ _ b:

�;;p�ed -·=- Pr����d-= 
4 __J_ _ ___ I _____ L L_  ______________ __ __ _ __ __ __________ · _ _  j_ ___ c:>._r��_J_- --�-':!1_��----:.-��-ded _!31t __ J_�-� f Am�ed Budg:_�- -21 6 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM i ! i : ! i 

21 9  REVENu�-==��-�� :: ·_=T�:· : :====--==--=·-
-==-- =�=�-=--�=-==--=l=t - · ·==�=--=�==--r=��===��- -T-· -

-
=-

-
----; ·· --··- -

-

220 --·- - ·----:- 44500\ Nonrecurring Items • j : i -- · ! -· -- · ----r- --··--· - ··-·-··---· ��� ==�----:-- --=-=--
-s--��-�0}�f-��=���������:�

_
-
=:=-=�=�0.�:=-

-��=· �==·=-=�
-
==�L1=-�-=�����1:=��·-���-=-��--�-��00_l-

_
-··· -�=-=�- -·r· · ·---··---·-i,5°0-

223 
·· - - ----r- - ! i ; Total Nonrecurring Items ___ ! : _ 2, 500 i __ o i 2, 500 : -- -0T·----

--
-2:soo--

224 =--���L===r=�--�=�� �t====-=-�=====-=-
·
==--==- - ---j _ _ _ _  t---=-

-
----:

-
-
-
:-�J=�-=----�----·-l_�:::==�=iT

-·
1·
·-====r=-=�===-=---225 ! , : !TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENl,JE. ! 1 2, 500 j 0 J 2, 500 , 0 1 2, 500 ---�·--· ··-----1--·--·--;--j---------------·---·- -------·--------;· ·--r--·- ----·---,-· ···- -- ·----�-- ·---·-- -·-· ·-·-·----- ·--::'.....L_-____ _ 

226 I I i : I I : I . I 
221 ����§�K�_::==:=: ��.J���==�====---===--===-:_-::·=-=�=-===-�:-.:.t-1_-==

·
-.��--:_-.�

-
: l __ _ =::==

-
---

-
--=t=--=-:..==· -_-�:-:-t�::=·=-==

---T:::-.:=_·=-· ·--- -----
221l ; 9 1 1 90 1 0ther General Government Projects i l : ! i j ---· - -- ;----,-·---:--··-, ---- ---------- ------ ---·----- ----------+---+--··----------;------------�-------···-··---·--· -...,...--· -·-·-· ·-----·--·-;-------------- -229 ; ! 399 t ! Other Contracted Services ; ' 0 ! i O : ! o 
230 =:-:=::::r� __ :·· ---r·

-��=iiJfJcif�i-ce Eq�ip_�_n�-- -=-�
--=--=--�==�=�-

====��r.�1-- - · -- ·-· · ·  ____ T __ _ _ · · - · ·--- ·-r·· - ·-· -- - · a·1 - - -- - · - - - - ·-i---- -- ---- - -·-- - -a 
231 i ! i ; _J. i i I I ---- -1--· ·----· ·-·-· '-··'-------·-------------··-··---------·----- .-·- �------··· --····-- --· _______ ...;. _____________ : ____ _ 
232 : j ! !Total Other General Gov Projects \ I 0 ! 0 ; 0 ! 0 I O 
233 ==

-
-i=·:T_�-=:===: LL::::.-.=::-�=--=�=:=:::::�=-==---=--=-===----�:-i===:-.���====-J======-1-==-=-���=J�=--���-=t=--==:�=_--

234 i I ; jTOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES ! ; 0 : 0 i 0 ! 0 I O ---r---·----- ----·--· · ·---·---------· ----�---------------+--- - ----·-----
235 ; 1 1 ; - • ' ; : ! I l · -- �- - - � - - - -� � - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - -� � - - - - - - -� - - - - - -�- - - - - - - -- - - - - -� - - - - - - - -236 ! ! : i ! ! : i ! l --· ----·----'------ - ··-·-·--·--------·· ---------------· -----·---- ·-·--·-· ··--·-----·- -·--··- ··-·---------··--------·- --------------·--··1----·----· -·--·--237 SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: i i ! i i ! ; ; ------.-··-·- ··-T··--·- - -1-1-·- ---- ----------------·--·· ···-· -··---·- ···----·· --,-··-..------· ··- ---:------ ··----··-··-----··----- ·- --·:---- --------------- --- . --
236 : . I Beginning Balance July 1 , 2021 i I 8 1 , 1 53 : ! ; I 
239 -��--��- r

---=-J���-===tf.��
-�-=--=--=== =�--=:�==��

-
=-=���-==-cr=��=-

·
-��---r===�-=--1--===���==c-=

-
-=�=-=r==-=== 

240 ! i ! i Plus FY 20-21 Revenus \ l 2, 500 i ! 2, 500 i O ! 2,500 ---�---·-·-·--r- -------·--------------------------------·------------------ -·-·----- ---�-------------·---. ------ . , ___ ---·· ----!-------·------------- ·-· - . 
241 ' ! i ! i i : i ; i 
242 =���r��=L=�-J�1���FY 29_:_21E-�__e��i:�s=-=--==�_::_-====-=:-J-=-=:��:�

·-·--T-=�-0-___ j_·--- --��-=-.: �J-�=o--=:_:::]==---'!.__==��� 
243 - . I i ' i I I i i ! ----· �--·-----.--- - - ·-- � --· - ---·------- ·---------·-· --

-
-·- --· . ·------· · -----T· --i--- ·-- - ·-----+---------------·----·---!--------:-� .. ------ ·· --------

244 : +- ! ! Revenue/Expense Effect : 2,500 ! 0 ! 2,500 i - -·o t 2,500 
245 -_

-·--t �=-=-_L==�]�_ l_=-�-:-�:=:-.==·-·-----=--=-���= -=:::---=:=·==��- � ��[��==-�:��---�-I-_
-
�==-i���-==-��=L- -==�--===-�-=��=-

246 
-- --- I I 1; l ; i ! i ! I . 
-·--+----..;----·· ·· ·:· 1--···------- --- ·-··------ ----------- ····--------r---r·------- ·- ··· -----�----------------r--··--------·- · ---1---- ---------·--i·-----·--·-

241 ' I : I ! i . i 0 ' 0 ��� �-�-L>f =-:� �-i, .. :::,�,=�-=�=;;,;���:.::<�=-��tY��, �{=�=��l���;���-+�-����:12-�,�}� 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 7 



A B c D E 

LOU D O N  COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

F G H 
1 . · · - - i .. - ---1- -- ·- -

-
-11_ . L - - ··

·------- · - ----- · ·- -·----· ·- -- ---·· --···-··-- ---- ---�L __ ____ _ ___:_ _ __ j _ · ---·- · --- - --'-------- --- --1
·
- ---- - - -- -- �------- K 

2 : I i I 06/20/22 : i ! : • i -- ·-·--· -/---- ·-t ----·-·-+---4----- ----------····--- . . ' l --------- --- -;-----·----·-------·--+--·------··--· ···------------- -· --3 i ; I 6/20/22 2:21 PM ! ! 2021 -2022 i 2021 -2022 i Approved i Proposed I Proposed 
4 �:--� �r-=���-j--= ��=-��t:r=:.·_�==--=�:==�=:·_=:--_=��=---==-==--�==-L org a�� :=-I- ���--.r=-���=�-0��--r��A�ci�-- -t··A�ded B;:;ci·!i�t- -

253 SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS ! I i , -·- j · - ·--- -
·
----:

- ----
-- ·--·-·--

254 .:�=-�-=�r��-�=�=�c���--�-.�=T __ i ·-·--=-==-=��=��=��-====-��==�-�-- ! t=--=----=
·
�=�-�1�=�=·=�

·
-=-=�=��L-�-=���-=�-�-r ·· --�=-�=���-:� .-�.-� ::·-= 

255 · j i Transfers In from Other Subfunds I ! ' ' ! I i 
256 - -----T-- --· T -

----f- Transfer in from Subfund H72- --, ---·--· 1··-· 
- :·- --- -13�753T _______ 13 ,  75J-

'-·--- --· · 
;
-3>53

-

257 ------1-----r---- · · -!- Transfer in from Subfund Du ---! - ------ - -
; -·---- -- 4,5riiil ______ 4,5oo -- -- -- - -- - -4�506--- ·---4· ------��----- ------+-, r--r · ·-- --· ----

-
- - ---i-- --·-- ·--- ·----·- ·-+----· · --··----- -- ------ ·-··- -··--·--

258 __ -�-- - _ _ J ____ _ . . L+:.�sfer � from su.�!un���1 _ ___ _ - - ---· ------·---!- i 37,365 : 54,383 ! 91 ,748 
, 9 1 ,748 

2s9 : 1 i ! : r . ! ·- · · ·-·· - -·L.-- .--1.. ·- --·---·1 ·--!···------------- -------------- ····----· - ··-····-------; ·- ·l·-·---·--·---- · - ·· ; -·-------
· 

--· - -----·--- ---�·-· --··----·--··· · ·-· '----- --- · ·-·- ---
260 ; i ; i Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds ! i 37,365 . 72,636  ! 9 1 ,748 i 0 ! 9 1 ,74B·-
261 

-·- - - - ,.-- - --·- - -:---- - - -1- --:--------·--·--------- -- - -- -------- --- --· ----
r

- -;-------·- · -----·--:- ---····------·-r-·-·---·----- -- · --·r--·-·-··-----·--· ·T--
-·-·-·-----·----· ·---

262 
- - - - -:-----· t ·---

-
-r-r-rcfrALSuBFUNDBALTRANSFERSIN -- -- ----------

i
:- - -·37�365! -- -- -· --12

,
63_6_ l  ____ 110,-o6Tl ____ ____ ot-- ·---- -1-1o:a·a1· 

263 �� :���-�r:�=:r=� :--��-tc�:=�-==��---�::�=:=-=-�-����::� ·�:�: :=-=--===-1 - - 1-_:__=:-·=�: �--�-=:-=---==� -i�-=:==���-=r::_=--=�-�==r
-
=�=�

-
-�:=

-
-=--264 - ' ' ! I ! : 1 ; ! ; I 

"' = ·  t=-3;�=�1���:�,:0;������-�-=�----���·-�--=-���-J _l���--i•.=t�-:�:;_��L �����J;_�:��:-[;_��i�� 
268 i j ! ! Transfer Out to Subfund SIM : i . : ! 0 I t o ·· ·- ··----· ···-·-----�- -----·---,- ·------ ------- -- ···------ - -·- ·------------ �-. -----·-·- . - -·· -·+--· -· · ·---·- ·---;-·--- -·-------r- -· ·-----·---------··· ·-----
269 i I ! !Transfer Out to Subfund 01 6 ! ! ! ! 0 I 0 i O 
210 -�:�==

--;�= �=-=r-�:���-�L�:=�--=��=-=--=�=:=: =�:-=-· :=-�=�-�==-=::=--=�=T ------- --;· - � · -- · · ·· - ---· o --! ------ - - ·01- -- - · ·- ·1 ·-----· - ---·· ·· -0-
211 � : ' I ! ) : i f -- ···--·--i ··-· -- ···-· ·-i-·-··-· · . .;..-. �- ··- --- ------ --·---· · ·  ·-- · --· -·· - - ·-----· --·--- - -:--:---·· ··- ·- - -· ..... : .. .. - ---- -· - · - ---- ------· - -J-- ---- · -- -- --- ------- -- -----

·
- · --

272 ; I : [ Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds l i 0 23,223 ! 23,223 i 0 : 23, 223 
273 =�

- ·· -·· i -��=i_ .. __ -�-�=1�.-.L=
·-=-=��-==���-=--=�����=��=��-=�- i _J��==�--����·��-�-��-

-
-�==1----=-�-=-�-�L����-�-��L-

- - ---- -- - · - -- -
274 - - i J i jTOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT ! ! 0 : 23 ,223 i 23,223 j 0 i --- - -·- ·-z:3,-i23 
275 : �--=-=r=-==J-=-��-=r�i=--==��--- ..: � _-__-_-�-�--- _ _ --�--i J _ _ _ _ ��-�-)--=-=-=-�--=-� --=�-------c�,=--�=-c=:.:.-=-=-=--=:=-�: 
276 ' I ! i I : . ! j I :;: ;�e.�f 0��"'RYni"�!��:"'��;��:o�����-�� --���ff-����- ;=-��=���-]_- -=��I �=��J��=�= :���= 
280 j i ! ! P l us FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds ! ! 37 ,365  , 72,636  : 1 1 0,001  ! 0 : 1 10 ,001 -
281 __ : :_ r  __ ·:�=--�t�--=�-:r.r�=-=-�====�-==�=�=�-=��-=-===--=---Lr-====-� �--�-:�.=�-=--=:=l--=---=����i:�----� =-=

·
-�-�:��:� =-== 

282 i ! � f Less FY 21 -22 Transfers Out to Subfund 022 I : 0 : 23,223 ; 23 ,223 : O : 23,223 
203 ���-:; :-.-. __ �]==�=�cL:�-==��==���----��=-==�--��=·=�-=----==�- 1 . :--==-��--=--.-.-1�=-:=====-i----=-=-J--====--���-I��:-__ =.=--_::=_-..:-.-= 
284 ! i ! ! Revenue/Expense Effect ! ' 37 ,365 ! 49,4 1 3  ! 86,778 ! __ _ O ; 86 , 778 
�:: ����=:�.:��:�·-=l·

. - . :��--i-·1-�-- -�--��-��----·::�-�-=-����----�-.=-�:�=�
· --�- _,_J:=1-

--������:===_E�-�-�����- -
-J--����=-�±-

=--=·:-�=: ·=
-:=:--�

-
-.=����-�--

287 : i i ! Transfer In from Subfund 0 1 8  ! j ; 0 
i . - ci" · . . ... . T ______ O ___ ·- · - --

288 
--- �-·-- ·-·-- ·:- --·--· -· ,·- ··r·-- -- -----.-·------·-------·--- ·-·------t--:-·----·- --·-· - - ----- ----:- - ___ Ci ________ '. · ----·---------:-- ·---- - a---· -· 

• I • t I • I I 
289 

- -·- _ _ , . -----_-. :·:�:E����-��:�-J���-�-��;;�:��;�d
-
B=A:�-��:l���-�--

--
�-�-- =-- - -1=-.r-

-
��-.:9;� 

--
�
·
-
··-

:.·--�
--�==�--=j=���=-�-·:_

---
-
,
- - -

... -

-

-
· --

· -
;

-
- --

- - - -·---- -- ---290 305 ,379 49 , 4 1 3  0 305 ,379 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
8 



LOU DON COU NTY 

General  Capital P rojects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I t I J : ' i ' I I ; : I I -· -
: ----···- ·-l__ __ ·---·T\--··------···--·- -·---------··--· ·· - -------------------·--- -------. .. ..J.. ______ ---- - --1-----·-- · - -·--- - --+-- --· 

• I i - . .. i I ! ' 06/20/22 I I l I . i - - --- T - ------- - - --

��f_J _�11��� - ��ol���;;;==-===-=-J :--��¥����-��::��:: SUBFUND 1 5M Jail Renovation i i ! i 
- - - - -- ·- ---,----- . . ----------- -·- - - ---------- ----·- ·· - ------- --,- --,- --· -- --- --7 - - -----,-- . 

295 
l i ! ! i -· -·· ! 

- ---1- --����l l�n°v�::;���ncom�-- - - -_:�----- - - -===-· I '.--

--==-
-
b�

-
--=�=10-.-0:�-:=��-=1-o:oo� I �-=-�-i�a:�t--- -- ·-·ff:ao� 

294 

_ _ ���rl����---�� -���-�����- -�- _ ��=����I��=�-�-=�����: -- ---- - .. ---�-
299 ! i j Total Other Sources i : 0 • 1 0,000 ! 1 0,000 i 2,000 ! 1 2,000 

��� ��i�����Q�i�-�:--.LT���:��=��� ----����-:: __ =������-�=--�=:-0�=�-- -�� --f ���----�=��--�� - ·

i-==-=-

---

���L==�--==�-�=-1�-��:-��

-

�-- -
-
��::r

· · -
---- ---- - - -----

302 ; 91 1 30 I Public Safety Proiects ' : : [ ! - --- ---r------
- -----------· ·-·-· -- --- -- ---------- - --- ------ --1-�- - -- --- - - - - - -- -1--· -··----- ----------------·----·-·--·-· - ----303 - ----�- �;-- : 307 1 i Communication I i 0 ' 200 [ 200 i ! - 200 

304 ���-=-T�-�---�=�=iEf=',cE����-e���----=�==: �:--�==_:__=-- -----
-
--:_ : _r=-�=-�=o�-r==��----+------������- - 2��-��00-r�--- -=�==--=j���o_ 

305 ! i 351 ; Rentals I ! 0 ; 1 ,687 ! 1 ,687 I : 1 ,687 
------- --• -----· .. -----.. --'--�-------------·-- -· --· --------------- -- ------- -,-- ----·----:-:.-t---·--------------------+ -- --- · ------------:�� · - - - - + -

-
--+--%6:+��:�e�o�����ed s_��ces ___________ ________ -t-f--- -- --- -6 -- ·-- -- ---3�:�5�4 -- ---- 3����; __ __ _ ___ -+ ------_]�:��6-

·- ·· -·-- --:-- -�- ---�+---- --· -------- ---· · - . -------- - ------ ------+--1-------·····-···· --- ·- -··------r-------..L. .. _____________ ···- --1- - · - --·-·-·----- --308 i I 464 i i Top Soil l I 0 ' 2 1 ,000J_ 21 ,000 ! 1 ,000 : 22,000 
----------;.. . . ---- - --·-r-t-n------ -------·· ·-·--- ---- -----··· ·----,.---, -·----·-- - ·· · ·· ---··- --- ------- . ----------· -·--·· --····· -- -�-··-- ·-----····-···--------309 • j 499 1 I Other Supplies ft Materials I i 0 ' 1 50 i 1 50 I ! 1 50 

--- ·- - -!---·-----· ·-·-- --,,:--:--:--···-----·-----·-· ·- - ----- - -- ---·-----------------.-1-·· ·-·--- -- ---,-----------�------------ +---·----- - --- -, ______________ , 31 0 ; I 7081 1 Communication Equipment : : 0 : : 0 I 25,000 : 25,000 
---------� -___ J ___ r· t:;---·-- ------------ · ---

-------·- -·-·-·-·· ----- - - - - - -- --�- -T· -·---· ·--------- . . . . , .. - - ·- -· ------.------··· ·--
-· -- ---

-- . . - -- · · . ·· - - . . .... .... -'--- --- - - · · -------------311 --- +-- - + - -- ---- ?2�-�-�h�_Equipn:'��t____ ____ __________ _ ___ + I 0 : 1 , 000 j 1 ,000 ! : 1 ,000 
31 2 

- ----- -l---------�-- --4--�-- ------- -·------------·----------- i [ · ··- - - �  .. . ---------+-----------� -··-··---··--· ---4----- --- -····-·------313 -- ��-� - ----L---�[ �:!:e._1::AL SUBFUND ��-�PENDITURES _ I i ________ o_�-- - 58 ,037 ! 58,037 1 _____ '!_6�-�� (_ _____ ___:104_._�37 
31 4  i i ! i ' - I I : I I I · - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - r - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ·  
31 5  ' ! I I I i . i I 

· Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 9 



A B c D 

LOUDON COU NTY 

G eneral Capital Projects Fund F1 
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30 ,  2022 

F G H K 

� ·�--. -�J����=-f ·-��J�;�-�-

- �-�-��=--: �-:__�-�---���1ij!32_:_==-� -��:�����;�.��.=:�=-�--�:: . .. . :-�---
.�-�

·
�--+-

------·-- . -�- -�=-
·
.: �� -� 

-
�-
-
�-T� 

· 
3 _ - ! T ! ! 6/20/22 2:21 PM __ i ; 20�_!_-2922 . i 2021 -2022 ! Approved 1 Proposed ! Proposed . - �-···----··-----··---· · - ·-·- -··-··--·--·- ··-·--------- -·---- - - -· - ---------·-------·· - -!· ··-· · ---··-·--··--··- ··---- --- ·-·--·---- -4 �-- � -.�j_�==-- j-·_ -_-·_·-·_- -_]j __ ·- ··· _____ -·- ·---------------------·-- ----i_;_ __ .. ()�g- 6-.�� . _ ._L ___ A_m_d_s __ � __ A_m_d��_g_t --�--�A_rt:i�-· _ -

-
i ___ A_m_d_e_d_B.u_d_g_e_t_-�� 

316 SUBFUND 1 5M SUMMARY: i i ! . I i ' . --·--·· ·--------------·- T---{------------------- -- -··· ····--------· . ------- ·--- -------�-� �------ --·- - - - ·-j ·-·-··-----,-- . ---------···----:....-- ------ - ·-· --- ·! -- . 
31 7  . _ _  J ___ _ _ _  J _____ J _L'.:�t�l 6-�_g��!�g_.6-�1�.c_e_�uly_1_, ��-��------- · _____ J_ _ _L_52_5_,_o��-- - _'._ __ ______ j ________ . _ ___ .L __ ·-· · · -·· ·· - · · - - -·- - ·;·-- ·-·----·---3 1 8  .. � ___ L ___ . _L_l�.:-�-����-c������.s.. __ ___ ___ ____________ ._. ____ J__J __ __ f.2?!_3��J .  _______ _;__ __ ·---·-·-·-J··· -- · - ··------··- _ _  , 
319 ! ! i iAvailable Fund Balance July 1 ,  2020 ! ! 487,730 , , - - � ------ - ------ r-------1-!----- --- -· ---·--- -- -- --··· ·-- ----·----- - - ----- -- ---------;- - ;------ · - ·-- --- :--------··--··--·-

;----··- ·  -- ·- -·!----- -
320 : i ! ! I . ( ��� 

_
· -::�=L . . -:··

-

��f-��:��·-·�� f-�T:�-�����:���ii���-=��:-��-��···--�=:�::·.__ ··- -- -: ··:_t����!--�::
_� .
. · _-I·:��=�oo�= [-

_ 
1 o ._�o�-��--j��··�-���--

:
--
-
�
�
j
:�-��•

�
:=-=== 

323 ! I l I Less FY 20-21 Expenditures i ! 0 ! 58 ,037 i 58 ,037 i 46,000 • 1 04,037  
324 :--��-�[----�--�r�-=�t��:�_:=�-=-�=--:::= __ �------·���

-
:_-_-_.--=-

-

-
-_

·-
_:=:=

-
_:_�_:_-_!--:-___ -

__ 
·-
_
-
_-·_

· -��:T=---------�. 1 -
·---T:�=--=��:-;�-:- --- -------

-.. 1 
325 _____ J · - ---l- ----+ -�eve_n_:ie/E)(pe�e. �t=.c:.t __ :._:_ ______ ·---------+-+ - ----0--·- - - ·  ;___ J ��.·�37 )  �· (48 ,037)  ---� __ _(<1_<1_��0-�) - --+ (92,0

_3_7_) __ _, 
326 : ! ! I ! ' ' i ! I --···- ··- -.. 1 ---·----·-T1 --·-·--··-+--r·------ . .  -··- -· ------------------- ·· ·-------------+---------- -- · ---,.--· .. ·------- ----, -·----------, - - -------.. -· -----, .. -- -------------
327 _ .  l _ _ . _ .. __ __i__ ___ ._J_ .L __ ._ .. --·---·-·· . -· ·-- _ ·- --· . · ·----· -- · --·- ···· --·-·------- ·-LJ. _ _____ ···-·-·-·--L---· -- ·-- -·----i---.--0-·-· ___ .L. -·· ·· .. .. ··- ··---· L. __ . - · ·--···-�- --- - ·- -·--
328 . i i I I i i 0 i • 0 . .• _...,..!_ .  ____ __ ____! _ __________ ---+-_J___ - ---------- ------ -· ·-----·------------------- · --!----+-- ---·--·· · - ·- . - . __________ _. ____ . ___________ :____ _ ------·---·-·-·· .. -------------· --·-
329 � __ l_ _____ j_ --�---:-·--------··· ··-- -·----· - · ·---·-- ·---- ---·----· ·--- -------�--------- --- - · --�---- · ·-·-----·-

1
1 _____ . .. _, __ · ----1- --------- - . ··-· · . . . . .. -1 ----------------1 : ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 1 5M Balance ! ! 487,730 ' (48,037) , 439 ,693  : (44,000) ; 3 9 5, 69 3  330 

331 
- --· ---- �---··· - - ·-rr-·-- ·· - ---·---··-· · - · -· -- -- -·-- --· --·--- - --- ·-- .. .... - --·--·- - ------- -----:-·-·-····------ -·-·-·· -- - � - · · ·  · ·-- ----------- ---··-· - --- ----·;·- · ·· - -- -- ... . -- · --·�--- - - -- --- -- -------- -

1 • I , 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General  Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

A B C D E F G H I 
1 - -··- ·- - -� --------1---- · -- ·· -- J ___ [_ ____ , --- · -·-- ·-- --�--�-----· --- -- ---·-------·-- --------·-··--f- 1--- -- -·-· ·---J __ , ______ -·-·· -·-··---

__ J ______ ,,_ --- -- - -· J. .. 
T K 

' -··· ·------- -2 ' i : ; 06/20122 i i : : ' 

' --- -·1- ·- - - --- - -- -� ---------r----t-· -· ·· - --··-- ·------- -- - - - · ------- ------- - ---:
-· -r --·· · -· -··-- - -- --+-- -· - -·· -------------·- r---·---· - · · - · - -- --· ---- ·-;-------- -------·--··-- ·--·--3 : ! : [ 6/20122 2:21 PM 1 i 2021 -2022 : 2021 -2022 ! Approved : Proposed · Proposed 

4 
· 

·
-

· 
T-_�:�=-=L_-=lI�=�-=:=�-==--��:==-�--=--=:=�---

-
------

-
r�f-JJ�i��-�=�·: ·=: __ Am� ___ i __ Amdect Bg_!__·- ;-- --_�m9_�

- ·- --;;;:.;:;cied-Budget·--
332 SUBF-UND CRT - Courthouse Fire l i i ! l --- . ----T ---------

-· ·-------------·---T-.·--·----·-· · · - -·- · · -------- - · - -- ·-· -- - - -- --- - ·----�-, - ·---- - -- ------ ---;- - ----------,-- ---- · . ----1---·- . . .  - -- . . --- -- :- .. ------ .. - ------ ---

333 REVENUE ! ' ! ! � : ! ! • ::: H=T;or:�l:i���� H=�H H- ·�� J-1��-==-::;r�����;,�iH'�= =+�==;� 
337 . 

-

-

- : , : i Total Other Sources i ! 0 i 3 , 802,375 i 3 , 802,375 ! 0 : 3 , 802,375 
. --·-------- __,__J_, ________ ___ - -·---- .. - ----.. --- -----------+--- ---- ---- ·- - · -·-- ------ ----, --- - - -"- - "

r
- " · . ... _,, ___ _ _ _ , ,, , __ . ... - -- -- -----338 ! i ' ! i : ' ' 

�·-.. - -·· · �--- --�--------+--t::--- ------------ ------ ___ ,__ +-----·------�--------�- --...;--·-··- · ·-- - ·· ··------1----------339 : I l 1 TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE ! I 0 l 3 ,802,375 I 3 , 802,375 : 0 : 3 , 802,375 
340 

--- -, -. .. ------r------TT. ____ .. ______ __ . .  ____ . . ...... · --· .... ___ ---- -- -------------1- -1 ----- · ----- . .. __ , .. ..  - ·-- ------
1 
____ .. ______ r ________ · · - -

.. _ .. .., - - -- --------- ---.. ·----- ---i 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

Countv Commission Jun 27. 2022 1 1  



LOUDON COU NTY 

General  Capital P rojects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
I ! I : ! I ! i I ----l - - ___ l_ _____ ___ _ ; _ _ _ - --- --- -·- ---. · - - --- - ----- - - - - - - ------ ----- - -- - ----- _;_ - ....:---- - ------ - --1 -· -·· - ------.. +-------------- -- - ----.!.-------- ·--------

2 - ; : ! I 06120122 I : : ! i � 
-··· ·-- --'-------·· +--- --··-r· ··-·- · · - ·  ·--·-- - - -------------- - -· - -- ---+--,---- - =--+---------1----- - - --- --- +- ----- --

3 : , ! 6/20/22 2:21 PM r i 202 1 -2022 l 2021 -2022 ! Approved Proposed ' Proposed ---- --�-- - ---1-·---------- -·-l- - ·...! _____ __ ____ , __ ____ - ---- ___ :::....._ ____________ -- -r-- ----- . - - �--- --- ---------+-- - --- -- --- - -
4 i I l I , ; Org Bgt ! Amds ' Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 

34 1 ������i::�RE5_1_=-_:::� _ _ C:� -�-�-==--=-=--�==-=�===���:��-=-�=�-�_:::�_ � - ��=��=�-T �-==-�----J_-==-=-=--==---=t��=�� �- :_�_r_ _ _-��=�-�-� 
342 : 91 120 iAdministration of Justice Projects +' : ; i · 

'- --- - -- -··· -�--- - ·- -- ··- ---·-·-- -------· - -- - - - - ----------------------- ·---· - - -- --- - -- -- ---- -- ----- ---- ----+------ - - -- - -- - - -- - -- --------
343 

- - - .  --- i - 321 i i Engineering Services . ' 0 :  1 20,000 i 120,000 : . 120,000 
344 
345 
346 

;- · · ·  . · -------:-- ------ --·-+ · ·-;·· - ·-- ·- - --------·--· -- ----- - -----·- · ------- --
-------·i- ·�-----------

·
·7·- - - - -----,-··----···- - -·--;- -- ·  ··-·-· - ·- ·  · · -·-· ! - . . - -···- - -- - - - - - - - ---; ' 309 ! : contracts with Government Agencies 1 : 0 1 200,000 i 200,000 ! 200,000 ; -- ---.2���1�Jr�-i-�������f��iI���i�i����t A_¥�����==--.:-=-�==�==- - :- -I===:= :-�-�=�=F�=3��o� :��� F-=----��. so� }��- :--- - - - -- :� · · · ·- ·-

:
--

__ - --=- -�;��a���r 
!:: -: =··t��==_-j�-� --�2J����1lif;��;;!�;�;;��- -�-� �--==��-�-=_:__-

-
-��=----rJ=�-� :==���==_:__���:��J�-i-=:�----�=�-.-s�=F-��� -:-- - .. - -� -- -=�:- �=��----�--, 

349 I i f !Total General Administration Projects i i 0 ! 3 ,823 , 476 i 3 , 823 ,476 I 0 i 3 , 823,476 ---·· - ·----· ··· - ------+-·-
-

·---- �------ --··-·--------· ------·-------------++ ·- - - - -- --- � - - - ----------· - - -· --- - --·------------------------
350 i i 11 l I : ! : I . 

. · · · -i--· ·- --r-=--- ------�----- -· ----·---··· -· -- -----·- ·-- · - - -- - -··-·--+--+----·----------,--.- - ---- I -----+- - ----· -- --· - · - -- · -7--- - -,_,_ ., ____ ____ _ 
351 : 91 1 1 0 1  General Administration Projects ! i 0 ! 0 , O -· ----· - - · -1 · - - - - ·- -�------ - ·-1;· - - ··----·-----·· - -- -- ------- ---· --------------1 --t-··---· ···- -·-----1--····---···-·-·-· ··r-----·--·- - ----1- - - ··- -· · · ·  ···  .. ...! · · ---- - · - - ---- - -
352 I I I ; ; ' ' -- - -"- ..... __ -··-'-··- - ---- 1···-1--·-· -- - ·· ··-- .. ---····- - ---·-·-- -- -- - --- --- ···----+- ··- ' ' 
353 

- .. . i ! ·1 , Total General Administration Projects ! ' 0 i 0 i 0 l 0 1 O - -·--- - ---\- ------+---- - - · - --· -·· 1- --·-- .  -··- ----·-------·---·· -·- ---- · ··----·- . . . -·---r - · · --:-·-·- -·-·--·-·-1· ·- -- -----·-,------ · ·--· --;--·-
354 : i i i ; : ' ! 
355 _ _  . -=I� -- -� I�--=J:=t=�:_ -_- -:-

.
_�=-:�-=--======-===

·
=-�==-=t==r_:__�=-=::=-=_: -:=�=.=_:_::_:__�-=--==--==1 ==--� - -

_- __ : · =� ·:--_:__�===--------
356 ! i ! jTOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES i ! 0 i 3 ,823,476 ! 3 , 823,476 ! 0 � 3 ,823,476 - ·--·-·-·-- ·--·--·- - --7-- ·-· - · - · - +�----·-·- - ····----· ·-· ·--·------------ --·- - ----- ·--·-+-+-·-----------!--------···+----------.--- - - -·-·---- - - -- --- . -------
357 - : i i : j i i 1' 1' i 

·--··· ·· ·- -__; · - · - ______ ! __________ J · · · -�- - -·-- - · --·-·--· . ··- . -----·--------- - ·  ; .· - - · --·-- -·----i-··--·-··---·---,- - -, - ------· - - - -·--1·---
358 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: ! I : . i I ; 
3 59 �- =-=��C- �-----=-r:=-�=[_��ii·n-�0i�_�,�����J=�ly- 1 !i�fi==-=====�-=-- -

1
-

---r-
·

1-;496�m-�-=-:_-=::==1=-====-�Tr -�---- --� --�-I-=-���--��=��= 
360 1 i ++Less PY Encumbrances ! · (969 , 320) : ! , · - .  · · · · · · - ···-·· - - -1--- ---- - - - ---- . ------ --- -------- - -- ---- -------- - �---·- - - - --- -·----·-r-- ···---- -------------- - - - ----· - -- - ...!_ - - -- --- - ---- - ---
361 ; i I Tota1 Available July 1 , 2021 ; ! 526, 9 1 8  , i : j .. . -· --�--- -··---,- --- -----1-""i" --- --· --· --- -·-· ·--·-·---------- ---····---- -----r-- - -·�-- - -- --·- ·--+--------1- -- - ---r ·

-
- - · · ·  -· --- ····· -· -· i ---·-·-·------··--

362 ' ! i ' 1 ! I : : ' 
··- +·· ·· ·---------+--1-·. - - - · · ·-· ·- - ------·--- --·---·-----·- --- ---·--· - ---- --- ·--··-·-i-�I - ····--·-- ____ , ___ · - - - - - - - --i---·- ------ --- ·1·-·-·-· -· --- - c · ··-- --·- -- - -

363 ! I ! P lus FY 2 1 -22 Revenue i : 0 i 3 ,802 ,375 ! 3 ,802, 375 1 0 ' 3 ,802,375 . ----- .. . . . ; ···· · -- - - ·!·-··- --·- - t---� - ··-------·---·· ·- -------- -·-·-----··-··------· ·-·-----·--·- ·----;··:- -- --- -- ---- -·- �--- · · · · - - ···-···---
T

----- - -- - - - -1 · · - ._ ... · - - - . .  · · · · ·  - --;-- · ·----·· ·- · - - ·· - ---- -
364 . I : J ; ' ; 1 . .. -·· ····- .. . · · - - - +-----· ------------ · · - · ·--····· ---··-· ·- - - - ----------· ··--·-·-·· --·-·---- 1----1--·---_____ _. ________ - - -··------·-·-- -·--·· - - - · - · ··· . ...  
365 . i ! Less FY 2 1 -22 Expenditures , f 0 ! 3 , 823,476 ! 3 , 823,476 ! 0 3 8-23--476·----

. -· -- - . ·----.!- .... - --- _ ,__ __ '. ___ -··--···-··--·--·---·--··-·-·----·-··---··-·--··------- -- ·--·--·�-- ----·-·-· · -· ··-- --- --- -·- ---· ---·--·-------+-·- - ···-· ·-······ - . _ _ ___L_ ____ __ _ .! ___ _  ...!. ____ ---
366 ' 

, . I i ; . ' 

�;� :-�t�:I>Jr�;����·��=���;�=���f f ��\�T;����t_. (,�;i-�-=,<+����;�;���� 
372 : i ' ; Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund CRT Balance 526, 9 1 8  (21 ,  1 0 1 )  1 505, 8 1 7 . O 505 ,8 1 7  - - - ··-· -·- -i- · ·· ···-- ---· -··--· -J--1 -·-··- -· --··-·--·- ···------------------------

-
-··-- --: - - -, r ····-···-----··---+---------

T
1 - ------ - · ···· · - --.:·---------- -··--

373 : I j . : : ! , . 
. . .. .. .... . . . .. . -··· .;_ . . . ·-··--····Lf _�- -····· · · - . ···--- --- - ·  -··--·· -·-· - -- - ·--··-- ··-·- · ·  . .. -· -· ··· - -- -·· ·-- -� · - ··'- . __ .. ··------ -- ·-·-· '·-- ···· .. -·-- - - · - - - · --·- �-----· - · ··---- ----[---- - - - - ,_ · · -·- · - · - ·· · - - ·  - - - --···· -

374 ' ! i i ' . 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
1 2  



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

F G H J 

� �-�=�=c��:-::_:r-=-�:-_ :��-=-L:�-=-==-===-=-o6T2D!J"2-�=�=�=�--===-�:=�i-�t:=:==---- -"!- - -- --�-
-= :=_t:-_:_:-=-=:=�-=:=--t=-�=-===-�-��T--=

-�:- --- ------3 - - ! ! 1 ;  6/20/22 2:21 PM _ _L [ 2021 -2022 i 202 1 -2022 : Approved I Proposed � Proposed - ·- ---, ------- --- ---,------ - - -----1- - . - ------------- ------------------- -------- - I -1-- - --- . - ---------- ---------- - -1--·· --·--·----
4 i i : i ! 1 Org Bgt ! Amds 1 Amded Bgt ; - Amds Amded Budget 

375 -----T=--�_-:1 _ _ =-=--= l __ J ___ �=-=�=�=--_:__=====-=-- _ . _ _J ___ j_ _ ______ .l _ _ �-=-=��:=-�-:--��-====- ! __ ====��j_:::-__ �===-=�-� -- ---
376 

-S-ffB-FUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS (STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED) t i j f i '. - ·--· - - --------····-·----,-- ---·· ·-------- ---·----··-- ·--------,----------- ------�----·---�--------·--'----377 -REVEN-UE I i ; i j ! I ! : 
378 -- · --- -r:�9-ooo[����;:-s��;:(��--�:= _ _ :.=:==-==-=�-==-=--=��--====�-==-�-=--L _ _)_ __ ___==== ·t=--=�=-· i ==-=-· -·-- ·--- 1----==�--L_=--------
379 

___ _ _ _ i - i ! i Cash Transfer ln from Subfund 021 l \ _ 0 ;  _ 1 1 6,940 : 1 1 6,940 ! ; -- -1-16�940 
380 

__ ___ __ T __ _ _  - -·r--- - -- - --T-;- -- - -- -- - -- -- ---� - -------·-------_- - -:==:=.:::-�J_:::-J- - · --- - --- --- -;---· -· ---- - - ------ :-- - ·- · · ·---- - or - ·- - ·· ·- ·- · · ----o---
381 

---- : - - - - ; · - ·- --- r --rT�t�i-oth��
-Sources 

_____ _________ ___ __ _ _  - --- \ ! o ;  1 1 6,940 ! 1 1 6,940 ! o :  1 1 6,940 
382 :-_-� -�:J�=-�_-.t_-==-�-.-=_1::r�==�=====--=---===�==�===·:===-ir---=-----�----=-1-==-�==:r=.=�---�--=-==: --�=----=�-

-
-= ==---

-= 
383 - - : : l ! TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE I ' O j  1 1 6,940 , 1 1 6,940 ! D i  1 1 6 , 940 

m IX�Nt���;;;1t��;;.:�����-=_-:=�=���:--�=: ����-=-=-__ ,Y=��:�l-�---=-��==�_-!-- -_�;;�--�-
388 i l 399 I ! Other Contracted Services ; i 0 ; 1 1 6, 940 ; 1 1 6, 940 ! i 1 1 6, 940 ----- ------j - --- - · - •······· --·---T-r.--·-----------------------··· ------· ·- - - - ---- --1 ---------------·� --- -----· --- - - ·  - �----··-·- --· - ·------;----·-- ---· -· ·· · • - -·· -·-- - -·· · -- · ··· --389 i ! 707 i _ _j_Building Improvements ! i 0 ! ' 0 I ; 0 
390 ___ _ _ T ______ __ T_ --- r lf-;,ta1-C;-;;.,�r.ilA'dministrati'O;-P-rojects- - - - - - ---- - --T '. o ! 1 1 6 ,940 i 1 1 6,940 i o :  1 1 6 ,940 
391 �:�-��r:_-�:_J��: :�:-.- :=I�-- -==--=--=�-==-===::..�==-==-=--==-==1_r-==-==��===-:-_=:�-=�--==r==·=:·--·----.---------�-::=t-.-:�=�=�=-
392 _ !  ; i ; TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES j I o '  1 1 6,940 ! 1 1 6,94oj_ o ' 1 1 6,940 
393 =: _r>=:T�:=-�-_-_- r_ __ =-� �

-
-n

- -
���-=��-----=-==--=--===-===-=:--.:�:-=-:��-i---L---�-- -- ----t- - - -- -

-
- ---

-
1--==:-_-_::=:==-��-=---- -==J�--=--:·_·:�--�- ��--=-_-

394 SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: I ' . , I 1 ! 1 ; -- ---- - - - -.- - - - -- . r -+- -------- -------- -- - -- - - - - - - -- ---· -·-r-·,----- --- 1---- -- ---_____ , ____ - ---------i- -- --395 : ! l Beginning Balance July 1, 2021 I 0 ' · --- ------ · -+· ·--- -- - --1---- - ------- - -------------- - ·- __ ___ _]__ ________________ _ __ --· - - - " _________ ____ __l_ ___ -- -- ·'- ·-· ····--·----··-- ---- · ---396 : i i i Less PY Encumbrances ! i 0 : j i 
-- - - - ----' --------- ,_---·-------- - 1 ·-·r ·---------------------- ------ -------- ·- - -- ----+--1- ----------------�---· -- ----------- -- -- . -- -- - -. .  · -· -·-- ---------397 : i j Total Avai lable July 1 ,  2021  ! ! 0 i : i '. 

398 _ 
-
_ _ _____ : - -=-� ---� �=1-1 

·
·-==-:-=-===-==-=-=--=-�-_::=:==:-_. _ _ �-�r_-:-.-��===�r=---.=:_::·:=:-=�- "===-- -1r=�===·-�_: .. ··_ -- -· ·· -··· · - ---- ·-399 ! ; \ Plus FY 2 1 -22 Revenue i ! 0 i 1 1 6,940 i 1 1 6,940 O ; 1 1 6,940 

400 == :� :_r_ __ �- -r-_ - - · ·-·-r:-r-=-=---=�-=�==-=-�=-=--==�-=::=����-��i ___ �=-=��=---=-J-=:-==-=1=-=-�-----L=-=-���---=��--���:�---�---�----�---
����-��-� 

401 ! ; i ! Less FY 2 1 -22 Expenditures ; 1 0 i 1 1 6,940 j 1 1 6,940 i O i 1 1 6,940 

.,, - �T .-
· :-�:- -=1r:== === :=-=-=-=---=-_:_====== =J_:r::::=.::::==-1 :====-i--=:==-=r==:: _c:::•=:::�•= . _ 403 · ; I I Revenue/Expense Effect + I 0 ! 0 ; 0 O ! o 

:�:-� � - ---��---=���11-.- --���==11- : __ ��-��=-�--��=-- ��-:-�-��-��-=�==--=��--- .J _ _ =J- --�--=-
---·�

:������-��::F---·- -�-====-���===-_ :
·
_ 
::--�:I-----��=-�-�

-
-
-·=::·-

406 . I I ! ' ' i o + · o 
407 ��-- _ - -x� . _· -��-T�----�--=--==-=-�==-=-=-�=-�-----�-�-- �:��=�=- =-::--+�=-���=L���=�=-�-��=:_-:--==:==-__L-�=-�- �- __ - _: J  _ _ 
408 , i [ I Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund CRT Balance i : 0 : 0 ; 0 i O ' O - -·- · · ·-:----·-·--- ---�---·-· ----·y--r----------- --------------- ------·····---- --- ------- ------, ---� ----- - -- - - --- -·-···-·--:---------,----------- ··--r----·�··-------··· ·-----·---1 409 ! ! 1 i i 1 . ; ! 1 r - - · -- .,- ·; ·· - · ----Ti _______ ____________________________ - -------- -- ------T--·r--------- ·--:----· , t·-- -- - -- - - - r· -- --·-· · 

- ., _
_ - -

-·-:_-r:c:�-:.-_�-
--- -�-=-�=-==-�==-=�- :�·-=:- · · -

--· : -=- =:-.r. �- --��=:=- 1 -===�� �-�-�L=�==�==:-�:--

: 
_

-
=:

�=
--
� 
__ --l- -- -�-::�.-:-- _ _ . . 

4121 ' ! i ; i . i ! 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

County Commission Jun 27, 2022 1 3  



LOUDON COU NTY 

G eneral Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E . I F I G I H 
1 ; ' I I ' -· · · -·- - - - - · - - ·· --- -: . -·- -- ·- ·-·- -�---+-·--··-·-----· ·- ···-- -·--·- --··· --·- - -· ·--·- --·---· -- --- - --. _ _,_,, ________ ,,_,,_1-______ ,, ____ ________ , _____ ,, ____________ ;-----·- -

K 

2 ; : , : 06120/22 ! j l i I 1 -·- ,, _ _ ___ , ___ ,, _ _____ .. · - - · - - - - ---,-·- .. - - - - - ---- -·------ ---.. - - - ·  - ··
-

----- -·--.... .. ------�--�----... _. _ _ _  .. _ · - -

. 

-·-·--------�---·- - - ·------ - -- . .. .
.
. .... __ 

3 i i : ! 6120122 2 :21 PM ; I 2021 -2022 : 2021 -2022 i Approved I Proposed i Proposed 
4 

- ·  -:=� : - -=- : �  _
-
:_=-_:_r-=_��==-��--=-�=-=-===:--�--�=--=:_-_-_-_--=_-:=_--=.=--r-1-o;g-B�t-�: -�������==-- Amded Bg5 __ 

[-;..�:�--=r=·��-ci
-
�a�cig�t 

4 1 3 SUB-FUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE ' i I ' i i - - · · -------- -

.. , ,  ___________ . . . - --·---.. . -.. -·-·- --1--.. -·--·----- _._ .. __ ·---- -- - --- ---- .. . __ .. . .  , , _ _ _ _  -- .. ,_ - ·-· - .,, _____ ___,___r----·- - --+· ... .. _ .. .. . ___ ... · ---·-"·--- · - ·-·---· -----j-. . - · - -· ·-- ___ ___ .J.__ ·- - _____ .. ______ _ 
41 4 REVENUE i , i j . I : ' I ! ______ _ , , ____ --- -· _ .. _ .. ______ ,, _ ____ _ , _ "  _ _ ,, __________ ,, ____ , .. .. -------- --- -- ------�· ---7-------... -,------ ----.. -- ·------·----- - - - - t -- -- .. --r-----·- - ---- ---- ·--· 

4 1 5  ! 48000 i Other Governments and Citizens Groups i i , : j I i _______ J_. ·-- ··- - ·-'---····-··-� -·-r -··--· - - -
-

- --- ---- ------- ·-- - - ---------------- ----,-----------·---···------ .. -·- . - ... · ·----· ··- - ·

·

- · --- ----·-·-····--- ----+--·--- -· -··-- - -·-· . � -· 
4 1 6  _ _  ! t 48600 i ! Citizens Groups i � 0 ! ! 0 ! 1 
417 �-�

-
-��T--

-
-� -�;_ : =- �7�==�-=-=�==--�=-=-�-=;�=----==--=�-�-�-�=--=--r .-- +----- _______ ___ __ 1 -- - __ __ __ J ________ _ 

4 1 8  i i : 1 Total Other Govts B: Citizens Groups : ! 0 I 0 =E 0 � · ----- · - -,- .. 
·

-·-·- ·--·; ·--·--· .. -- --·-r-1---- --- --- - --------- - · ---- - - ----- ----- -- -, ------ - ------ - ·- - -- - - ·  --- --------- --�·-.... · .... . .  .. 
4 1 9 . 1 : i l i I � ....... _: __ ·--· ··-!---· -·- ·· - -�·-·-i-·

· 

- - --- - ------ ----· - - --- ------ ----- --- --- -------·- - - -- --- - - - - -- -- - --- -- - - - -- ---- ---- - ·�--· -· - ·· 

420 
. ! . : TOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE I ! 0 i 0 0 J 0 . 

421 
-- - ·- · �::��·�-�- .  -- . �� :��-�J�--l·

·

-�==-=�-==-�--=�-=�-=-���-�-=--=·

-�==-=--=-+---l---=�=-�.��[=��=--

-

-

-=-��=�-

.�i����-��-==-� ==����·� ��1 

0 

0 

0 

422 EXPENDITURES i ! 'L i : I i '. i ' 
--·-·-"" ---- ···---- .. . .  ., __ �--- _ _____ __ ,_ ------· -- ·- ,, ________ ,, __ , --------- · - - ----- --- - --- -r----- --· -------;-.. . - .... ·- ,,_ ........ __ - . .  -----------·----- - ... ' +------· .... - -· - -- · · -· __ , , __ 

423 ' 9 1 1 30 j  Public Safety Projects 1 ! - ! : I I ----- - --; - _,, _____ , ,, ___ ..... _ .. _-;;i--�-------------- - - - ---·--· . ·- ·-· - ----- - ·  ---- . -- ---,-· --- ----- - - -, - - - -----------+----·---- ·-i-·- -· -. .  -·-·-·- - ·--- -- -
424 i : 399 1  i Other Contracted Services I i 0 ! : 0 t i O - --- - ·-.. � -- - -.. . ........ - ... .... ;;t___L,__ _ _ _________ ________ ,, _ _ _ __ ___ ,,, _______ ,, ___ __________ - 1 ·--r------· ------ - . .... . - .. -. - · - - - ·-----·--·---- - · - - ·  - . t . ' · - -- ---.. ---- · --

425 i ! 7 1 9 i  ! Office Equipment ; i 0 i . 
0 ! i O -

426 :���� :� ·· 

-

-

- r : _ :-�-

-=· :rJ.:====-=--=:--.==.:=��-=

-

-��-= : .

·:-=��-�=��:-=-:==-

TT _1 -------- i--- -- - - - - ·  . - - - -L----------·--T' -- �-- .  -- -- -+- - - - --

427 _ _ __ [__ - i  - -- - - - � �

-

·T_otal!_ublic2�f_i:!t Prete��-
--
-----

. 

------ ----.. ------, -+--- ---- -----��--- --- - . . ·- - ---. �+-----�O --- - - - -�--�- _ ___ __ o 
428 ' ' ; + ! I ' I 

- · · - ·----· · -· · · - · · �·- ··-··· · -···- -i···--+- · - ---· ---··--·· ------ - -·-- ·- -------- ·- -·-+-· J · --·- · ·-- ·-·-----j--·-----·---- --- ---·-·-·--·- ·· -!-·-- · - - · ·- · · - -·--·----

429 , . j i TOTAL SUBFUND SSR EXPENDITURES , : 0 : 0 i 0 0 i o 

:�� :-= -� :���:�-�-1=-��3=t.�-� -=-=�=�=--�-- --=� =-=-=-- ·=���-=--=_:-� -· �1-1==--- � - -t�=-����-���r-=-�--� - - [�-=----��� 3�-=-=��=��������� 
432 SUBFUND SSR SUMMARY: i i j t , i i ±. ! 

- · - --- · -· -· -- - ·- ·  ,- --- - . .. - --t--- - - ·- -- -.. -- .. - --·------------.. ·-·--- -.. ·--- ·-------·- .. · - ·,--,----- - - -.. - ·--- · ·- · - - - - ----+-- --- -·---- --- _,, __ . - ---.· - - - -.. -· _____ ,, _______ , 
433 ' j j I Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021 I : 305 j i ! 
434 �·��� �-�.

-r�-

-

-�-

·

-�-- �- 1����--- --J---� - -------.. -�-�-=--��===�-:��==:...= ==--�=- 1 1 ==---=-=-=c=-=-==�:.r-- -------:-__ L __ -=_==r:����-= _-_ _ _ ____ , 

435 _ ; i i j_Plus FY 1 9-20 Revenue ! : 0 ! 0 ! 0 I 0 i O 
436 =

-
:�
-
�- :_r·_- : - : :-;�--- _---=-tr==-=--=--====·=--=�---=:����-=-=�-= I :_: - -=-==-� 

_

_ -=-:::�• �:-:=:-=-!.---�:-- i . ... ..:::::::.::::.::.: ·-
437 : , ' I Less FY 1 9-20 Expenditures- · ! ! 0 j 0 ' 0 0 i O 
438 

- - --- �- - ·  - ·
;- -- ---=�tr=====-:==���=�:==-=��=��=�::=--t�J -�=��--- : _�---� -�-��-= :�=--== --- ---- - -�:-- - . .  - · - - - - - - - - .. .... 

439 : ! Revenue/Expense Effect I i 0 : 0 : 0 I 
· ·

-
-a"

·- -· r - - ·-· - - -
-

·-a 

::� ... -

-

-

· 

_ _ - ••·

-

·

-

-

�:JJ�=-��=�-��=-:=���==�-�== -.. �-:-:=���=��0 �-�-�===-----�-}�--=�� ---L�-��---- -- ---T==- - -�-:-= _
_ _ f --=---�-- - -· --

442 . i ' i i i i : o I 
- - -· - ·  -,;. . . ·-- · - - -�··--+-- ····-·---·--- -·-·- ·-·-- ---- ---·--·---· - ·-· ·· ·-· ----· ----------+----·,-----·- __ :__ __ �_ -· - -·-· -

-
- - - - - ;-·------·----· ---··- . 

443 i I : ! ' r ' 0 I 
444 

-- - · - -

. ... .  , 
· •·

· = �.:r-r=====�=�-=���:
-
-:=�=:

-- �----�---��.:_:=�--=�=t=-�L-
-
-�--=-=--==-�=�•:_-_ :_� _ 1 _-===----=t-�--=--� --��---

445 ' ! ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund SSR Balance ; ; 305 i O i 305 ' O 
::� -

- -

- . L --
- . - �-=+-1 -·=-===-==�====��-�:=----=: -�-� �-��---t - :----- ----�-- + -==�---- -- ---�=-�=--=�-�==1=--�-�:�:·_�: -� . 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
1 4 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J K ; I I 
-- i ! ! i -1 ' 

2 =----�:��r� -� -_t-�-==T�=�==�==:�=�-�-061__��2f.� :=--==�-�:��-::::-=��- - - l' --t=;-=-_��� - ; - -���----�: :�--�� 
·-- - : --------------�--.--- · : · ·- t· _ _ _ __ _ _ . ____ __ _ 3 J j I i 6120/22.2:21 PM I 2021 -2022 I 2021 -2022 l Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

4:8 =u�=-1��---��]��� �:-IC_
·-
�.::.-=��--:

·
_�---=-��� - ---

-��0��---_�:---=��l} __ org Bgt ____ �c=-=�:���
--=�--�-�2�3:_6

gt 1 
--A��=��-=·r:-�-�ci��--��cij� --

449 SUBFUND GSG - Governor's Support Grant i i ; ' - i - -- · . ·· ·- ,  ·- -· 
450 

.
REVEN"LJx·=�=-

-�-=�-=��TJ==-
-
-===�:=��=-�===��-��=---=--=�===� -- j -===·:=--==��: -.�: · ·_-:T.:====-=---1-_ -=��=� --� · i ::� · - - - - � - 460�0 !���::�;�fenfa���st�te

Reve
n
ues -- -- - - -- ----- - ·---·----- -·-H----- · ·· · ·  __ ; _ __ _ . . . . . . . - -� -------- --�-- --- - - - - - · o ::: � - -�-�=: =·--_: _��·_:

_
=---�

-
·rfutaT�:ate __ oti��-�i�e���=--

--���:_-�:
-������-===] -; _____ =o=--=��-= �--�J;---- o L-----�-·:'._��----. :- ·· · o 

455 : ' l _J ! ; ! �- . ::� --��---
-
��--

-
-��:=:=

-

�:��=r���_s�-B�
-
�N_D�:��3-E�EN-��-�

-

:�===��-=-�=---:=ti_L_�--- --��-�-j=��-��:�-�!-r-_

_

_
__ r -=-=-��r:-.----���- =� =-=-�=�o= 

458 EXPEND ITURES i ' i I / : i i ' --· - - ·-- -,--- -----r"-·--- ---- - --'-�--------··----·- --·-·-·-------·--·· ··--- --· .. - ·-- -------� -- -· ------------------- ··-· ·---.;... --------r--·----·-·---:... ·------ ---- - -- -·--- --
459 : 991QO !Transfers Out to Other Funds i ! ' ' ; : ..... . ·--· . - - - --�--- --- -- ---·r ·---------- --- ---- -- ··-·----- ---·-·-----·----.-------· ·-·-· - .  - -···-- ··--- - : .. ··-··- ------.J·----- -·--· ·-·-·· · -·-·· . -· . · ·· · · · ·- ··-· ··-· 460 : 590 ! !Transfers Out (to fund 1 0 1 )  \ L 400,000 ! i 400,000 ! i 400,000 
461 . . -· 

-
--- · · :· __ :_ ·---�- �=��=�=--==-=---==��-=--�==·=:-=.�:_· .-=�-��==-=--=-�=�r-1i __ ==:��-=�: = � :-�-��1-==�--.:= _ ___I_ __ _=-� =�.- -T · - - · 

462 - 9 1 1 1 0 l 708 MAINT 1 (ommunicat10n Equipment ! 0 .  1 , 000 : 1 ,000 ! - - - . - - · - -· 1 000 .... . ·--- - ·--,-- -- _ ___;,. ____________
_

_ ___________________ __l_�- - --- ·

-

-
- -f-- - - - - - -- ---- ---+--- -- !.. ' · -·-' ' ! I + I 0 i i 0 I ' 0 -�J��-=�=����1 - i=-��=�- 1 �=�E�� 

467 ___ _ ----'--- .. . _ _l _ ___ .. _J_J!���_l:-�_LJ_B�-��.?._�S-� �_x.�_ENDIT����- --
--· _ _______ L_L_ __ �oo ·-��? L_ _____ .

. 
_1 �O�? _L _____ _'.!_?���9-__ o ; . 40 1 ,000 

468 _ _  . . � - · ·  . _ .l_ ___ . _ l J _______________ --··----·-·---- _. ___________ _ __ _______ - ---l.--i---------� _ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _____ L_____ . -=��-
-
=L�:_-�----

- ---
469 SUBFUND GSG SUMMARY: j W ; ! : 
470 =�--=�=-�--=-= �-T-�:� :=_-=rJ_B

-

e-=-g-=-in-=-n_i_�g_--=-B

-

a���-�-j_�-_ly_-�3_0-_ii=����-=-��-----_
-_-_- -�

-

-- ·_--- ; j _8
_

5
_
0
_
,
-
7
-
55
--_t�-� =�:��-=-j-_�---_ 

-
_ 

-

_ ___ \ ----=--=�--J"� 
471 ___ .. _ _  -�--- j__ _ _ ___ __ !_. _\_L�s_s_P_Y __ En_c ___ -·--·· · ·-····· -·-· ··_: __ ·------- ___ __ ____ _l__L_i���·-��l _L _____ ___ __ __ ___]____ + :· . - -- --- · ----

j�� >�� · - -1 : __ 4i-�:-;-�-�:��:��

-

-:�-�-�-!����L?-=�---=-
-
--���}r::��1---

_

-
_
!-��::-=r-�-:-

o_

-

1_--:

-

_:
-
o�
-
�--I ::\F��; .. �-=:� 

477 ...... _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ ,__ _ J . !.�
even���p_ensi:��f_e_�� _ __ _ __ ___

_
_____ _______ J__l _(�0,000) _ _,_ _ ___ (� .�?�l . . L__ _ _J�0 1 ,000) �---· __ _ "· (49_1}�.0�)-

478 ! ! ! i ' . I ' 
479 

':'"- ·  - ··--·-···-- !----� . . ---· ·--·· ·--· . . . ....... -·-;-·-·-····- ---- --- - ·---+-·----••'"• · · -- .  
+----- __ ·--i- ., Cash Transfer to Subfund 022 , (200,000) r-·· __ _ __ . • ... . .  j_ _ _______ I -----·····-··· __ __ _ , _ _ 

480 . i ! ! ! • : 0 i 0 

::� : • -�: : · ·
-_
:
_ 

,- · 
- -�- ::_�

-
�� :_�- --

-
--•Tf �--=----�:�---����---��� - ----�-�-=���===�-:=---�:-- ��-�-�=r· -1�=-���-=-.f�---=-�--��---��E-=-=-----=---t- - --.-:= · · · _

·
: :  - - --

0 

483 ' i ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund GSG Balance , 28,294 ( 1 ,000) : 27,294 , O . 27, 294 · x-. � :-= rr-==-==�-�=-��-��-: -_ -, --=-� �--::· _ _-_ -. - -_-
--� -- �=��+- ·1---- - - -· ··--·- �-��·::- : :: · -- -�T-�==-=-=r-=�- - --�- - -

· · _, · 484 
485 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

I I • I 

1 5 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171  
Fiscal Year E n d i n g  June 30,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 . -- -- - -- - - · -· ·r' - ----·-··- · -f-I __ ···--- ---·- ---- ----- -- - - --------- · · · · · ·-·-----------·------- - -+ -1----------- ----�---- -J _____ _____ - --- -- -· -- - --- - -- - ---+--- - . -- - - - - -- - ----- ---2 ' I I 06/20/22 i i ! ' 
3 - · 

· · ----. :��--t=---==�J i_-__ -__ -__ -�--�==---::.-=-� �l_-1:0-!Jf_�:-
-��
-.. PE.--=�=:=-=-.-:=:::_--r__J_�-207:!:3:��z�J-=7:��-1�ja·�7:.-. .  �'.--A-p-proved ...i_=P=r=op-_�:� : : :_ :·-_ ����o��{=-= 

4 : i i i [ Org Bgt ' Amds : Amded Bgt ! Amds . Amded Budget 

::� *��;�t-�::�0_�-�������j�==��=����=�����-==--- :�=�-�--=-��-----__ I --T-�- _ �--__:�]��-===:=:==�- -

-
--_---��� ------==�: --_�:�--- _: :-��--- :-:

_
:
-
�:·:�� 

488 - - : 401 63 1 DELCA I i Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Del Conca i ! 1 22 ;010 · i 1 22 ,010 i i 1 22,01 O 
489 

-
-- - T- 498ocif ___ _ _  i -i-T-ra_n_s-fe-rsi_rl"_fr_o_m_H_wy F;n-d-131 

__ __  ---- -- ---- - ----1 - : · --·· · ·· ·· ···· · ·----- - · ··· - - ·- - · ---;- ----
-------o1

�-=- - -·-
-

-, - - · - ---- -6 · ·----· ,_ --· -·-- - · ;-------····-1--+---··---------- ---- ·-··---�------------------�- . 

. 
490 ' ; I i  I I I : � : -· -- .. . .. ·-· - ···- --------�·

-
·· ·--- --,--,----- ---- -- - ---- - ·----· --- - ···· --- ·-·--------·--r--,- ----- ·-·-··---,---- .  ···-- --___ ,___ ·- --··- · "'. . .  -- -

49 1 : ' : ,Total Local Taxes 1 ! 1 22,0 1 0 '. 1 22,0 1 0 , 1 22,0 1 0 
492 =-:: �:-. L�_-_:::_=:t.::::_= ::-tt====�--=-�-=�-=--:�_-::_ ·:· == :=::�:=:==.-=--rT=:::-�:===- -� -=-=-=__:·-===--_t:::_-=:-__:::_ ___ J=:::.====-1-_:_:_ -- --- - - --

---- ---
493 i i j I TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE j ! 1 22,0 1 0 : ! 1 22,0 1 0 I '. 1 22,0 1 0 
494 : : - - _ · :=-- _ - _ - :·r=-- ��--!i - --======:-�=-::-===�--:-: :·:--=�-==:::.-__::::_:JI�-=--=== =::_- -�=:-.==-=-.,=-==--�---

�---
-
--_:_-=:·:-. 0.1_- -_ _  -_-: __ - _ �:. :-:::=--= 

495 EXPENDITURES : ' i I j • 1 : I ! 
496 �- --_ ·_ - }=--9 1 ! 9�T§"illi.��-e-;:�C��--v-e_-r�nii:��-��-:��-=::=- : =��======·-=-=-==:--1 [_- -====--�-=-:��==-=-�� ·__:__: :·_:_-___ -_-�---- j------==:--.1:�---· . . . . _ ____ _ 
497 --- - -�- 1--- - -

-- - --- -���L��
-
ri__t!_��-��t�- �-�".'�

r_ri_rn.::_ri_��e..'.lc��- -- - --- --------L-- ! 68, 573 : 2,223 i 70,796 1 [ 70 ,796 

::: =-- - -- t-_- - =- :  !=--= _· :: _--t=
1
!=r_o=r-�t}�=-B-F_u-�-�-

-
�o_o_-�IE.�:s:�-�--- ---�--:=�==---�=�------ --+�T-[ -_ __ --_-_- �s��!�r=:==:--ii��-:j--_-_ _=:_-_-!._o_, 1�--:�_-__ -_-_ __ 

-
_ aJ=-� ----:= ::: :!��-!-��= 

500 ' i i 1 I 1 :�-r- : 
:�� -��--·:_--_�:::·

-�-J��----:--1-J.�---�
-
-•-�

-��-----�--=��--�=�=---------�:� . · =: ___ L_J�-.=:=-��-��---=-�:---�--==-- --· _---___ J_________ _  r----- -

-
-

i ! 
503 SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY:[ : ! i . i ! 
:�:- - --

-
_ 
- - �-=r�--=��:?c-+��-g!��-������=�:��������-��-��=-�-�--- -�-: - _J--L-=2���2��:�::.:= --=�--_->T--���----=: I-����=-=-:�---- ___ _ _____ _ 

506 , ; ; Plus FY 20-21 Revenue j I 1 22,0 1 0 : 0 ' 1 22,0 1 0 I 0 r 1 22,0 1 0 
�==����=l��-:-�_�i�-�-�----_=_

-
-
-
���--_;_�---�-8����;- _ro_�-�J-�-��:_

-� �
-
- �;�= 

51 o 
_ __ 

-- · }:·_-:-.= -
-
f �_: _ _ -•�J:��n�:��=-�:�-� =����----- -�==

-
--:��---

-
�----�==� :=l-t�i�=��===-��[==!��-�����--��0�� 1 ,� _ __ ---���-� =--:�-- �- : -"5_1-:_21-�-=-----�-

, ' I i ' I . ' 

� -:-
5 1 8  

. ..:._ _  ·- ···· -··+-+--- ------ --·-· - -- -- ------- ----------------�------··---;- -- - ·--
·

-·-· . .  -·· i _ ___ J ___ --- ·· ----·--- ---� : I i 1 l I : 0 i 0 - ' �.f��-·-_--;=.r�=��- -��:��������>�====�:- =��---�=�-���=----��� i -:---:=----=-��-=--�1��-���=�=r==�=--r-1 ---=-:-.-1---- - ---- -6 i ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 600 Balance _J_ , 323,399 ; (2,223) i 321 , 1 76 0 I 321 , 1 76 -- -l+-
-

--- -----:��---=--�==-==-:=--- -�1-r�===:=r=-=:=���--�=---r -
--

- F���=----�---� - · - -- -- -- --

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
1 6  



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital P rojects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

2 =�-�I=�==�-!=�=-===rf----=-=-=-� - =:��:_-��;�==�=�=-��=---+-- 1---- - - -- --+- -------- - ---t---------- --=-�==�=�:t�---- - ----- --
3 : --j -- j I 6/20/22 2:21 PM l t 2021 -2022 ! 2021 -2022 ! Approved Proposed i Proposed - - - - ·· ··· · __ _, ______ __L _____ · +-- -'--- ---·-···- - · - - - ·---- ----·- - __ ] ___ ------· ·------------- - -i------- -- - - · · ----

4 ; _ _  __l ___ j_l__ -- -----· -··--- -------- , Org Bgt _l_ _���s__ ! Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget 
519 SUB-FUND H72-HWY 72 @ TELLICO PARKWAY ! i i : '1 � --- -------
520 ���:����N�=L--���-r t - ---

-=:==��-=:·==-===--�-=-===-r�=f=-�-==-�+- -� -�---=-=�=--�---�====----�-=-�:1==---=--�T=-- -521 : 47590 I Other Federal Through State ! ' O : i O 1 � O 
::: �: :- c��:T_:-�J��t:,=o��' ���'o'::-�� -=--�-===-=:-��EC_:-o:[ - ---=== --0£: �:� - � - ---

524 �::�-� - -- - -1-- - -- i -t-foTALSUB-FUND-H7i-REVEN�E--
-----------+� --- -----6- r - - - ----- - --:------ - ----; -----�-=� -�-: - �-

::: ,x��'�'�;:;� --��! j ===�- --:-- :- =��=-= -�-=:_-i:r==� _:: _ �E=�-==E-= �=J= -=-====:- -- -- - - -- -:�:--- - - - -: - ��90��i�hw;:9f���:�t
c
��i�zt�����

e�-
------------ -- - ______ j__ _T ____ -- - - ---o; - - --- - -- - - -- �- - ----o1------ · � - - o 

530 �-- -=---� - -

--=-

·

=:� -=�---1 _L=�-�---=--=--�-�==�=-�==-====---==�i--t---------�------------ _ j_ ----------L ------- __ _ -------- ----· ·-- ·  _ 
531 '. : ; �tal Highway Ei: Street Capital Projects : I 0 1 1 0 I ; O ::-�:-=±_���t�;�:lt�;��=:-��==�;�- - ---��-��-�=-JL��t����y-��==r--=���1·_�_-

- -

- -: 
535 ' : ! ! Total Contributions I 0 ! ! 0 l : O ----- ·! -·�--·· •--- - · -1·-·---------- ·-· · · - -- - -···- - ··--·--·- .  - -- · - -- 1 I - - --- ··-1·---- ------· ·-r--·--·------- - -----------;-- .. .  - · 
536 ' ! ' : - ' I . I ! 
537 · -- - - T ·-- - - -+- --------1 ITo-fA"CsuaFuN-o-H72"ExPENolTuREs ---------+- --; ____ ___ o_i _________  . o 1 --� o ::: �--_r�T--:_:_t: -=-= -:�- �=�- :�- - =--- :_l_L _ _  �_J: _ _ _ _ _  --�-=-:_:_:__:_T+ __ , ---����--�---!-_� - -�---------
540 SUBFUND H72 SUMMARY: ! ! ' l : --- -- -- - -· · - - - - - ·- 1· -'---- - - - - - - --------- -- ---- - - ----- -----1- --_i__-------1----- - --------------- -· - - - - -
541 _ ;  1 • I Beginning Balance July 1 , 2021 i I 1 3 ,753 : : � : --�- -- -- - - ------- ----T---t-- --- - -- - ------ ----- - - - - - - - -· - --- ---- ---�------------ - -- -- - - - 1 -- - - ---- -- --- - -- ---- --- --
542 : : ; I Less PY Encumbrances I 1 (3 ,228) I ! - - - : - - -,- - - - · - ---- - · - · r- 1------- - - -- - - -- - - --------- - -- --------1---r- --- - - -------,-------- ----- - - - -
543 : ! I 1 Available Fund Balance July- 1 ; 2020 I 1 1 0, 525 ! ; : 

--- -- -.----- - --.� -- - - - - ---- - - - --- -- - - -- - - -- ---n---- - --r-- - - -- - - --- ----- ----- - --·----
1 I I 

::� - �== : - -�����:��-� ---- �� -�-

-��1:
-�-�� ��-�� -��-- 0 � - -�- -=i���-�=�---

547 ; ! ! ' Less FY 20-2 1 Expenditures I 0 ! 0 ; 0 : 0 ' 0 
- ----· -�- ---·---, -· ---·----·-·t--i-=::--------··-------·-- ·- -- ------·---------�--.--- ----i---·-------- ---- - ;-----· ----t----·-- · · - -· . - ----· ---· ·  - - ·--···-·- -

546 1 i i i ; I 1 ' 1 i 
-·--··· · -:···- - -- ·-- - :---·--- -f--l--- ---------- ······ ·---· ---- -----· - - ------------- -- - -···- -·-----i---r- · ---- -·-··:-- . --------·-·---·--·· - -- -···-·l ·- - - -- - -·

-
·- · ·- - - ·-····--·' 

549 : i i J Revenue/Expense Effect ! ; 0 ! 0 i 0 I 0 . 0 
550 :�-�=I��=--�: _ _ i-:=_����- - i_ T==�-��-� � - - �

·
-

:=-�=����==-=-===�-=-�-�-[I=�-=---1----==�=:-_l-=_��------�
T�=��=--=-:��--- __ -- _- - �  � ::::_=-551 -- · - i ' i i Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL I t 0 ! ! ; 1 ' , I I I • • . 552 Plus PY Encumbrance 

553 Move Cash to SF BAL 
0 
0 

·1:228 
( 1 3 ,753) 

554 ! j ! l ; \ , I --·-- --- -� --- - - - -�· -·-· ----· ··-�. . -------·- . . . .. ·-·--··-·- -· ---· ------ ------ ------ -·--- - - --. -.- --- - ----- - " ---····----·- .... ..... ,._. ---------·--- ----t------··· -- - · · - · 
555 . l i Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund H72 Balance ; : 1 0, 525 : 0 ; 1 0, 525 ; ( 10 , 525) . � -· - - ·· · . .. . : � -- -· ·- -- - - -- ----· ··- · -··· -- ---·· ----· -·- ···------· ·· · · - · · ··--·-- --· - -- ·· . ;·--· +---- . -----·· -·· +- - - - - -- ···· --· -· ·  -- --------· ---------J----·· . . . . 556 i � . . 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
County Commission Jun 27, 2022 

3 ,228 
(1 3 ,753 ) 

0 

1 7 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital P rojects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

F G 
1 -·- - -·· i_. . . ! _ _______ -- __ _! ____ L __ _______ _ -- - ------ -

-- ----------
-
------

·
- ·  - __ J _ __ L ___ ____ - - - - - - - -!- - ---- -- ---,-- _______ _ ____ J _______ ___ ___ ., .. 

2 i - : i \ 06120122 : : , • I - : 
K 

------- ' -- ·-·-----·-- ·--·-·--r--- ··-·-· -····- ------· -· · -···------------·-·--·---- ------···------------·----·-·--" -----------· 1··-----·-- ---·-···-3 r-- : i 1 6/20/22 2:21 PM j j 2021 -2022 ; 2021 -2022 i Approved : Proposed i ----P7o-p��-�d 
4 =�=1-.--�=�--e_-----�==II=�- ������� --�-���=--==--=-=-��----�===--L_.f=�-g B�-= i --- Am9�=-t Amde�� _ _ Am__9s -=i- -A�d-�d-B�dg-�t--

557 SUBFUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS , . i ! '. ; t= 1 ··-···--·-- - -----·--·------
------- -· 1--·----�--,------- ·---···--· ... . · - · ---·- -- .. -----·· -------------- ---·--··------t----,- ------·-· ----+--·--·· ···- -----t-- ····------------- - -----··--"----···-·-··-- ----··· -·· 

NON-REVENUE ! i ! ! i : : ; 
559 �=- - ,_ 49_�����E�v��� s�����i

-
----�=--=�==---===-�=-�-=�--�-r· · - - -- -

-
--a-;--·- - ----- - - ---: -- ---------a-- ---- ·- - r - - - ·- · ·  ·· ·  - ----0

-

560 I i ! . ! ! : ' I ! ---·- ·····-�- - -----t . . · ·- - ·- - - �·---; - ·--------- - - · - -- ---- ----··- ------------- ---------·-·--·----'. --t- ---------·-----i·--·-- - -----------1---· ··- --·--------·-r-------· ------i-- · ---- ·· ·· ·--------
561 : i i [ Total Other Sources ! l 0 ' · 0 i I 0 
562 �=-=.e-=--�=--:�=�-=-�-J-�I-===��-----:�:��=- :=:-=---.:=--=�:=�==���-�-:-�=

-�--�=1-=�==--=:=--:��=�=-::.�:=_· ·:=�-:==-�==-==-:=t_-:-_=.--=--==-----L�- :-
563 j ! I [TOTAL SUBFUND SIM REVENUE : ' __ _ ______ __ o i i o ; I o 
564 --.-...:�-=-r. �:: -� -i -=---=rr��-�- =-:��-- _: _· :_�-=-�:-�=--==-=�:==�-:=:=-=--=· :_-= =-.t-=..t _ ____ - -1 =�=-��==�I�---=-=--��-

-------���--�=����]�-�--- ------- ---·-----
565 EXPENDITURES : 1 i : ; i 1 ' i _-_::- r-- - - _.;,...... __ __ _ _!___.l_. ______ ________ _ _ _ ------·- --·----- -- ----- ------ -- - -------- ----- - - i ----------l---------

1
- -· . --- -----------

566 l 9 1200 I Highway and Street Capital Projects 'L ! ' ' I ---- -- 1· _____ J ________________ - -- - -- - ·-- - --- - -- ---- - - - --- - - -·}--- - - - - - - -- - -- - ··-- ----r ·-- ·- --·-----;;--r --- ----- ' · · - ·-
·
· --

567 , ; 399 : i Other Contracted Services ' · ' ' 0 : I 0 1 i 0 
s6s ��-=�---�I�.���-��-��I-=��--·:� �-t _ _j��--���=��� -� �-�-���---:���==��-=���--=-=-==--=-T�=_l _ _________ J _______ ______ _ _l ______________ __ �------ _______ L_____ ___ · --

-
--- ·---

569 1 ; i !Total Highway & Street Capital Projects ; ! 0 i : 0 r i 0 
570 - :�:-· =- :�_:-;-.:�·::_-_�:� - ,:--��---=-=------.:_ :· :·=:=-��=-=��==�-=-�=:: ��-=-� _T---:::-�:=_-�_:=_-r =·:·:�=-�----- =:--.-_-

-
�=-

-
==--t=-

-
:=:::-:_· _ - _- : - - --- --- ---- __ ·:==-=-

571 
· 3 1 6  ! : Contributions . . 89, 820 : · 89, 820 i ' 89, 820 

572 ��- - -- --- -=--�-- - - - . - I -=--�-=�-=----- - _-·_: -� .:=--=-��=:·=�--------===·=:=-�-----_ _  I:J __ - -------�- - - - --�-- -·· - ·  - --- - - - ----}----- -- __ j_ ___ _ __ _  -
573 ; · : !Total Contributions : ! 89,820 i ; 89 ,820 1 j 89, 820 
574 :== - }  �-�-��=�==--=�-�TJ :�=�-====-=== : .. -=� :-__ �-=--===-:==--� :::=------==--=�-:==c=l=-=--==·=-��:_r=-=�===---·:-L. -�=-

-�--=�-=:-��+---==----:-==:T-:_-=--�--�=----===-= 
575 - - ! i j ! TOTAL SUBFUND SIM EXPENDITURES i i 89, 820 ! ' 89,82�- i 89, 820 

:�� - - ::�:L __ -� T��--�-:�C[_���-� ___ -=--�--�--�--- -
=-

-_ - - _-_ -- · �- =�-::�:��----L1 __ :_ :_�-=�=- J- --��� __ _ J _ _  · ��- · - --�J ��-- � - - · --�l�---------------
578 SUBFUND SIM SUMMARY: i j ; i i : � j -----

.
-- ----· -·-· ··-·-···· · +  --j--- ····--------·-·· ·· ·-- ---·--·--·------ -------- -·--···-·-- · ·-l--·-+·-··-----+--·--·- -·-'- ·-··--.--------- ---··--···-··-- -i-·-

579 i ! ! : Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021 l j 89,820 � ! I 
580 =� --�T �  _ :��-��-== -j _ _  J:==--=-=-=-=:--:�: ---���---=-=�-=�=�::=:-_-.--_::-__ ::=·: ·-L=:-- -���=---=:=:=_t:::=--

- . :�_-:_- � - :�===--==��=i--=---=---�--:=t _ ____ _  _ 
581 · • : [ Plus FY 20-2 1 Revenue : ! 0 ! 0 ; 0 _J_ 0 i 0 
582 ��-��=;·�--�-�--=�--J:��������_t_.r_�-==-���=-=--�-�·=---�-��-=�=�==��=�==���==.-��----c��J=�--

-===J���=--=���-��-1.:���--�:���=-�-�-=-i'-- ------·- --- · ·r--··- · ··- -----
583 ! : i ! Less FY 20-2 1 Expenditures ! ! 89,820 ! 0 ! 89, 820 --0--- ,  --- B9 820 

___ _ 
584 ·-= -·:··:=-�=-�-=--=�=J:::==��------=-=-- -�=�=���-===-�-=------:=_::--_�-=-�---�==·=�--=-

! 
--====--=·f----=�-=�--- _ _ :__ 

---·;-· · -··-- ----L ·- · -� · -·· · · · ·-···-
585 

- I '. i Revenue/Expense Effect : i (89, 820) ! o · (89, 820) go -- -� ---{8·9�BiO
) 
- - --

586 =--=:��� --· __ - �-;-_ � =----
-
-�! J ��=--- -=-=--=--.--=.-::-:.·=-�--- _: -�-==-=-=-==�-:__ �-·--:::-_-�--�-===��=--��--==��--=----=:--=-- ----- --==1�:-�� =�-=:-� -��--

587 I Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL i 0 . ' l - ---- - ;--- -- •------ -- _ ,  __ , __________ -- --- -- - ----- -- - - -------,- ----- -- - - -+------ - --- - - ---- - - - - - --,---588 ! i ' I , 1 ' ' Q ! i Q -·---- ----� ····--·- --·-,-· ---- -· ---;--+-·- -- ----------·------· -· -·--- -
--·------ - ---·-------·----------- ----- ··--:---r- - - -------�---- - ·-----· ···-· - ·:-· ------- ·--- -···-- --+-------- ---- ----l---·- · ---- - -----

589 ; ; : : I I I ' : 0 I I 0 
590 ����--.;�-:_ --:t·==��-�-tr:::.::-��=�-::·:-_-_-:_-.::--=-��:�-:·_--=::�:==-- -�=--�· -=·- · : �-t�-�-=:-.=��=�-�:=----�-=-j���-=-=�·::�r-�...:.=-j _ _ _ 
591 . ' ; ! Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund SIM Balance : : 0 : 0 � 0 J__ 0 i 0 
592 

-
---- --

- -,-------
-

- --- - ·---

-
--
- ---

---
·-
: _::::��_-: __ : • � ·=-�---�--��:_-_:::---·--=�-- -

-
- -��·- -�---

--
_·: __ ::=�:�-�=

· 
___ J·-=r::-----��:�i=::1��:•�- ----��=��-����=-=---�--�--i.��� -- - -- -�-�-·1=--594 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 
1 8  



A B c D E 

LOU DON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

F G H K 

� :� - --�=l-�===-�:t�:::� - -�t�r::_=_:---�=-==�=:_:� 06/20122�-���--:===-=-�-��:=--=tt-� ----·-
-
·!- - -- - - · - · ----��- �-=:·_-:_�::_=·:f=_-:==--=���r:. _-

_ 
-: � - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _  _ 3 _ _ j : 6/20122 2:21 PM i 1 2021 -2022 : 202 1 -2022 : Approved ; Proposed , Proposed 

5:5 =�=-�-T���:�--F�-�- - �jJ=�������-----�-----����-=- - -- --=�������=�--�:-��-��[�t_�g Bg�--�c� A:����--� r��-�=�����g� .J�- ���--r-��j_e����i�t�-� 
596 SUBFUND 021 - FY 2020-2021 Projects i i ! ; i --- --- -, -- -- ----- -----· --- ---- - -::: �v�t"i:1����ir·���.,���:����.:�=::�������=�=�-=�r3==�===�--�--E-===�=+-==�� 
600 i i : i t : ! : I : 

··- - -----; - - ---- t- --·- - --- ·}-�-- ··- - ··-····----- --· ·-·- -
-

----- ------·····--- ·-·-··- -·--·----·--- --+---j-- . -1-- ----··-- ·�·T- ·---------� --··- -------+----· --- --· -·--· 601 : I 1 :Total Local Taxes ' i 0 : � 0 l ! o ------ -- --1 - --- --
·
1 -- - - ---- ------ . -------- -- ----- - - ------ --- ----- -- -- --- 1· - · · ;- --- - ---------i--·-·· ·----··- --·:---·· -·- -- - ---

-
---- - ------·-+--- - - -·-·· -- --- - ·--··-· -602 i i i j ' i i • : .J! 

---····· · · ·  -· ··· - · ·- ··· - . , ... . --- - - -·--···--:-····--· ---- -·-- ---- ---- ···-··--· -· ·-- ··· · - ·---·- . ·-·· ··---r------ --·-,·-·- -- -·-· · - ·- · ····- · · ·- ------·-·-·- !------ ------· ·------ -----·----·-·· 603 j i ! ! TOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE i ! _E__l___ i 0 [ I o -
604 =---=i���-. -l-- -��:-- - -r-r =-=-�-=-�:=-----�=:=

-
-�������=�=_::���=-=-:-=.-:-1�=�- _ - ----�=--i --- -==

-
---.-.T-.-:::=.=:=��t-�===r:-�-..-.: .:-.: _-.- :.�--�--� 605 EXPENDITURES i ! ; 1 ! I - ! t ::: su�:tE:i;',�=.��r� . .:�=-; __ ·::��- - _ :�:--��::=� - _: It___ - _ _J - _-__ - :-3- -=:== ±. i -=�=:�=�- _::_ :_;�- -

609 \ 1 · ' j Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021 : i 293, 1 84 [ I 
61 o =-�- ·-

-1----=:=-.i=----�: -..:���-.=-==--=
-
- �-�-�--�-=-�-=��-�-�-�:�:=:-=--==-�-�--\---c _____ ----�:-=�=-�·:·�:�: =�-: =-�-�_::��:-�j _______ :=J=�-=-=--.:=---���-61 1  � I ! 1 P lus FY 1 9-20 Revenue 1 i 0 t 0 ! ' o :�:����=�����J����=���=����=t- � �---=L-��--��--�-�--:--���-�----- -

614 - ' i I ; I ' ' ! I "':::::::::t ·: ;- �-----1 :�,,�,;tEXp;,;,e:-E!!;;_ct-=--.--:::_-:::-::::- _ __::__-=: - �=:�Li-_-� o _:::j_ -o =:t::::::-o::::_::___T __ o ___ j__=��- - -.���-�:--.:�=-
616 - - i ! i I ' I ' i 
611--;----. · -1·- --- � 1_ _ . _ - _ , _ ·---------T ; _ _ _ . ___ _ j ; ---- -

. 

- j-- -�--- -·--- -- -

61 a ·. le·s5:py Encumbrances - ,  . (2q��9_84) _ -(208;9,81)'. _ _ . _ (i08;984) 
619  Plus Liquidate PY POs for Trade-in Vehicles not rec'd 1 24,488 1 24,488 O 1 24,488 
620 ! ! ! Less Transfer Out to Subfund BAL ' (37,365 ) 
621 Less Transfer Out to Subfund BAL (54,383) 
622 Less Transfer Out to Subfund CCH-Co Courthouse Repairs (1 1 6,940) 
623 ; i I i Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 020 Balance ! I 0 0 
624 -- --·-j- -- .. - - :---- - : - r-· - -- --- ----- ---·. - --- - - ------------·-·----- -

-
- ---·- - . -----'-·--1------------l----------

- -· 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

Countv Commission Jun 27, 2022 

0 i 0 i 
- -: - --- -- --- r- 0 

1 9  



A 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

B I C I DI E I F I G I H 
1 ---·---�- -·· - . .  --;-- -- -- _______ L_ _ _l_ __ · - ·-------·

-
- ·- ·- ·-- ·---·------- -------- - ·- -

·
---- · ---- - ·---·- -·--! -i-- ______ J_---- - ----� -· ·-- - - -- ---- --i- --------- -�--- ---

2 - I : . 06/20/22 l ; i ' I I 

K 

3 ! , ; ! 6/20/22 2 :2 1 PM i i 2021 -2022 I 2021 -2022 i Approved R;�p;;-� ----P�
-�P��;d- - -- -·--- ·-·----- · · - --- -- --------· - · ·· '- ·--- - ------------·-- ---·--- ------------- -- ------ -'--·----------'-------- - -�---· -- ·· - --· · - - - ---+·--- I 

---·- t-- --· -----··· - ---·· -- -··•--�- ·-------------------·--------- ·- ·---·---�---< . -----·----·-···- ------ --- )�U I 
4 i j i ; ' - ! I Org Bgt I Amds ; Amded Bgt Amds ,--_;;;;d.;d-B�-dget _ _  _ 

625 _-=-::]�-��--� 1 ::�� ��CI�--��--�:-�==--==�-==---=�==��-=-::.-==-=�-: __ L_j_ _______ -i------=����:���-:�--��- -=J------1-----
--- · - --- -· - ----··--··-- -

626 SUBFUND RRG - LOCAL GOV RECOVERY ft REBUILDING DIRECT APPROPRIATION GRANT) J i [ 
�- - - ------i --- - -· - -· · ---

--- --- ------ - --,-------- ------, ·- - ----- - - · --·--- -------- ----·--- - --------- - ---- =;----·--,------- ------, ----- ------ ---- --- ; -- - -·- - ·-------------- --!-------i--- - --- -----
-

-- --
627 REVENUE � . . � : I I :�: ���=1=4���0 \ St•�::j�j�n�;tt���-t��e��e;i��i�:·�---==--��-�:�:=:•-.

-
_
-.
_
-��=�-

-��==-��-�r=-�-;���-==��-�=-·:-��--- --·-- - - - - -·�97 ;�o�F���=� r�-- - ---
-·
-���,

-

42�--
630 I , i i i l j -----L -. . --- . . ·· ---·----------- - -·-- -- ·--- - ·- ----- -·- ·- ··-· --- -· -· ----- - -----�----- ________ __ _ .._ -- - · ·- ------ ·1 · ---------- -· · -· ---- ··----- · · - · -- · - -·-
631 ! ' Total State of Tennessee ; 497,420 . 497,420 : I 497 420 "' --- ::.::-t-.::_ " -- -- -- :-�- :---==----::.:.----=-=--== = = : ==:...: : :_:-r::==--r-===:L:... = ---r- -.:::=.r-- -== -= " 
633 T . ; : TOTAL SUBFUND RRG REVENUE ! i 497,420 I ' 497,420 -· - =f= 497,420 
634 ==-r�·�-T: --:��-��---�-=c--==�- -- --- - -· -- - - - - --

-
- -------

--��:-��--=-��-���T-- i _ - ------ _l ________ :��L�= :--�--�::�=: ___ 
--

-

· ·--������-=��--.:=�= 
635 EXPENDITURES i ; i ! ! I i ; I -- ·-·--i---·-'-···--·- . __

_ 

1. --
·
-- · ---- ---··- -··------- --- ------ ---·--·--··-·--·------ --- --·----·--· --·--·---- · - ---·--···--··---·--_.___. I 

636 , 9 1 1 90 I Other General Government Projects i ! i ' J _______ [ _ _________ ----- ------
__ ___L_ -·--·- T- ·- ·- ·-· ··- -- - -··-·- -- ·  ------ ·----------------- --

-
·-····---··-- ·-·----.. ----· --.!....-.�.·--·- ·---

-
..:...-._ . --·--·- -· ;·-·-·- - ----·-·•·--·------.--------

637 ! i 321 i ! Engineering Services (Storage Facility) : : O ! ' o 1 ----- ·------ o-

:: _�=r�=1- _q�,,,-�1�,:, ;:�---�:;-- ��-;���-��lf �;;;�[;_;·�···-····� - -���t-;=1�;��- �- - a 
641 ! 1 ; : l i ; I I 

::� ��r-���r�=- _
--� 1 _ _L_��-�� 

- ----- -��---�-_ _: __ -�-�-�--- -�� ��--��----- --��:r� · .��-�L __ 
- : �-�-�--� -----=-�

-

_::

-: : _ _ -_-

-- --:[�- - . - . - - . - I-
- - --�--------

UBFUND RRG SUMMARY: ; I i ! ; 1 --------[ ---- -- --· ·  
--·---.----·--· . .  ,. ··--· .. .. ---·-· ···- - ·--------------··---- ---··---- ·-. ------- . ·--------�-r - ---· - ---------· -···- _ ____ ...:... -·- · ·-- . ···-·- . ·-------+· -- ---� -

645 ! i Beginning Balance July 1 ,  202 1  '. · 
0 I ' ±' _J_ ----i---- T· - ·  -- ·--·--------- - --· --- - --·--- -·- - - ·-- - ---- - ------ - - - - ----- -- -,-- - - ----- -·- -

-
- -
-
- - - ---- ---- -- --- - -

-
--- -----

646 ; ' f ' 

����� ���������=������� 650 1 • i I . i i ----- L·-- - -·-;- - .. - . i · · · ·-- -- -- -- - --- ·· ·-·- --· ···-------- --·· · -- .. -- ---- · -- - -·----·- -···--·--f ---t---- ---------+- ---- ··-- .. ------ ··:._ --··--·- - - -- -- �: -- +-----·· ··· . 
651 _ - I ; : Revenue/Expense Effect : : 497,420 ; 0 : 497,420 [ O ! 497,420 --1·----�-:-���- - - - - - -�-=L�:-=-.- -- -

- -
--.-

__

_ -_ ----�����--=� _--�--.:��-�-.=� -��-+-= ,:,, :----- ---r-�� -�=-==:-�=r-- -_ --=r--�----. -----:�- - --
654 L:es·s -PY Encumbrances· - - - ·· ' ,  - . _ _ - w O o 
655 I ; i i Less ; ! , ! _ 0 ! 

-
. 0 : O 

::� ��J���:�+-
-
��·:

_
:
-
_

-:-�; ··�-·���-������u��
-
�-��-���s���������B.�[�������:.�-- -�;������:i�;���-

-
=��-- ·-

-
---�·· · --

--��.;7�

-;;;_-
_��t------��-_L����-�.�-��-

-
�:

-
-
_
�
-
�
·-

65s I . : : i ' I ! ::: =:=l - ---- :.: , _ --=-:�=�=� ---
-

-

-

� �=- - _: =-== r, �:__=� £� : =:=--= = =_ -:: ---=� -f == 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 20 



/ 
LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital P rojects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K I I ' tj-- ---1-- - - --i - ·
.:·:-_ : _  : _-:�l--X��= ===--=:==-�-��:���2of£f_�--�:: �--�:���-:_-�--��- --:---- -------]----- -- �- �:-_ _ �_- : _: _·::��:-.��-�=-:----�� - -==�-= -= - .  - -

_ _  I , i i 6/20/22 2:21 PM +' _ _  ! 2021 -2022 i 2021 -2022 : Approved [ Proposed l Proposed ----,----·-· -· . , - - -- - ---.---,--------- -------- · ·· --------------- r-- -- ..------· ---- -,------- - -�----,-- --- - - -------- ------- --· ! ' I j I ! Org Bgt ' Amds ' Amded Bgt I --Amds I Amded Budget 
----- - --- - - - - - ·  . - - --- - ·-1---;------ --- -- -------------- -------- ----- --· ·----T--. -+------------�-- . .  .... .. 

.. ... --- ---· -· -·-·---· 662 ! . : ! - . , ! i . I I --·- --'-- --- · · -.. ·- -·---· - - ·· . - - ·• ·· · ·-- ·-----···-·------ ·- · ·  - --- ------- -- - ·-- -- ---·-··· - -·--- -··--- --·-- .,- -· - · --··· --- ---- · -- -·- · - · - -· · --- · · - ·--�- ---- - - ---- ---- - - -·-·· - -····-663 i ; !TOTAL REVENUE j ) 627,406 j 4,0 19 , 375 , 4,646 ,781 1 2,000 I 4,648,781 

;;��-��1<�;����-�1�1�������;�2?=:<������tt��i�i��,�:r��:-�.;��;��<>:1�:�:i 
669 I : ; ! Effect on Fund Balance ! j ( 1 30,987) j (260,024) I (44,000lL_ 
670 �=�-�..:r=��---- -· -- - � :� �-�---r-===�=----=--== =--������:�.:-��-���--= : - +----------:-----=-=:� :��=-=� ---+ _ �--==�� = -671 I , ' , I I , I 

:�� =:�=r-=-���:t_�_: _ :- :��1+�E:���1�:-�uN o-�i�=���==��=���-- -��-
-: �=�=�--

-
· 

_ _ _ l _ _L��.-:.;:��---�-- --=�---- - F_:�--:�-��-=:�-1-�=--�I-_�:--��-:� ---- --- --- -674 ; ; ! : Less PY Encumbrances Li (1 ,450,627) ! • 1 I - · -···- ---r--· ·  ··- ··- -- - -------- ---.; --1·---·-- -··-·----- --- -···------· -·· -- · --- ·--- -- - --, -, - ··--·--- -------- - ···--·- -- ---------- r--·- ---·-- - .  - · - - --·· --- -675 1 , : 1 Available Beg Fund Balance July 1 ,  2020 ! i 2,607,661 ! L , 
:�� �-=--1-��-��-�{------��=j-_�_r=-�-��-�--=����-�-�

-
=���--�--�=-=-:--:�=�---�--:�-��-��---!== �--

- --1-��- -- -=-- - - - --_�:�--- --::��=�=-=-�-1-�-----�==r=�-�:_-- _- �:-�- ---��� 678 -------� - · - · , i END1NG FUND BALANCE _ _  _ _ i ! 2,476,674 i 2, 2 16 , 650 l : 2, 1 12�650-:�-�� - - ��H�����:��� �0�-=J1�� ��=�0�==�=---- �= �-=--
68 1 i I : ' . I I I 

:: = - -�E-�F- �=Tj .. . -=��=:=�-- =-��-:::-�:��_::: - �l_i m �=t==���:I:·-:_-� �-:_ -==� -rf-_ �: _ ·.• ·.· .. -

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2022 

· Countv Commission Jun 27, 2022 

I l ! ; j 

21 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, .June 2 7. 2022 

Budget A1nendments 

Consideration <d'recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the followingfimds: 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 77 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPEN DITURES 

FOR TH E FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 202 1 - 2022 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on Ju ly 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon Co unty Board of Ed ucation has recommended and requested approval of  

amendments in  the revenue a nd/or expense budgets ta more accurately reflect a n ticipated a nd/or 

known revenues and expenditures for the current  fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the ame ndments in revenue budgets could be Local  Taxes; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for  expenditures that  were 

unknown at  the time of the origina l FY 202 1 - 2022 budget adaption; and  

WHEREAS, fu nds for  amendments in the expense budgets that  do not  have a d i rect revenue stream wi l l  

be  provided for from the  ava i lab le fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(una udited estimates) or audit ( if available). thereby a mare accurate budget. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance a t  fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as  follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res !!J!l!gfil 
Audited June 30, 2021 FB 1,849,415 
less PY Enc 473,003 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 1,376,412 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 200,000 0 68,000 268,000 

Total Available Funds 200,000 0 68,000 268,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 549,035 38,000 0 587,035 

Effect on Fund Balance (349.035) (38,000) 68,000 (319,0351 

Ending Fund Balance 1,027,377 (38.0001 68,000 1,057,377 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSH EET] 

BE IT FINAL L Y  RESOL VED, that this  resolution take effect i m mediately and is s p read u p on the 
min utes of Loudon County Corn m ission meeting in  regu l a r  session th is  27th day of June 2022.  

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A c 

Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 
D E F G H ! ' ------ -- -----.----- - i - ----- _I____ I J-A __ 

t
_
N __

_ 
b M-I i ---==--=-=--=--:§(i{:2�;:-z-s3--- .  I 2021-2022 1 2021-2022 -t . Approved f- Proposed 1. _ _--_h;;posi�---= ccoun ur:n er . 1 ! I [ · I I Org Bgt 1 Amds i Amded Bgt : Amds 1 Amded Budget 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 
County Commission June 27, 2022 

-- I 
--' - ·

- -
-

--
- -�------

Page l 



A c 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
i l Fund 177 ! i --------------·---- ··- �- - - - - - - - ·  - - --- - - ---· . ------------ -- - -- ·---- - - - - - - ---------------------------- ---- - - ------- ·-----,--- --- - - -------e- - . ---- ----- - --- - -- -- --

2 ! : 6/20/2022 14:33 i 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 : Approved i Proposed ! Proposed 
Account Number :

-:
-
----- - -- ----------- - -- -- -------- --· ----- -r--- _ _ _ _  i ____________ --,------------·;------------1------ ·--- - --------------

3 I ! , ! Org Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 
- - · · - -· ---- · - - - - - - . . .  ___ L __ �- ---- --- --·----· __ ____ ____ -- ··-------·-- - - - - - ·- -·· - ---· ·--·-- -· - _ ___ __ .1, ____ ____________ _!_ ___________ ;_ _ __________ ____ ____ _ . ___ .J ___________ ____ L _____ __ _ 

48 ------- ' ! ------------------- --------- ---- - - - -+----- i _____ j__ ________ _ ! __________ _L _____ _ 49 Total Revenues ! I , J 200,000 ! 0 : 200,000 i 68,000 I 268,000 
50 ==-=----=--tt-

-
_�-���-�-�=�-===---=�-=-=: =�=::r-:==--=--- i -==--+==�--=_J-=-==---=- t::=-�-��-��=-� 51 Total Available Funds ' i 1,576,412 i 0 1 - 11576,412 I 68,000 I 1,644,412 -i-------�-- -------·---·- ----·-------------- ----------;------+----------, ---------,-----· · - - - - -------- -------52 - · I · i · ! I :� ��t�ix�::��t

-

ure�_l_�--=---�=::�-����=-��-::���::-�_:_=�-���:�=1-�����9,oi�+-������oJ==-:_
5s=-�5j_�===---- �f�=���-=�5�;0

3
�

-
-

55 Estimated Ending Fund Balance ! 1,027,377 i {38,000) ! 989,377 i 68,000 i 1,057,377 

Budget Committee June 20, 2022 
County Commission June 27, 2022 Page 2 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, .June 2 7, 2022 

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRI E  MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t ar i e s  t o  b e  e l e c t e d  June 2 7 , 2 0 2 2  

J ES S I CA B ROWN 
STEWART M I C HAEL C RAN E 
SALLY EPPERSON 

COLLEEN JOHNSON 
TAB B ETHA N I COLE KE N N E DY 
TIMOTHY N EAL 

L ISA M H ELMS APR I L  YOREK 


	062722 Part 1 Commission Meeting
	062722 Part 2 Commission Meeting

